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Except for historical information contained herein, the statements in this document are forward-looking statements that are made pursuant to the Safe Harbor
Provisions of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Forward-looking statements and the business prospects of Pioneer Natural Resources Company
are subject to a number of risks and uncertainties that may cause Pioneer's actual results in future periods to differ materially from the forward-looking statements.
These risks and uncertainties are described in [tems 1, 1A, 7 and 7A and on page 5 of Pioneer’s Form 10-K included with this report.

“Drill bit finding and development cost per BOE” means the summation of exploration and development costs incurred divided by the summation of annual proved
reserves, on a BOE basis, attributable to discoveries and extensions (excludes purchases of minerals-in-place) and revisions of previous estimates. Revisions of

previous estimates exclude vertical Spraberry/Wolfcamp PUDs removed and price revisions. Consistent with industry practice, future capital costs to develop g
proved undeveloped reserves are notincluded in costs incurred. y

Cautionary Note — In this document, Pioneer includes estimates of quantities of oil and gas using certain terms, such as “resource,” “net recoverable resource
potential” and “estimated ultimate recoveries,” which terms include quantities that may not meet the definitions of “reserves” established by the U.S. Securities
AT and Exchange Commission (SEC) and which the SEC prohibits companies from including in SEC filings. These estimates are by their nature subject to substantially
: greater risk of being recovered by Pioneer than are proved reserves. You are urged to consider closely the disclosures in the Company'’s periodic filings with the
SEC, which are available from the Company at the address on the back cover of this document and on the Company’s website at www.pxd.com.




LETTERTO SHAREHOLDERS

Fellow Shareholders

2014 was a challenging, yet rewarding year for
Pioneer. Despite a historic drop in oil prices at the
end of the year, Pioneer remains well positioned with
a world-class onshore U.S. resource base, a strong
financial position and the best people in the business.

Last year, we successfully completed the
transformation of our extensive Spraberry/Wolfcamp
acreage position in the Permian Basin of West
Texas from a vertical oil play into a horizontal oil
play with a drilling inventory that will last decades.
This shift was a major contributor to our 18%
growth in production compared to 2013 (excluding
discontinued operations). Not only did we continue
to deliver impressive horizontal well performance

in this West Texas play, we also delivered industry-
leading drilling results in the Eagle Ford Shale in
South Texas. With Pioneer’s world-class, oil-rich
shale plays, the Company's oil production increased
25% year-over-year.

We added proved reserves from horizontal drilling
activities in the Spraberry/Wolfcamp and Eagle

Ford Shale totaling 157 million barrels oil equivalent
(MMBOE) during 2014. These proved reserve
additions equated to a highly competitive drillbit
finding and development cost of $15.51 per barrel

oil equivalent. We also enhanced the strength of our
balance sheet by divesting three non-core assets and
completing a successful equity offering.

Pioneer's stock price continued the same strong
upward trajectory through the first half of 2014 as
it had since 2009, reflecting our track record of
delivering strong annual production growth and

Scott D. Sheffield
Chairman and CEO

resource additions coupled with aggressive growth
plans for the future. After reaching an all-time

high stock price of $234.60 in July, the stock price
declined in response to the precipitous fall in oil
prices. Even so, the stock performed in line with the
average of our eleven-company peer group during
2014. Looking back over the five-year period covering
2010 through 2014, Pioneer was the top-performing
stock in its peer group, recording a stock price
increase of 209%. For this same five-year period,
Pioneer was the third best-performing energy stock
and the 49th best performer overall in the S&P 500.

Prior to the decline in oil prices during the second
half of 2014, oil prices had been fairly stable over the
past three years despite the significant increase in
U.S. oil production from unconventional shale plays,
especially in the Permian Basin, the Eagle Ford Shale
and the Bakken Shale in North Dakota.

The growth in oil production from these plays was
generally offset by reduced oil imports, which
kept supply and demand fairly balanced in the

U.S. Internationally, supply growth declined due to
geopolitical factors, which offset the U.S. supply
growth, and resulted in generally stable world oil
prices during this time period.

However, as U.S. oil production continued to surge
and production was restored by foreign producers,
such as Libya, worldwide demand became sluggish,
reflecting declining Chinese economic growth, the
lingering recession in Europe and weaker economic
performance in other regions. This resulted in a
worldwide oversupply of oil and oil price weakness.

Hoday |enuuy 4107



N

2014 Annual Report

WE ARE REDUCING OUR DRILLING ACTIVITY AND
RELATED INFRASTRUCTURE SPENDING IN ORDER
TO PRESERVE OUR STRONG BALANCE SHEET AND

SIGNIFICANT CASH POSITION.

During the fourth quarter of 2014, members of the
Organization of Petroleum Exporting Countries
(OPEC) decided to maintain production quotas at
current high levels to preserve market share. This
caused global oil prices, which had already been
declining, to decrease significantly in December
2014. We anticipate that oil prices will continue to
remain under pressure until the effects of reduced
industry drilling activity and a recovery in worldwide
economic activity bring oil supply and demand into
closer balance.

Over the past few months, we have seen oil prices
cut in half from approximately $100 per barrel to
$50 per barrel. In response to this dramatic decline
in oil prices, we are reducing our drilling activity and
related infrastructure spending in order to preserve
our strong balance sheet and significant cash
position. Even with this slowdown, we will be able

Annual Production from
Continuing Operations

in MBOEPD

2012 2013

to continue to prudently develop and grow our
industry-leading positions in the Spraberry/Wolfcamp
and Eagle Ford Shale during 2015 by focusing our
drilling activity in the best areas of both plays. As a
result of our strong balance sheet and derivatives
position, Pioneer has the financial flexibility to
prudently manage the Company through a protracted
oil price downturn or quickly ramp up drilling activity
when margins improve.

Operations Review and the Road Ahead

Spraberry/Wolfcamp Shale

From 2011 through 2014, Pioneer successfully
appraised six highly prospective stacked intervals in
the Spraberry/Wolfcamp using horizontal drilling. As
a result, we increased our net recoverable resource
potential from 3.1 billion barrels oil equivalent (BBOE)
to 9.6 BBOE and identified an inventory of more than
20,000 drilling locations. We also more than doubled
Spraberry/Wolfcamp production from 45 thousand
barrels oil equivalent per day (MBOEPD) in 2011 to
99 MBOEPD in 2014. By the end of 2014, production
from horizontal wells was approaching 50% of our
total Spraberry/Wolfcamp production, an outstanding
accomplishment considering our first horizontal wells
were drilled only four years ago.

The Company placed 210 horizontal wells on
production during 2014 in three Wolfcamp Shale
intervals and three Spraberry Shale intervals in the
Spraberry/Wolfcamp. Production results from these
wells continue to be among the best delivered by
industry participants across the play.

In 2015, we plan to operate 10 horizontal rigs in the
Spraberry/Wolfcamp. Drilling activity is being
high-graded to the areas and intervals in the play
with the highest estimated ultimate recoveries



(EURs) and net revenue interests. Activity will also
be focused in areas where horizontal tank batteries
exist. We will continue to drill multiple wells from

a single pad to reduce costs and will drill most of
our new wells in the highly prolific Wolfcamp B and
Wolfcamp A intervals. The 2015 drilling program is
expected to generate average per well EURs ranging
from 750 thousand barrels oil equivalent (MBOE)
to 900 MBOE. Since vertical drilling is no longer
necessary to hold expiring leases and horizontal
drilling generates higher rates of returns, we have
shut down our vertical drilling program.

Pioneer’s long-term growth plan is focused on optimizing
the development of the Spraberry/Wolfcamp, which
includes continuing to improve our completion design
and understanding of the subsurface geology. We will
also build-out horizontal tank batteries, construct
additional gas processing facilities, expand our
Brady, Texas, sand mine and construct a field-wide
water supply and distribution network to meet future
infrastructure requirements. Construction of this
infrastructure is continuing, but at a slower pace than
originally anticipated as a result of the decline in oil
prices and associated drilling activity.

Eagle Ford Shale

In 2009, Pioneer completed its first horizontal well in
the liquids-rich Eagle Ford Shale where the Company
currently holds approximately 200,000 gross acres.
During 2014, we placed 128 horizontal wells on

production in this play and increased our average

Eagle Ford Shale production by 23% to a record
46 MBOEPD.

To maximize the total liquids ultimately recovered
from our acreage position, we have continued to
optimize the development of the field. This included
placing 50 wells on production during 2014 in Upper
Eagle Ford Shale targets. The wells completed in
these Upper targets displayed similar production to
offset wells completed in Lower Eagle Ford Shale
targets where most of our wells have been drilled
since 2009. Approximately 25% of our acreage is
prospective for Upper targets.

We have also improved our liquids recoveries in

the Eagle Ford Shale through enhanced completion
design. This has included increasing the amount of
white sand proppant pumped per foot, increasing
the volume of fracture stimulation fluid pumped per
minute in each cluster, reducing cluster spacing and
utilizing combinations of the above. This optimization
program is increasing EURs by 20% to 30%, which
more than offsets the increase in drilling and
completion capital.

In 2015, we plan to operate six horizontal rigs in the
Eagle Ford Shale and focus our drilling activity in
Karnes and Dewitt counties where we have been
drilling the most productive wells in the Eagle Ford
Shale with EURs of 1.3 MMBOE. We will continue
to drill multiple wells from a single pad and utilize a

w
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two-string casing design instead of a three-string
design in most of our wells to reduce costs.

Other Operations

In order to strategically redeploy capital to higher-
return horizontal drilling in the Spraberry/Wolfcamp
and enhance our balance sheet, we divested our
Alaska, Barnett Shale and Hugoton assets during
2014 for net proceeds of $745 million. Plans

to divest Pioneer's interest in our Eagle Ford
midstream business were also announced. In our
Rockies and West Texas Panhandle operations, we
are continuing to focus on maximizing production
and minimizing costs.

Crude Oil Exports

Oil exports have been banned in the U.S. since the
Arab Oil Embargo in the early 1970s. As a result of
growing industry shale oil production in the U.S., it
became apparent early last year that the potential for
a glut of light, sweet oil could occur in the U.S. within
the next few years, followed by a delinking of U.S.

oil prices from world prices. As a result, Pioneer has
become a leading proponent of having the oil export
ban lifted by the U.S. government.

During the first half of 2014, Pioneer received
confirmation from the U.S. Department of Commerce
that condensate production processed at our Eagle
Ford Shale gathering plants is a petroleum product
that can be exported without a license. This was a
positive first step toward a full lifting of the oil

export ban.

Pioneer exported approximately 10 thousand barrels
oil per day (MBOPD) of Eagle Ford Shale condensate
during the second half of 2014 to Asia and Europe,

with significantly improved pricing compared to
domestic condensate sales. Condensate exports are
expected to increase to approximately 20 MBOPD
in 2015.

Multiple independent studies were published during
2014 in support of lifting the oil export ban. During
2015, we will continue to be proactive in educating
the White House, Congress and the American public
regarding the economic and national security benefits
that would be gained by lifting the ban.

Focus on Safety and the Environment

Pioneer dedicates substantial resources to ensuring
our business and operations are performed in a
manner that protects people and respects the
environment. During 2014, all of our employees
completed extensive safety training, and we
implemented new accident investigation and safety
observation procedures to reinforce safety as an
essential part of Pioneer’s culture. These actions,
along with our continuing emphasis on promoting

a culture of safety across the Company, resulted in
our Occupational Safety and Health Administration
(OSHA) recordable injury rate and lost time accident
rate being at eight-year lows in 2014.

Pioneer’s flow-line emissions reduction project in
the West Texas Panhandle field was the first oil and
gas project to ever receive a Texas Environmental



WE ARE IN AVERY STRONG FINANCIAL POSITION TO WEATHER
THIS CHALLENGING PERIOD OF LOW OIL PRICES. WE HAVE
SUCCESSFULLY MANAGED THROUGH THESE PERIODS BEFORE,
AND WE ARE WELL PREPARED TO DO SO AGAIN.

Award in the Pollution Prevention category from the
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ).
We also worked closely with the Environmental
Defense Fund (EDF) and the University of Texas

to study methane emissions associated with
natural gas production. The results of the study
are expected to be used by the Environmental
Protection Agency in developing its annual
Greenhouse Gas Inventory Report.

Our People

Having great assets isn't enough. Delivering
consistently strong results requires a commitment to
excellence from all of our people. Pioneer is built on a
foundation of respect and teamwork. Our employees
are strong technically, are team players and put
Pioneer first. In 2014, we were paid the highest
compliment when we were named the number one
place to work in the Dallas/Fort Worth area by the
Dallas Morning News, based on a survey of

our employees.

| want to personally thank each and every person who
works at Pioneer for the tremendous contributions
they have made to our continuing success. Year in and
year out, they meet, and in many cases exceed, our
goals. In early 2015, their work is already delivering
significant progress in reducing costs and gaining
efficiencies as we face the challenges of a lower oil
price environment. Our employees also give back in
big ways to the communities where they work and
live by volunteering their time and resources. To

sum it up, our people give us a substantial
competitive advantage.

In closing, we are in a very strong financial position to
weather this challenging period of low oil prices. We
have successfully managed through these periods
before, and we are well prepared to do so again.

Our 2015 cash flow is protected by attractive oil and

gas derivatives, and we have significant cash on the
balance sheet. We will continue our diligent focus on
reducing costs and improving efficiencies to prepare
for increasing our drilling program when prices and
margins recover. WWhen markets improve, we will
emerge even better prepared to efficiently develop
the world-class resources that underpin Pioneer.

eite p Y el

Scott D. Sheffield
Chairman and CEO

2015 Drilling Capital by Asset
$1.6 billion

I Northern Spraberry/Wolfcamp
I Southern Wolfcamp

Eagle Ford Shale

Other
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STOCK PERFORMANCE

The information included in the remainder of this document, including this “Stock Performance” section
of the 2014 Annual Report, is not a part of Pioneer’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 2014, and shall not be deemed to be “soliciting material” or to be “filed” with the Securities
and Exchange Commission (SEC). Such information shall not be deemed to be incorporated by reference
into any filing under the Securities Act of 1933 or the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, except to the extent

that Pioneer specifically incorporates such information.

The following graph and chart compare Pioneer’s cumulative total stockholder return on common stock
during the five-year period ended December 31, 2014, with cumulative total return during the same period
for the Standard & Poor’s 500 Index (“S&P 500 Index”) and the Standard & Poor’s Oil & Gas Exploration &
Production Index (the “S&P E&P Index”), as prescribed by the SEC rules. The following graph and chart
show the value, at December 31, in each of 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013 and 2014 of $100 invested at December 31,

2009, and assumes the reinvestment of all dividends:

Comparison of Five-Year Cumulative Total Return

Among Pioneer, the S&P 500 Index and the S&P E&P Index @

$400
$350
$300
$250
$200

$150

$100

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

Year ended December 31,

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
SELS e MRionest $10000 $180.48  $186.19  $221.97 $383.52  $310.36
..... ® .- S&P 500 Index $10000 $115.06 $117.49  $136.30  §180.44  $205.14

S&P E&P Index $100.00 $109.28 $102.25 $105.98  $ 135.11 $ 120.81

1) Assumes $100 invested at December 31, 2009, in stock or index, including reinvestment of dividends.
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UNITED STATES

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K

= ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT

OF 1934
For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2014
or
[0 TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE
ACT OF 1934
For the transition period from to

Commission File Number: 1-13245

Pioneer Natural Resources Company

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

Delaware 75-2702753
(State or other jurisdiction of (I.R.S. Employer
incorporation or organization) Identification No.)
5205 N. O'Connor Blvd., Suite 200, Irving, Texas 75039
(Address of principal executive offices) (Zip Code)

Registrant’s telephone number, including area code: (972) 444-9001
Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act:
Title of each class Name of each exchange on which registered
Common Stock, par value $.01 New York Stock Exchange
Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Act: None
Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a well-known seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405 of the SecuritiesAct. Yes E No [
Indicate by check mark if the registrant is not required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of theAct. Yes [0 No [E

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) hasfiled all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing
requirements for the past 90 days. Yes [ No [

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has submitted electronically and posted on its corporate Web site, if any, every Interactive Data File
required to be submitted and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T (§ 232.405 of this chapter) during the preceding 12 months (or for such
shorter period that the registrant was required to submit and post such files). Yes [ No [l

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K (§229.405 of this chapter) isnot contained herein, and

will not be contained, to the best of registrant's knowledge, in definitive proxy or information statements incorporated by reference in Part 111 of this
Form 10-K or any amendment to this Form 10-K. [

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer or a smaller reporting company.
See the definitions of "large accelerated filer," "accelerated filer" and "smaller reporting company” in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act.

Large accelerated filer [® Accelerated filer O
Non-accelerated filer O (Do not check if asmaller reporting company) Smaller reporting company O
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of theAct). Yes [0 No [

Aggregate market value of the voting and non-voting common equity held by non-affiliates computed by
reference to the price at which the common equity was last sold, or the average bid and asked price of such
common equity, as of the last business day of the registrant's most recently completed second fiscal quarter $ 32,612,539,563

Number of shares of Common Stock outstanding as of February 13, 2015 148,963,753

DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE:

(1) Portions of the Definitive Proxy Statement for the Company's Annual Meeting of Shareholders to be held during May 2015 are incorporated into
Part 11 of this report.
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Definitions of Certain Terms and Conventions Used Herein
Within this Report, the following terms and conventions have specific meanings:

. "Bbl" means a standard barrel containing 42 United States gallons.
. "Bcef'" means one billion cubic feet.
. "BOE" meansabarrel of oil equivalent and is a standard convention used to express oil and gas volumes on a comparable

oil equivalent basis. Gas equivalents are determined under the relative energy content method by using the ratio of six
thousand cubic feet of gasto one Bbl of oil or natural gas liquid.

. "BOEPD" means BOE per day.

. "Btu" means British thermal unit, which is a measure of the amount of energy required to raise the temperature of one
pound of water one degree Fahrenheit.

. "CBM"" means coal bed methane.

. ""Conway"" means the daily average natural gas liquids components as priced in Qil Price Information Services ("OPIS")
in the table "U.S. and Canada L P — Gas Weekly Averages' at Conway, Kansas.

. "DD&A" means depletion, depreciation and amortization.

. "Field fuel' means gas consumed to operate field equipment (primarily compressors) prior to the gas being delivered to a
sales paint.

. "GAAP' means accounting principles that are generally accepted in the United States of America.

. "LIBOR™ means London Interbank Offered Rate, which is a market rate of interest.

. ""MBbI"" means one thousand Bbls.

. ""MBOE"" means one thousand BOEs.

. ""Mcf"" means one thousand cubic feet and is a measure of gas volume.

. "MMBDbI'"" means one million Bbls.

. "MMBOE" means one million BOESs.

. "MMBtu" means one million Btus.

. ""MMcf"" means one million cubic feet.

. ""Mont Belvieu™ means the daily average natural gas liquids components as priced in OPIS in the table "U.S. and Canada
LP— Gas Weekly Averages' at Mont Belvieu, Texas.

. "NGL" means natural gas liquid.

. "NYMEX"" means the New York Mercantile Exchange.

. "NYSE" means the New York Stock Exchange.

. "Pioneer™ or the *Company"* means Pioneer Natural Resources Company and its subsidiaries.

. "Pioneer Southwest™ means Pioneer Southwest Energy Partners L.P. and its subsidiaries.

. "Proved developed reserves' mean reserves that can be expected to be recovered through existing wells with existing
equipment and operating methods or in which the cost of the required equipment is relatively minor compared to the cost
of anew well.

. "Proved reserves' mean those quantities of oil and gas, which, by analysis of geosciences and engineering data, can be

estimated with reasonabl e certainty to be economically producible—from agiven date forward, from known reservoirs, and
under existing economic conditions, operating methods, and government regul ations — prior to the time at which contracts
providing the right to operate expire, unless evidence indicates that renewal is reasonably certain, regardless of whether
deterministic or probabilistic methods are used for the estimation. The project to extract the hydrocarbons must have
commenced or the operator must be reasonably certain that it will commence the project within a reasonable time.

(i) The area of the reservoir considered as proved includes: (A) The areaidentified by drilling and limited by fluid contacts,
if any, and (B) Adjacent undrilled portions of the reservoir that can, with reasonable certainty, be judged to be continuous
with it and to contain economically producible oil or gas on the basis of available geoscience and engineering data.

(i) In the absence of data on fluid contacts, proved quantitiesin areservoir are limited by the lowest known hydrocarbons
("LKH") asseeninawell penetration unl essgeosci ence, engineering, or performancedataand reliabletechnol ogy establishes
alower contact with reasonable certainty.

(iii) Where direct observation from well penetrations has defined a highest known oil ("HKQ") elevation and the potential

existsfor an associated gas cap, proved oil reserves may be assigned in the structurally higher portions of the reservoir only
if geoscience, engineering or performance dataand reliabletechnol ogy establish the higher contact with reasonable certainty.



(iv) Reserves which can be produced economically through application of improved recovery techniques (including, but
not limited to, fluid injection) areincluded in the proved classification when: (A) Successful testing by apilot project in an
areaof thereservoir with properties no more favorable than in the reservoir asawhol e, the operation of aninstalled program
in the reservoir or an analogous reservoir, or other evidence using reliable technology establishes the reasonabl e certainty
of the engineering analysis on which the project or program was based; and (B) The project has been approved for
development by all necessary parties and entities, including governmental entities.

(v) Existing economic conditions include prices and costs at which economic producibility from a reservair is to be
determined. The price shall be the average during the 12-month period prior to the ending date of the period covered by the
report, determined as an unweighted arithmetic average of the first-day-of-the-month price for each month within such
period, unless prices are defined by contractual arrangements, excluding escal ations based upon future conditions.

. "Proved undeveloped reserves' means reserves that are expected to be recovered from new wells on undrilled acreage, or
from existing wells where arelatively major expenditure is required for recompletion.

(i) Reserves on undrilled acreage shall be limited to those directly offsetting development spacing areas that are reasonably
certain of production when drilled, unless evidence using reliable technology exists that establishes reasonable certainty of
economic producibility at greater distances.

(ii) Undrilled locations can be classified ashaving proved undevel oped reservesonly if adevel opment plan hasbeen adopted
indicating that they are scheduled to be drilled within five years, unless the specific circumstances, justify alonger time.

(i) Under no circumstances shall estimates for proved undeveloped reserves be attributable to any acreage for which an
application of fluidinjection or other improved recovery techniqueiscontemplated, unlesssuch techni ques have been proved
effective by actual projects in the same reservoir or an analogous reservoir, or by other evidence using reliable technology
establishing reasonable certainty.

. "SEC" means the United States Securities and Exchange Commission.

. ""Standardized Measure' meanstheafter-tax present val ue of estimated future net cash flowsof proved reserves, determined
in accordance with the rules and regulations of the SEC, using prices and costs employed in the determination of proved
reserves and aten percent discount rate.

. "U.S." means United States.

. "VPP'" means volumetric production payment.

. "WTI" means West Texas intermediate, alight, sweet blend of oil produced from fieldsin western Texas.

. With respect to information on the working interest in wells, drilling locations and acreage, "net"* wells, drilling locations

and acres are determined by multiplying "gross' wells, drilling locations and acres by the Company's working interest in
such wells, drilling locations or acres. Unless otherwise specified, wells, drilling locations and acreage statistics quoted
herein represent gross wells, drilling locations or acres.

. Unless otherwise indicated, all currency amounts are expressed in U.S. dollars.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT CONCERNING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This Annual Report on Form 10-K (this "Report™) contains forward-looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties.
When used in this document, the words "believes,” "plans," "expects,” "anticipates," "forecasts," "intends," "continue," "may,"
"will," "could,” "should," "future,” "potential," "estimate," or the negative of such terms and similar expressions as they relate to
the Company are intended to identify forward-looking statements, which are generally not historical in nature. The forward-
looking statements are based on the Company's current expectations, assumptions, estimates and projections about the Company
and the industry in which the Company operates. Although the Company believes that the expectations and assumptions reflected
in the forward-looking statements are reasonable as and when made, they involve risks and uncertainties that are difficult to
predict and, in many cases, beyond the Company's control. In addition, the Company may be subject to currently unforeseen risks
that may have a materially adverse effect on it. Accordingly, no assurances can be given that the actual events and results will
not be materially different from the anticipated results described in the forward-looking statements. See "Item 1. Business —
Competition, Markets and Regulations,” "Item 1A. Risk Factors,” "Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations™ and "Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk" for a description
of various factors that could materially affect the ability of Pioneer to achieve the anticipated results described in the forward-
looking statements. Readers are cautioned not to place undue reliance on forward-looking statements, which speak only as of the
date hereof. The Company undertakes no duty to publicly update these statements except as required by law.
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PART |

ITEM 1. BUSINESS

General

The Company isalarge independent oil and gas exploration and production company with operationsin the United States.
Pioneer is aholding company whose assets consist of direct and indirect ownership interestsin, and whose business is conducted
substantially through, its subsidiaries. Pioneer's common stock islisted and traded on the NY SE under the ticker symbol "PXD."

The Company isaDelaware corporation formed in 1997. The Company's executive officesarelocated at 5205 N. O'Connor
Blvd., Suite 200, Irving, Texas 75039. The Company'stelephone number is(972) 444-9001. The Company maintains other offices
in Denver, Colorado and Midland, Texas. At December 31, 2014, the Company had 4,075 employees, 1,795 of whom were
employed in field and plant operations and 848 of whom were employed in vertical integration activities.

Available Information

Pioneer files or furnishes annual, quarterly and current reports, proxy statements and other documents with the SEC under
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the "Exchange Act"). The public may read and copy any materials that Pioneer files with
the SEC at the SEC's Public Reference Room at 100 F Street, N.E., Washington, D.C. 20549. The public may obtain information
onthe operation of the Public Reference Room by calling the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330. Also, the SEC maintainsan Internet website
that contains reports, proxy and information statements, and other information regarding issuers, including Pioneer, that file
electronically with the SEC. The public can obtain any documents that Pioneer files with the SEC at http://www.sec.gov.

The Company also makes available free of chargethrough its I nternet website (www.pxd.com) itsAnnual Reportson Form
10-K, Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q, Current Reports on Form 8-K and, if applicable, anendments to those reports filed or
furnished pursuant to Section 13(a) of the Exchange Act as soon as reasonably practicable after it electronically files such material
with, or furnishesiit to, the SEC. In addition to the reports filed or furnished with the SEC, Pioneer publicly discloses material
information from time to time in its press releases, at annual meetings of stockholders, in publicly accessible conferences and
investor presentations, and through its website (principaly in the Investors pages).

Mission and Strategies

The Company's mission isto enhance sharehol der investment returns through strategies that maximize Pioneer'slong-term
profitability and net asset value. The strategies empl oyed to achieve thismission are predicated on maintaining financial flexibility,
capital allocation discipline and enhancing net asset value through accretive drilling programs, joint ventures and acquisitions.
These strategies are anchored by the Company's interests in the long-lived Spraberry/Wolfcamp oil field; the liquid-rich Eagle
Ford Shale play; the West Panhandle gas and liquids field; and the Raton gas field; which together have an estimated remaining
productive life in excess of 40 years. Underlying these fields are 98 percent of the Company'stotal proved oil and gasreserves as
of December 31, 2014.

Business Activities

The Company is an independent oil and gas exploration and production company. Pioneer's purpose is to competitively
and profitably explore for, develop and produce oil and gas reserves. In so doing, the Company sells homogenous oil, NGL and
gas units that, except for geographic and relatively minor quality differences, cannot be significantly differentiated from units
offered for sale by the Company's competitors. Competitive advantage is gained in the oil and gas exploration and development
industry by employing well-trained and experienced personnel who make prudent capital investment decisions based on
management direction, embrace technological innovation and are focused on price and cost management.

Petroleum industry. North American oil prices had been fairly stable during the past three years despite the significant
increase in United States oil production from unconventional shale plays. During such time, the growth in North American oil
production had been offset by reduced oil imports, keeping supply and demand fairly balanced in the United States. On an
international level, the geopolitical factors negatively impacting international oil supplies were offset by the decline in United
Statesimports, resulting in generally stableworld oil prices. During the second half of 2014, however, as United States production
continued to surge, worldwide demand was sluggish, reflecting the decline in the Chinese growth rate, the lingering recession in
Europe and weaker economic performance in other regions, resulting in a worldwide oversupply of oil and oil price weakness.
During the fourth quarter of 2014, members of the Organization of Petroleum Exporting Countries ("OPEC") decided to maintain
production quotasat current level s despite production outpacing demand. This caused oil prices, which had already been declining,
to decrease significantly in December 2014. The market oversupply of oil isexpected to continuein 2015, with oil prices expected
toremainunder pressure. Thegrowth of unconventional shaledrilling hasal so substantially increased the supply of NGL s, resulting
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in asignificant decline in NGL component prices as the supply of such products has grown. While more export facilities have
been built and NGL exports are increasing, the overall United States demand for NGL products has not kept pace with the supply
of such products; consequently, prices for NGL products have generally declined over the past three years. North American gas
prices have remained volatile and they trended lower from 2009 through 2012, but improved steadily throughout 2013 and 2014
before dropping significantly in the fourth quarter of 2014. The decline in North American gas prices from 2009 through 2012
was primarily aresult of significant discoveries of gas and associated gas reservesin United States gas, oil and liquid-rich shale
plays, combined with the warmer than normal winters, which resulted in gas storage levels being at historically high levels, and
minimal economic demand growth in the United States. Theincreasesin gas pricesduring the latter part of 2013 and the majority
of 2014 were primarily related to reduced drilling activity in gas shale plays and demand increases as aresult of colder late 2013
and early 2014 winter weather, which reduced storage levels. The recent gas price decrease during the fourth quarter of 2014
reflects expectations for awarmer than normal winter, which is expected to result in gas storage level s being higher than normal
at the end of the winter draw season and an expectation that there will be an oversupply of gas during 2015.

Qil prices continue to be primarily driven by world supply and demand fundamentals. Recent increases in United States
oil, NGL and gas production volumes from the Permian Basin, Eagle Ford, Bakken, Marcellus and Utica areas have been met
with lower demand, the decades-old ban on oil exports, higher storage levels and pipeline, gas plant and NGL fractionation
infrastructure capacity limitations. Thesefactorshaveledtoareductionin United StatesNY MEX oil, NGL and gaspricescompared
to international pricesfor similar commodities, including Brent oil prices.

Since 2010, the economies in the United States and certain other countries have continued to stabilize with resulting
improvementsin industrial demand and consumer confidence. However, other economies, such as those of certain European and
Asian nations, continue to face economic struggles or slowing economic growth. While the outlook for a continued worldwide
economic recovery remains cautiously optimistic, itstiming and strength is still uncertain; therefore, the likelihood of a sustained
recovery in worldwide demand for energy is difficult to predict. As a result, the Company believesit is likely that commodity
prices will continue to be volatile during 2015.

Significant factors that will affect 2015 commaodity pricesinclude: the impact of announced capital spending decreases on
forecasted United States oil, NGL and gas supplies; the ongoing effect of economic stimulus initiatives; fiscal challenges facing
the United States federal government and potential changes to the tax laws in the United States; continuing economic struggles
in European and Asian nations; political and economic developmentsin North Africa and the Middle East; demand from Asian
and European markets; the extent to which members of OPEC and other oil exporting nations are able to manage oil supply
through export quotas; the capacity of United Statesrefinersto absorbincreasing domestic supplies of oil and condensate; potential
export regulatory changesin the United States; the supply and demand fundamentals for NGL s in the United States and the pace
at which export capacity grows; and overall North American gas supply and demand fundamentals, including gas storage levels
that are anticipated to be higher than normal at the end of the winter draw season.

Pioneer uses commodity derivative contractsto mitigate the effect of commodity price volatility on the Company's net cash
provided by operating activities and its net asset value. Although the Company has entered into commaodity derivative contracts
for alarge portion of its forecasted production through 2015, a sustained lower commodity price environment would result in
lower realized prices for unprotected volumes and reduce the prices at which the Company could enter into derivative contracts
on additional volumes in the future. As a result, the Company's internal cash flows would be reduced for affected periods. A
sustained declinein commodity pricescouldresultinashortfall inexpected cash flows, which could negatively affect the Company's
liquidity, financial position and future results of operations. See"Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market
Risk" and Note E of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements included in "ltem 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary
Data" for information regarding the Company's open derivative positions as of December 31, 2014, and subsequent changes to
these positions.

The Company. The Company's growth plan is primarily anchored by horizontal drilling in the Spraberry/Wolfcamp ail
field located in West Texas and the liquid-rich Eagle Ford Shale field located in South Texas. Complementing these growth areas,
the Company has oil and gas production activities and development opportunities in the Raton gas field located in southern
Colorado, the West Panhandle gas and liquids field located in the Texas Panhandle and the Edwards gas field located in South
Texas. Combined, these assets create a portfolio of resources and opportunities that are well balanced and diversified among ail,
NGL and gas, andthat areal sowell balanced among long-lived, dependabl e production and | ower-risk exploration and devel opment
opportunities. The Company has ateam of dedicated employees who represent the professional disciplines and sciences that the
Company believesarenecessary to all ow Pioneer to maximizethelong-term profitability and net asset valueinherentinits physical
assets.

Production. The Company focusesitseffortstowards maximizing itsaverage daily production of oil, NGLsand gasthrough
development drilling, production enhancement activities and acquisitions of producing properties, while minimizing the
controllable costs associated with the production activities. For the year ended December 31, 2014, the Company's production
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from continuing operations of 67 MMBOE, excluding field fuel usage, represented an 18 percent increase over production from
continuing operations during 2013. Production, price and cost information with respect to the Company's properties for 2014,
2013 and 2012 is set forth in "Item 2. Properties — Selected Oil and Gas Information — Production, price and cost data.”

Development activities. The Company seeksto increaseits proved oil and gas reserves, production and cash flow through
development drilling and by conducting other production enhancement activities, such as well recompletions. During the three
years ended December 31, 2014, the Company drilled 1,423 gross (1,242 net) development wells, 99 percent of which were
successfully completed as productive wells, at atotal drilling cost (net to the Company's interest) of $4.9 billion.

The Company believes that its current property base provides a substantial inventory of prospects for future reserve,
production and cash flow growth. The Company's proved reserves as of December 31, 2014 include proved undevel oped reserves
and proved devel oped reserves that are behind pipe of 89 MMBUbIs of oil, 42 MMBbls of NGLsand 317 Bcf of gas. The Company
believesthat its proved reserves represent a significant portfolio of development opportunities. The timing of the development of
these reserves will be dependent upon commaodity prices, drilling and operating costs and the Company's expected operating cash
flows and financial condition.

Exploratory activities. The Company has devoted significant efforts and resourcesto hiring and devel oping ahighly skilled
geoscience staff aswell asacquiring asignificant portfolio of lower-risk exploration opportunitiesthat are expected to be eval uated
and tested over the next decade and beyond. Exploratory and extension drilling involve greater risks of dry holes or failuretofind
commercia quantities of hydrocarbons than development drilling or enhanced recovery activities. See"Item 1A. Risk Factors—
Exploration and development drilling may not result in commercialy productive reserves' below.

Integrated services. The Company continues to benefit from itsintegrated services to control drilling and operating costs
and support the execution of itsdrilling program and operating activities. The Company has Company-owned fracture stimulation
fleetstotaling approximately 360,000 horsepower supporting drilling operationsin the Spraberry/Wolfcamp and Eagle Ford Shale
areas. The Company aso owns other field service equipment, including pulling units, fracture stimulation tanks, water transport
trucks, hot oilers, blowout preventers, construction equipment and fishing tools. In April 2012, Pioneer acquired a large U.S.
industrial sands company, which was renamed Premier Silica (see Note C of Notesto Consolidated Financial Statementsincluded
in "Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data"' for more information about the acquisition of Premier Silica). That
acquisition secured a high-quality, low-cost and logistically advantaged brown sand supply for Pioneer to use for its growing
fracture stimulation requirements in the Spraberry/Wolfcamp field.

Acquisition activities. The Company regularly seeks to acquire properties that complement its operations, provide
exploration and development opportunities and potentially provide superior returns on investment. In addition, the Company
pursues strategic acquisitions that will allow the Company to expand into new geographical areas that provide future exploration/
exploitation opportunities. During 2014, 2013 and 2012, the Company spent $104 million, $76 million and $158 million,
respectively, to purchase primarily undevel oped acreage for future exploitation and exploration activities.

In December 2014, the Company acquired the remaining limited partner interests in five affiliated partnerships for $54
million and caused the partnerships to be merged with and into the Company. In addition, in December 2013, the Company
completed the acquisition of al of the outstanding common units of Pioneer Southwest not already owned by the Company in
exchangefor 3.96 million shares of the Company's common stock through amerger of awholly-owned subsidiary of the Company
into Pioneer Southwest, the result of which was that Pioneer Southwest became awholly-owned subsidiary of the Company. The
2014 and 2013 mergers enhance the Company's (i) ability to fully and optimally develop the Company's Spraberry/Wolfcamp
propertiesin the Midland Basin in West Texas utilizing horizontal drilling and (ii) organizational, operational and administrative
efficiencies.

The Company periodically evaluates and pursues acquisition opportunities (including opportunities to acquire particular
oil and gas assets or entities owning oil and gas assets and opportunities to engage in mergers, consolidations or other business
combinationswith such entities) and at any given time may bein various stages of evaluating such opportunities. Such stages may
take the form of internal financial analyses, oil and gas reserve analyses, due diligence, the submission of indications of interest,
preliminary negotiations, negotiation of |etters of intent or negotiation of definitive agreements. The success of any acquisitionis
uncertain and depends on a number of factors, some of which are outside the Company's control. See "ltem 1A. Risk Factors —
The Company may be unable to make attractive acquisitions and any acquisition it completes is subject to substantial risks that
could adversely affect its business.”

Asset divestitures and discontinued operations. The Company regularly reviewsitsasset basefor the purpose of identifying
nonstrategic assets, thedisposition of whichwouldincrease capital resourcesavailablefor other activitiesand create organizational
and operational efficiencies. Whilethe Company generally does not dispose of assets solely for the purpose of reducing debt, such
dispositions can have the result of furthering the Company's objective of increasing financial flexibility through reduced debt
levels.
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EFS Midstream. In November 2014, the Company announced that it is pursuing the divestment of its 50.1 percent share of
EFS Midstream LLC ("EFS Midstream"). The Company is marketing its equity investment in EFS Midstream and no assurance
can be given that a sale will be completed in accordance with the Company's plans or on terms and at a price acceptable to the
Company.

Hugoton. In September 2014, the Company completed the sale of its net assets in the Hugoton field in southwest Kansas
for cash proceeds of $328 million, including normal closing adjustments.

Barnett Shale. During the fourth quarter of 2013, the Company committed to aplan to divest of its net assetsin the Barnett
Shalefield in North Texas. In September 2014, the Company completed the sale of its Barnett Shale net assets for cash proceeds
of $150 million, including normal closing adjustments.

Alaska. During the fourth quarter of 2013, the Company committed to a plan to sell 100 percent of the capital stock in
Pioneer'sAlaskasubsidiary ("Pioneer Alaska'). InApril 2014, the Company compl eted the sal e of Pioneer Alaskafor cash proceeds
of $267 million, including normal closing and other adjustments.

South Africa. During the first quarter of 2012, the Company agreed to sell its net assets in South Africa ("Pioneer South
Africa"), effective January 1, 2012, for $60 million of cash proceeds before normal closing and other adjustments, and the buyer's
assumption of certain liabilities of the Company's South Africasubsidiaries. In August 2012, the Company completed the sale of
Pioneer South Africa for cash proceeds of $16 million, including normal closing adjustments for cash revenues and costs and
expenses from the effective date through the date of the sale.

The Company has reflected its Hugoton, Barnett Shale, Pioneer Alaska and Pioneer South Africa results of operations as
discontinued operations in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations.

Sendero. During December 2013, the Company committed to a plan to sell the Company's magjority interest in Sendero
Drilling Company, LLC ("Sendero") to Sendero's minority interest owner. At December 31, 2013, the assets and liabilities of
Sendero were classified as held for sale at their estimated fair value. In March 2014, the Company completed the sale of Sendero
for cash proceeds of $31 million. As part of the sales agreement, the Company committed to lease from Sendero 12 vertical rigs
through December 31, 2015 and eight vertical rigsin 2016.

Southern Wolfcamp. In January 2013, the Company signed an agreement with Sinochem Petroleum USA LL C (" Sinochem™)
to sell 40 percent of Pioneer'sinterest in 207,000 net acres leased by the Company in the horizontal Wolfcamp Shale play in the
southern portion of the Spraberry field in West Texas for consideration of $1.8 billion. In May 2013, the Company compl eted the
salefor cash proceeds of $624 million, which resultedin again of $181 million related to the unproved property interests conveyed
to Sinochem. Sinochem is paying the remaining $1.2 billion of the transaction price by carrying 75 percent of Pioneer's portion
of ongoing drilling and facilities costs attributabl e to the Company's joint operations with Sinochem in the southern portion of the
horizontal Wolfcamp Shale play. At December 31, 2014, the unused carry balance totaled $575 million.

The Company anticipates that it will continue to sell nonstrategic properties or other assets from time to time to increase
capital resources available for other activities, to achieve operating and administrative efficiencies and to improve profitability.
See Notes C and D of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statementsincluded in "Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary
Data' for specific information regarding the Company's asset divestitures, impairments and discontinued operations. Also see
"Item 1A. Risk Factors - The Company's ability to complete dispositions of assets, or interestsin assets, may be subject to factors
beyond its control, and in certain cases the Company may be required to retain liabilitiesfor certain matters' for discussion of risk
factors associated with the completion of divestitures.

Marketing of Production

General. Production from the Company's properties is marketed using methods that are consistent with industry practices.
Salespricesfor oil, NGL and gas production are negotiated based on factors normally considered in the industry, such as an index
or spot price, price regulations, distance from the well to the pipeline, commodity quality and prevailing supply and demand
conditions. See "Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk" for additional discussion of operations
and pricerisk.

Significant purchasers. During 2014, the Company's significant purchasers of oil, NGLs and gas were Plains Marketing
L P(24 percent), Occidental Energy Marketing Inc. (13 percent), Enterprise ProductsPartnersL.P. (11 percent) and ValeroMarketing
and Supply Company (10 percent). The Company believes the loss of a significant purchaser or an inability to secure adequate
pipeline, gas plant and NGL fractionation infrastructure in its key producing areas could have a material adverse effect on its
ability tosell itsoil, NGL and gasproduction. See"ltem 1A. Risk Factors' and NoteL of Notesto Consolidated Financial Statements
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included in "lItem 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data' for more information about significant customer and
infrastructure capacity risks.

Derivative risk management activities. The Company primarily utilizes commodity swap contracts, collar contracts and
collar contracts with short puts to (i) reduce the effect of price volatility on the commodities the Company produces and sells or
consumes, (ii) support the Company's annual capital budgeting and expenditure plans and (iii) reduce commodity price risk
associated with certain capital projects. The Company also, from timeto time, utilizesinterest rate derivative contracts to reduce
the effect of interest rate volatility on the Company's indebtedness. The Company accounts for its derivative contracts using the
mark-to-market ("MTM") method of accounting. See"Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and
Results of Operations' for a description of the Company's derivative risk management activities, "lItem 7A. Quantitative and
Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk" and Note E of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements included in "Item 8.
Financial Statements and Supplementary Data" for information about the impact of commodity derivative activities on oil, NGL
and gas revenues and net derivative gains and losses during 2014, 2013 and 2012, as well as the Company's open commodity
derivative positions at December 31, 2014, and subsequent changes to these positions.

Competition, Markets and Regulations

Competition. The oil and gasindustry is highly competitive. A large number of companies, including major integrated and
other independent companies, and individuals engage in the exploration for and development of oil and gas properties, and there
is a high degree of competition for oil and gas properties suitable for development or exploration. Acquisitions of oil and gas
properties have been an important element of the Company's growth. The Company intends to continue acquiring oil and gas
properties that complement its operations, provide exploration and devel opment opportunities and potentially provide superior
returns on investment. The principal competitive factors in the acquisition of oil and gas properties include the staff and data
necessary to identify, evaluate and acquire such properties and the financial resources necessary to acquire and develop the
properties. Some of the Company's competitors are substantially larger and have financial and other resources greater than those
of the Company.

Markets. The Company's ability to produce and market oil, NGLs and gas profitably depends on numerous factors beyond
the Company's control. The effect of these factors cannot be accurately predicted or anticipated. Although the Company cannot
predict the occurrence of events that may affect these commodity prices or the degree to which these prices will be affected, the
prices for any commodity that the Company produces will generally approximate current market pricesin the geographic region
of the production.

Securities regulations. Enterprisesthat sell securitiesin public markets are subject to regulatory oversight by agenciessuch
asthe SEC and the NY SE. Thisregulatory oversight imposes on the Company the responsibility for establishing and maintaining
disclosure controls and procedures and internal controls over financia reporting, and ensuring that the financial statements and
other information included in submissions to the SEC do not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a
material fact necessary to make the statements made in such submissions not misleading. Failure to comply with the rules and
regulations of the SEC could subject the Company to litigation from public or private plaintiffs. Failure to comply with the rules
of the NY SE could result in the de-listing of the Company's common stock, which would have an adverse effect on the market
price and liquidity of the Company's common stock. Compliance with some of these rulesand regul ationsis costly, and regulations
are subject to change or reinterpretation.

Environmental and occupational health and safety matters. The Company'soperationsare subject to stringent and complex
federal, state and local laws and regulations governing worker health and safety, the discharge of materials into the environment
and environmental protection. Numerous governmental entities, including the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (the"EPA™)
and anal ogous state agencies have the power to enforce compliance with these laws and regulations and the permits issued under
them, often requiring difficult and costly actions to achieve and maintain compliance and imposing sanctions, including
administrative, civil and criminal penalties, for any failure to comply.

These laws and regulations may, among other things:

e requirethe acquisition of various permits before drilling or other regulated activity commences,

» enjoin some or al of the operations of facilities deemed in noncompliance with permits;

e restrict the types, quantities and concentration of various substances that may be released into the environment in
connection with oil and gas drilling, production and transportation activities;

e limit or prohibit drilling activities on certain lands lying within wilderness, wetlands and other protected areas;

»  impose specific criteria addressing worker protection;

e require remedial measures to mitigate pollution from former and ongoing operations, such as regquirements to close
pits and plug abandoned wells; and
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* impose substantial liabilities for pollution resulting from operations.

These laws and regulations may also restrict the rate of oil and gas production below the rate that would otherwise be
possible. The regulatory burden on the oil and gas industry increases the cost of doing businessin the industry and consequently
affects profitability. Additionally, the U.S. Congress, state legislatures and federal and state regulatory agencies frequently revise
environmental laws and regulations, and the trend in environmental regulation is to place more restrictions and limitations on
activities that may adversely affect the environment. Any changes that result in more stringent and costly drilling, completion,
construction or water management activities, or waste handling, disposal and cleanup requirements for the oil and gas industry
could have a significant effect on the Company's capital and operating costs.

Thefollowingisasummary of someof themoresignificant |awsand regul ationsto which the Company'sbusi nessoperations
are or may be subject. These laws may be amended from time to time.

Waste handling. The federal Resource Conservation and Recovery Act ("RCRA") and comparable state statutes regulate
the generation, transportation, treatment, storage, disposal and cleanup of hazardous and non-hazardouswastes. Under the auspices
of the EPA, the individual states administer some or al of the provisions of RCRA, sometimes in conjunction with their own,
more stringent requirements. While drilling fluids, produced waters and most of the other wastes associated with the exploration,
development and production of oil or gas are currently regulated under RCRA's non-hazardous waste provisions, it is possible
that such exploration and production wastes may, in the future, be classified as hazardous wastes. Any such change could result
inanincreaseinthe Company's coststo manage and di spose of wastes, which could have amaterial adverse effect onthe Company's
results of operations and financial position. In the course of its operations, the Company generates some amounts of ordinary
industrial wastes, such as paint wastes, waste solvents and waste oils that may be regulated as hazardous wastes.

Wastes containing naturally occurring radioactive materials ("NORM") may also be generated in connection with the
Company's operations. NORM is subject primarily to individual state radiation control regulations. In addition, NORM handling
and management activitiesare governed by regulations promulgated by thefederal Occupational Safety and Health Administration
("OSHA"). These state and OSHA regul ations impose certai n requirements concerning worker protection, with respect to NORM,
the treatment, storage and disposal of NORM waste, the management of waste piles, containers and tanks containing NORM and
restrictions on the uses of land with NORM contamination.

Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act. The federal Comprehensive Environmental
Response, Compensation and Liability Act ("CERCLA"), aso known asthe Superfund law, and anal ogous state lawsimposejoint
and several liability, without regard to fault or legality of conduct, on classes of personswho are considered to be responsible for
the release of a"hazardous substance” into the environment. These persons include the current and past owner or operator of the
site where the release occurred, and anyone who disposed or arranged for the disposal of a hazardous substance released at the
site. Under CERCLA, such personsmay be subject tojoint and several liability for the costsof cleaning up the hazardous substances
that have been rel eased into the environment, for damagesto natural resources and for the costs of certain health studies. CERCLA
a so authorizes the EPA and, in some instances, third parties to act in response to threats to the public health or the environment
and to seek to recover from the responsible classes of personsthe coststhey incur. In addition, it is not uncommon for neighboring
landowners and other third-parties to file claims for personal injury and property damage allegedly caused by the hazardous
substances released into the environment.

The Company currently owns or |eases numerous propertiesthat have been used for oil and gas exploration and production
for many years. Although the Company believes it has used operating and waste disposal practices that were standard in the
industry at the time, hazardous substances, wastes or petroleum hydrocarbons may have been released on or under the properties
owned or leased by the Company, or on or under other locations, including off-site locations, where such substances have been
taken for treatment or disposal. In addition, some of the Company's properties have been operated by previous owners or operators
whose treatment and disposal of hazardous substances, wastes or petroleum hydrocarbons were not under the Company's control.
Certain of these properties have had historical petroleum spills or releases. All of such properties and the substances disposed or
released on them may be subject to CERCLA, RCRA and analogous state laws. Under such laws, the Company could be required
toremove previously disposed substancesand wastes, remediate contaminated property or performremedial plugging or pit closure
operations to prevent future contamination. If a surface spill or release were to occur, the Company expects that it would be
controlled, contained and remediated in accordance with the applicable requirements of state oil and gas commissions and by
using the Company's spill prevention, control and countermeasure ("SPCC") plans or other spill or emergency contingency plans
that it maintains in accordance with EPA requirements.

Water discharges and use. The federal Water Pollution Control Act, also known as the Clean Water Act (the "CWA"), and
analogous state laws impose restrictions and strict controls with respect to the discharge of pollutants, including spills and leaks
of oil and other substances, into waters of the United States and state waters. The discharge of pollutants into regulated watersis
prohibited, exceptin accordancewiththetermsof apermitissued by the EPA or an anal ogous state agency. The CWA and regul ations
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implemented thereunder also prohibit the discharge of dredge and fill materia into regulated waters, including wetlands, unless
authorized by an appropriately issued permit. SPCC planning requirements of federal laws require appropriate containment berms
and similar structures to help prevent the contamination of navigable waters by a petroleum hydrocarbon tank spill, rupture or
leak. Federal and stateregul atory agenciescanimposeadministrative, civil and criminal penaltiesfor noncompliancewith discharge
permits or other requirements of the CWA and anal ogous state laws and regulations.

The primary federal law imposing liability for oil spillsisthe Oil Pollution Act ("OPA"), which amends the CWA and sets
minimum standards for prevention, containment and cleanup of oil spills. OPA appliesto vessels, offshore facilities and onshore
facilities, including exploration and production facilities that may affect waters of the United States. Under OPA, responsible
parties, including ownersand operators of onshorefacilities, may be subject to oil spill cleanup costsand natural resource damages
aswell asavariety of public and private damages that may result from oil spills. If an oil spill subject to the requirements of OPA
were to occur at a Company property, the Company expects that it would be controlled, contained and remediated in accordance
with the applicable requirements of OPA and by using the Company's OPA spill response plan together with the assistance of
trained first responders and any oil spill response contractor that the Company would have engaged pursuant to OPA to address
such oil spills.

Fluids associated with oil and gas production, consisting primarily of salt water, result from operations on the Company's
properties and are disposed by injection in underground disposal wells. These disposal wells are regulated pursuant to the
Underground Injection Control ("UIC") program established under thefederal Safe Drinking Water Act ("SDWA") and analogous
state and local laws. The UIC program requires permits from the EPA or an analogous state agency for the construction and
operation of the Company's disposal wells, establishes minimum standards for disposal well operations, and restricts the types
and quantities of fluids that may be disposed. Currently, the Company believes that disposal well operations on the Company's
properties substantially comply with al applicable requirements under the SDWA. However, a change in the regulations or the
inability to obtain permitsfor new disposal wellsin the future may affect the Company's ability to dispose of produced watersand
ultimately increase the cost of the Company's operations. For example, there exists a growing concern that the injection of salt
water and other fluidsinto underground disposal wellstriggers seismic activity in certain areas, including in some parts of Texas,
where the Company operates. In response to these concerns, in October 2014, the Texas Railroad Commission (the "TRC")
published afinal rulegoverning permitting or re-permitting of disposal wellsthat would require, among other things, the submission
of information on seismic events occurring within a specified radius of the disposal well location, as well aslogs, geologic cross
sections and structure maps relating to the disposal areain question. If the permittee or an applicant of adisposal well permit fails
to demonstrate that the injected fluids are confined to the disposal zone or if scientific dataindicates such adisposal well islikely
to be or determined to be contributing to seismic activity, then the TRC may deny, modify, suspend or terminate the permit
application or existing operating permit for that well. These new seismic permitting requirements applicable to disposal wells
impose more stringent permitting requirements and are likely to result in added coststo comply or perhaps may require alternative
methods of disposing of salt water and other fluids, which could delay production schedules and aso result in increased costs.

The Company also uses hydraulic fracturing techniques in virtually al of its drilling and completion programs, and
development of itspropertiesisdependent on the Company'sability to hydraulically fracturethe producing formations. Theprocess
involves the injection of water, sand and additives under pressure into targeted subsurface formations to stimulate oil and gas
production. Theprocessistypically regul ated by stateoil and gascommissions, but several federal agencieshaveasserted regulatory
authority over certain aspectsof theprocess. For example, the EPA hasissuedfinal CleanAir Act regulationsgoverning performance
standards, including standardsfor the capture of air emissions rel eased during hydraulic fracturing; announced itsintent to propose
inthefirst half of 2015 effluent limit guidelinesthat wastewater from shal e gas extraction operations must meet before discharging
to a treatment plant; and issued in May 2014 a prepublication of its Advance Notice of Proposed Rulemaking regarding Toxic
Substances Control Act reporting of the chemical substances and mixtures used in hydraulic fracturing. Also, in May 2013, the
federal Bureau of Land Management (the "BLM") issued a revised proposed rule containing disclosure requirements and other
mandates for hydraulic fracturing on federal lands, and the agency is now analyzing comments to the proposed rulemaking and
is expected to promulgate afinal rulein the first half of 2015.

From time to time, the U.S. Congress has considered adopting legislation intended to provide for federal regulation of
hydraulic fracturing and to require disclosure of the chemicals used in the hydraulic-fracturing process. In addition to any actions
by the U.S. Congress, certain statesin which the Company operates, including Colorado and Texas, have adopted, and other states
are considering adopting, regulations that could impose new or more stringent permitting, disclosure and well-construction
requirementson hydraulic fracturing operations. States could elect to prohibit hydraulic fracturing altogether, as Governor Andrew
Cuomo of the State of New York announced in December 2014 with regard to fracturing activitiesin New York. Also, local land
userestrictions, such ascity ordinances, may restrict or prohibit drillingin general or hydraulicfracturingin particular. For example,
in response to concerns regarding hydraulic fracturing, the city of Denton, Texas issued a moratorium on the issuance of new
drilling permitsinside the Denton city limits. The Company believesthat it follows applicable standard industry practicesand legal
requirements for groundwater protection in its hydraulic fracturing activities. Nonetheless, in the event federal, state or local
restrictions are adopted in areas where the Company is currently conducting, or in the future plans to conduct operations, the
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Company may incur additional costs to comply with such requirements that may be significant in nature, experience delays or
curtaillment in the pursuit of exploration, development or production activities, and be limited or precluded in the drilling of wells
or in the amounts that the Company is ultimately able to produce from its reserves.

Certain governmental reviews are underway that focus on environmental aspects of hydraulic fracturing practices. The
White House Council on Environmental Quality is coordinating an administration-wide review of hydraulic fracturing practices.
Also, the EPA has commenced a study of the potential environmental effects of hydraulic fracturing on drinking water and
groundwater and a draft report is expected to be available for public comments and peer review in the first half of 2015. These
existing or any future studies, depending on their degree of pursuit and any meaningful results obtained, could spur initiativesto
further regulate hydraulic fracturing.

The water produced by the Company's CBM operations aso may be subject to the state laws and regulations of regulatory
bodies regarding the ownership and use of water. For example, in connection with the Company's CBM operations in the Raton
Basin in Colorado, water is removed from coal seams to reduce pressure and allow the methane to be recovered. Historicaly,
these operations have been regulated by the state agency responsible for regulating oil and gas activity in the state. Nevertheless,
in 2009, the Colorado Supreme Court affirmed a state court holding that water produced in connection with the CBM operations
should be subject to state water-use regulations administered by a different agency that regulates other uses of water in the state,
including requirementsto obtain permitsfor diversion and use of surface and subsurfacewater, an evaluation of potential competing
uses of the water, and a possible requirement to provide mitigation water for other water users. The Colorado legislature and state
agency adopted laws and regulations in response to this ruling. These and other resulting changes in the regulation of water
produced from CBM operations may have an adverse effect on the costs of doing business and the ability to expand operations
by the Company or other CBM producers.

Airemissions. TheCleanAir Act (the"CAA") and comparabl e statelawsregul ate emissionsof variousair pollutantsthrough
air emissions permitting programs and the imposition of other requirements. Such laws and regulations may require a facility to
obtain pre-approval for the construction or modification of certain projects or facilities expected to produce air emissions or result
in the increase of existing air emissions, obtain or strictly comply with air permits containing various emissions and operational
limitations, or utilize specific emission control technologies to limit emissions of certain air pollutants. Moreover, states may
impose their own air emissions limitations, which may be more stringent than the federal standardsimposed by the EPA. Federal
and state regulatory agencies can aso impose administrative, civil and criminal penalties for noncompliance with air permits or
other requirements of the CAA and associated state laws and regulations. The adoption of laws, regulations, orders or other legally
enforceable mandates governing oil and gas drilling and operating activities in the areas where the Company conducts business
that result in more stringent emissions standards could increase the Company's costs or reduce its volume of production, which
could have amaterial adverse effect on the Company's results of operations and cash flows.

Moreover, permits and related compliance obligations under the CAA, as well as changes to state implementation plans
for controlling air emissions in regional non-attainment areas, may require the Company to incur future capital expendituresin
connection with the addition or modification of existing air emission control equipment and strategies for oil and gas exploration
and production operations. For example, in 2012, the EPA published final rulesunder the CAA that subject oil and gas production,
processing, transmission and storage operationsto regulation under the New Source Performance Standards and National Emission
Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants programs. With regard to production activities, these final rules require, among other
things, the reduction of volatile organic compound emissions from certain fractured and refractured gas wells by using reduced
emission completions, also known as "green completions," after January 1, 2015. These regulations also establish specific new
requirements regarding emissions from certain production-related wet seal and reciprocating compressors, pneumatic controllers
and storage vessels. Compliance with these requirements could increase the Company's costs of development and production,
which costs could be significant.

Endangered species. The federal Endangered Species Act (the "ESA™) and analogous state laws regulate activities that
could have an adverse effect on species listed as threatened or endangered under the ESA. Some of the Company's operations are
conducted in areas where protected species or their habitats are known to exist. In these areas, the Company may be obligated to
develop and implement plans to avoid potential adverse effects to protected species and their habitats, and the Company may be
prohibited from conducting operations in certain locations or during certain seasons, such as breeding and nesting seasons, when
the Company's operations could have an adverse effect on the species. It isalso possible that afederal or state agency could order
a complete halt to drilling activitiesin certain locations if it is determined that such activities may have a serious adverse effect
on aprotected species. The presence of aprotected speciesin areaswherethe Company performsactivitiescould result inincreased
costs or limitations on the Company's ability to perform operations and thus have an adverse effect on the Company's business.

Moreover, as aresult of a settlement approved by the U.S. District Court for the District of Columbiain September 2011,
the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (the "FWS") is required to make a determination on the potential listing of humerous species
as endangered or threatened under the ESA before completion of the agency's 2017 fiscal year. The designation of previously
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unprotected species asthreatened or endangered in areaswhere the Company operates could cause the Company toincur increased
costs arising from species protection measures or could result in limitations on the Company's drilling and production activities
that could have an adverse effect on the Company's ability to develop and produce its reserves. For example, on March 27, 2014,
the FWSannounced thelisting of thelesser prairie chicken, whose habitat isover afive-state region, including Texas and Colorado,
where the Company conducts operations, as a threatened species under the ESA. However, the FWS a so announced afinal rule
that will limit regulatory impacts on landowners and businesses from the listing if those landowners and businesses have entered
into certain range-wide conservation planning agreements, such asthose devel oped by the Western A ssociation of Fishand Wildlife
Agencies ("WAFWA™), pursuant to which such parties, including the Company, agreed to take steps to protect the lesser prairie
chicken's habitat and to pay amitigation fee if its actions harm the lesser prairie chicken's habitat. The listing of the lesser prairie
chicken asathreatened species or, alternatively, entry into certain range-wide conservation planning agreements such asWAFWA,
could result in increased costs to the Company from species protection measures, time delays or limitations on the Company's
activities, which costs, delays or limitations may be significant to the Company's business.

Activities on federal lands. Oil and gas exploration, development and production activities on federal lands, including
Indian lands and |ands administered by the BLM, are subject to the National Environmental Policy Act ("NEPA"). NEPA requires
federal agencies, including the BL M, to eval uate major agency actionshaving the potential to significantly impact the environment.
In the course of such evaluations, an agency will prepare an Environmental Assessment that assesses the potential direct, indirect
and cumul ative impacts of a proposed project and, if necessary, will prepare a more detailed Environmental |mpact Statement that
may be made availablefor public review and comment. Currently, the Company hasminimal exploration and production activities
on federal lands. However, for those current activities as well as for future or proposed exploration and development plans on
federal lands, governmental permits or authorizations that are subject to the requirements of NEPA are required. This process has
the potential to delay or limit, or increase the cost of, the development of oil and gas projects. Authorizations under NEPA are
a so subject to protest, appeal or litigation, any or al of which may delay or halt projects.

Occupational health and safety. The Company's operations are subject to the requirements of OSHA and comparable state
statutes. These laws and the related regulations strictly govern the protection of the health and safety of employees. The OSHA
hazard communication standard, EPA community right-to-know regulations under Title |11 of CERCLA and similar state statues
requirethat the Company organizeor discloseinformation about hazardous material sused or producedinthe Company'soperations.
In addition, the Company's sand mining operations are subject to the Federal Mine Safety and Health Act of 1977, as amended
by the Mine Improvement and New Emergency Response Act of 2006, which imposes stringent health and safety standards on
numerous aspects of mineral extraction and processing operations, including the training of personnel, operating procedures,
operating equipment and other matters. The Company believesthat it isin substantial compliance with these applicable standards
and with OSHA and comparable requirements.

Climate change. In 2009, the EPA published its findings that emissions of carbon dioxide, methane and other greenhouse
gases ("GHGs") present an endangerment to public health and the environment because emissions of such gases are, according
to the EPA, contributing to warming of the Earth's atmosphere and other climatic changes. Based on these findings, the EPA has
adopted regulations under the CAA that, among other things, establish certain permits and construction reviews designed to allow
operationswhileensuring the Prevention of Significant Deterioration ("PSD") of air quality by GHG emissionsfromlargestationary
sourcesthat already may be potential sources of other regulated pollutant emissions. The Company could become subject to these
permitting requirements and be required to install "best available control technology"” to limit emissions of GHGs from any new
or significantly modified facilitiesthat the Company may seek to construct in thefutureif they would otherwise emit large volumes
of GHGs from such sources. The EPA has also adopted rules requiring the reporting of GHG emissions on an annual basis from
specified GHG emission sources in the United States, including certain oil and gas production facilities, which includes certain
of the Company's facilities. The Company is monitoring GHG emissions from its operations in accordance with these GHG
emissionsreporting rulesand believesits monitoring activitiesarein substantial compliance with applicable reporting obligations.

While the U.S. Congress has from time to time considered legislation to reduce emissions of GHGs, there has not been
significant activity in the form of adopted legisation to reduce GHG emissions at the federal level in recent years. In the absence
of federal climate legislation in the United States, a number of state and regional efforts have emerged that are aimed at tracking
or reducing GHG emissions by means of cap and trade programs that typically require major sources of GHG emissionsto acquire
and surrender emission allowances in return for emitting those GHGs.

The adoption of any legislation or regulationsthat require reporting of GHGs or otherwise restrict emissions of GHGsfrom
the Company's equipment and operations could require the Company to incur increased operating costs, such as coststo purchase
and operate emissions control systems, acquire emissions allowances or comply with new regulatory or reporting requirements
including the imposition of a carbon tax. For example, pursuant to President Obama's Strategy to Reduce M ethane Emissions, the
Obama Administration announced on January 14, 2015 that the EPA is expected to propose in the summer of 2015 and finalize
in 2016 new regulations that will set methane emission standards for new and modified oil and gas production and gas processing
and transmission facilities as part of the Administration's efforts to reduce methane emissions from the oil and gas sector by up
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to 45 percent from 2012 levels by 2025. Any such legislation or regulatory programs could also increase the cost to the consumer,
and thereby reduce demand for oil and gas, which could reducethedemand for the oil and gasthe Company produces. Consequently,
|egislation and regul atory programsto reduce emissions of GHGs could have an adverse effect on the Company'sbusiness, financial
condition and results of operations. Finally, some scientists have concluded that increasing concentrations of GHGs in the Earth's
atmosphere may produce climate changesthat have significant physical effects, such asincreased frequency and severity of storms,
droughts, floods and other climatic events. If any such effects were to occur, they could have an adverse effect on the Company's
financial condition and results of operations.

Other regulation of the oil and gas industry. The oil and gas industry is regulated by numerous federal, state and local
authorities. Legislationaffectingtheoil and gasindustry isunder constant review for amendment or expansion, frequently increasing
the regulatory burden. Also, numerous federal and state departments and agencies are authorized by statute to issue rules and
regulations binding on the il and gas industry and its individual members, some of which carry substantial penalties for failure
to comply. Although the regulatory burden on the oil and gas industry may increase the Company's cost of doing business by
increasing the cost of production, the Company believes that these burdens generally do not affect the Company any differently
or to any greater or lesser extent than they affect other companies in the industry with similar types, quantities and |ocations of
production.

Development and production. Development and production operations are subject to various types of regulation at federal,
stateand local levels. Thesetypesof regulationinclude requiring permitsfor thedrilling of wells, the posting of bondsin connection
with various types of activities and filing reports concerning operations. Most states, and some counties and municipalities, in
which the Company operates al so regulate one or more of the following:

» thelocation of wells;

e themethod of drilling and casing wells;

» the method and ability to fracture stimulate wells;

e thesurface use and restoration of properties upon which wells are drilled;
» the plugging and abandoning of wells; and

e notice to surface owners and other third parties.

State laws regul ate the size and shape of drilling and spacing units or proration units governing the pooling of oil and gas
properties. Some states allow forced pooling or integration of tractsto facilitate development while other statesrely on voluntary
pooling of lands and leases. In some instances, forced pooling or unitization may beimplemented by third parties and may reduce
the Company'sinterest in the unitized properties. In addition, state conservation laws establish maximum rates of production from
oil and gas wells, generally prohibit the venting or flaring of gas and impose requirements regarding the ratability of production.
These laws and regulations may limit the amount of oil and gas the Company can produce from the Company's wells or limit the
number of wellsor thelocations at which the Company can drill. Moreover, each state generally imposes a production or severance
tax with respect to the production and sale of oil, NGL and gas within its jurisdiction. States do not regulate wellhead prices or
engage in other similar direct regulation, but there can be no assurance that they will not do so in the future. The effect of such
future regulations may be to limit the amounts of oil and gas that may be produced from the Company's wells, negatively affect
the economics of production from these wells, or limit the number of locations the Company can drill.

Regulation of transportation and sale of gas. The availability, terms and cost of transportation significantly affect sales of
gas. Federal and state regulations govern the price and terms for access to gas pipeline transportation. Intrastate gas pipeline
transportation activities are subject to various state laws and regul ations, aswell as orders of state regulatory bodies. Theinterstate
transportation and sale of gasis subject to federal regulation, including regulation of the terms, conditions and rates for interstate
transportation, storage and various other matters, primarily by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission ("FERC"). FERC
endeavors to make gas transportation more accessible to gas buyers and sellers on an open-access and non-discriminatory basis.

Pursuant to the Energy Policy Act of 2005 ("EPAct 2005") it is unlawful for "any entity," including producers such as the
Company, that are otherwise not subject to FERC's jurisdiction under the Natural Gas Act (the "NGA™"), to use any deceptive or
manipulative device or contrivance in connection with the purchase or sale of gas or the purchase or sale of transportation services
subject to regulation by FERC, in contravention of rules prescribed by FERC. FERC's rules implementing this provision make it
unlawful, in connection with the purchase or sal e of gas subject to thejurisdiction of FERC, or the purchase or sale of transportation
services subject to the jurisdiction of FERC, for any entity, directly or indirectly, to use or employ any device, scheme or artifice
to defraud; to make any untrue statement of material fact or omit to make any such statement necessary to make the statements
made not misleading; or to engagein any act or practice that operates asafraud or deceit upon any person. EPAct 2005 also gives
FERC authority to impose civil penalties of up to $1.0 million per day for each violation of the NGA or the Natural Gas Policy
Act of 1978. The anti-manipulation rule applies to activities of entities not otherwise subject to FERC's jurisdiction to the extent
theactivitiesareconducted "in connection with" gassal es, purchasesor transportation subject to FERC jurisdiction, whichincludes
the annual reporting requirements under Order 704 (defined below).

15



PIONEER NATURAL RESOURCES COMPANY

In December 2007, FERC issued afinal ruleonthe annual gastransaction reporting requirements, asamended by subsequent
orders on rehearing ("Order 704"). Under Order 704, any market participant, including a producer such as the Company, that
engages in wholesale sales or purchases of gas that equal or exceed 2.2 million MM Btus of physical gasin the previous calendar
year must annually report such sales and purchases to FERC on Form No. 552 on May 1 of each year. Form No. 552 contains
aggregate volumes of gas purchased or sold at wholesaleinthe prior calendar year to the extent such transactions utilize, contribute
to or may contribute to the formation of priceindices. It istheresponsibility of the reporting entity to determine which individual
transactions should be reported based on the guidance of Order 704. Order 704 is intended to increase the transparency of the
wholesale gas markets and to assist FERC in monitoring those markets and in detecting market manipulation.

Additional proposals and proceedings that might affect the gas industry are considered from time to time by the U.S.
Congress, FERC, state regul atory bodiesand the courts. The Company cannot predict when or if any such proposals might become
effective or their effect, if any, onits operations. The Company does not believe that it will be affected by any action taken in a
materially different way than other gas producers, gatherers and marketers with which it competes.

Natural gas processing. The Company's gas processing operations are not subject to FERC or state regulation. There can
be no assurance that the Company's processing operations will continue to be exempt from regulation in the future. However,
although the processing facilities may not be directly related, other laws and regulations may affect the availability of gas for
processing, such as state regulation of production rates and maximum daily production allowable from gas wells, which could
impact the Company's processing business.

Gas gathering. Section 1(b) of the NGA exempts gas gathering facilities from FERC's jurisdiction. The Company believes
that its gathering facilities meet the traditional tests FERC has used to establish a pipeline system's status as a non-jurisdictional
gatherer. There is, however, no bright-line test for determining the jurisdictiona status of pipeline facilities. Moreover, the
distinction between FERC-regulated transmission services and federally unregulated gathering servicesisthe subject of litigation
from time to time, so the classification and regulation of some of the Company's gathering facilities may be subject to change
based on future determinations by FERC and the courts. Thus, the Company cannot guarantee that the jurisdictional status of its
gas gathering facilities will remain unchanged.

Whilethe Company ownsor operates some gas gathering facilities, the Company also dependson gathering facilitiesowned
and operated by third parties to gather production from its properties, and therefore the Company is affected by the rates charged
by these third parties for gathering services. To the extent that changes in federal or state regulation affect the rates charged for
gathering services, the Company also may be affected by these changes. Accordingly, the Company does not anticipate that the
Company would be affected any differently than similarly situated gas producers.

Regulation of transportation and sale of oil and NGLs. The liquids industry is also extensively regulated by numerous
federal, state and local authorities. In a number of instances, the ability to transport and sell such products on interstate pipelines
is dependent on pipelines whose rates, terms and conditions of service are subject to FERC jurisdiction under the Interstate
CommerceAct (the "ICA™). The Company does not believe these regulations affect it any differently than other producers.

The I CA reguiresthat pipelines maintain atariff on filewith FERC. The tariff setsforth the established rates aswell asthe
rules and regulations governing the service. The ICA requires, among other things, that rates and terms and conditions of service
oninterstatecommon carrier pipelinesbe"just and reasonable." Such pipelinesmust also providejurisdictional serviceinamanner
that is not unduly discriminatory or unduly preferential. Shippers have the power to challenge new and existing rates and terms
and conditions of service before FERC.

Rates of interstate liquids pipelines are currently regulated by FERC primarily through an annual indexing methodology,
under which pipelines increase or decrease their rates in accordance with an index adjustment specified by FERC. For the five-
year period beginning in 2010, FERC established an annual index adjustment equal to the change in the producer price index for
finished goods plus 2.65 percent. This adjustment is subject to review every five years. Under FERC's regulations, a liquids
pipeline can request a rate increase that exceeds the rate obtained through application of the indexing methodology by using a
cost-of-service approach, but only after the pipeline establishes that a substantial divergence exists between the actual costs
experienced by the pi pelineand theratesresulting from application of theindexing methodology. Increasesinliquidstransportation
rates may result in lower revenue and cash flows for the Company.

In addition, due to common carrier regulatory obligations of liquids pipelines, capacity must be prorated among shippers
in an equitable manner inthe event there are nominationsin excess of capacity by current shippersor capacity requestsarereceived
from a new shipper. Therefore, new shippers or increased volume by existing shippers may reduce the capacity available to the
Company. Any prolonged interruption in the operation or curtailment of available capacity of the pipelinesthat the Company relies
upon for liquids transportation could have a material adverse effect on its business, financial condition, results of operations and
cash flows. However, the Company believes that accessto liquids pipeline transportation services generally will be availableto
it to the same extent asto its similarly-situated competitors.
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Intrastate liquids pipeline transportation rates are subject to regulation by state regulatory commissions. The basis for
intrastate liquids pipeline regulation, and the degree of regulatory oversight and scrutiny given to intrastate liquids pipeline rates,
varies from state to state. The Company believes that the regulation of liquids pipeline transportation rates will not affect its
operationsin any way that is materially different from the effects on its similarly-situated competitors.

In November 2009, the Federal Trade Commission (the "FTC") issued regulations pursuant to the Energy Independence
and Security Act of 2007 intended to prohibit market manipulation in the petroleum industry. Violators of the regulations face
civil penalties of up to $1.0 million per violation per day. In July 2010, the U.S. Congress passed the Dodd-Frank Wall Street
Reform and Consumer Protection Act, which incorporated an expansion of the authority of the Commodity Futures Trading
Commission (the "CFTC") to prohibit market manipulation in the markets regulated by the CFTC. This authority, with respect to
oil swapsand futures contracts, issimilar to the anti-mani pul ation authority granted to the FERC with respect to anti-manipulation
in the gas industry and the FTC with respect to oil purchases and sales, as described above. 1n July 2011, the CFTC issued final
rulesto implement their new anti-manipulation authority. Therules subject violatorsto acivil penalty of up to the greater of $1.0
million or triple the monetary gain to the person for each violation.

Energy commodity prices. Sales prices of oil, condensate, NGL sand gas are not currently regulated and are made at market
prices. Although prices of these energy commodities are currently unregulated, the U.S. Congress historically has been activein
their regulation. The Company cannot predict whether new legislation to regulate oil and gas might actually be enacted by the
U.S. Congress or the various state legislatures, and what effect, if any, the proposals might have on the Company's operations.

Transportation of hazardous materials. The federal Department of Transportation has adopted regulations requiring that
certain entities transporting designated hazardous materials devel op plans to address security risks related to the transportation of
hazardous materials. The Company does not believe that these requirements will have an adverse effect on the Company or its
operations. The Company cannot provide any assurance that the security plans required under these regulations would protect
against all security risks and prevent an attack or other incident related to the Company's transportation of hazardous materials.

ITEM1A. RISKFACTORS

The nature of the business activities conducted by the Company subjectsit to certain hazards and risks. The following isa
summary of some of the material risksrelating to the Company's business activities. Other risks are described in "ltem 1. Business
— Competition, Markets and Regulations," "Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results
of Operations” and "Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk." These risks are not the only risks
facing the Company. The Company's business could also be affected by additional risks and uncertainties not currently known to
the Company or that it currently deemsto beimmaterial. If any of theserisksactually occurs, it could materially harmthe Company's
business, financia condition or results of operations and impair the Company's ability to implement business plans or complete
development activities as scheduled. In that case, the market price of the Company's common stock could decline.

The prices of oil, NGLs and gas are highly volatile. A sustained decline in these commaodity prices could adversely affect the
Company'’s business, financial condition and results of operations.

The Company's revenues, profitability, cash flow and future rate of growth are highly dependent on commodity prices.
Commodity prices may fluctuate widely in response to relatively minor changes in the supply of and demand for oil, NGLs and
gas, market uncertainty and a variety of additional factors that are beyond the Company's control, such as:

*  domestic and worldwide supply of and demand for oil, NGLs and gas;

e inventory levels at Cushing, Oklahoma, the benchmark for WTI ail prices, and the United States Gulf Coast;

* 0il, NGL and gasinventory levelsin the United States;

e thecapacity of U.S. refiners to absorb increasing domestic supplies of oil and condensate;

*  weather conditions;

« overall domestic and global poalitical and economic conditions, including laws, regulations and administrative policies
that restrict the export of the Company's products;

e actions of OPEC, its members and other state-controlled oil companiesrelating to oil price and production controls;

» theeffect of liquefied natural gas deliveries to and exports from the United States;

e technological advances affecting energy consumption and energy supply;

» domestic and foreign governmental regulations and taxation;

e theeffect of energy conservation efforts;

» the proximity, capacity, cost and availability of pipelines and other transportation facilities; and

e theprice and availability of aternative fuels.
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In the past, commodity prices have been extremely volatile, and the Company expects this volatility to continue. For the
five years ended December 31, 2014, oil prices fluctuated from a high of $113.93 per Bbl in 2011 to alow of $53.27 per Bbl in
2014, while gas prices fluctuated from alow of $1.91 per Mcf in 2012 to a high of $6.15 per Mcf in 2014. Recently, commodity
prices have declined significantly. Through February 13, 2015, oil prices have declined from a high of $107.26 per Bbl on June
20, 2014 to $44.45 per Bbl on January 28, 2015, and gas prices have declined from a high of $6.15 per Mcf on February 19, 2014
to alow of $2.58 per Mcf on February 6, 2015. Likewise, NGLs have suffered significant recent declines. NGLs are made up of
ethane, propane, isobutene, normal butaneand natural gasoline, all of which havedifferent usesand different pricing characteristics.
A further or extended declinein commodity prices could materially and adversely affect the Company's future business, financia
condition, resultsof operations, liquidity or ability to finance planned capital expenditures. The Company makes price assumptions
that are used for planning purposes, and a significant portion of the Company's cash outlays, including rent, salaries and
noncancelable capital commitments, are largely fixed in nature. Accordingly, if commodity prices are below the expectations on
which these commitments were based, the Company's financial results are likely to be adversely and disproportionately affected
because these cash outlays are not variable in the short term and cannot be quickly reduced to respond to unanticipated decreases
in commodity prices.

Significant or extended price declines could also adversely affect the amount of oil, NGLs and gas that the Company can
produce economically, which may result inthe Company having to make significant downward adjustmentsto its estimated proved
reserves. A reduction in production could aso result in a shortfall in expected cash flows and require the Company to reduce
capital spending or borrow funds to cover any such shortfall. Any of these factors could negatively affect the Company's ability
to replace its production and its future rate of growth.

The Company could experience periods of higher costs if commodity prices rise. These increases could reduce the Company's
profitability, cash flow and ability to complete development activities as planned.

Historically, the Company's capital and operating costs have risen during periods of increasing oil, NGL and gas prices.
These cost increases result from a variety of factors beyond the Company's control, such as increases in the cost of electricity,
steel and other raw materials that the Company and its vendors rely upon; increased demand for labor, services and materials as
drilling activity increases; and increased taxes. Increased levels of drilling activity in the oil and gas industry in recent periods
have led to increased costs of some drilling equipment, materials and supplies. Such costs may rise faster than increases in the
Company's revenue, thereby negatively impacting the Company's profitability, cash flow and ability to complete development
activities as scheduled and on budget. Thisimpact may be magnified to the extent that the Company's ability to participate in the
commaodity priceincreasesis limited by its derivative risk management activities.

The Company's derivative risk management activities could result in financial losses.

To mitigate the effect of commaodity price volatility on the Company's net cash provided by operating activities, support
the Company's annual capital budgeting and expenditure plans and reduce commodity price risk associated with certain capital
projects, the Company's strategy is to enter into derivative arrangements covering a portion of its oil, NGL and gas production.
These derivative arrangements are subject to MTM accounting treatment, and the changes in fair market value of the contracts
arereported in the Company's statements of operations each quarter, which may result in significant noncash gainsor losses. These
derivative contracts may also expose the Company to risk of financial lossin certain circumstances, including when:

» production is less than the contracted derivative volumes;
» the counterparty to the derivative contract defaults on its contract obligations; or
» thederivative contracts limit the benefit the Company would otherwise receive from increases in commodity prices.

On the other hand, failure to protect against declinesin commodity prices exposes the Company to reduced liquidity when
prices decline.

The failure by counterparties to the Company's derivative risk management activities to perform their obligations could have
a material adverse effect on the Company's results of operations.

The use of derivative risk management transactions involves the risk that the counterparties will be unable to meet the
financial termsof such transactions. If any of these counterpartieswereto default on itsobligations under the Company'sderivative
arrangements, such a default could have a material adverse effect on the Company's results of operations, and could result in a
larger percentage of the Company's future production being subject to commaodity price changes.
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Exploration and development drilling may not result in commercially productive reserves.

Drillinginvolvesnumerousrisks, including therisk that nocommercially productiveoil or gasreservoirswill beencountered.
Thecost of drilling, completing and operating wellsis often uncertain and drilling operationsmay be curtailed, delayed or cancel ed,
or become costlier, as aresult of avariety of factors, including:

e unexpected drilling conditions;

e unexpected pressure or irregularitiesin formations;

e equipment failures or accidents;

« fracture stimulation accidents or failures;

e adverse weather conditions;

e restricted accessto land for drilling or laying pipelines; and

e accessto, and the cost and availability of, the equipment, services, resources and personnel required to complete the
Company's drilling, completion and operating activities.

The Company's future drilling activities may not be successful and, if unsuccessful, such failure could have an adverse
effect on the Company's future results of operations and financial condition. While all drilling, whether developmental, extension
or exploratory, involves these risks, exploratory and extension drilling involves greater risks of dry holes or failure to find
commercia quantities of hydrocarbons. The Company expects that it will continue to experience exploration and abandonment
expensein 2015.

Future price declines could result in a reduction in the carrying value of the Company's proved oil and gas properties, which
could adversely affect the Company’s results of operations.

Recently, commodity prices have declined significantly. Through February 13, 2015, oil prices have declined from a high
of $107.26 per Bbl on June 20, 2014 to $44.45 per Bbl on January 28, 2015, and gas prices have declined from a high of $6.15
per Mcf on February 19, 2014 to alow of $2.58 per Mcf on February 6, 2015. Likewise, NGLs have suffered significant recent
declines. NGLs are made up of ethane, propane, isobutene, normal butane and natural gasoline, al of which have different uses
and different pricing characteristics. Asstated above, price declines, ashave occurred recently, could result in the Company having
to make downward adjustments to its estimated proved reserves. It is possible that prices could decline further, or the Company's
estimates of production or other economic factors could change to such an extent that the Company may be required to impair, as
a noncash charge to earnings, the carrying value of the Company's oil and gas properties. The Company is required to perform
impairment tests on proved oil and gas properties whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value
of proved properties may not be recoverable. To the extent such testsindicate areduction of the estimated useful life or estimated
future cash flows of the Company's il and gas properties, the carrying value may not be recoverable and therefore an impairment
chargewouldberequiredtoreducethecarrying valueof theproved propertiestotheir fair value. SeeNote D of Notesto Consolidated
Financial Statementsincluded in "Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data" for specific information regarding the
Company'simpairments. The Company may incur impairment chargesin the future, which could materially affect the Company's
results of operationsin the period incurred.

The Company periodically evaluates its unproved oil and gas properties and could be required to recognize noncash charges
in the earnings of future periods.

At December 31, 2014, the Company carried unproved oil and gas property costs of $159 million. GAAPrequires periodic
evaluation of these costs on a project-by-project basis. These evaluations are affected by the results of exploration activities,
commaodity price outlooks, planned future salesor expiration of al or aportion of theleases, and contracts and permits appurtenant
to such projects. If the quantity of potential reserves determined by such evaluations is not sufficient to fully recover the cost
invested in each project, the Company will recognize noncash charges in the earnings of future periods.

The Company periodically evaluates its goodwill for impairment and could be required to recognize noncash charges in the
earnings of future periods.

At December 31, 2014, the Company carried goodwill of $272 million. Goodwill isassessed for impairment annually during
thethird quarter and whenever factsor circumstancesindicate that the carrying value of the Company's goodwill may beimpaired,
which may reguire an estimate of the fair values of the reporting unit's assets and liabilities. Those assessments may be affected
by (a) additional reserve adjustments both positive and negative, (b) results of drilling activities, (c) management's outlook for
commodity prices and costs and expenses, (d) changes in the Company's market capitalization, (€) changes in the Company's
welghted average cost of capital and (f) changesin incometaxes. If the fair value of the reporting unit's net assetsis not sufficient
to fully support the goodwill balance in the future, the Company will reduce the carrying value of goodwill for theimpaired value,
with a corresponding noncash charge to earnings in the period in which goodwill is determined to be impaired.
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The Company may be unable to make attractive acquisitions, and any acquisition it completes is subject to substantial risks
that could adversely affect its business.

Acquisitionsof producing oil and gaspropertieshavefromtimetotime contributed to the Company'sgrowth. The Company's
growth following the full development of its existing property base could be impeded if it is unable to acquire additional oil and
gas reserves on a profitable basis. Acquisition opportunities in the oil and gas industry are very competitive, which can increase
the cost of, or cause the Company to refrain from, completing acquisitions. The success of any acquisition will depend on anumber
of factors and involves potential risks, including among other things:

« theinability to estimate accurately the coststo devel op the reserves, the recoverable volumes of reserves, rates of future
production and future net cash flows attainable from the reserves;

e theassumption of unknown liabilities, including environmental liabilities, and losses or costs for which the Company
is not indemnified or for which the indemnity the Company receives is inadequate;

e thevalidity of assumptions about costs, including synergies,

« theeffect on the Company's liquidity or financial leverage of using available cash or debt to finance acquisitions;

« thediversion of management's attention from other business concerns; and

e aninability to hire, train or retain qualified personnel to manage and operate the Company's growing business and
assets.

All of these factors affect whether an acquisition will ultimately generate cash flows sufficient to provide a suitable return
on investment. Even though the Company performs areview of the propertiesit seeksto acquirethat it believesis consistent with
industry practices, such reviews are often limited in scope. As a result, among other risks, the Company's initial estimates of
reserves may be subject to revision following an acquisition, which may materialy and adversely affect the desired benefits of
the acquisition.

The Company's ability to complete dispositions of assets, or interests in assets, may be subject to factors beyond its control,
and in certain cases the Company may be required to retain liabilities for certain matters.

From timeto time, the Company sellsan interest in astrategic asset for the purpose of assisting or accel erating the asset's
development. In addition, the Company regularly reviewsits property base for the purpose of identifying nonstrategic assets, the
disposition of which would increase capital resources available for other activities and create organizational and operational
efficiencies. Various factors could materially affect the ability of the Company to dispose of such interests or nonstrategic assets
or completeannounced dispositions, including therecei pt of approval sof governmental agenciesor third partiesand theavailability
of purchaserswilling to acquire the interests or purchase the nonstrategic assets on termsand at prices acceptable to the Company.

Sellerstypically retain certainliabilitiesor indemnify buyersfor certain matters. The magnitude of any such retained liability
or indemnification obligation may be difficult to quantify at the time of the transaction and ultimately may be material. Also, as
istypical indivestiture transactions, third parties may be unwilling to release the Company from guarantees or other credit support
provided prior to the sale of the divested assets. As aresult, after a divestiture, the Company may remain secondarily liable for
the obligations guaranteed or supported to the extent that the buyer of the assets fails to perform these obligations.

The Company's gas processing operations are subject to operational risks, which could result in significant damages and the
loss of revenue.

As of December 31, 2014, the Company owned interests in six gas processing plants and eight treating facilities. The
Company is the operator of one of the gas processing plants and al eight of the treating facilities. There are significant risks
associated with the operation of gas processing plants. Gas and NGLs are volatile and explosive and may include carcinogens.
Damage to or improper operation of agas processing plant or facility could result in an explosion or the discharge of toxic gases,
which could result in significant damage claimsin addition to interrupting a revenue source.

The Company's operations involve many operational risks, some of which could result in unforeseen interruptions to the
Company's operations and substantial losses to the Company for which the Company may not be adequately insured.

The Company's operations, including well stimulation and completion activities, such as hydraulic fracturing, are subject
to al the risks normally incident to the oil and gas development and production business, including:

«  blowouts, cratering, explosions and fires;

»  adverse weather effects;

e environmental hazards, such asgasleaks, il spills, pipelineand vessel ruptures, encountering NORM, and unauthorized
dischargesof toxic gases, brine, well stimulationand completionfluidsor other pollutantsinto the surfaceand subsurface
environment;
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» highcosts, shortagesor delivery delays of equipment, labor or other services or water and sand for hydraulic fracturing;
« facility or equipment malfunctions, failures or accidents;

» titleproblems;

e pipeor cement failures or casing collapses;

» compliance with environmental and other governmental requirements,

e lost or damaged oilfield workover and service tools;

» unusua or unexpected geological formations or pressure or irregularities in formations; and

e natural disasters.

The Company's overall exposure to operational risks may increase asitsdrilling activity expands and asit seeksto directly
provide fracture stimulation, water distribution and disposal and other services internaly. Any of these risks could result in
substantial losses to the Company due to injury or loss of life, damage to or destruction of wells, production facilities or other
property, clean-up responsibilities, regulatory investigations and penalties and suspension of operations.

The Company isnot fully insured against certain of the risks described above, either because such insuranceisnot available
or because of the high premium costs and deductibles associated with obtaining such insurance. Additionally, the Company relies
to alarge extent on facilities owned and operated by third-parties, and damageto or destruction of those third-party facilities could
affect the ability of the Company to produce, transport and sell its hydrocarbons.

Part of the Company's strategy involves using some of the latest available horizontal drilling and completion techniques, which
involve risks and uncertainties in their application.

The Company's operations involve utilizing some of the latest drilling and compl etion techniques as developed by it and
its service providers. Risks that the Company faces while drilling horizontal wellsinclude, but are not limited to, the following:

¢ landing the wellbore in the desired drilling zone;

e staying in the desired drilling zone while drilling horizontally through the formation;

e running casing the entire length of the wellbore; and

*  being able to run tools and other equipment consistently through the horizontal wellbore.

Risks that the Company faces while completing wells include, but are not limited to, the following:

e theability to fracture stimulate the planned number of stages;
»  theability to run tools the entire length of the wellbore during completion operations; and
e theability to successfully clean out the wellbore after completion of the final fracture stimulation stage.

The results of drilling in emerging areas are more uncertain initially than drilling results in areas that are more devel oped
and have a longer history of established production. New discoveries and emerging formations have limited or no production
history and, consequently, the Company is morelimited in assessing futuredrilling resultsin these areas. If the Company'sdrilling
results are worse than anticipated, the return on investment for a particular project may not be as attractive as anticipated and the
Company may recognize noncash impairment charges to reduce the carrying value of its unproved properties.

The Company's expectations for future drilling activities will be realized over several years, making them susceptible to
uncertainties that could materially alter the occurrence or timing of such activities.

The Company has identified drilling locations and prospects for future drilling opportunities, including development,
exploratory and infill drilling activities. These drilling locations and prospects represent asignificant part of the Company'sfuture
drilling plans. For example, the Company's proved reserves as of December 31, 2014 include proved undeveloped reserves and
proved developed reserves that are behind pipe of 89 MMBbIs of ail, 42 MMBbIs of NGLs and 317 Bcf of gas. The Company's
ability todrill and devel op theselocations depends on anumber of factors, including the availability of capital, seasonal conditions,
regulatory approvals, negotiation of agreementswiththird parties, commodity prices, costs, accessto and avail ability of equipment,
services, resources and personnel and drilling results. Changesin thelaws or regul ations on which the Company reliesin planning
and executing its drilling programs could adversely impact the Company's ability to successfully complete those programs. For
example, under current Texas laws and regulations the Company may receive permitsto drill, and may drill and complete, certain
horizontal wells that traverse one or more units and/or leases; a change in those laws or regulations could adversely impact the
Company's ability to drill those wells. Because of these uncertainties, the Company cannot give any assurance as to the timing of
these activities or that they will ultimately result in the realization of proved reserves or meet the Company's expectations for
success. As such, the Company's actua drilling activities may materially differ from the Company's current expectations, which
could have asignificant adverse effect on the Company's proved reserves, financial condition and results of operations.
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The Company may not be able to obtain access on commercially reasonable terms or otherwise to pipelines and storage facilities,
gas gathering systems and other transportation, processing, fractionation and refining facilities to market its oil, NGL and gas
production; the Company relies on a limited number of purchasers for a majority of its products.

Themarketing of oil, NGL s and gas production dependsin large part on the availability, proximity and capacity of pipelines
and storage facilities, gas gathering systems and other transportation, processing, fractionation and refining facilities, as well as
the existence of adequate markets. If there wereinsufficient capacity avail able on these systems, if these systemswere unavailable
to the Company, or if access to these systems were to become commercially unreasonable, the price offered for the Company's
production could be significantly depressed, or the Company could be forced to shut in some production or delay or discontinue
drilling plans and commercial production following a discovery of hydrocarbons while it constructsits own facility or awaitsthe
availability of third party facilities. The Company also relies (and expectsto rely in the future) on facilities devel oped and owned
by third partiesin order to store, process, transport, fractionate and sell its oil, NGL and gas production. The Company's plansto
develop and sell its oil and gas reserves could be materially and adversely affected by theinability or unwillingness of third parties
to provide sufficient transportation, storage or processing and fractionation facilitiesto the Company, especially in areas of planned
expansion where such facilities do not currently exist.

For exampl e, following Hurricanes Gustav and Ikein 2008, certain Permian Basin gas processors were forced to shut down
their plants due to the shutdown of the Texas Gulf Coast NGL fractionators. The Company was able to produce its oil wells and
vent or flare the associated gas, however, there is no certainty the Company will be able to vent or flare gas in the future due to
potential changesin regulations. The amount of oil and gas that can be produced is subject to limitation in certain circumstances,
such aspipelineinterruptionsdueto schedul ed and unschedul ed mai ntenance, excessive pressure, physical damagetothegathering,
transportation, refining or processing facilities, or lack of capacity on such facilities. The Company has periodically experienced
high line pressure at its tank batteries, which has occasionally led to the flaring of gas due to the inability of the gas gathering
systems in the areas to support the increased gas production. The curtailments arising from these and similar circumstances may
last from afew daysto several months, and in many cases, the Company may be provided only limited, if any, notice as to when
these circumstances will arise and their duration.

To the extent that the Company entersinto transportation contracts with gas pipelines that are subject to FERC regulation,
the Company is subject to FERC requirements related to use of such capacity. Any failure on the Company's part to comply with
FERC's regulations and policies or with an interstate pipeline'stariff could result in the imposition of civil and criminal penalties.

A limited number of companies purchase amajority of the Company'soil, NGLsand gas. Theloss of asignificant purchaser
could have a material adverse effect on the Company's ability to sell its production.

The Company's operations and drilling activity are concentrated in areas of high industry activity, which may affect its ability
to obtain the personnel, equipment, services, resources and facilities access needed to complete its development activities as
planned or result in increased costs.

The Company's operations and drilling activity are concentrated in areasin which industry activity had increased rapidly,
particularly in the Spraberry field in West Texas and the Eagle Ford Shale play in South Texas. Asaresult, demand for personnel,
equipment, power, services and resources, aswell as accessto transportation, processing and refining facilitiesin these areas, had
increased, as did the costs for those items. In addition, hydraulic fracturing and other operations require significant quantities of
water, which supply may be affected by drought conditions. In late 2014, commodity prices began to decline and the demand for
goods and services has subsided due to reduced activity in these areas. To the extent that commodity pricesimprovein the future,
any delay or inability to securethe personnel, equipment, power, services, resourcesand facilitiesaccess necessary for the Company
to resume or increase its development activities, including the result of any changes in laws or regulations applicable to the
Company'soperationsrelating to water usage, could result in oil and gas production volumes being bel ow the Company'sforecasted
volumes. In addition, any such negative effect on production volumes, or significant increases in costs, could have a material
adverse effect on the Company's cash flow and profitability.

The refining industry may be unable to absorb rising U.S. oil and condensate production; in such a case, the resulting surplus
could depress prices and restrict the availability of markets, which could adversely affect the Company's results of operations.

Under U.S. law and regulations, the export of oil and certain condensates is restricted. Absent a change in thislaw or an
expansion of U.S. refining capacity, rising U.S. production of oil and condensates could result in asurplus of these products, which
wouldlikely cause pricesfor thesecommoditiestofall and marketsto constrict. Insuch circumstances, thereturnsonthe Company's
capital projects would decline, possibly to levels that would make execution of the Company's drilling plans uneconomical, and
alack of market for the Company's products could require that the Company shut in some portion of its production. If thiswere
to occur, the Company's production and cash flow could decrease, or could increase less than forecasted, which could have a
material adverse effect on the Company's cash flow and profitability.
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The nature of the Company's assets and production operations exposes it to significant costs and liabilities with respect to
environmental and occupational health and safety matters.

The oil and gas businessinvolves the production, handling, sale and disposal of environmentally sensitive materialsand is
subject to environmental hazards, such asoil spills, produced water spills, gasleaks, pipeline and vessel ruptures and unauthorized
discharges of substances or gases, that could expose the Company to substantial liability dueto pollution and other environmental
damage. Pollution and similar environmental risks generally are not fully insurable either because such insurance is not available
or because of the high premium costs and deductibl e associated with obtaining such insurance. A variety of federal, state and loca
laws and regulations govern the environmental aspects of the oil and gas business. Noncompliance with theselaws and regulations
may subject the Company to administrative, civil or criminal penalties, remedial cleanups, and natural resource damages or other
liabilities, and compliance with these laws and regulations may increase the cost of the Company's operations. Such laws and
regulations may also affect the costs of acquisitions. See "ltem 1. Business — Competition, Markets and Regulations —
Environmental and occupational health and safety matters" above for additional discussion related to environmental risks.

Environmental laws and regul ations are subject to amendment or replacement by more stringent laws and regulations and
no assurance can be given that continued compliance with existing or future environmental laws and regulations will not result
in a curtailment of production or processing activities, result in a material increase in the costs of production, development,
exploration or processing operations or adversely affect the Company's future operations and financial condition.

The Company could incur significant costs and liabilities in responding to contamination that occurs at its properties or as a
result of its operations.

There is inherent risk of incurring significant environmental costs and liabilities in the Company's operations due to its
handling of petroleum hydrocarbons and wastes, the risk of air emissions and water discharges related to its operations, and
operations and waste disposal practiceshby prior ownersand operators. The Company currently owns, leases or operates properties
that for many years have been used for oil and gas exploration and production activities, and petroleum hydrocarbons, hazardous
substances and wastes may have been released on or under such properties and could be released during future operations. Joint
and several strict liabilities may be incurred in connection with such rel eases of petroleum hydrocarbons and wastes on, under or
from the Company's properties. Private parties, including lessors of properties on which the Company operates and the owners
or operators of properties adjacent to the Company's operations and facilities where the Company's petroleum hydrocarbons or
wastes are taken for reclamation or disposal, may aso have the right to pursue legal actionsto enforce compliance aswell as seek
damages for noncompliance with environmental laws and regulations or for personal injury or property damage. The Company
may not be able to recover some or any of these costs from insurance or other sources of contractual indemnity.

The Company's credit facility and debt instruments have substantial restrictions and financial covenants that may restrict its
business and financing activities.

The Company is a borrower under fixed rate senior notes and maintains a credit facility that is currently undrawn. The
termsof the Company's borrowings specify schedul ed debt repayments and require the Company to comply with certain associated
covenants and restrictions. The Company's ability to comply with the debt repayment terms, associated covenants and restrictions
is dependent on, among other things, factors outside the Company's direct control, such as commaodity prices and interest rates.
See Note G of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements included in "Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data’
for information regarding the Company's outstanding debt as of December 31, 2014 and the terms associated therewith.

The Company's ability to obtain additional financing is also affected by the Company's debt credit ratings and competition
for available debt financing.

The Company faces significant competition, and some of its competitors have resources in excess of the Company's
available resources.

The oil and gasindustry is highly competitive. The Company competes with alarge number of companies, producers and
operators in anumber of areas such as:

e seeking to acquire oil and gas properties suitable for development or exploration;

« marketing oil, NGL and gas production; and

e seeking to acquirethe equipment and expertise, including trained personnel, necessary to eval uate, operate and devel op
its properties.

Some of the Company'scompetitorsarelarger and have substantially greater financial and other resourcesthanthe Company.
See "Item 1. Business — Competition, Markets and Regulations” for additional discussion regarding competition.
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The Company is subject to regulations that may cause it to incur substantial costs.

The Company's operations are subject to stringent and complex federal, state and local laws and regulations governing,
among other things, worker health and safety, the discharge of materials into the environment and environmental protection that
may cause it to incur substantial costs. For example, in connection with the Company's CBM operations in the Raton Basin in
Colorado, the Colorado Supreme Court affirmed astatewater court hol ding that water produced in connection with CBM operations
should be subject to state water-use regulations, including regulations requiring permits for diversion and use of surface and
subsurface water, an evaluation of potential competing permits, possible uses of the water and a possible requirement to provide
augmentation water suppliesfor water rights owners with more senior rights. As another example, the underground injection well
program under the SDWA requires permitsfrom the EPA or an anal ogous state agency for the Company'sdisposal wells, establishes
minimum standards for injection well operations, and restricts the types and quantities of fluids that may be injected. In some
areasof Texas, there hasbeen concernthat certain formationsinto which disposal wellsareinjecting produced waters could become
over-pressured after many years of injection, and the governing Texasregul atory agency isreviewing the datato determinewhether
any action is necessary to address thisissue. If the Texas state agency were to decline to issue permits for, or limit the volumes
of, new injection wells into the formations currently utilized by the Company, the Company may be required to seek alternative
methods of disposing of produced waters, including injecting into deeper formations, which could increase its costs. There can
be no assurance that present or future regulations will not adversely affect the Company's business and operations, including that
the Company may be required to suspend drilling operations or shut in production pending compliance. See"Item 1. Business —
Competition, Markets and Regulations' for additional discussion regarding government regulation.

The Company's sales of oil, NGLs, gas or other energy commodities, and any derivative activities related to such energy
commodities, expose the Company to potential regulatory risks.

FERC, the FTC and the CFTC hold statutory authority to monitor certain segments of the physical and futures energy
commodities markets relevant to the Company's business. These agencies have imposed broad regulations prohibiting fraud and
manipulation of such markets. With regard to the Company's physical sales of oil, NGLs, gas or other energy commodities, and
any derivative activities related to these energy commodities, the Company is required to observe the market-rel ated regul ations
enforced by these agencies, which hold substantial enforcement authority. Failure to comply with such regulations, asinterpreted
and enforced, could materially and adversely affect the Company's results of operations and financial condition.

Estimates of proved reserves and future net cash flows are not precise. The actual quantities and net cash flows of the Company's
proved reserves may prove to be lower than estimated.

Numerous uncertainties exist in estimating quantities of proved reserves and future net cash flows therefrom. The estimates
of proved reserves and rel ated future net cash flows set forth in this Report are based on various assumptions, which may ultimately
prove to be inaccurate.

Petroleum engineering is a subjective process of estimating underground accumulations of oil and gas that cannot be
measured in an exact manner. Estimates of economically recoverable oil and gas reserves and estimates of future net cash flows
depend upon a number of variable factors and assumptions, including the following:

e historical production from the area compared with production from other producing aress;

» thequality and quantity of available data;

e theinterpretation of that data;

» the assumed effects of regulations by governmental agencies,

e assumptions concerning future commodity prices; and

e assumptions concerning future operating costs, severance, ad valorem and excise taxes, development costs,
transportation costs and workover and remedial costs.

Because all proved reserve estimates are to some degree subjective, each of the following items may differ materially from
those assumed in estimating proved reserves:

» thequantities of oil and gasthat are ultimately recovered;

* the production costsincurred to recover the reserves;

» theamount and timing of future development expenditures; and
e future commaodity prices.

Furthermore, different reserve engineers may make different estimates of proved reserves and cash flows based on the same
availabledata. The Company'sactual production, revenuesand expenditureswith respect to proved reserveswill likely be different
from estimates, and the differences may be material.
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As required by the SEC, the estimated discounted future net cash flows from proved reserves are based on average prices
preceding the date of the estimate and costs as of the date of the estimate, while actual future prices and costs may be materially
higher or lower. Actual future net cash flows also will be affected by factors such as:

e theamount and timing of actual production;

e levelsof future capital spending;

e increasesor decreasesin the supply of or demand for oil, NGLs and gas; and
e changesin governmental regulations or taxation.

Standardized Measureisareporting convention that provides acommon basisfor comparing oil and gas companies subject
to the rules and regulations of the SEC. In general, it requires the use of commaodity prices that are based upon a 12-month
unweighted average, as well as operating and development costs being incurred at the end of the reporting period. Consequently,
it may not reflect the prices ordinarily received or that will be received for oil and gas production because of seasonal price
fluctuations or other varying market conditions, nor may it reflect the actual costs that will be required to produce or develop the
oil and gas properties. Accordingly, estimatesincluded herein of future net cash flows may be materially different from the future
net cash flows that are ultimately received. In addition, the ten percent discount factor, which is required by the SEC to be used
in calculating discounted future net cash flows for reporting purposes, may not be the most appropriate discount factor based on
interest rates in effect from time to time and risks associated with the Company or the oil and gas industry in general. Therefore,
the estimates of discounted future net cash flows or Standardized Measure in this Report should not be construed as accurate
estimates of the current market value of the Company's proved reserves.

The Company's actual production could differ materially from its forecasts.

From timeto time, the Company provides forecasts of expected quantities of future oil and gas production. These forecasts
are based on a number of estimates, including expectations of production from existing wells and the outcome of future drilling
activity. Should these estimates prove inaccurate, actual production could be adversely affected. In addition, the Company's
forecasts assume that none of the risks associated with the Company's oil and gas operations summarized in this"Item 1A. Risk
Factors" occur, such asfacility or equi pment malfunctions, adverseweather effects, or downturnsin commodity pricesor significant
increases in costs, which could make certain drilling activities or production uneconomical.

The Company's business could be negatively affected by security threats, including cybersecurity threats, and other disruptions.

Asan oil and gas producer, the Company facesvarious security threats, including cybersecurity threatsto gain unauthorized
access to sendgitive information or to render data or systems unusable; threats to the security of the Company's facilities and
infrastructure or third party facilities and infrastructure, such as processing plants and pipelines; and threats from terrorist acts.
The potential for such security threats has subjected the Company's operationsto increased risksthat could have amaterial adverse
effect on the Company's business. In particul ar, the Company'simplementation of various procedures and controls to monitor and
mitigate security threatsand toincrease security for the Company'sinformation, facilitiesand infrastructuremay resultinincreased
capital and operating costs. Moreover, there can be no assurance that such procedures and controls will be sufficient to prevent
security breachesfrom occurring. If any of these security breacheswereto occur, they could lead to losses of sensitiveinformation,
critical infrastructureor capabilitiesessential to the Company'soperationsand could haveamaterial adverseeffect onthe Company's
reputation, financial position, results of operations or cash flows. Cybersecurity attacks in particular are becoming more
sophisticated and include, but are not limited to, malicious software, attempts to gain unauthorized access to data and systems,
and other electronic security breaches that could lead to disruptions in critical systems, unauthorized release of confidential or
otherwise protected information, and corruption of data. These events could damage the Company'sreputation and lead to financial
losses from remedial actions, loss of business or potential liability.

A failure by purchasers of the Company's production to satisfy their obligations to the Company could require the
Company to recognize a pre-tax charge in earnings and have a material adverse effect on the Company's results of
operation.

The Company relies on alimited number of purchasers to purchase amajority of its products. To the extent that purchasers
of the Company's production rely on access to the credit or equity markets to fund their operations, there is a risk that those
purchasers could default in their contractual obligations to the Company if such purchasers were unable to access the credit or
equity markets for an extended period of time. If for any reason the Company were to determine that it was probable that some
or al of the accounts receivable from any one or more of the purchasers of the Company's production were uncollectible, the
Company would recognize a pre-tax charge in the earnings of that period for the probable | oss.
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Declining general economic, business or industry conditions could have a material adverse effect on the Company's results of
operations.

Since 2010, the economies in the United States and certain other countries have continued to stabilize with resulting
improvements in industrial demand and consumer confidence. However, other economies, such as those of certain European and
Asian nations, continue to face economic struggles or slowing economic growth and, should these conditions worsen, there could
be asignificant adverse effect on global financial markets and commaodity prices. If the economic climate in the United States or
abroad were to deteriorate, demand for petroleum products could diminish, which could depress the prices at which the Company
could sell its oil, NGLs and gas and ultimately decrease the Company's net revenue and profitability.

Certain U.S. federal income tax deductions currently available with respect to oil and gas exploration and development may
be eliminated as a result of future legislation.

In recent years, legislation has been proposed that would, if enacted into law, make significant changesto U.S. tax laws,
including the elimination of certain key U.S. federal income tax incentives currently available to oil and gas companies. Such tax
legislation changes include, but are not limited to, (i) the repeal of the percentage depletion allowance for oil and gas properties,
(ii) the elimination of current deductions for intangible drilling and development costs, (iii) the elimination of the deduction for
certain domestic production activities and (iv) an extension of the amortization period for certain geological and geophysical
expenditures. It is unclear whether these or similar changes will be enacted and, if enacted, how soon any such changes could
become effective. The passage of any legislation as aresult of these proposals or any other similar changesin U.S. federal income
tax laws could eliminate or postpone certain tax deductionsthat are currently available with respect to oil and gas exploration and
development, and any such change could have an adverse effect on the Company's financia position, results of operations and
cash flows.

Climate change legislation and regulatory initiatives restricting emissions of GHGs could result in increased operating costs
and reduced demand for the oil, NGLs and gas the Company produces.

In 2009, the EPA publisheditsfindingsthat emissionsof GHGs present an endangerment to public healthand theenvironment
because emissions of such gases are, according to the EPA, contributing to warming of the Earth's atmosphere and other climatic
changes. Based on these findings, the EPA has adopted regulations under the CAA that, among other things, establish certain
permits and construction reviews designed to allow operations while ensuring the PSD of air quality by GHG emissions from
large stationary sourcesthat already may be potential sources of other regulated pollutant emissions. The Company could become
subject to these permitting requirements and be required to install "best available control technology” to limit emissions of GHGs
from any new or significantly modified facilities that the Company may seek to construct in the future if they would otherwise
emit large volumes of GHGs from such sources. The EPA has also adopted rules requiring the reporting of GHG emissions on an
annual basis from specified GHG emission sourcesin the United States, including certain oil and gas production facilities, which
includecertain of the Company'sfacilities. Whilethe U.S. Congresshasfromtimetotimeconsidered | egisl ation to reduceemissions
of GHGs, there has not been significant activity in the form of adopted legidation to reduce GHG emissions at the federal level
in recent years. In the absence of federal climate legislation in the United States, a number of state and regiona efforts have
emerged that are aimed at tracking or reducing GHG emissions by means of cap and trade programs that typically require major
sources of GHG emissions to acquire and surrender emission allowancesin return for emitting those GHGs. The adoption of any
legislation or regulationsthat requiresreporting of GHGs or otherwiserestricts emissions of GHGsfrom the Company's equi pment
and operations could require the Company to incur increased operating costs, such as costs to purchase and operate emissions
control systems, acquire emissions allowances or comply with new regulatory or reporting requirements, including the imposition
of acarbon tax. For example, pursuant to President Obama's Strategy to Reduce Methane Emissions, the ObamaAdministration
announced on January 14, 2015, that EPA is expected to propose in the summer of 2015 and finalize in 2016 new regul ations that
will set methane emission standards for new and modified oil and gas production and gas processing and transmission facilities
as part of the Administration's efforts to reduce methane emissions from the oil and gas sector by up to 45 percent from 2012 levels
by 2025. Any such legislation or regulatory programs could also increase the cost to the consumer, and thereby reduce demand
for oil and gas, which could reduce the demand for the oil and gasthe Company produces. Consequently, legislation and regulatory
programs to reduce emissions of GHGs could have an adverse effect on the Company's business, financial condition and results
of operations. See"Item 1. Business - Competition, Markets and Regulations - Environmental and occupational health and saf ety
matters - Climate change” for additional discussion relating to climate change.

The enactment of derivatives legislation could have an adverse effect on the Company's ability to use derivative instruments
to reduce the effect of commodity price, interest rate and other risks associated with its business.

The Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act (the "Dodd-Frank Act") enacted on July 21, 2010,
established federal oversight and regulation of the over-the-counter derivatives market and entities, such as the Company, that
participate in that market. The Dodd-Frank Act requires the CFTC and the SEC to promulgate rules and regulations for its
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implementation. In October 2011, the CFTC issued regulations to set position limits for certain futures and option contracts in
the major energy markets and for swaps that are their economic equivalents. The initial position limits rule was vacated by the
United States District Court for the District of Columbiain September 2012. However, in November 2013, the CFTC proposed
new rulesthat would placelimitson positionsin certain core futuresand equival ent swaps contractsfor or linked to certain physical
commodities, subject to exceptionsfor certain bonafide derivative transactions. Asthese new position limit rulesarenot yet final,
the impact of those provisions on the Company is uncertain at thistime. The CFTC has designated certain interest rate swaps and
credit default swaps for mandatory clearing and the associated rules also will require the Company, in connection with covered
derivative activities, to comply with clearing and trade-execution requirements or take steps to qualify for an exemption to such
requirements. The CFTC hasnot yet proposed rules designating any other classes of swaps, including physical commodity swaps,
for mandatory clearing. Although the Company believes it qualifies for the end-user exception from the mandatory clearing
requirements for swaps entered to mitigate its commercial risks, the application of the mandatory clearing and trade execution
requirementsto other market participants, such as swap dealers, may changethe cost and availability of the Company'sderivatives.
Although the CFTC has finalized certain regulations, others remain to be finalized or implemented and it is not possible at this
time to predict when this will be accomplished or what the effect of any such regulations will be on the Company. For example,
for uncleared swaps, the CFTC or federal banking regulators may require end-users to enter into credit support documentation
and/or post initial and variation margin. Posting of collateral could impact liquidity and reduce cash available to the Company for
capital expenditures, therefore reducing its ability to execute derivatives to reduce risk and protect cash flows. The proposed
margin rulesare not yet final, and therefore theimpact of those provisionsto the Company isuncertain at thistime. Thefull impact
of the Dodd-Frank Act and related regulatory requirements upon the Company's business will not be known until the regulations
are implemented and the market for derivatives contracts has adjusted. The Dodd-Frank Act and any new regulations could
significantly increase the cost of derivative contracts, materially ater the terms of derivative contracts, reduce the availability of
derivativesto protect against risksthe Company encountersand reduce the Company'sability to monetize or restructureitsexisting
derivative contracts. If the Company reducesitsuseof derivativesasaresult of the Dodd-Frank Act and regulations, the Company's
results of operations may become more volatile and its cash flows may be less predictable, which could adversely affect the
Company's ability to plan for and fund capital expenditures. Finally, the Dodd-Frank Act was intended, in part, to reduce the
volatility of oil and gas prices, which some |egislators attributed to speculative trading in derivatives and commodity instruments
related to oil and gas. The Company's revenues could therefore be adversely affected if a consequence of the Dodd-Frank Act and
implementing regulations is to lower commodity prices. Any of these consequences could have a material adverse effect on the
Company, its financial condition and its results of operations. In addition, the European Union and other non-U.S. jurisdictions
are implementing regulations with respect to the derivatives market. To the extent the Company transacts with counterpartiesin
foreign jurisdictions, it may become subject to such regulations. At thistime, the impact of such regulationsis not clear.

Federal, state and local legislative and regulatory initiatives relating to hydraulic fracturing, as well as governmental reviews
of such activities, could result in increased costs and additional operating restrictions or delays and adversely affect the
Company’s production.

Hydraulic fracturing is acommon practice that is used to stimulate production of hydrocarbons from tight formations. The
Company routinely utilizes hydraulic fracturing techniques in the mgjority of its drilling and completion programs. The process
involves the injection of water, sand and additives under pressure into targeted subsurface formations to stimulate oil and gas
production. Theprocessistypically regulated by stateoil and gascommissions, but several federal agencieshaveasserted regul atory
authority over certain aspects of the process. For example, the EPA has issued final CAA regulations governing performance
standards, including standardsfor the capture of air emissionsreleased during hydraulic fracturing; announced itsintent to propose
inthefirst half of 2015 effluent limit guidelinesthat wastewater from shal e gas extraction operations must meet before discharging
to a treatment plant; and issued in May 2014 a prepublication of its Advance Notice of Proposed Rulemaking regarding Toxic
Substances Control Act reporting of the chemical substances and mixtures used in hydraulic fracturing. Also, in May 2013, the
BLM issued arevised proposed rule containing disclosure requirements and other mandates for hydraulic fracturing on federal
lands and the agency is how analyzing comments to the proposed rulemaking and is expected to promulgate a final rule in the
first half of 2015.

From time to time, the U.S. Congress has considered adopting legislation intended to provide for federa regulation of
hydraulic fracturing and to require disclosure of the chemicals used in the hydraulic-fracturing process. In addition, certain states
inwhich the Company operates, including Col orado and Texas have adopted, and other statesare considering adopting, regulations
that could impose new or more stringent permitting, disclosure, and well-construction requirements on hydraulic-fracturing
operations. States could elect to prohibit hydraulic fracturing altogether, as Governor Andrew Cuomo of the State of New York
announced in December 2014 with regard to fracturing activities in New York. Also, local land use restrictions, such as city
ordinances, may restrict or prohibit drilling in general or hydraulic fracturing in particular. For example, in response to concerns
regarding hydraulic fracturing, the city of Denton, Texas issued a moratorium on the issuance of new drilling permits inside the
Denton city limits. In the event federal, state or local restrictions are adopted in areas where the Company is currently conducting,
or in the future plan to conduct operations, the Company may incur additional costs to comply with such regquirements that may
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be significant in nature, experience delays or curtailment in the pursuit of exploration, development, or production activities, and
perhaps be limited or precluded in the drilling of wells or in the amounts that the Company is ultimately able to produce fromits
reserves.

Certain governmental reviews are underway that focus on environmental aspects of hydraulic fracturing practices. The
White House Council on Environmental Quality is coordinating an administration-wide review of hydraulic fracturing practices.
The EPA has commenced astudy of the potential environmental effects of hydraulic fracturing on drinking water and groundwater
and a draft report is expected to be available for public comment and peer review in the first half of 2015. These existing or any
future studies, depending on their degree of pursuit and any meaningful results obtained, could spur initiatives to further regulate
hydraulic fracturing. See "Item 1. Business - Competition, Markets and Regulations - Environmental and occupational health and
safety matters' for additional discussion related to environmental risks associated with the Company's hydraulic fracturing
activities.

Laws and regulations pertaining to threatened and endangered species could delay or restrict the Company's operations and
cause it to incur substantial costs.

Various federal and state statutes prohibit certain actions that adversely affect endangered or threatened species and their
habitats, migratory birds, wetlandsand natural resources. These statutesincludethe ESA, the Migratory Bird Treaty Act, the CWA,
OPA and CERCLA. The FWS may designate critical habitat and suitable habitat areas that it believes are necessary for survival
of threatened or endangered species. For example, on March 27, 2014, the FWS announced the listing of the lesser prairie chicken
asathreatened speciesunder the ESA. Thelesser prairieschicken'shabitat isover afive-stateregion, including Texasand Colorado,
wherewe conduct operations. A critical habitat or suitable habitat designation could result in further material restrictionsto federal
land use and private land use and could delay or prohibit land access or oil and gas development. If harm to species or damages
to wetlands, habitat or natural resources occur or may occur, government entities or, at times, private parties may act to prevent
oil and gas exploration or development activities or seek damages for harm to species, habitat or natural resources resulting from
drilling or construction or releases of oil, wastes, hazardous substances or other regulated materials, and, in some cases, may seek
criminal penalties. Moreover, as a result of a settlement approved by the U.S. District Court for the District of Columbia in
September 2011, the FWS is required to make a determination on the listing of humerous species as endangered or threatened
under the ESA before compl etion of the agency's 2017 fiscal year. The designation of previously unprotected species asthreatened
or endangered in areas where the Company conducts operations could cause the Company to incur increased costs arising from
species protection measures or could result in delays or limitations on its development and production activities that could have
an adverse effect on the Company's ability to develop and produce reserves.

Provisions of the Company's charter documents and Delaware law may inhibit a takeover, which could limit the price investors
might be willing to pay in the future for the Company's common stock.

Provisions in the Company's certificate of incorporation and bylaws may have the effect of delaying or preventing an
acquisition of the Company or a merger in which the Company is not the surviving company and may otherwise prevent or slow
changes in the Company's board of directors and management. In addition, because the Company isincorporated in Delaware, it
is governed by the provisions of Section 203 of the Delaware General Corporation Law. These provisions could discourage an
acquisition of the Company or other change in control transactions and thereby negatively affect the price that investors might be
willing to pay in the future for the Company's common stock.

The Company's sand mining operations are subject to operating risks that are often beyond the Company's control, and such
risks may not be covered by insurance.

Ownership of industrial sand mining operationsis subject to risks, many of which are beyond the Company's control. These
risksinclude:

e unusua or unexpected geological formations or pressures;

e cave-ins, pit wall failures or rock falls;

e unanticipated ground, grade or water conditions;

» inclement or hazardous weather conditions, including flooding, and the physical impacts of climate change;

e environmental hazards, such as unauthorized spills, releases and discharges of wastes, vessel ruptures and emission of
unpermitted levels of pollutants;

e changesin laws and regulations;

» inability to acquire or maintain necessary permits or mining or water rights;

e restrictions on blasting operations;

» inability to obtain necessary production equipment or replacement parts;

e reduction in the amount of water available for processing;

» technical difficulties or failures;
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e |abor disputes;

e latedelivery of supplies;

» fires, explosions or other accidents; and

e facility interruptions or shutdowns in response to environmental regulatory actions.

Any of these risks could result in damage to, or destruction of, the Company's mining properties or production facilities,
personal injury, environmental damage, delaysin mining or processing, losses or possible legal liability. Not all of theserisks are
insurable, and the Company's insurance coverage contains limits, deductibles, exclusions and endorsements. The Company's
insurance coverage may not be sufficient to meet its needs in the event of loss and any such loss may have a material adverse
effect on the Company.

The Company's estimates of sand reserves and resource deposits are imprecise and actual reserves could be less than estimated.

The Company bases its sand reserve and resource estimates on engineering, economic and geological data assembled and
analyzed by engineers and geologists, which are periodically reviewed by outside firms. However, commercial sand reserve
estimates are necessarily imprecise and depend to some extent on statistical inferences drawn from available drilling data, which
may proveunreliable. There are numerous uncertaintiesinherent in estimating quantitiesand qualitiesof commercial sand reserves
and costs to mine recoverable reserves, including many factors beyond the Company's control. Estimates of economically
recoverable commercial sand reserves necessarily depend on a number of factors and assumptions, all of which may vary
considerably from actual results, such as:

» geologica and mining conditions or effects from prior mining that may not be fully identified by available data or that
may differ from experience;

» assumptionsconcerning future prices of commercial sand products, operating costs, mining technology improvements,
development costs and reclamation costs; and

» assumptions concerning future effects of regulation, including the issuance of required permits and taxes by
governmental agencies.

The Company's sand mining operations are subject to extensive environmental and occupational health and safety regulations
that impose significant costs and potential liabilities.

The Company's sand mining operations are subject to a variety of federal, state and local environmental requirements
affecting the mining and mineral processing industry, including, among others, those relating to employee health and safety,
environmental permitting and licensing, air emissions and water discharges, GHG emissions, water pollution, waste management
and disposal, remediation of soil and groundwater contamination, land use restrictions, reclamation and restoration of properties,
hazardous materials and natural resources. Some environmental lawsimpose substantial penalties for noncompliance, and others,
suchasthe CERCLA, imposestrict, retroactiveandjoint and several liability for theremediation of rel eases of hazardoussubstances.
Failure to properly handle, transport, store or dispose of hazardous materials or otherwise conduct the Company's sand mining
operations in compliance with environmental laws could expose the Company to liability for governmental penalties, cleanup
costsand civil or criminal liability associated with releases of such materialsinto the environment, damagesto property or natural
resources and other damages, aswell as potentially impair the Company'sability to conduct its sand mining operations. In addition,
environmental laws and regul ations are subject to amendment, replacement or interpretation by more stringent and comprehensive
legal requirements. The Company's continued compliance with existing or future lawsand regul ations coul d restrict the Company's
ability to expand its facilities or extract mineral deposits or could require the Company to acquire costly equipment or to incur
other significant expensesin connection with its sand mining operations, which restrictions or costs could have amaterial adverse
effect on the Company's sand mining operations.

Any failure by the Company to comply with applicable environmental laws and regulations in connection with its sand
mining operations may cause governmental authorities to take actions that could adversely affect the Company, including:

* issuance of administrative, civil and criminal penalties;

¢ denial, modification or revocation of permits or other authorizations;

» imposition of injunctive obligations or other limitations on the Company's operations, including interruptions or
cessation of operations; and

*  requirementsto perform site investigatory, remedial or other corrective actions.

In addition to environmental regulation, the Company's sand mining operations are subject to laws and regulations relating
toworker health and safety, including such matters ashuman exposureto crystallinesilicadust. Several federal and stateregulatory
authorities, including the U.S. Mining Safety and Health Administration, may continue to propose changes in their regulations
regarding workplaceexposureto crystallinesilica, such aspermissibleexposurelimitsand required control sand personal protective
equipment.

29



PIONEER NATURAL RESOURCES COMPANY

The Company's sand mining operations are subject to the Federal Mine Safety and Health Act of 1977, which imposes stringent
health and safety standards on numerous aspects of the Company's sand mining operations.

The Company's sand mining operations are subject to the Federal Mine Safety and Health Act of 1977, as amended by the
Mine Improvement and New Emergency ResponseAct of 2006, which imposes stringent health and saf ety standards on numerous
aspects of mineral extraction and processing operations, including the training of personnel, operating procedures, operating
equipment and other matters. The Company'sfailureto comply with such standards, or changesin such standardsor theinterpretation
or enforcement thereof, could have a material adverse effect on the Company's sand mining operations or otherwise impose
significant restrictions on the Company's ability to conduct mineral extraction and processing operations.

The Company’s sand mining operations are subject to extensive other regulations that impose significant costs and liabilities.

In addition to the environmental and occupational health and safety regulation discussed above, the Company's sand
mining operations are al so subject to extensive governmental regul ation on matters such as permitting and licensing requirements,
reclamation and restoration of mining propertiesafter miningiscompleted, and the effectsthat mining have on groundwater quality
and availability. Also, the Company's sand mining operations reguire numerous governmental, environmental, mining and other
permits, water rights and approvals authorizing operations at each sand mining facility.

In order to obtain permitsand renewal s of permitsin the futurefor its sand mining operations, the Company may berequired
to prepareand present datato governmental authorities pertaining totheeffect that any such activitiesmay have onthe environment.
Obtaining or renewing required permits may be delayed or prevented due to opposition by neighboring property owners, members
of the public or other third parties and other factors beyond the Company's control. A decision by a governmental agency or other
third party to deny or delay issuing a new or renewed permit or approval, or to revoke or substantially modify an existing permit
or approval, could have a material adverse effect on the Company's sand mining operations at the affected facility. Current or
future regulations could have a material adverse effect on the Company's sand mining operations and the Company may not be
able to renew or obtain permitsin the future.

The Company's sand mining operations and hydraulic fracturing may result in silica-related health issues and litigation that
could have a material adverse effect on the Company.

The inhalation of respirable crystalline silica dust is associated with the lung disease silicosis. There is evidence of an
association between crystalline silicaexposure or silicosisand lung cancer and apossible association with other diseases, including
immune system disorders, such as scleroderma. These health risks have been a significant issue confronting the commercial sand
industry. The actual or perceived health risks of mining, processing and handling sand could materially and adversely affect the
Company through the threat of product liability or personal injury lawsuits and increased scrutiny by federal, state and local
regulatory authorities.

Premier Silicais named as a defendant, usually among many defendants, in numerous products liability lawsuits brought
by or on behalf of current or former employees of Premier Silica's commercia customers alleging damages caused by silica
exposure. As of December 31, 2014, Premier Silicawas the subject of silica exposure claims from approximately 575 plaintiffs,
the great majority of which claimshave beeninactivefor many yearsdueto the plaintiffs failureto meet specificlegal requirements
to advance their claims. Almost al of the claims pending against Premier Silica arise out of the alleged use of Premier Silicas
sand products in foundries or as an abrasive blast media and have been filed in the states of Texas and Missouri, although some
cases have been brought in many other jurisdictions over the years.

Itispossiblethat Premier Silicawill have additional silica-related claimsfiled against it, including claimsthat allege silica
exposure for periods for which there is not insurance coverage. In addition, it is possible that similar claims could be asserted
arising out of the Company's other operations, including it hydraulic fracturing operations. Any pending or future claims or
inadeguacies of insurance coverage or contractual indemnification could have amaterial adverse effect on the Company's results
of operations.

ITEM1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

None.
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ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

Reserve Estimation Procedures and Audits

The information included in this Report about the Company's proved reserves as of December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012 is
based on evaluations prepared by the Company's engineers and (i) audited by Netherland, Sewell & Associates, Inc. ("NSAI"),
with respect to the Company's major propertiesfor all periods, and (ii) audited by Ryder Scott Company, L.P. ("RSC"), with respect
to the Company's Oooguruk field propertiesin Alaska as of December 31, 2012. The Company has no oil and gas reserves from
non-traditional sources. Additionally, the Company does not provide optional disclosure of probable or possible reserves.

Reserve estimation procedures. The Company has established internal controls over reserve estimation processes and
procedures to support the accurate and timely preparation and disclosure of reserve estimatesin accordance with SEC and GAAP
requirements. These controls include oversight of the reserves estimation reporting processes by Pioneer's Corporate Reserves
Group ("Corporate Reserves'), and annual external audits of substantial portions of the Company's proved reserves by NSAI.

Individual asset teams are responsible for the day-to-day management of the oil and gas activitiesin each of the Company's
Permian Basin, Rockies, Mid-Continent and South Texas asset areas (the "Asset Teams'). The Company's Asset Teams are each
staffed with reservoir engineers and geoscientists who prepare reserve estimates at the end of each calendar quarter for the assets
that they manage, using reservoir engineering information technology. There is shared oversight of the Asset Teams' reservoir
engineers by the Asset Teams' managers and the Vice President of Corporate Reserves, each of whom isin turn subject to direct
or indirect oversight by the Company's management committee ("MC"). The Company's MC is comprised of its Chief Executive
Officer, Chief Operating Officer, Chief Financial Officer and other Executive Vice Presidents. The Asset Teams' reserve estimates
are reviewed by the Asset Team reservoir engineers before being submitted to Corporate Reserves for further review.

The reserve estimates are summarized in reserve reconciliations that quantify reserve changes since the previous year end
asrevisions of previous estimates, purchases of minerals-in-place, improved recovery, extensions and discoveries, production and
salesof minerals-in-place. All reserve estimates, material assumptionsand inputs used in reserve estimates and significant changes
in reserve estimates are reviewed for engineering and financial appropriateness and compliance with SEC and GAAP standards
by Corporate Reserves, in consultation with the Company's accounting and financial management personnel. Annualy, the MC
reviews the reserve estimates and any differences with the reserve auditors (for the portion of the reserves audited by NSAI or
RSC) on aconsolidated basis before these estimates are approved. The engineers and geoscientists who participate in the reserve
estimation and disclosure process periodically attend training provided by external consultants and/or through internal Pioneer
programs. Additionally, Corporate Reserves has prepared and maintains written policies and guidelines for the Asset Teams to
reference on reserve estimation and preparation to promote objectivity in the preparation of the Company's reserve estimates and
SEC and GAAP compliance in the reserve estimation and reporting process.

Proved reserves audits. The proved reserve audits performed by NSAI for the years ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and
2012, and by RSC for 2012, in the aggregate, represented 80 percent, 94 percent and 95 percent of the Company's year-end 2014,
2013 and 2012 proved reserves, respectively; and 91 percent, 92 percent and 99 percent of the Company's year-end 2014, 2013
and 2012 associated pre-tax present value of proved reserves discounted at ten percent, respectively.

NSALI follows the general principles set forth in the " Standards Pertaining to the Estimating and Auditing of Oil and Gas
Reserve Information" promulgated by the Society of Petroleum Engineers (the "SPE"). A reserve audit as defined by the SPE is
not the same as afinancial audit. The SPE's definition of a reserve audit includes the following concepts:

e Areserve audit isan examination of reserve information that is conducted for the purpose of expressing an opinion as
to whether such reserve information, in the aggregate, is reasonable and has been presented in conformity with the
2007 SPE publication entitled "Standards Pertaining to the Estimating and Auditing of Oil and Gas Reserves
Information.”

» Theestimation of reservesisan imprecise science due to the many unknown geologic and reservoir factors that cannot
be estimated through sampling techniques. Since reserves are only estimates, they cannot be audited for the purpose
of verifying exactness. Instead, reserve information is audited for the purpose of reviewing in sufficient detail the
policies, procedures and methods used by acompany in estimating its reserves so that the reserve auditors may express
an opinion as to whether, in the aggregate, the reserve information furnished by a company is reasonable.

»  Themethodsand proceduresused by acompany, and the reserveinformation furnished by acompany, must bereviewed
in sufficient detail to permit the reserve auditor, in its professiona judgment, to express an opinion as to the
reasonableness of the reserve information. The auditing procedures require the reserve auditor to prepare their own
estimates of reserve information for the audited properties.
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In conjunction with the audit of the Company's proved reserves and associated pre-tax present value discounted at ten
percent, Pioneer provided to NSAI its external and internal engineering and geoscience technical data and analyses. Following
NSAl'sreview of that data, it had the option of honoring Pioneer's interpretations, or making its own interpretations. No datawas
withheld from NSAI. NSAI accepted without independent verification the accuracy and compl eteness of the historical information
and datafurnished by Pioneer with respect to ownership interest, oil and gas production, well test data, commodity prices, operating
and development costs, and any agreements relating to current and future operations of the properties and sales of production.
However, if in the course of its evaluations something came to its attention that brought into question the validity or sufficiency
of any such information or data, NSAI did not rely on such information or data until it had satisfactorily resolved its questions
relating thereto or had independently verified such information or data.

Inthe course of itsevaluations, NSAI prepared, for all of the audited properties, its own estimates of the Company's proved
reserves and the pre-tax present values of such reserves discounted at ten percent. NSAI reviewed its audit differences with the
Company, and, in a number of cases, held meetings with the Company to review additional reserves work performed by the
Company'stechnical teamsand any updated performancedatarel ated to the proved reservedifferences. Such datawasincorporated,
as appropriate, by both parties into the proved reserve estimates. NSAI's estimates, including any adjustments resulting from
additional data, of those proved reserves and the pre-tax present value of such reserves discounted at ten percent did not differ
from Pioneer's estimates by more than ten percent in the aggregate. However, when compared on alease-by-lease, field-by-field
or area-by-area basis, some of the Company's estimates were greater than those of the reserve auditors and some were less than
the estimates of the reserve auditors. When such differences do not exceed ten percent in the aggregate and NSAI is satisfied that
the proved reservesand pre-tax present val ues of such reservesdiscounted at ten percent are reasonable and that itsaudit objectives
have been met, NSAI will issue an unqualified audit opinion. Remaining differences are not resolved dueto thelimited cost benefit
of continuing such analyses by the Company and thereserve auditors. At the conclusion of the audit process, it wasNSAI'sopinion,
as set forth in its audit letter, which isincluded as an exhibit to this Report, that Pioneer's estimates of the Company's proved oil
and gas reserves and associated pre-tax present values discounted at ten percent are, in the aggregate, reasonable and have been
prepared in accordance with the "Standards Pertaining to the Estimating and Auditing of Oil and Gas Reserves Information”
promulgated by the SPE.

See"Item 1A. Risk Factors," " Critical Accounting Estimates’ in"Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysisand Results
of Operations" and "Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data" for additional discussions regarding proved reserves
and their related cash flows.

Qualifications of proved reserves preparers and auditors. Corporate Reserves is staffed by petroleum engineers with
extensive industry experience and is managed by the Vice President of Corporate Reserves, the technical person that is primarily
responsible for overseeing the Company's reserves estimates. These individuals meet the professional qualifications of reserves
estimators and reserves auditors as defined by the " Standards Pertaining to the Estimating and Auditing of Oil and Gas Reserves
Information,” promul gated by the SPE. Thequalificationsof theVicePresident of CorporateReservesinclude 37 yearsof experience
as a petroleum engineer, with 30 years focused on reserves reporting for independent oil and gas companies, including Pioneer.
His educational background includes an undergraduate degree in Chemical Engineering and aMasters of BusinessAdministration
degreein Finance. He is aso a Chartered Financial Analyst Charterholder.

NSAI provides worldwide petroleum property analysis servicesfor energy clients, financial organizations and government
agencies. NSAI wasfounded in 1961 and performs consulting petroleum engineering services under Texas Board of Professional
Engineers Registration No. F-2699. The technical person primarily responsible for auditing the Company's reserves estimates has
been a practicing consulting petroleum engineer at NSAI since 1983 and has over 36 years of practical experience in petroleum
engineering, including over 34 years of experience in the estimation and evaluation of proved reserves. He graduated with a
Bachelor of Science degree in Chemical Engineering in 1978 and meets or exceeds the education, training and experience
requirements set forth in the "Standards Pertaining to the Estimating and Auditing of Oil and Gas Reserves Information”
promulgated by the board of directors of the SPE.

RSC provides worldwide petroleum property analysis services for energy clients, financial organizations and government
agencies. RSC was founded in 1937 and performs consulting petroleum engineering services under Texas Board of Professional
Engineers Registration No. F-1580. The technical person primarily responsible for auditing the Company's Alaska reserves
estimates in 2012 was a practicing consulting petroleum engineer at RSC since 2000 with over 28 years of practical experience
in petroleum engineering. He graduated with a Bachelor of Science degree in Petroleum Engineering and a Master of Business
Administration degree and at thetime of the reserves audit he met or exceeded the education, training and experience requirements
set forth in the " Standards Pertaining to the Estimating and Auditing of Oil and Gas Reserves Information™ promulgated by the
board of directors of the SPE.

Technologies used in proved reserves estimates. Proved undevel oped reserves include those reserves that are expected to
be recovered from new wells on undrilled acreage, or from existing wells where a relatively major expenditure is required for
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completion. Undevel oped reservesmay be classified as proved reserves on undrilled acreage directly offsetting development areas
that are reasonably certain of production when drilled, or where reliable technology provides reasonable certainty of economic
producibility. Undrilled locations may be classified as having undevel oped proved reserves only if an ability and intent has been
established to drill the reserves within five years, unless specific circumstances justify alonger time period.

In the context of reserves estimations, reasonable certainty means a high degree of confidence that the quantities will be
recovered and reliable technol ogy means agrouping of one or more technol ogies (including computational methods) that has been
field-tested and has been demonstrated to provide reasonable certain results with consistency and repeatability in the formation
being evaluated or inan anal ogousformation. In estimating proved reserves, the Company usesseveral different traditional methods
such as performance-based methods, volumetric-based methods and analogy with similar properties. In addition, the Company
utilizes additional technical analysis such as seismic interpretation, wireline formation tests, geophysical logs and core data to
provide incremental support for more complex reservoirs. Information from this incremental support is combined with the
traditional technologies outlined above to enhance the certainty of the Company's proved reserve estimates.

Proved Reserves

As of December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012, the Company's oil and gas proved reserves are located entirely in the United
States.  See Note C of Notesto Consolidated Financial Statementsincluded in "Item 8. Financia Statements and Supplementary
Data' for additional details of the Company's discontinued operations. The following table provides information regarding the
Company's proved reserves as of December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012:

Summary of Oil and Gas Reserves as of Fiscal Year-End
Based on Average Fiscal-Year Prices

Reserve Volumes

Qil NGLs Gas Total
(MBbls) (MBbls) (MMcf) (a) (MBOE) %

December 31, 2014:
(D= Y= [o] o 1= o SR 267,193 130,206 1,486,289 645,113 81%
UNAEVEIOPEA ...t 84,891 39,038 182,583 154,360 19%

Total ProVed FESEIVES......ccveeireeeee et 352,084 169,244 1,668,872 799,473 100%
December 31, 2013:
(D= V7= [o] o 1= o R 256,638 148,161 1,703,667 688,743 81%
UNAEVEIOPEA ... e 85,467 37,261 202,674 156,507 19%

Total ProvVed rESEIVES........covcevieeee ettt 342,105 185,422 1,906,341 845,250 100%
L ess proved reserves associated with discontinued operations... 24,128 27,733 287,606 99,795 12%

Total proved reserves associated with continuing operations.. 317,977 157,689 1,618,735 745,455 88%

December 31, 2012:

DEVEIOPED ...ttt e ene 230,700 134,637 1,605,209 632,872 58%
UNAEVEIOPED ... s 256,138 97,939 592,271 452,789 42%
Total ProVed rESEIVES........cvvereeere et neens 486,838 232,576 2,197,480 1,085,661 100%

L ess proved reserves associated with discontinued operations... 48,274 42,331 383,931 154,594 14%
Total proved reserves associated with continuing operations.. 438,564 190,245 1,813,549 931,067 86%

(8  Total proved gas reserves contain 191,932 MMcf, 240,093 MMcf and 280,344 MMcf of gas that the Company expected
to be produced and used asfield fuel (primarily for compressors) before the gasis delivered to asales point, as of December
31, 2014, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

The Company's Standardized Measure of total proved reserves as of December 31, 2014 was $7.8 hillion, including $6.4
billion and $1.4 billion related to proved developed and proved undevel oped reserves, respectively. The Company's Standardized
Measure of total proved reserves as of December 31, 2013 was $7.3 billion, including $6.3 billion and $1.0 hillion related to
proved devel oped and proved undevel oped reserves, respectively. The Company's Standardized Measure of total proved reserves
as of December 31, 2012 was $6.4 billion, including $5.0 billion and $1.4 hillion related to proved developed and proved
undevel oped reserves, respectively.
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See the "Unaudited Supplementary Information” section included in "lItem 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary
Data" for additional details of the estimated quantities of the Company's proved reserves, including explanations for material
changesin proved developed and proved undevel oped reserves.

Description of Properties

The following tables summarize the Company's development and exploration/extension drilling activities during 2014:

Development Drilling
Beginning Ending

Wells In Wells Successful Wells Wells In

Progress Spud Wells Sold Progress
Permian Basin..........cccoveenrcnncreeese e 59 257 271 4 41
South Texas—Eagle Ford Shale.........ccccovevniiinccnnne, 16 34 37 — 13
Total continuing OPErationS.........cccererereereereerenesese e 75 291 308 4 54
Barnett Shale........ccooeiirieeree e 1 — 1 — —
ALBSKL.....cecveeeee e 4 1 — 5 —
Total including discontinued operations............ccccceeuenee. 80 292 309 9 54

Exploration/Extension Drilling
Beginning Ending

Wells In Wells Successful Unsuccessful Wells Wells In

Progress Spud Wells Wells Sold Progress
Permian Basin........ccccocevevevececceese e, 31 228 183 — 1 75
South Texas—Eagle Ford Shale.................... 24 93 87 — — 30
South Texas—Other ... — 8 8 — — —
Other ..o 3 3 — 5 — 1
Total continuing operations.............ccceeue.. 58 332 278 5 1 106
Barnett Shale.......cccovevevevecececereceseeeen, 17 42 52 — 7 —
AlBSKA ... 2 — — — 2 —
Total including discontinued operations...... 77 374 330 5 10 106

Thefollowing table summarizes the Company'saverage daily oil, NGL, gas and total production by asset areaduring 2014:

Oil (Bbls) NGLs (Bbls) Gas (Mcf) (a) Total (BOE)

Permian BaSin ........cccovvieviieiese e 64,984 20,873 83,664 99,801
South Texas—Eagle Ford Shale..........ccccocvvevvcecenvennen. 17,802 13,530 89,679 46,279
REION BASIN ......eeceeeceeeceie ettt — — 124,310 20,718
West Panhandl€...........ccveeeveieiieeceece e 2,865 4,140 14,188 9,370
South Texas—Other .......ccocevievice e 1,379 101 27,435 6,052
10T ST 4 2 65 17

Total continuing OPErationS.........ccoceveeeeevreerieseneeeneens 87,034 38,646 339,341 182,237
Barnett Shale.......cocieieieceeee s 1,604 2,867 21,453 8,047
[ [ [0 (] RS — 1,668 16,428 4,405
N K= S - T 1,001 — — 1,001

Total including discontinued operations............cccceeveen. 89,639 43,181 377,222 195,690

(8  Gasproduction excludes gas produced and used asfield fuel.
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The following table summarizes the Company's costs incurred by asset area during 2014

Property Asset
Acquisition Costs Exploration  Development Retirement
Proved Unproved Costs Costs Obligations Total
(in millions)

Permian Basin..........cccoeveeeeeecieececece, $ 14 $ 78 $ 1409 $ 1,194 $ 7 $ 2,702
South Texas—Eagle Ford Shale.................. — — 348 219 1 568
RELON BASIN ....cvveooeeee e — — 3 24 (10) 17
West Panhandle..........cccoviveeeieeeiecieenene, — — 2 11 2 15
South Texas—Other.........ccoeveieeieeeeenns — — 19 12 3 34
(O 10T SO — 2 30 — — 32

Total continuing operations...................... $ 14 3% 80 $ 1811 $ 1,460 $ 3 % 3,368
Barnett Shale.....ccccocoovceevceveceeecesvceseceseie. 5 5 128 22— 160
HUQOLON......ciiii — — 2 1 — 3
F N B — — 1) 48 (3 4 51

Total including discontinued operations... $ 19 % 85 $ 1940 $ 1,531 $ 7 % 3,582

(@  Includes $2 million of capitalized interest associated with the Oooguruk development project prior to its divestiture.

Permian Basin

The Spraberry field was discovered in 1949, encompasses eight counties in West Texas and the Company believesit isthe
largest oil field in the United States. The field is approximately 150 miles long and 75 miles wide at its widest point. The oil
produced is West Texas | ntermediate Sweet, and the gas produced is casinghead gas with an average energy content of 1,400 Btu.
The oil and gas are produced primarily from six formations, the upper and lower Spraberry, the Dean, the Wolfcamp, the Strawn
and the Atoka, at depths ranging from 6,700 feet to 11,300 feet. The Company believes that it has significant resource potentia
within its Spraberry and Wolfcamp formation acreage, based on its extensive geol ogic data covering the Spraberry and Wolfcamp
A, B, C and D intervals and its drilling results to date. The Company expects to improve the incremental recovery rates in the
Spraberry field through horizontal drilling while containing operating expenses and drilling costs through economies of scale and
vertical integration of field services.

During 2014, the Company drilled 454 wellsin the Spraberry field and itstotal acreage position now approximates 785,000
gross acres (692,000 net acres). During 2014, the Company placed on production 97 horizontal wells in the northern portion of
the play, 113 horizontal wells in the southern portion of the play, where the Company hasits joint venture with Sinochem, and
262 vertical wells. Three-well pads were utilized to drill most of the horizontal wellsin the 2014 program. In the northern portion
of theplay, approximately 80 percent of thewells placed on production wereWolfcampA, B and D interval wellsand theremaining
20 percent were Spraberry Shalewells (L ower Spraberry Shale, Jo Mill Shale and Middle Spraberry Shale). Inthe southern portion
of the play, approximately two-thirds of the wells placed on production were Wolfcamp B interval wells, with the remainder being
amix of Wolfcamp A, C and D interval wells.

The Company continued to shift itsdrilling activity in the Spraberry field from vertical drilling to horizontal drilling during
2014. The Company believesthat replacing vertical drilling with horizontal drilling will enhance ultimate resource recoveriesand
improve rates of return per dollar invested. As aresult, Pioneer no longer expectsto drill any additional vertical locationsin the
Spraberry field in 2015 and has extended |eases with continuous drilling obligations to allow the Company to drill those locations
in the future with higher returning horizontal wells.

As aresult of the significant decrease in ail prices, the Company is reducing its rig count for 2015 and expectsto be at its
planned 10 rig drilling program in the Spraberry field by the end of February 2015, all of which are drilling horizontal wells.
During 2015, the Company expectsto drill approximately four vertical wells and 105 horizontal wells (60 horizontal wellsin the
northern portion of theplay and 45 horizontal wellsinthesouthern portion of theplay), with thehorizontal wellsbeing predominantly
drilled in the Wolfcamp B horizon. The Company expects to spend $1.17 billion of drilling capital in the Spraberry field during
2015.

In January 2013, the Company signed an agreement with Sinochem, an unaffiliated third party, to sell 40 percent of Pioneer's
interest in 207,000 net acres|eased by the Company in the horizontal Wolfcamp Shale play in the southern portion of the Spraberry
field for consideration of $1.8 billion. In May 2013, the Company completed the sale to Sinochem for net cash proceeds of $624
million, resulting in a 2013 gain of $181 million related to the unproved property interests conveyed to Sinochem. Sinochem is
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paying the remaining $1.2 billion of the transaction price by carrying 75 percent of Pioneer's portion of ongoing drilling and
facilities costs attributabl e to the Company'sjoint operations with Sinochem in the horizontal Wolfcamp Shale play. At December
31, 2014, the unused carry balance totaled $575 million. Associated with the closing of thejoint venture transaction, the Company
conveyed a 40 percent interest in the producing horizontal Wolfcamp Shale wells in the joint venture area.

Sinochem also elected to participate in certain vertical wellsthat were drilled in the joint interest area after the December
1, 2012 effective date and received its share of production and costs from the Wolfcamp and deeper horizons based on the reserve
contribution from the Wolfcamp and deeper intervals relative to reserves from all completed intervals. Pioneer's and Sinochem'’s
participation in vertical wellsis based on each party's interest without any drilling carry applied. Pioneer retained 100 percent of
itsvertical production in the joint interest areafor wells drilled before the December 1, 2012 effective date. Pioneer also retained
its current working interests in al horizons shallower than the Wolfcamp horizon and continues as operator of the propertiesin
the joint interest area.

The Company continues to benefit from its integrated services to control drilling and operating costs and support the
execution of itsdrilling and production activitiesin the Spraberry field. The Company is currently utilizing six Company-owned
fracturestimulationfleetstotaling approximately 250,000 horsepower inthe Spraberry field. To supportitsoperations, the Company
also owns other field service equipment, including pulling units, fracture stimulation tanks, water transport trucks, hot oilers,
blowout preventers, construction equipment and fishing tools. In addition, Premier Silica (the Company's wholly-owned sand
mining subsidiary) is supplying brown sand for proppant, which is being used to fracture stimulate vertical and horizontal wells
in the Spraberry and Wolfcamp Shale intervals.

The Company'slong-term growth plan continues to be focused on optimizing the devel opment of the field and identifying
thefuturerequirementsfor water, fieldinfrastructure, gasprocessing, sand, pipelinetakeaway, oilfield services, tubul ars, el ectricity,
systems, buildings and roads. However, much of the Company's front-end loaded infrastructure plans, which were expected to
provide significant future cost savings and support the Company's long-term growth plan in the Spraberry/Wolfcamp area, have
been deferred given the significant declinein oil prices. The Company plansto re-evaluate itsinfrastructure plansfor afield-wide
water distribution network, additional gas processing facilities, continued build-out of horizontal tank batteries and expansion of
Premier Silica's Brady sand mine when oil prices recover and/or costs improve.

South Texas Eagle Ford Shale

The Company's drilling activities in the South Texas area during 2014 continued to be primarily focused on development
of Pioneer's substantial acreage position in the Eagle Ford Shale play. The 2014 drilling program was focused on liquids-rich
drilling, withnowellsdrilledinitsdry gasacreage. During 2014, the Company al so received confirmationfromtheU.S. Department
of Commerce that condensate processed through distillation units, such as those located at several of Pioneer's Eagle Ford Shale
central gathering plants in South Texas, is a petroleum product that may be exported without a license.

The Company completed 124 horizontal Eagle Ford Shale wells during 2014, all of which were successful, with average
lateral lengths of 5,719 feet and, on average, 20-stage fracture stimulations. The Company placed 50 upper target Eagle Ford Shale
wells on production and estimates that approximately 25 percent of the Company's acreage is prospective for thisinterval in the
Eagle Ford Shale play. The Company plans to spend $390 million of capital in 2015 to drill approximately 83 Eagle Ford Shale
wells. The Company is operating two Pioneer-owned fracture stimulation fleetsin the play.

In 2013, the Company added approximately 300 drilling locations in the liquids-rich area of the play as a result of
downspacing from 1,000 feet between wells (120-acre spacing) to 500 feet (60-acre spacing) between wells. Further downspacing
and staggered testing to arange of 175 feet to 300 feet between staggered wells is underway in the liquids-rich areas where the
500-foot spacing was successful. Some areas will include testing of the Lower Eagle Ford Shaleinterval only, while others will
include a combination of lower and upper targets within the Eagle Ford Shale. Results from the downspacing and staggered tests
in the Eagle Ford Shale continue to be encouraging.

The Company's drilling operations in the Eagle Ford Shale continue to focus on improving drilling efficiencies. During
2014, most Eagle Ford Shalewellsweredrilled utilizing three-wel | and four-well pads. Pad drilling savesthe Company asignificant
amount of capital costs per well, as compared to drilling single-well locations.

The Company ownsa50.1 percent member interest in EFS Midstream, an entity formed by the Company to own and operate
gas and liquids gathering, treating and transportation assets in the Eagle Ford Shale play. The Company does not have control of
EFS Midstream and accounts for its investment in EFS Midstream under the equity method of accounting for investments in
unconsolidated affiliates. EFS Midstream is obligated to construct midstream assets in the Eagle Ford Shale area. The majority
of the construction of the midstream assets has been completed. Eleven of the 13 planned central gathering plants were completed
as of December 31, 2014. EFS Midstream is providing gathering, treating and transportation services for the Company during a
20-year contractual term.
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During November 2014, the Company announced that it is pursuing the divestment of its 50.1 percent share of EFS
Midstream. The Company is marketing its equity investment in EFS Midstream and no assurance can be given that a sale will be
completed in accordance with the Company's plans or on terms and at a price acceptable to the Company.

Raton Basin

The Raton Basin properties are located in the southeast portion of Colorado. The Company owns approximately 194,000
gross acres (174,000 net acres) in the center of the Raton Basin and produces CBM gas from the coal seamsin the Vermejo and
Raton formations from approximately 2,300 wells. See Note D of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statementsincluded in "ltem
8. Financia Statements and Supplementary Data" for additional information about the impairment charge recorded during 2013
to reduce the carrying value of the Company's gas propertiesin the Raton field.

West Panhandle

TheWest Panhandle propertiesarelocated in the panhandleregion of Texas. Thesestable, long-lived reservesareattributable
to the Red Cave, Brown Dolomite, Granite Wash and fractured Granite formations at depths no greater than 3,500 feet. The
Company's gas has an average energy content of 1,400 Btu and is produced from approximately 700 wells on more than 246,000
gross acres (239,000 net acres) covering over 375 sguare miles. The Company controls 100 percent of the wells, production
equipment, gathering system and the Fain gas processing plant for the field. As thisfield is characterized by very low reservoir
pressure, Pioneer continually works to improve compressor and gathering system efficiency.

Divestitures Recorded as Discontinued Operations

Domestic. The Company completed the divestitures of its net assetsin the Hugoton field in southwest Kansas, its net assets
in the Barnett Shale field in North Texas and 100 percent of the capital stock in Pioneer Alaskain September 2014, September
2014 and April 2014, respectively.

The Company has reflected its Hugoton, Barnett Shale and Pioneer Alaska results of operations as discontinued operations
in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations. See Note C of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements included
in"ltem 8. Financia Statements and Supplementary Data" for additional information regarding the Company's divestitures of its
Hugoton and Barnett Shale field assets and Pioneer Alaska.

International. During August 2012, the Company completed the sale of Pioneer South Africato an unaffiliated third party.
See Note C of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statementsincluded in "Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data"
for information regarding the sale of Pioneer South Africa. Asaresult of this sale, the Company no longer has operations outside
the United States.

Selected Oil and Gas Information

The following tables set forth selected oil and gas information for the Company as of and for each of the years ended
December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012. Because of normal production declines, increased or decreased drilling activities and the
effects of acquisitions or divestitures, the historical information presented below should not be interpreted as being indicative of
future results.

Production, price and cost data. The price that the Company receives for the oil and gas it producesislargely afunction
of market supply and demand. Demandisaffected by general economic conditions, weather and other seasonal conditions, including
hurricanes and tropical storms. Over or under supply of oil or gas can result in substantial price volatility. Historically, commodity
prices have been volatile and the Company expects that volatility to continue in the future. If the recent decline in oil and gas
priceswereto persist, or if such prices were to decline further, or if the Company experienced poor drilling results, it could have
amaterial adverse effect on the Company's financial position, results of operations, cash flows, quantities of oil and gas reserves
that may be economically produced and the Company's ability to access capital markets.

Thefollowing tables set forth production, price and cost data with respect to the Company's properties for 2014, 2013 and
2012. These amounts represent the Company's historical results from operations without making pro forma adjustments for any
acquisitions, divestitures or drilling activity that occurred during the respective years. The production amounts will not match the
proved reserve volume tables in the "Unaudited Supplementary Information” section included in "ltem 8. Financial Statements
and Supplementary Data" because field fuel volumes are included in the proved reserve volume tables.
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PRODUCTION, PRICE AND COST DATA

Year Ended December 31, 2014

Included in
Included in Discontinued
Continuing Operations Operations Total
Total
Spraberry Eagle Ford Raton Company
Field Shale Field Field Fields United States
Production information:
Annual sales volumes:
Oil (MBDBIS) v 23,701 6,498 — 31,767 951 32,718
NGLS (MBDBIS) ..o 7,504 4,939 — 14,106 1,655 15,761
GaS (MMCS) o 29,608 32,733 45,373 123,860 13,826 137,686
Total (MBOE)......ceeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeereesesrennnn 36,139 16,892 7,562 66,516 4,911 71,427
Average daily sales volumes:
Ol (BBIS) ..t 64,935 17,802 — 87,034 2,605 89,639
20,558 13,530 — 38,646 4,535 43,181
81,117 89,679 124,310 339,341 37,881 377,222
99,012 46,279 20,718 182,237 13,453 195,690
Average prices:
(@I (ol =1 ) TR $ 851 $ 8184 $ — $ 829 $ 9310 $ 85.51
NGL (per Bbl)... $ 2706 $ 2549 $ — $ 2706 $ 3030 $ 27.40
Gas (Per MCf)..eieeeeree e $ 381 $ 435 $ 405 $ 410 $ 430 $ 412
Revenue (per BOE) ......cccoeereenneneniecnieiene $ 6548 $ 4736 $ 2430 $ 5411 % 4036 $ 53.17
Average costs (per BOE):
Production costs:
Lease Operating.......coccoeeveereeenenrenereeenienens $ 1142  $ 268 $ 6.72 $ 827 $ 854 $ 8.29
Third-party transportation charges............. 0.40 3.88 3.41 1.68 2.33 173
Net natural gas plant/gathering (1.23) 0.03 2.25 (0.20) 0.88 (0.12)
WOTKOVE ... 0.94 0.33 — 0.65 0.40 0.64
TOA . $ 1153 $ 692 $ 1238 $ 1040 $ 1215 $ 10.54
Production and ad valorem taxes: -
F2Xo RVZ= o (= 1 WO $ 143 $ 083 $ 073 $ 113 $ 125 $ 1.14
Production...........ccoeeeneinnienneneenene 3.18 122 0.36 2.18 111 211
TOtA ..o e $ 461 $ 205 $ 109 $ 331 $ 236 $ 3.25
DEPIEtioN EXPENSE «.vvereeereeeseeeseeeeeseeeseenes S 2041 $ 1149 $ 448 $ 1519 $ 210 $ 14.29
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PRODUCTION, PRICE AND COST DATA - (continued)

Production information:
Annual sales volumes:
Oil (MBDIS) ...
NGLS (MBDIS) ..o
GES (MMCE) e
Total (MBOE)......cooierrerireeeeeneres s
Average daily sales volumes:
Ol (BBIS) ..o

Average prices:
Oil (per Bhl)....c.coeurererreeccieeerrerreecieinas
NGL (per Bbl).....coooereeeieeeeenieeeee
Gas (Per M)
Revenue (per BOE) .......ocovveecinnenneeiees
Average costs (per BOE):
Production costs:
Lease Operating.........coeeeeeenerereereeeneenenennns
Third-party transportation charges.............
Net natural gas plant/gathering..................
WOFKOVES.......oiieiirieisieenieerie e

Year Ended December 31, 2013

Included in

Included in Discontinued
Continuing Operations Operations
Total
Spraberry Eagle Ford Raton Company
Field Shale Field Field Fields United States Total
19,176 5,014 — 25,377 2,078 27,455
5,410 3,804 — 10,917 2,082 12,999
24,679 29,367 49,126 120,816 18,062 138,878
28,699 13,712 8,188 56,431 7,170 63,601
52,537 13,737 — 69,527 5,693 75,220
14,822 10,421 — 29,910 5,705 35,615
67,614 80,458 134,591 331,003 49,484 380,487
78,627 37,568 22,432 154,604 19,645 174,249
$ 9330 $ 91.74 $ — $ 9262 $ 9881 $ 93.09
$ 3034 $ 2672 $ — $ 299 $ 2876 $ 29.79
$ 323 % 363 $ 327 % 339 $ 353 % 341
$ 7084 $ 4873 $ 1961 $ 5471 % 4588 $ 53.71
$ 1138 $ 323 % 625 $ 819 $ 1164 $ 8.58
0.24 3.86 3.02 159 1.43 1.57
(1.11) 0.01 1.90 (0.16) 1.45 0.02
145 0.20 — 0.80 176 0.91
$ 1196 $ 730 $ 11.17  $ 1042 $ 16.28 $ 11.08
$ 170 $ 065 $ 042 $ 115 $ 201 $ 1.25
3.45 131 0.35 2.25 0.67 2.07
$ 515 $ 196 $ 077 $ 340 $ 268 $ 3.32
$ 1847 $ 880 $ 1897 $ 1505 $ 1647 $ 1520

39



PIONEER NATURAL RESOURCES COMPANY

PRODUCTION, PRICE AND COST DATA - (continued)

Year Ended December 31, 2012

Included in Included in
Continuing Operations Discontinued Operations
Total
Spraberry  Eagle Ford Raton Company United South
Field Shale Field Field Fields States Africa Total
Production information:
Annual sales volumes:
Oil (MBDBIS)...ciririeeieiciereieeeceree 16,096 3,613 — 20,922 2,006 157 23,085
NGLS (MBDIS) ...ceeveieireiiiseeeeene e 4,451 2,683 — 8,988 1,925 — 10,913
GaS (MMCE) e 21,345 23,182 54,822 120,497 17,986 3,784 142,267
Total (MBOE).....ccovrreeeerenrereeeeeceene 24,104 10,160 9,137 49,993 6,928 787 57,708
Average daily sales volumes:
(@ T (=] o1 T 43,978 9,871 — 57,165 5,480 428 63,073
NGLS (BDIS)...cuiiereieirieerererereeeeee e 12,160 7,332 — 24,557 5,259 — 29,816
(€7 Y (1Y [ T 58,319 63,338 149,787 329,228 49,141 10,340 388,709
eI [ (=10)= N 65,858 27,759 24965 136,593 18,929 2151 157,673
Average prices, including hedge results
and amortization of deferred VPP
revenue (a):
Ol (per Bbl)..o..ooocviiiiens $ 9057 $ 9384 $ — $ 9067 $ 9320 $ 10862 $ 9101
NGL (per Bbl) .o $ 3223 $ 3181 % — $ 3408 $ 3222 % — $ 3375
Gas (PEr MCF).oeeeeeereer e $ 258 $ 281 $ 241 $ 256 $ 284 $ 850 $ 275
Revenue (per BOE).......ccccovvrieecrenreninenns $ 6872 $ 4818 $ 1448 $ 5024 $ 4331 $ 6248 $ 4957
Average prices, excluding hedge results
and amortization of deferred VPP
revenue (a):
Oil (Per BBl ..o, $ 8795 $ 9384 $ — $ 8881 $ 9320 $ 10862 $ 89.32
NGL (per Bbl) .o $ 3223 $ 3181 $ — $ 3408 $ 3222 % — $ 3375
GaS (PEF MCF).eeeereeeceerree e $ 258 $ 281 $ 241 $ 256 $ 284 $ 850 $ 275
Revenue (per BOE).......ccccovvrereienerenieans $ 6697 $ 4818 $ 1448 $ 4946 $ 4331 $ 6248 $ 4890
Average costs (per BOE):
Production costs:
Lease Operating .......ccccoeeeverereeeereereneresenenns $ 1133 $ 321 % 6.47 $ 815 $ 1136 $ 28 $ 8.46
Third-party transportation charges............ 0.17 3.00 312 133 115 — 1.29
Net natural gas plant/gathering.................. (0.49) — 1.82 0.27 1.93 — 0.47
WOrKOVET ... 171 0.08 — 0.87 0.69 — 0.84
TOE e $ 1272 % 629 $ 1141 $ 1062 $ 1513 $ 28 $ 11.06
Production and ad valorem taxes: - -
F2Xo RVZ o (= 1 PO $ 178 $ 071 $ 017 $ 113 $ 216 $ — % 1.24
Production...........ccceeeinverreecsren e 3.47 2.00 0.11 225 0.53 — 201
TOE e $ 525 $ 271 $ 028 $ 338 % 269 $ — $ 325
Depletion eXPense...............oowveeerereeersnrenens $ 1558 $ 551 $ 1952 $ 1314 $ 1703 $ — $ 1342

(@  TheCompany recorded the amortization of deferred VPPrevenue at afield level but did not record the results of itshedging
activities at afield level. As of December 31, 2012, the Company had no further obligation to deliver oil under the VPP
and did not have any hedging activities.
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Productive wells. Productive wells consist of producing wells and wells capable of production, including shut-inwellsand
gas wells awaiting pipeline connections to commence deliveries and oil wells awaiting connection to production facilities. One
or more completions in the same well bore are counted as one well. Any well in which one of the multiple completionsis an ail
completion is classified as an oil well.

The following table sets forth the number of productive oil and gas wells attributable to the Company's properties as of
December 31, 2014:
PRODUCTIVE WELLS

Gross Productive Wells Net Productive Wells
Qil Gas Total Qil Gas Total

7,132 3,706 10,838 6,318 3,351 9,669

Leasehold acreage. The following table sets forth information about the Company's devel oped, undeveloped and royalty
leasehold acreage as of December 31, 2014:

LEASEHOLD ACREAGE
Developed Acreage Undeveloped Acreage
Gross Acres Net Acres Gross Acres Net Acres Royalty Acreage
1,321,885 1,114,056 1,020,417 753,603 244,615

The following table sets forth the expiration dates of the leases on the Company's gross and net undevel oped acres as of
December 31, 2014:

Acres Expiring (a)

Gross Net

20 PSSR 94,708 70,523
20 PRSP 711,401 501,741
0 1 105,736 76,772
20 SR 78,328 77,761
20 SRS 4,421 3,595
LIS 1 SRS 25,823 23,211

LI = OO RSOOSR 1,020,417 753,603

(@  Acresexpiring are based on contractual lease maturities.
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Drilling and other exploratory and development activities. Thefollowing table setsforth the number of grossand net wells
drilled by the Company during 2014, 2013 and 2012 that were productive or dry holes. Thisinformation should not be considered
indicative of future performance, nor should it be assumed that there was any correlation between the number of productive wells
drilled and the oil and gas reserves generated thereby or the costs to the Company of productive wells compared to the costs of
dry holes.

DRILLING ACTIVITIES

Gross Wells Net Wells
Year Ended December 31, Year Ended December 31,
2014 2013 2012 2014 2013 2012

Productive wells:

Development .........ccoooeeeeievece e 309 444 659 258 382 595

EXPIOraory ......ccoevveeeeeereceeeeeee e 330 244 223 239 164 144
Dry holes:

Devel Opment ..o — 1 10 — 1 6

EXPIOratory ......cccceveeeeeeiesece e 5 9 6 5 6 6
TOtA..ceecee e 644 698 898 502 553 751
SUCCESS IO (@) cvvvvvveierriiseiisseiisssissneenee 99%  99%  98%  99%  99%  98%

(@ Representsthe ratio of those wells that were successfully completed as producing wells or wells capable of producing to
total wellsdrilled and evaluated.

Present activities. Thefollowing table setsforth information about the Company'swellsthat werein process of being drilled
as of December 31, 2014:

Gross Wells Net Wells
[T Y7 o o] 1101 | SR 54 39
EXPLOTAEOTY ...ttt bbb e et e bbbt b e st b et st b e 106 76
10 - O R 160 115

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

The Company is party to various proceedings and claims incidental to its business. While many of these matters involve
inherent uncertainty, the Company believes that the amount of the liability, if any, ultimately incurred with respect to these
proceedings and claims will not have a material adverse effect on the Company's consolidated financial position asawhole or on
its liquidity, capital resources or future annua results of operations. See Note J of Notes to Consolidated Financia Statements
included in "Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data' for additional information regarding legal proceedings
involving the Company.

ITEM 4. MINE SAFETY DISCLOSURES

The Company'ssand minesare subject to regulation by the Federal Mine Safety and Health Administration under the Federal
Mine Safety and Health A ct of 1977, asamended by the Minel mprovement and New Emergency ResponseAct of 2006. Information
concerning mine safety violations or other regulatory matters required by Section 1503(a) of the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform
and Consumer Protection Act and Item 104 of Regulation S-K isincluded in Exhibit 95.1 to thisAnnual Report filed on Form 10-
K.
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PART 11

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND
SSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

The Company'scommon stock islisted and traded on the NY SE under the symbol "PXD." The Company'sboard of directors
(the "Board") declared dividends to the holders of the Company's common stock of $0.04 per share during each of the first and
third quarters of the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013. The Board intends to consider the payment of dividends to the
holders of the Company's common stock in the future. The declaration and payment of future dividends, however, will be at the
discretion of the Board and will depend on, among other things, the Company's earnings, financial condition, capital requirements,
level of indebtedness, statutory and contractual restrictions applying to the payment of dividends and other considerationsthat the
Board deems relevant.

The following table sets forth quarterly high and low prices of the Company's common stock and dividends declared per
share for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013:

Dividends
Declared
High Low Per Share
Year ended December 31, 2014
o TN 1 Yo U7\ (= ST $ 19956 $ 12731 $ —
I o o 0 g = PR $ 23460 $ 19303 $ 0.04
S o0 0o [0 1= = TR $ 23420 $ 17753 $ —
FATSE QUAIEN ...vvvvieeeeeectcte ettt bbbttt bbb s bbb nans $ 20589 $ 16390 $ 0.04
Year ended December 31, 2013
o TH 1 o U= (= T $ 22742 $ 17260 $ —
TRIFA QUBIEN ...ttt sttt $ 19015 $ 14619 $ 0.04
SECONA QUAILEY ......oovvvvvieeeessee ettt s e e s sttt ssss s ss st ettt ssssssn s s sesaetesssesssanas $ 15781 $ 109.19 $ —
L= A (U= (= S $ 13368 $ 10729 $ 0.04

On February 13, 2015, the last reported sales price of the Company's common stock, as reported in the NY SE composite
transactions, was $157.85 per share.

As of February 13, 2015, the Company's common stock was held by 12,827 holders of record.

Purchases of Equity Securities by the Issuer and Affiliated Purchasers

The following table summarizes the Company's purchases of its common stock during the three months ended December
31, 2014:

Total Number of
Shares (or Units) Approximate Dollar

Purchased as Amount of Shares
Total Number of Average Price Part of Publicly that May Yet Be
Shares (or Units) Paid per Share Announced Plans Purchased under
Period Purchased (a) (or Unit) or Programs Plans or Programs
(@0 o= g2 01 R %5 $ 181.31 — —
November 2014 .........cccoueeeereeneeesieees s 5 % 179.63 — —
December 2014 ... 2977 $ 148.07 — —
TOtal .o 3997 $ 156.53 — $ —

(@ Consists of shares purchased from employees in order for the employees to satisfy tax withholding payments related to
share-based awards that vested during the period.
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ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The following selected consolidated financial data of the Company as of and for each of the five years ended December

31, 2014 should be read in conjunction with "Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results
of Operations' and "Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data."

Year Ended December 31,
2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
(in millions, except per share data)

Statements of Operations Data:

Oil and gas reVENUES...........cccecveeeeeereseee et $ 3599 $ 308 $ 2512 $ 198 $ 1432
Total revenues and other income (a).......ccccvceveveeeeceeriennnn, $ 505 $ 3652 $ 3009 $ 2418 $ 2,047
Total costs and expenses (&)(D).......ccocvevereererieseeeereereeseenns $ 3458 $ 4226 $ 2177 $ 183 $ 1,277
Income (loss) from continuing operations................cc.c....... $ 1041 $ (361) $ 544 $ 380 $ 514
Income (loss) from discontinued operations, net of tax (c). $ (111) $ (438) $ (301D $ 501 $ 132
Net income (loss) attributable to common stockholders........ $ 930 $ (838) % 192 $ 834 3 605
Income (loss) from continuing operations attributable to
common stockholders per share:
7= S o $ 717 $ (294) $ 39 $ 280 $ 4.02
DIE. et & 705§ (208 © 388 8 274 8 397
Net income (loss) attributable to common stockholders — ~— .~
per share:
BASIC ...ttt $ 640 $ (6.16) $ 154 $ 701 $ 5.14
Dividends declared per share..........ccccoocovvcevrcivcincencn. & 008 $ 008 & 008 $ 008 $ 008
Balance Sheet Data (as of December 31): -
RO I o = $ 14926 $ 12294 $ 13069 $ 11447 $ 9,679
Long-term obligationsS..........ccouevierereeeseneese e $ 4757 $ 4429 $ 6167 $ 4727 $ 4,684
Total stockholders eqUIty.........ccovevreeeeierevereneseeeese e $ 8580 $ 6615 $ 587 $ 5651 $ 4,226
(@  The Company recognized revenues from the sale of purchased oil and gas of $726 million, $334 million and $122 million

(b)

©

for the years ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012, respectively. The Company also recognized expenses related to
purchased oil and gas of $703 million, $336 million and $120 million for the years ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and
2012, respectively. The Company enters into purchase transactions with third parties and separate sale transactions with
third parties to satisfy unused pipeline capacity commitments and to diversify a portion of the Company'sWTI oil salesto
a Gulf Coast market price. See Note B of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements included in "Item 8. Financial
Statements and Supplementary Data' for more information about the Company's revenues and expenses from these
transactions.

During 2013 and 2011, the Company recognized impairment charges of $1.5 billion related to dry gas properties in the
Raton field and $354 million related to its Edwards and Austin Chalk net assets in South Texas, respectively. See"ltem 7.
Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations' and Note D of Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statementsincludedin”ltem 8. Financia Statementsand Supplementary Data" for moreinformation
about the Company's impairment charges.

The Company recognized impairment charges of (i) $305 million attributable to the Hugoton assets, Pioneer Alaska and
the Barnett Shale assets in 2014, (ii) $729 million attributable to Pioneer Alaska and the Barnett Shale assets in 2013 and
(iii) $533 million attributable to the Barnett Shale assetsin 2012. During 2011, the Company recognized again on the sale
of Pioneer Tunisia of $645 million. The results of these operations are classified as discontinued operations in accordance
with GAAP. See Notes C and D of Notesto Consolidated Financial Statementsincluded in "Item 8. Financial Statements
and Supplementary Data" for more information about the Company's discontinued operations and related impairment
charges.
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF

OPERATIONS

Financial and Operating Performance

Pioneer's financial and operating performance for 2014 included the following highlights:

Net income attributable to common stockholders was $930 million ($6.38 per diluted share) for the year ended December
31, 2014, as compared to net |oss attributable to common stockholders of $838 million ($6.16 per diluted share) in 2013.
The$1.8billionincreasein net income attributabl e to common stockholdersis primarily comprised of a$1.4 billionincrease
in income from continuing operations and a $327 million decrease in loss from discontinued operations, net of tax.

The primary components of the increase in net income from continuing operations include:

* a$708 million increase in net derivative gains, primarily as a result of changes in forward commodity prices and
changes in the Company's portfolio of derivatives;

e a$511 millionincreasein oil and gas revenues as aresult of an 18 percent increase in total sales volumes, partialy
offset by aone percent decrease in average commodity prices received per BOE;

* a$l.5hillion decrease in impairment charges related to the 2013 impairment recorded to reduce the carrying value
of the Company's Raton gasfield assets based on reductionsin management'slong-term gas price outlook (see Note
D of Notesto Consolidated Financia Statementsincludedin”Item 8. Financial Statementsand Supplementary Data’
and "Results of Operations' below); and

e a%$48 million decrease in other expense, primarily due to decreases in impairment of inventory and other assets;
partialy offset by

* a$769 million increase in income taxes due to the increase in income from continuing operations before income
taxes;

e a%$200million decreasein gain on disposition of assets, primarily dueto the gain recorded in 2013 on the Company's
saleof a40 percent interest in the Company's horizontal Wolfcamp Shale play in the southern portion of the Spraberry
field in West Texas to Sinochem;

* a$158millionincreasein DD& A expense, primarily attributableto the 18 percent increasein salesvolumes, partialy
offset by the aforementioned impairment of proved properties in the Raton field during the fourth quarter of 2013,
which reduced the Raton field's carrying value by $1.5 billion;

* a$l133 millionincreasein total oil and gas production costs and production and ad valorem taxes, primarily due to
an 18 percent increase in sales volumes; and

e a$37 million increase in general and administrative expenses primarily due to increases in contract labor and
information technology related to process improvement initiatives and an increase in employee benefit costs.

The primary components of the decrease in the loss from discontinued operations, net of tax, include:

o a$424 million decrease in impairment provisions associated with the sales of Pioneer Alaska and the Company's
Barnett Shale field and Hugoton field assets ($305 million) as compared to the 2013 impairments of Pioneer Alaska
and the Company's Barnett Shale field assets included in discontinued operations ($729 million); partially offset by

» a$138 million decrease in revenues and other income, primarily due to the sale of Pioneer Alaskain April 2014 and
the Hugoton field assets and Barnett Shale field assets in September 2014.

Daily sales volumes from continuing operationsincreased on a BOE basis by 18 percent to 182,237 BOEPD during 2014,
as compared to 154,604 BOEPD during 2013, primarily due to the success of the Company's drilling programs;

Average reported oil and NGL prices from continuing operations decreased during 2014 to $85.29 per Bbl and $27.06 per
Bbl, respectively, as compared to respective average reported prices of $92.62 per Bbl and $29.99 per Bbl during 2013.
Average reported gas prices from continuing operationsincreased during 2014 to $4.10 per Mcf, ascompared to an average
reported price of $3.39 per Mcf during 2013;

Net cash provided by operating activitiesincreased by 10 percent to $2.4 billion for 2014, ascompared to $2.1 billion during
2013, primarily due to the increases in oil, NGL and gas sales volumes, partially offset by a $65 million decrease in cash
receipts on settled derivative instruments; and

As of December 31, 2014, the Company's net debt to book capitalization declined to 16 percent, as compared to 25 percent
as of December 31, 2013, primarily dueto (i) the April 2014 completion of the sale of Pioneer Alaska for $267 million of
cash proceeds, (ii) the September 2014 completion of the sales of the Company's Hugoton and Barnett Shale net assets for
cash proceeds of $328 million and $150 million, respectively, and (iii) the November 2014 issuance of 5.75 million shares
of the Company's common stock for $980 million of cash proceeds, net of associated underwriting and offering expenses.
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Significant Events

Commodity prices. North American oil prices had been fairly stable during the past three years despite the significant
increase in United States oil production from unconventional shale plays. The growth in North American oil production had been
offset by reduced oil imports, keeping supply and demand fairly balanced in the United States. On an international level, the
geopolitical factors negatively impacting international oil supplies were offset by the declinein United States imports, resulting
in generaly stable world oil prices. During the second half of 2014, however, as United States production continued to surge,
worldwide demand was sluggish, reflecting the decline in the Chinese growth rate, the lingering recession in Europe and weaker
economic performancein other regions, resulting in aworldwide oversupply and oil price weakness. During the fourth quarter of
2014, members of the OPEC decided to maintain production quotas at current levels despite production outpacing demand. This
caused ail prices, which had already been declining, to decrease significantly in December 2014. The market oversupply of ail is
expected to continue in 2015, with oil prices expected to remain under pressure. The growth of unconventional shale drilling has
a so substantially increased the supply of NGLSs, resulting in asignificant declinein NGL component prices as the supply of such
products hasgrown. While more export facilities have been built and NGL exportsareincreasing, the overall United States demand
for NGL products has not kept pace with the supply of such products; consequently, prices for NGL products have generally
declined over the past three years. North American gas prices have remained volatile and they trended lower from 2009 through
2012, but improved steadily throughout 2013 and 2014 before dropping significantly in the fourth quarter of 2014. The declinein
North American gas prices from 2009 through 2012 was primarily a result of significant discoveries of gas and associated gas
reserves in United States gas, oil and liquid-rich shale plays, combined with the warmer than normal winters, which resulted in
gas storage levels being at historically high levels, and minimal economic demand growth in the United States. The increasesin
gas prices during the latter part of 2013 and the magjority of 2014 were primarily related to reduced drilling activity in gas shale
playsand demand increases as aresult of colder late 2013 and early 2014 winter weather, which reduced storage levels. The recent
gas price decrease during the fourth quarter of 2014 reflects expectations for a warmer than normal winter, which is expected to
result in gas storage levels being higher than normal at the end of the winter draw season and an expectation that there will be an
oversupply of gas during 2015.

These circumstances have led to a dramatic decrease in drilling activity in the industry and have reduced the demand for
drillingrigs, cilfield supplies, drill pipeand utilities, for which priceshad reached very highlevel sduring aperiod of high utilization
in 2014. Although these costs have begun to decline, their declines significantly lag behind the declinesin oil, NGL and gas prices.
Asaresult of these circumstances, the Company experienced significant operating margin deterioration during the fourth quarter
of 2014 and such deterioration has continued into 2015. The duration and magnitude of the commodity price declines and the
timing and amount of cost reductions cannot be predicted.

Low price environment initiatives. As aresult of the significant drop in commodity prices, the Company has implemented
initiatives to reduce capital spending, operating costs and general and administrative expenses to minimize spending in excess of
estimated cash flowsfor 2015 and to maintain significant financial flexibility. Thisplanincludesreducing drilling and infrastructure
development activities until margins improve as aresult of (i) increased commaodity prices and/or (ii) decreased well costs.

Pioneer isin the process of reducing itsrig activity to 16 horizontal rigsdrilling by the end of February 2015. The Company
is continuing to work with drilling and service providers to reduce drilling and completion costs. To date, Pioneer has achieved
reductions of approximately ten percent in drilling and completion costs, as compared to 2014 average well costs, and istargeting
an additional ten percent reduction. Rigs have been terminated or stacked in the Spraberry/Wolfcamp and the Eagle Ford Shale
areas. The Company's asset teams are also implementing initiatives to reduce controllable production costs, including costs
associated with fuel surcharges, electricity supply, water disposal and compression rental .

In addition to the cost initiatives, the Company is a so implementing the following initiatives to gain operating efficiencies:

e completion optimizationin the Spraberry/Wolfcamp areawherethetesting of increased clusters per stage and optimized
fluid chemistry and proppant concentrations continue to be encouraging;

« modified three-string and two-string casing design in the Upper Wolfcamp B and Wolfcamp A intervals; and

e dissolvable plug technologiesin the Spraberry/Wolfcamp and Eagle Ford Shale areas to reduce or eliminate coil tubing
drillouts after fracture stimulations.

In 2015, the Company expects capital spending for drilling operations to total $1.6 billion (excluding acquisitions, effects
of asset retirement obligations, capitalizedinterest and geol ogical and geophysical general and administrativecosts). Approximately
75 percent of thisamount isfor horizontal drilling, primarily in the Spraberry/Wolfcamp and Eagle Ford Shale areas. The Company
also expects to spend $250 million on other property and equipment in 2015, principally related to water infrastructure, vertical
integration and facilities.
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First Quarter 2015 Outlook

Based on current estimates, the Company expectsthat first quarter 2015 productionwill average 192,000t0 197,000 BOEPD.
First quarter guidance reflects an estimated production loss of 3,000 BOEPD in the Spraberry/Wolfcamp areadue heavy icing and
low temperatures during January that resulted in extensive power outages, facility freeze-ups, trucking curtailments and limited
accessto production and drilling facilities. In addition, the forecasted production for the quarter reflects reduced NGL production
volumes of approximately 4,000 BOEPD due to not recovering ethane since it has a higher value if |eft in the gas stream.

First quarter production costs (including production and ad val orem taxes and transportation costs) are expected to average
$13.25 to $15.25 per BOE, based on current NYMEX strip prices for oil and gas. DD& A expense is expected to average $16.00
to $18.00 per BOE.

Total exploration and abandonment expense for the quarter is expected to be $25 million to $35 million. General and
administrative expense is expected to be $78 million to $83 million. Interest expense is expected to be $45 million to $50 million,
and other expense is expected to be $30 million to $40 million. Accretion of discount on asset retirement obligations is expected
to be $3 million to $5 million.

The Company'sfirst quarter effective income tax rateis expected to range from 35 percent to 40 percent, assuming current
capital spending plans and no significant derivative MTM changes in the Company's derivative position. Cash income taxes are
expected to be $1 million to $5 million and are primarily attributable to state taxes.

2015 Capital Budget

Pioneer's capital program for 2015 total s $1.85 billion, consisting of $1.6 billion for drilling operations, including budgeted
land capital for existing assets, and $250 million for other property and equipment. The 2015 budget excludes acquisitions, asset
retirement obligations, capitalized interest, and geological and geophysical general and administrative expense.

The 2015 drilling capital of $1.6 billion continues to be focused on oil- and liquids-rich drilling, with substantialy all of
the capital allocated to the Spraberry field and the Eagle Ford Shale play. Thefollowing isthe forecasted spending by asset area:
e Spraberry field- $1.17 billion, including (i) $1.05 billion of capital inthe northern Spraberry/Wolfcamp acreage, which
includes $735 million of horizontal drilling capital, $20 million of vertical drilling capital and $295 million for
infrastructure, gas processing facilities and land and (ii) $120 million for drilling and facilities capital in the southern
Wolfcamp joint interest area;
*  EagleFord Shale- $390 million, including $335 million of horizontal drilling capital and $55 million for facilitiesand
land; and

¢ Other spending - $40 million for other existing assets.

Pioneer's budgeted expenditures for other property and equipment in 2015 include:
*  Vertical integration capital - $185 million;

e Buildings and other facilities - $50 million; and

»  Vehicles and other equipment - $15 million.

The 2015 capital budget is expected to be funded from a combination of operating cash flow, cash and cash equivalents
on hand, and, if necessary, borrowings under the Company's credit facility or proceeds from planned divestitures.

Acquisitions

During 2014, 2013 and 2012, the Company spent $104 million, $76 million and $158 million, respectively, to acquire
primarily undevel oped acreage for future exploitation and exploration activities. The 2014, 2013 and 2012 acquisitions primarily
increased the Company'sacreage positionsin theWest Texas Spraberry field. During 2013, the Company completed theacquisition
of all of the outstanding common units of Pioneer Southwest not already owned by the Company in exchange for 0.2325 of ashare
of common stock of the Company per Pioneer Southwest common unit. Additionally, in 2012, the Company acquired Premier
Silicafor $297 million. See Note C of Notesto Consolidated Financial Statementsincluded in "Item 8. Financia Statements and
Supplementary Data’ for additional information about the Company's acquisitions.

Divestitures and Discontinued Operations

Hugoton. In September 2014, the Company completed the sale of its net assets in the Hugoton field in southwest Kansas
for cash proceeds of $328 million, including normal closing adjustments.
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Barnett Shale. During thefourth quarter of 2013, the Company committed to aplan to divest of its net assetsin the Barnett
Shalefield in North Texas. In September 2014, the Company completed the sale of its Barnett Shale net assets for cash proceeds
of $150 million, including normal closing adjustments.

Pioneer Alaska. During the fourth quarter of 2013, the Company committed to a plan to sell 100 percent of the capital
stock in Pioneer Alaska. In April 2014, the Company completed the sale of Pioneer Alaska for cash proceeds of $267 million,
including normal closing and other adjustments.

Pioneer South Africa. During the first quarter of 2012, the Company agreed to sell its net assets in Pioneer South Africa
toanunaffiliated third party, effective January 1, 2012, for $60 million of cash proceedsbeforenormal closing and other adjustments,
andthebuyer'sassumption of certainliabilitiesof the Company's South Africasubsidiaries. InAugust 2012, the Company completed
the sale of Pioneer South Africa for cash proceeds of $16 million, including normal closing adjustments for cash revenues and
costs and expenses from the effective date through the date of the sale.

The Company has reflected its Hugoton, Barnett Shale, Pioneer Alaska and Pioneer South Africa results of operations as
discontinued operations in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations.

Sendero. During December 2013, the Company committed to a plan to sell the Company's majority interest in Sendero to
Sendero's minority interest owner. At December 31, 2013, the assets and liabilities of Sendero were classified as held for sale at
their estimated fair value. In March 2014, the Company completed the sale of Sendero for cash proceeds of $31 million. As part
of the sales agreement, the Company committed to lease from Sendero 12 vertical rigs through December 31, 2015 and eight
vertical rigsin 2016.

Southern Wolfcamp. In January 2013, the Company signed an agreement with Sinochem to sell 40 percent of Pioneer's
interest in 207,000 net acres|eased by the Company in the horizontal Wolfcamp Shale play in the southern portion of the Spraberry
field for total consideration of $1.8 billion. In May 2013, the Company completed the sale for net cash proceeds of $624 million,
resulting in again of $181 million. Sinochem is paying the remaining $1.2 billion of the transaction price by carrying 75 percent
of Pioneer's portion of ongoing drilling and facilities costs attributable to the Company's joint operations with Sinochem in the
horizontal Wolfcamp Shale play. At December 31, 2014, the unused carry balance totaled $575 million.

See Notes C and D of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements included in "ltem 8. Financial Statements and
Supplementary Data’ for additional information about the Company's divestitures, impairments and discontinued operations.

Results of Operations

Oil and gas revenues. Oil and gas revenues from continuing operations totaled $3.6 billion, $3.1 billion and $2.5 billion
during 2014, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

Theincreasein 2014 oil and gasrevenuesrelativeto 2013 isreflective of 25 percent, 29 percent and three percent increases
inoil, NGL and gas sales volumes, respectively, and a21 percent increase in average reported gas prices. Partialy offsetting the
effects of these increases were declines of eight percent and 10 percent in average reported oil and NGL prices, respectively.

Theincreasein 2013 oil and gas revenuesrelative to 2012 isreflective of 22 percent, 22 percent and one percent increases
inail, NGL, and gas sales volumes, respectively, and two percent and 32 percent increasesin average reported oil and gas prices,
respectively. Partially offsetting the effects of these increases was a decline of 12 percent in average reported NGL prices.

The following table provides average daily sales volumes from continuing operations for 2014, 2013 and 2012:

Year Ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012
O T (= S T 87,034 69,527 57,165
NTSTRY (=1 IS Y 38,646 29,910 24,557
GBS (IMICE) et 339,341 331,003 329,228
L= (=10 IO 182,237 154604 136,593

Average daily BOE sales volumes from continuing operations in 2014 and 2013 increased by 18 percent and 13 percent,
respectively, as compared to the daily sales volumes in the respective prior years, principally due to the Company's successful
drilling programs.
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Production for the year ended December 31, 2013 was negatively impacted by approximately 600 BOEPD related to gas
processing capacity limitations that were resolved in mid-April and by approximately 1,500 BOEPD related to severe winter

weather during the fourth quarter.

The following table provides average daily sales volumes from discontinued operations by geographic area and in total

during 2014, 2013 and 2012:

Year Ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012

Oil (Bbls):

UNITEA SEAEES...... vttt ettt sa bbb e s ens 2,605 5,693 5,480

S 01011 AN o= S PTR — — 428

WOITAWIAE.......ccveeiete ettt ettt st e e st e e saesenens 2,605 5,693 5,908
NGL (Bbls): -

UNITEA SEAEES.......eveeieeteirieierer ettt ettt b et sa bbb e nens 4,535 5,705 5,259
Gas (Mcf): -

L0 a0 S = 1T 37,881 49,484 49,141

S0 1IN o= TSRS — — 10,340

WOITAWIAE. ...ttt ettt e 37,881 49,484 59,481
Total (BOE): -

UNITEA SEAEES.......eeveeeiieviirieiiis ettt ettt se e s e ses s s e e sese s esesssaesenesesennssenen 13,453 19,645 18,929

S0 1IN o= TSR — — 2,151

WOITAWIAE. ...ttt sttt e 13,453 19,645 21,080

The oil, NGL and gas prices that the Company reports are based on the market prices received for the commodities. The
following table provides the Company's average prices from continuing operations for 2014, 2013 and 2012:

Year Ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012 (a)
Ol (PEF BB v eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeesseseesessssssseeeesseseseesessseseseessssseseesssseeeesssseeneeeeees $ 8529 $ 9262 $ 9067
LTI =15 ) PO $ 2706 $ 2999 $ 3408
GS (PEF MICE) ettt ettt bbbttt bbb bans $ 410 $ 339 $ 2.56
LS G (1= 1) = T $ 5411 $ 5471 $ 5024

(@  For the year ended December 31, 2012, the Company's average realized oil price per Bbl was $88.81 and the average
realized total price per BOE was$49.46. The averagerealized price doesnot includetheimpact of transfersof the Company's
deferred hedge gains and | osses from Accumul ated Other Comprehensive Income ("AOCI-Hedging") and the amortization
of deferred VPP revenue. During the year ended December 31, 2012, the Company transferred $3 million of deferred ail
hedge | osses from AOCI-Hedging to il revenue. The transfer represented al of the remaining AOCI-Hedging transfersto
earnings. Amortization of deferred VPP revenue increased oil revenues by $42 million during the year ended December
31, 2012. Asof December 31, 2012, all VPP production volumes had been delivered and there are no further obligations

under VPP contracts.

Sales of purchased oil and gas. The Company periodically enters into pipeline capacity commitments in order to secure
available oil, NGL and gas transportation capacity from the Company's areas of production. The Company enters into purchase
transactions with third parties and separate sal e transactions with third parties to satisfy unused pipeline capacity commitments
and to diversify a portion of the Company's WTI oil sales to a Gulf Coast market price. Revenues and expenses from these
transactions are presented on a gross basis as the Company acts as a principal in the transaction by assuming the risk and rewards
of ownership, including credit risk, of the commodities purchased and assuming responsibility to deliver the commodities sold.
Deficiency payments on excess pipeline capacity are included in other expense in the accompanying consolidated statements of
operations. SeeNoteN of Notesto Consolidated Financial Statementsincludedin"Item 8. Financia Statementsand Supplementary

Data" for further information on transportation commitment charges.

Interest and other income. The Company's interest and other income from continuing operations was $9 million and $17
million during 2014 and 2013, respectively, and aloss of $1 million in 2012. The $8 million decrease during 2014, as compared
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to 2013, is primarily attributable to an $11 million increase between periodsin theloss attributable to vertical integration services
provided to third-party working interest ownersin wellsowned and operated by the Company and a$3 million decreasein deferred
compensation plan income, partialy offset by a $6 million increase in equity in earnings of EFS Midstream. The $18 million
increase during 2013, as compared to 2012, was primarily attributable to a$7 million reduction in losses from vertical integration
services, a $5 million increase in equity in earnings of EFS Midstream and a $4 million increase in deferred compensation plan
income. See Note M of Notesto Consolidated Financial Statementsincluded in"Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary
Data' for more information about the Company's interest and other income.

Derivative gains, net. The Company utilizes commodity swap contracts, collar contracts and collar contracts with short
putsin order to (i) reduce the effect of price volatility on the commodities the Company produces, sells or consumes, (ii) support
the Company'sannual capital budgeting and expenditure plansand (iii) reduce commodity pricerisk associated with certain capital
projects. In 2009, the Company discontinued hedge accounting on all of its then-existing derivative contracts. Changesin the fair
value of effective cash flow hedges prior to the Company's discontinuance of hedge accounting were recorded as a component of
AOCI-Hedging in the equity section of the Company's consolidated balance sheets, and were transferred to earnings during the
sameperiodsinwhichthehedged transactionswererecognized inthe Company'searnings. Since 2009, the Company hasrecognized
all changesin the fair values of its derivative contracts as gains or losses in the earnings of the periods in which they occur. All
deferred oil hedge losses were transferred from AOCI-Hedging to earnings during the year ended December 31, 2012. Transfers
of deferred hedge gains and losses associated with oil cash flow hedges from AOCI-Hedging to oil revenues for the year ended
December 31, 2012 resulted in a decrease of $3 million to oil revenue.

The following table summarizes the Company's net derivative gains or losses for the years ending December 31, 2014,
2013 and 2012 (in millions):

Year Ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012
Noncash changesin fair value:
Oil derivative gaiNS (I0SSES)......cccocrerurerueuereierereseresieeeteeesesesesesessssesesesesesesessssssesesssenses $ 514 $ 19 $ 218
NGL derivative gaiNs (IOSSES).......ccviieiieresierieeiesesesteseeseesrestesseessesaesresseeseesssseessesssenns 4 D 1
Gas derivative gaiNS (JOSSES) .....ccererueeririieeiisiesieesie sttt st b e e eneas 91 (154) (290)
Marketing deriVatiVe QaINS........coceireinrieiriere e 3 — —
Interest rate derivative gains (I0SSES).....c.civeeririeirierinerieeri ettt 3 10 6
Total noncash derivative gains (I0SSES), NEL.......ccvvv e 609 (164) (65)
Net cash receipts (payments) on settled derivative instruments:
Ol dENIVALIVE FECEIPES. .. .vevetiireeicreet ettt 104 12 4
NGL defiVatiVe FECEIPES. ....c.eeeeeireeeeiriettreste sttt 8 1 13
Gas derivative reCeipts (PAYMENLS).......ccueciieierieeiese s seerte e e ae e e e sresre e eneens (27) 155 403
Diesel deriVatiVe FECEIPLS. .. .ceeree ettt e e e neesresreeneenes — — 3
Interest rate derivative receipts (PaYMENES) .......coeveirrieiririeerieeree e 18 — (28)
Total cash receipts on settled derivative instruments, Net.........cccoeeevneennencnecnee 103 168 395
Total deriVative gains, NEL...........cccviieeeeeeereeeeeeee ettt ettt tenns $ 712 $ 4 % 330

The Company's open derivative contracts are subject to continuing market risk. See"Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative
DisclosuresAbout Market Risk™ and Note E of Notesto Consolidated Financial Statementsincludedin”ltem 8. Financial Statements
and Supplementary Data" for more information about the Company's derivative contracts.

Gain on disposition of assets, net. The Company recorded net gains on the disposition of assets of $9 million, $209 million
and $46 million during 2014, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

During 2013, the Company's gains on disposition of assetsincluded a $181 million gain on the sale of a40 percent interest
in the Company's horizontal Wolfcamp Shale play in the southern portion of the Spraberry field in West Texas to Sinochem and
again of $22 million on the sale of the Company's interest in unproved oil and gas properties adjacent to the Company's West
Panhandle field operations. During 2012, the Company recorded a $43 million gain on the sale of a portion of itsinterest in an
unproved oil and gas property in the Eagle Ford Shale field.

Oil and gas production costs. The Company's 0il and gas production costsfrom continuing operations totaled $693 million,
$588 million and $532 million during 2014, 2013 and 2012, respectively. In general, lease operating expenses and workover
expenses represent the components of oil and gas production costs over which the Company has management control, while third-
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party transportation charges represent the cost to transport volumes produced to a sales point. Net natural gas plant/gathering
charges represent the net costs to gather and process the Company's gas, reduced by net revenues earned from gathering and
processing of third party gasin Company-owned facilities.

Total oil and gas production costs per BOE for the year ended December 31, 2014 did not substantially change as compared
to 2013. During 2013, total production costs per BOE decreased by two percent as compared to 2012. The decrease in production
costs per BOE during 2013 was primarily reflective of a $0.43 per BOE decrease in net natural gas plant charges as a result of
higher gas prices being realized on third-party volumesthat are retained as processing feesin Company-owned facilities. Partially
offsetting the decreasein per BOE net natural gas plant chargeswasa$0.26 per BOE increasein third-party transportation charges,
primarily associated with increasing Eagle Ford Shale sales volumes.

The following table provides the components of the Company's total production costs per BOE for 2014, 2013 and 2012:

Year Ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012
L E8SE OPENAtiNg EXPENSES. ... c.eveeeeereeesereseseseseeteseseseesesessssssesesesesenssessssssesesssesenesssssessssnses $ 827 $ 819 $ 8.15
Third-party transportation Charges..........oeerieireenre e 1.68 159 1.33
Net natural gas plant/gathering ChargesS.........cccceeiieceeieecece e (0.20) (0.16) 0.27
WWOTKOVET COSES.....cveuieeriirieeireeree st 0.65 0.80 0.87
TOtal ProOdUCTION COSES. ....vveeereeeeeeierereseresisieeetesesesesesesesesaesesese e e e seseneesesenesesesesessnsesnsesens $ 1040 $ 1042 $ 1062

Production and ad valorem taxes. The Company recorded production and ad valorem taxes from continuing operations of
$220 million during 2014, as compared to $192 million and $169 million for 2013 and 2012, respectively. In general, production
taxesand ad valorem taxes are directly related to commaodity price changes; however, Texas ad val orem taxes are based upon prior
year commodity prices, whereas production taxes are based upon current year commodity prices. Production and ad valorem taxes
on aper BOE basis have been relatively stable since 2012.

The following table provides the Company's production and ad valorem taxes per BOE from continuing operations and
total production and ad valorem taxes per BOE from continuing operations for 2014, 2013 and 2012:

Year Ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012
PrOQUCLION tBXES.......oveveeieeeeeeie ettt ettt sttt et s es ettt s bt s s e s e etsetes $ 218 $ 225 $ 2.25
A VAIOTEIMEAXES ...ttt sttt et et e b et saeeseesasbeebeeaeesaenbessesaneneens 1.13 1.15 1.13
Total ad valorem and produCtion tAXES. ..........c.ceerrereririeieueeeenese e e eeeeeenens $ 331 % 340 $ 3.38

Depletion, depreciation and amortization expense. The Company'stotal DD& A expense from continuing operations was
$1.0 billion ($15.75 per BOE), $889 million ($15.75 per BOE), and $689 million ($13.78 per BOE) for 2014, 2013 and 2012,
respectively. Depletion expense on oil and gas properties, the largest component of DD& A expense, was $15.19, $15.05 and
$13.14 per BOE during 2014, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

During 2014, the one percent increase in per BOE depletion expense, as compared to that of 2013, is primarily dueto (i) a
decline in proved undevel oped reserves due to negative revisions of previous estimates during the fourth quarter of each of 2014
and 2013 (39 MMBOE and 231 MM BOE, respectively) to remove undevel oped vertical well locationsthat wereno longer expected
to bedrilled as aresult of the Company shifting its planned capital expendituresto higher-rate-of-return horizontal drilling, offset
by (ii) the impairment of proved properties in the Raton field during the fourth quarter of 2013, which reduced the Raton field's
carrying value by $1.5 billion.

During 2013, the 15 percent increasein per BOE depletion expense was primarily dueto (i) capital expendituresto develop
proved undevel oped locations, primarily in the Company's successful Spraberry and Eagle Ford Shale fields programs and (ii) a
22 percent decline in total proved reserves. The decline in total proved reserves is primarily comprised of the aforementioned
negative revisions of previous estimates to remove undeveloped vertical well |ocations that were no longer expected to be drilled
asthe Company shiftedits planned capital expendituresto higher-rate-of-return horizontal drilling, partially offset by anine percent
increase in proved developed reserves.

Impairment of oil and gas properties and other long-lived assets. The Company recorded impairment expensein continuing
operations to reduce the carrying values of oil and gas properties by $1.5 billion during the year ended December 31, 2013. For
the year ended December 31, 2014 and 2012, the Company did not have any impairment expense in continuing operations.
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The Company performs assessments of itslong-lived assetsto be held and used, including oil and gas properties, whenever
events or circumstances indicate that the carrying values of those assets may not be recoverable. In order to perform these
assessments, management uses various observable and unobservable inputs, including management's outlooks for (i) commaodity
prices, (ii) production costs, (iii) capital expenditures and (iv) production, based upon current estimates of proved reserves and
risk-adjusted probable and possible reserves.

Management's commodity price outlooks represent longer-term outlooks that are developed based on third-party longer-
term commaodity futuresprice outlooksasof ameasurement date ("M anagement'sPrice Outlooks"). During 2013 and 2012, declines
in Management's Price Outlooks for gas provided indications of possible impairment of the Company's predominantly dry gas
propertiesin the Raton field in southeastern Colorado and the Barnett Shale field in North Texas (classified as held for sale as of
December 31, 2013), respectively. During the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, Management's Price Outlook for gas
declined by six percent and 10 percent, respectively, and Management's Price Outlook for oil declined by 15 percent and seven
percent, respectively. The trend of Management's Price Outlooks by year is as follows:

December 31, 2014 December 31, 2013 December 31, 2012
Management's gas OULIO0K ............cccccveveeiiicersiceeceeeec e, $4.16 $4.43 $4.92
Management's 0il QULIOOK ..........c.ccoveveeeeececveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e $68.64 $80.40 $86.40

Asaresult of management's assessments, during 2013 and 2012, the Company recognized noncash impairment charges of
$1.5 billion and $533 million to reduce the carrying values of the Company's Raton field assets and the Company's Barnett Shale
field assets (which are classified as discontinued operations in the accompanying statements of operations), respectively, to their
estimated fair values.

It is reasonably possible that the estimate of undiscounted future net cash flows may change in the future resulting in the
need to impair the carrying values of the Company's properties. The primary factors that may affect estimates of future cash flows
are(i) futurereserveadjustments, both positiveand negative, to proved reservesand appropriaterisk-adj usted probabl eand possible
reserves (ii) results of future drilling activities, (iii) Management's Price Outlooks and (iv) increases or decreases in production
and capital costs associated with these fields.

See Notes B and D of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements included in "Item 8. Financial Statements and
Supplementary Data" for additional information about the Company's impairment assessments.

Exploration and abandonments expense. The following table provides the Company's geological and geophysical costs,
exploratory dry holes expense and leasehold abandonments and other exploration expense from continuing operations for 2014,
2013 and 2012 (in millions):

Year Ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012
Geological and geoPNYSICa ........ccccvciiiiieuiiieee ettt $ 86 $ 7% $ 66
EXPlOratory dry NOIES. ...t e 27 6 9
L easehold abandonments and OthEr ...........coooeiiiiiiie e 64 15 22

$ 177 $ 97 $ 97

During 2014, the Company's exploration and abandonment expense is primarily attributable to $86 million of geological
and geophysical costs, of which $59 million isgeological and geophysical administrative costs; $27 million of dry hole provisions,
primarily associated with the Company's unproved acreage position in southeast Colorado; and $64 million of leasehold
abandonment expense, which includes$50 million associ ated with the Company'sunproved acreage positionin southeast Col orado.
During 2014, the Company completed and eval uated 335 exploration/extension wells, 330 of which were successfully completed
as discoveries.

During 2013, the Company's exploration and abandonment expense was primarily attributable to $76 million of geological
and geophysical costs, of which $57 millionwasgeol ogical and geophysical administrativecosts; $6 million of dry holeprovisions;
and $15 million of leasehold abandonment expense, which included $14 million associated with the Company's unproved dry gas
propertiesinthe Eagle Ford Shaleand other unproved property abandonments. During 2013, the Company completed and eval uated
253 exploration/extension wells, 244 of which were successfully completed as discoveries.
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During 2012, the Company's exploration and abandonment expense was primarily attributable to $66 million of geological
and geophysical costs, of which $41 million was geol ogical and geophysical administrative costs; $9 million of dry holeprovisions;
and $22 million of leasehold abandonment expense. The significant components of the Company's 2012 |easehold abandonment
expense included $10 million in the Eagle Ford Shale area, $5 million in the Rockies area and $5 million in the Permian Basin.
During 2012, the Company completed and eval uated 229 expl oration/extension wells, 223 of which were successfully completed
as discoveries.

General and administrative expense. Genera and administrative expense from continuing operationstotaled $333 million,
$296 million and $244 million during 2014, 2013 and 2012, respectively. Theincreasein 2014, ascompared to 2013, is primarily
due to increases of $7 million and $5 million in contract labor and information technology, respectively, related to process
improvement initiatives and a $5 million increase in employee benefit costs.

Theincrease in general and administrative expense during 2013, as compared to 2012, was a so primarily due to increases
of $43 million and $3 million in compensation and occupancy expenses, respectively, related to staffing increases in support of
the Company's capital expansion and integrated services initiatives. The $43 million increase in compensation expense included
an $8 millionincreasein stock-based compensati on expense associ ated with stock-based compensation liahility awards ("Liability
Awards') that are expected to be settled in cash on their vesting dates, primarily due to increases in the market value of the
Company's common stock during 2013, and an $19 million increase in cash bonus expense payable to employees as a result of
the accomplishments of the Company during 2013.

Accretion of discount on asset retirement obligations. Accretion of discount on asset retirement obligationsfrom continuing
operations was $12 million, $12 million and $8 million during 2014, 2013 and 2012, respectively. The 50 percent increase in
accretion of discount on asset retirement obligations during 2013 was primarily due to additional well completions resulting from
theCompany'sdrilling activities. SeeNotel of Notesto Consolidated Financia Statementsincludedin"ltem8. Financial Statements
and Supplementary Data" for additional information regarding the Company's asset retirement obligations.

Interest expense. Interest expense was $184 million, $184 million and $204 million during 2014, 2013 and 2012,
respectively. The weighted average interest rate on the Company's indebtedness for the year ended December 31, 2014 was 6.4
percent, as compared to 6.5 percent and 6.0 percent for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

The $20 million decrease in interest expense during 2013, as compared to 2012, was primarily due to a decrease of $19
million in noncash amortization of financing fees, debt issuance discounts and deferred hedge losses.

See Note G of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements included in "Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary
Data" for additional information about the Company's long-term debt and interest expense.

Other expenses. Other expenses from continuing operations were $89 million during 2014, as compared to $137 million
during 2013 and $114 million during 2012. The $48 million decrease in other expense during 2014, as compared to 2013, is
primarily associated with (i) a$28 million decreaseininventory valuation allowances, (ii) a$25 million decreasein other property
impairments, which in 2013 was associated with the planned sale of the Company's majority interest in Sendero and (iii) a $9
million decrease in contingency and environmental accrual adjustments, partially offset by (iv) a$8 millionincreasein terminated
drilling rig contract chargesand (v) a$7 millionincreasein firm transportation payments on excess pipeline capacity commitments.

The $23 million increase in other expense during 2013, as compared to 2012, was primarily associated with the
aforementioned (i) $25 million impairment associated with the planned sale of the Company's majority interest in Sendero, (ii) a
$31 million increase in inventory valuation allowances and (iii) a$9 million increase in contingency and environmental accrual
adjustments, partially offset by (iv) a$23 million decrease in above market and idle drilling and well service equipment charges
and (v) a$15 million decrease in terminated drilling rig contract charges.

See Note N of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements included in "Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary
Data" for additional information regarding the Company's other expenses.

Income tax provision. The Company recognized anincometax provision attributabl eto earningsfrom continuing operations
of $556 million during 2014, as compared to an income tax benefit of $213 million during 2013 and an income tax provision of
$288 million during 2012. The Company's effective tax rates on earnings from continuing operations, excluding income from
noncontrolling interest, for 2014, 2013 and 2012 were 35 percent, 35 percent and 37 percent, respectively, as compared to the
combined United States federal and state statutory rates of approximately 36 percent.

See "Critical Accounting Estimates’ below and Note O of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements included in "Item
8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data' for additional information regarding the Company's income tax rates and
attributes.
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Loss from discontinued operations, net of tax. The Company recognized losses from discontinued operations, net of tax,
of $111 million, $438 million and $301 million in 2014, 2013 and 2012, respectively. Loss from discontinued operations, net of
tax, includes the results of operations of the following divestitures prior to their sale:

e TheHugoton field assets, which were placed into assets held for sale and discontinued operations in July 2014,

»  Pioneer Alaska, which was placed into assets held for sale and discontinued operations in December 2013;

¢ The Barnett Shale field assets, which were placed into assets held for sale and discontinued operations in December
2013; and

*  Pioneer South Africa, which was placed into assets held for sale and discontinued operations in December 2011.

The changes between years in the losses recognized from discontinued operations, net of tax, are primarily due to the
impairment charges recognized each year offset by the corresponding deferred tax benefit recognized associated with the
impairment. The Company recognized impairment charges of (i) $305 million attributable to the Hugoton assets, Pioneer Alaska
and the Barnett Shale assetsin 2014, (ii) $729 million attributable to Pioneer Alaska and the Barnett Shale assetsin 2013 and (iii)
$533 million attributable to the Barnett Shale assetsin 2012.

See Note C of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements included in "Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary
Data" for additional information regarding the Company's discontinued operations.

Net income attributable to noncontrolling interest. Net income attributable to noncontrolling interests was nominal in
2014, as compared to $39 million and $51 million for 2013 and 2012, respectively. In 2012 and 2013, the Company's net income
attributable to noncontrolling interest was primarily associated with the net income of Pioneer Southwest. The decrease in net
income attributable to noncontrolling interest in 2014, as compared to 2013, is due to the Company's acquisition of all outstanding
common units of Pioneer Southwest not owned by the Company in December 2013.

The $12 million decrease in net income attributable to noncontrolling interest in 2013, as compared to 2012, was primarily
due to decreasesin Pioneer Southwest's noncash derivative gains, higher production costs and higher depletion expense, partialy
offset by increased revenues.

See Note B of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements included in "ltem 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary
Data"' for additional information regarding Pioneer Southwest and the Company's noncontrolling interest in consolidated
subsidiaries’ net income.

Capital Commitments, Capital Resources and Liquidity

Capital commitments. The Company's primary needsfor cash arefor capital expenditures and acquisition expenditureson
oil and gas properties and related vertical integration assets and facilities, payments of contractual obligations, dividends and
working capital obligations. Funding for these cash needs may be provided by any combination of internally-generated cash flow,
cash and cash equivalents on hand, proceeds from divestitures or external financing sources as discussed in "Capital resources’
below. During 2015, the Company expects that it will be able to fund its needs for cash (excluding acquisitions, if any) with a
combination of internally generated cash flows, cash and cash equivalents on hand and, if necessary, availability under the
Company's credit facility or proceeds from the Company's planned divestiture of EFS Midstream, if successful. Although the
Company expects that these sources of funding will be adequate to fund capital expenditures and dividend payments and provide
adequateliquidity to fund other needs, no assurances can be given that such funding sourceswill be adequate to meet the Company's
future needs or that planned divestitures will be completed in accordance with the Company's plans or on terms and at a price
acceptable to the Company.

During 2015, the Company plans to continue to focus its capital spending primarily on liquids-rich drilling activities. The
Company's 2015 capital budget totals $1.85 billion (excluding acquisitions, asset retirement obligations, capitalized interest,
geological and geophysical administrative costs), consisting of $1.6 billion for drilling operations and $250 million for vertica
integration, buildings and other plant and equipment additions. Based on the Company's current Management Price Outlooks,
Pioneer expectsits net cash flowsfrom operating activities, cash and cash equivalents on hand and, if necessary, availability under
the Company's credit facility or proceeds from the Company's planned divestiture of EFS Midstream, if successful, to be sufficient
to fund its planned capital expenditures and contractual obligations.

Investing activities. Net cash used in investing activities during 2014 was $2.7 hillion, as compared to net cash used in
investing activities of $2.1 billion and $3.3 billion during 2013 and 2012, respectively. The increase in net cash flow used in
investing activities during 2014, as compared to 2013, is primarily due to (i) a $604 million increase in additions to oil and gas
properties, (ii) a$96 millionincrease in additionsto other assets and other property and equipment and (iii) a$25 million decrease
in distributions from EFS Midstream recognized as investing activities, partially offset by (iv) a$166 million increasein proceeds
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from disposition of assets, primarily due to $745 million of net cash proceeds from the 2014 divestitures of the Hugoton field
assets, the Barnett Shale field assets and Pioneer Alaska, compared to $624 million of net cash proceeds from the May 2013 sale
to Sinochem of a 40 percent interest in the Company's horizontal Wolfcamp Shale play in the southern portion of the Spraberry
field in West Texas. In addition to the aforementioned proceeds from disposition of assets, the Company's investing activities
during the year ended December 31, 2014 were funded by net cash provided by operating activities and proceeds from theissuance
of shares of its common stock.

The decrease in net cash flow used in investing activities during 2013, as compared to 2012, was primarily due to (i) a
$615 million increase in proceeds from disposition of assets, which resulted from $624 million of net cash proceeds from the
aforementioned sale to Sinochem (ii) a$297 million decrease in payments for acquisitions due to the acquisition of Premier Silica
during 2012, (iii) a $119 million decrease in additions to oil and gas properties, partially due to the drilling carry being paid by
Sinochem in the southern portion of the horizontal Wolfcamp Shale play, (iv) a $60 million decrease in additions to other assets
and other property and equipment and (v) a $25 million distribution from EFS Midstream during December 2013. See "Results
of Operations' above and Note C of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements included in "ltem 8. Financial Statements and
Supplementary Data" for additional information regarding asset divestitures.

Dividends/distributions. During each of theyearsended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012, the Board declared semiannual
dividends of $0.04 per common share. Associated therewith, the Company paid $12 million, $11 million and $10 million,
respectively, of aggregate dividends. Future dividends are at the discretion of the Board, and, if declared, the Board may change
the dividend amount based on the Company's liquidity and capital resources at the time.

During January, April, July and October of 2013 and 2012, the board of directors of the general partner of Pioneer Southwest
declared quarterly distributionsaggregating annually to $2.08 and $2.07 per limited partner unit, respectively. Associated therewith,
Pioneer Southwest paid aggregate distributions to noncontrolling unitholders of $35 million during each of the years ended
December 31, 2013 and 2012.

Off-balance sheet arrangements. From time-to-time, the Company enters into off-balance sheet arrangements and
transactions that can give rise to material off-balance sheet obligations of the Company. As of December 31, 2014, the material
off-balance sheet arrangements and transactions that the Company has entered into include (i) operating lease agreements,
(i) drilling commitments (iii) firm purchase, transportation and fractionation commitments, (iv) open purchase commitmentsand
(v) contractual obligations for which the ultimate settlement amounts are not fixed and determinable, such as derivative contracts
that are sensitiveto future changesin commaodity pricesor interest rates, gathering, processing (primarily treating and fractionation)
and transportation commitments on uncertain volumes of future throughput, open delivery commitments and indemnification
obligations following certain divestitures. Other than the off-balance sheet arrangements described above, the Company has no
transactions, arrangements or other relationships with unconsolidated entities or other persons that are reasonably likely to
materially affect the Company's liquidity or availability of or requirements for capital resources. See "Contractual obligations"
below and Note J of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements included in "Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary
Data' for more information regarding the Company's off-balance sheet arrangements.

Contractual obligations. The Company's contractual obligations include long-term debt, operating leases, drilling
commitments (including commitments to pay day ratesfor drilling rigs), capital funding obligations, derivative obligations, firm
transportation and fractionation commitments, minimum annual gathering, processing and transportation commitments and other
liahilities (including postretirement benefit obligations). Other joint ownersin the properties operated by the Company will incur
portions of the costs represented by these commitments.
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The following table summarizes by period the payments due by the Company for contractual obligations estimated as of

December 31, 2014:

Payments Due by Year

2015 2016 and 2017 2018 and 2019  Thereafter

(in millions)

LONG-terM At (B) ..vcveeeeeeeieiereeceeeeeeee ettt ettt $ — $ 9240 $ 450 $ 1,300
OpPerating [€8SES (1) ....veveuereeiererieereeie et 30 42 38 27
Drilling COMMITMENES (C) ..vuvvevereereereeienerieiesesie st 303 310 34 —
Derivative obligations (d)........ccccceveienieiere s 3 2 — —
Purchase COMMItMENES (€) .....cveveeiierieeieree et 263 — — —
Other 11abilTtIES (F) .vevereereereeerse e 42 56 50 144
Firm purchase, gathering, processing, transportation and fractionation

COMMULIMENES (G) +.-vvorvevveerrereessseseesssssssesssssessesssessssssessss e sses s sses s ssesaans 455 850 657 1,011

$ 10% $ 2,200 $ 1229 $ 2482

@

(b)
(©
(d)

(€)
()

©)

See "Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk™ for information regarding estimated future
interest payment obligations under long-term debt obligations. The amountsincluded in the table above represent principal
maturities only.

See Note J of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements included in "Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary
Data’ for more information about the Company's operating leases.

Drilling commitments represent future minimum expenditure commitmentsfor drilling rig services and well commitments
under contracts to which the Company was a party on December 31, 2014.

Derivative obligations represent net liabilities determined in accordance with master netting arrangements for commodity
and interest rate derivatives that were valued as of December 31, 2014. The ultimate settlement amounts of the Company's
derivative obligations are unknown because they are subject to continuing market risk. See "Item 7A. Quantitative and
Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk" and Note E of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements included in "ltem
8. Financial Statementsand Supplementary Data" for additional i nformation regarding the Company'sderivativeobligations.
Open purchase commitments primarily represent expenditure commitmentsfor inventory, materials and other property and
equipment ordered, but not received, as of December 31, 2014.

The Company'sother liabilitiesrepresent current and noncurrent other liabilitiesthat are comprised of postretirement benefit
obligations, litigation and environmental contingencies, asset retirement obligations and other obligationsfor which neither
the ultimate settlement amounts nor their timings can be precisely determined in advance. See Notes H, | and J of Notesto
Consolidated Financial Statements included in "ltem 8. Financia Statements and Supplementary Data' for additional
information regarding the Company's postretirement benefit obligations, asset retirement obligations and litigation and
environmental contingencies, respectively.

Firm purchase, gathering, processing, transportation and fractionation commitments represent take-or-pay agreements,
which include contractual commitments to purchase sand and water to accommodate the Company's drilling operations
and estimated fees on production throughput commitments and demand fees associ ated with volume delivery commitments,
principally comprised of approximately 50,000 Bbls per day through August 2017 related to the Company's Permian Basin
operations. The Company does not expect to be able to fulfill all of its short-term and long-term delivery obligations from
projected production of available reserves; consegquently, the Company plans to purchase third party volumes to satisfy its
commitmentsif itiseconomictodo so; otherwise, it will pay demand feesfor commitment shortfalls. See"Item 2. Properties”
and Note J of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements included in "Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary
Data' for additiona information regarding the Company's firm purchase, gathering, processing, transportation and
fractionation commitments.

Capital resources. The Company's primary capital resources are cash and cash equivalents, net cash provided by operating

activities, proceeds from divestitures and proceeds from financing activities (principally borrowings under the Company's credit
facility or issuances of debt or equity securities). If internal cash flows and cash on hand do not meet the Company's expectations,
the Company may reduceitslevel of capital expenditures, and/or fund a portion of its capital expenditures using availability under
the Company'scredit facility, i ssuedebt or equity securitiesor obtain capital from other sources, such asthrough salesof nonstrategic

assets.

Operating activities. Net cash provided by operating activities for the years ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012 was

$2.4 billion, $2.1 billion and $1.8 billion, respectively. Theincreasesin net cash flow provided by operating activitiesin both 2014
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and 2013 were primarily due to increases in oil and gas sales, partially offset by decreases in net cash receipts from derivative
settlements.

Asset divestitures. During 2014, the Company's major asset salesincluded the sale of (i) the Company's Barnett Shalefield
net assets for cash proceeds of $150 million, (ii) the Company's Hugoton field net assets for cash proceeds of $328 million, (iii)
Pioneer Alaskafor cash proceeds of $267 million, (iv) Sendero for cash proceeds of $31 million (Sendero had $14 million of cash
on hand at the time of the sale) and (v) proved and unproved properties in Gaines and Dawson countiesin the Spraberry field in
West Texas for cash proceeds of $72 million.

In January 2013, the Company signed an agreement with Sinochem to sell 40 percent of Pioneer'sinterest in 207,000 net
acres|eased by the Company in the horizontal Wolfcamp Shale play in the southern portion of the Spraberry field for consideration
of $1.8 billion. In May 2013, the Company completed the sale to Sinochem for net cash proceeds of $624 million, resultingin a
gain of $181 million related to the unproved property interests conveyed to Sinochem. Sinochem is paying the remaining $1.2
billion of the transaction price by carrying 75 percent of Pioneer's portion of ongoing drilling and facilities costs attributable to
the Company'sjoint operationswith Sinochem in the horizontal Wolfcamp Shale play. During 2013, the Company also compl eted
asde of itsinterest in unproved oil and gas properties adjacent to the Company's West Panhandle field operations for net cash
proceeds of $38 million, which resulted in a gain of $22 million.

In January 2012, the Company sold a portion of its interest in an unproved oil and gas property in the Eagle Ford Shale
play to unaffiliated third parties for cash proceeds of $55 million, which resulted in again of $43 million. In addition, during the
first quarter of 2012, the Company agreed to sell Pioneer South Africato an unaffiliated third party for $60 million of cash proceeds
before normal closing and other adjustments, and the buyer's assumption of certain liabilities of the Company's South Africa
subsidiaries. In August 2012, the Company completed the sale of Pioneer South Africa for net cash proceeds of $16 million,
including normal closing adjustments for cash revenues and costs and expenses from the effective date through the date of the
sale, resulting in again of $29 million.

See Note C of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements included in "Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary
Data' for more information regarding the Company's divestitures.

Financing activities. Net cash provided by financing activities during 2014 was $965 million, as compared to net cash
provided by financing activities during 2013 and 2012 of $158 million and $1.1 billion, respectively. During 2014, the significant
component of financing activities was the completion of an offering of 5.75 million shares of the Company's common stock at a
per-share price, after underwriter and offering expenses, of $170.50 for atotal of $980 million of realized net proceeds. During
2013, the significant components of financing activities included $1.1 billion of net payments on long-term debt, the Company's
completion of an offering of 10.35 million shares of its common stock in February 2013 at a per-share price, after underwriting
and offering expenses, of $123.76 for atotal of $1.3 billion of realized net proceeds and $47 million of dividend payments and
distributions to noncontrolling interests. During 2012, the significant components of financing activitiesincluded $1.2 billion of
net borrowings on long-term debt and $46 million of dividend payments and distributions to noncontrolling interests.

The following provides a description of the Company's significant financing activities during 2014, 2013 and 2012:

e During November 2014, the Company completed the sale of 5.75 million shares of its common stock for $980 million
of net cash proceeds,

¢ During December 2012 and March 2013, the Company's stock price met the price threshold that caused the Convertible
Senior Notesto be convertible during the six months ended June 30, 2013 at the option of the holdersinto acombination
of cash and the Company's common stock based on aformula set forth in the indenture supplement pursuant to which
the Convertible Senior Noteswereissued. OnApril 15, 2013, the Company announced that it would exerciseitsoption
to redeem all Convertible Senior Notes that had not been converted by the holders before May 16, 2013. Associated
therewith, during the six months ended June 30, 2013, holders of $479 million principal amount of the Convertible
Senior Notes exercised their right to convert their Convertible Senior Notes into cash and shares of the Company's
common stock. The Company paid the tendering holders $479 million of cash and issued to the tendering holders 4.4
million shares of the Company's common stock in accordance with the terms of the Convertible Senior Notesindenture
agreement. On May 16, 2013, the Company paid $1 million in principal and interest to redeem all Convertible Senior
Notes that remained outstanding;

¢ During February 2013, the Company completed the sale of 10.35 million shares of its common stock for $1.3 billion
of net cash proceeds,

*  During December 2012, the Company amended its credit facility with a syndicate of financial institutions to increase
the aggregate loan commitments to $1.5 billion from $1.25 billion and extend its maturity to December 2017; and

e During June 2012, the Company issued $600 million of 3.95% Senior Notes due 2022 and received proceeds, net of
$8 million of offering discounts and costs, of $592 million.
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See Note G of Notesto Consolidated Financial Statementsincludedin"Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary
Data' for additional information regarding the significant financing activities.

As the Company pursues its strategy, it may utilize various financing sources, including fixed and floating rate debt,
convertible securities, preferred stock or common stock. The Company cannot predict the timing or ultimate outcome of any such
actions asthey are subject to market conditions, among other factors. The Company may also issue securitiesin exchange for oil
and gas properties, stock or other interestsin other oil and gas companies or related assets. Additional securities may be of aclass
preferred to common stock with respect to such matters as dividends and liquidation rights and may also have other rights and
preferences as determined by the Board.

Liquidity. The Company's principal sources of short-term liquidity are cash and cash equivalents and unused borrowing
capacity under the Company's credit facility. As of December 31, 2014, the Company had no outstanding borrowings under the
credit facility, leaving $1.5 billion of unused borrowing capacity. The Company wasin compliance with al of its debt covenants.
The Company's credit facility contains certain financial covenants, which include the maintenance of aratio of total debt to book
capitalization, subject to certain adjustments, not to exceed .60 to 1.0, which is above the Company's December 31, 2014 ratio
of .21 to 1.0. The Company aso had cash on hand of $1.0 billion as of December 31, 2014. If internal cash flows and cash on
hand do not meet the Company'sexpectati ons, the Company may reduceitslevel of capital expenditures, reducedividend payments,
and/or fund a portion of its capital expenditures using borrowings under the Company's credit facility, issuances of debt or equity
securities or other sources, such as sales of nonstrategic assets. The Company cannot provide any assurance that needed short-
term or long-term liquidity will be available on acceptable terms or at al. Although the Company expects that the combination of
internal operating cash flows, cash and cash equivalents on hand and, if necessary, available capacity under the Company's credit
facility or proceedsfrom the Company's planned divestiture of EFS Midstream, if successful, will be adequate to fund 2015 capital
expenditures and dividend payments and provide adequate liquidity to fund other needs, no assurances can be given that such
funding sources will be adequate to meet the Company's future needs or that planned divestitureswill be completed in accordance
with the Company's plans or on terms and at a price acceptable to the Company.

Debt ratings. The Company israted asinvestment grade by three credit rating agencies. The Company receives debt credit
ratings from several of the major ratings agencies, which are subject to regular reviews. The Company believes that each of the
rating agencies considersmany factorsin determining the Company'sratings, including: production growth opportunities, liquidity,
debt levels, asset composition and proved reserve mix. A reduction in the Company's debt ratings could increase the interest rates
that the Company incurs on credit facility borrowings and could negatively affect the Company's ability to obtain additional
financing or the interest rate, fees and other terms associated with such additional financing.

Book capitalization and current ratio. The Company's net book capitalization at December 31, 2014 was $10.2 hillion,
consisting of $1.0 billion of cash and cash equivalents, debt of $2.7 billion and stockholders’ equity of $8.6 billion. The Company's
debt to book capitalization decreased to 16 percent at December 31, 2014 from 25 percent at December 31, 2013, primarily due
to an increase in cash and cash equivalents of $632 million. The Company's ratio of current assets to current liabilities increased
to 1.49 to 1.00 at December 31, 2014, as compared to 1.38 to 1.00 at December 31, 2013, primarily due to the increases in cash
on hand and derivative assets, partially offset by the decrease in net assets held for sale due to the sale of the Company's Barnett
Shale assets in September 2014 and Pioneer Alaskain April 2014.

Critical Accounting Estimates

The Company prepares its consolidated financial statements for inclusion in this Report in accordance with GAAP. See
Note B of Notesto Consolidated Financial Statementsincluded in "ltem 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data" for a
comprehensive discussion of the Company's significant accounting policies. GAAP represents a comprehensive set of accounting
and disclosurerulesand requirements, the application of which requires management judgmentsand estimatesincluding, in certain
circumstances, choices between acceptable GAAP aternatives. The following is a discussion of the Company's most critical
accounting estimates, judgments and uncertainties that are inherent in the Company's application of GAAP.

Asset retirement obligations. The Company has significant obligations to remove tangible equipment and facilities and to
restore the land at the end of oil and gas production operations. The Company's removal and restoration obligations are primarily
associated with plugging and abandoning wells. Estimating the future restoration and removal costs is difficult and requires
management to make estimates and judgments because most of the removal obligations are many yearsin the future and contracts
and regulations often have vague descriptions of what constitutes removal. Asset removal technologies and costs are constantly
changing, as are regulatory, political, environmental, safety and public relations considerations.

Inherent inthe present val ue cal cul ation are numerousassumptionsand judgmentsincl uding the ultimate settl ement amounts,
credit-adjusted discount rates, timing of settlement and changesin thelegal, regulatory, environmental and political environments.
To the extent future revisions to these assumptions impact the present value of the existing asset retirement obligations, a
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corresponding adjustment is generally made to the oil and gas property balance. See Notes B and | of Notes to Consolidated
Financia Statementsincluded in"Item 8. Financial Statementsand Supplementary Data" for additional information regarding the
Company's asset retirement obligations.

Successful efforts method of accounting. The Company utilizes the successful efforts method of accounting for oil and
gas producing activities as opposed to the alternate acceptable full cost method. In general, the Company believes that net assets
and net income are more conservatively measured under the successful efforts method of accounting for oil and gas producing
activities than under the full cost method, particularly during periods of active exploration. The critical difference between the
successful efforts method of accounting and the full cost method is as follows: under the successful efforts method, exploratory
dry holes and geological and geophysical exploration costs are charged against earnings during the periods in which they occur;
whereas, under the full cost method of accounting, such costs and expenses are capitalized as assets, pooled with the costs of
successful wells and charged against the earnings of future periods as a component of depletion expense. During 2014, 2013 and
2012, the Company recognized exploration, abandonment, geological and geophysical expense from continuing operations of
$177 million, $97 million and $97 million, respectively. During 2014, 2013 and 2012, the Company recognized exploration,
abandonment, geological and geophysical expense from discontinued operations of $4 million, $54 million and $109 million,
respectively, under the successful efforts method.

Proved reserve estimates. Estimates of the Company's proved reserves included in this Report are prepared in accordance
with GAAP and SEC guidelines. The accuracy of areserve estimate is a function of:

» thequality and quantity of available data;

e theinterpretation of that data;

» the accuracy of various mandated economic assumptions; and
e thejudgment of the persons preparing the estimate.

The Company's proved reserve information included in this Report as of December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012 was prepared
by the Company's engineers and audited by independent petroleum engineers with respect to the Company's major properties.
Estimates prepared by third parties may be higher or lower than those included herein.

Because these estimates depend on many assumptions, al of which may substantially differ from future actual results,
proved reserve estimates will be different from the quantities of oil and gas that are ultimately recovered. In addition, results of
drilling, testing and production after the date of an estimate may justify, positively or negatively, material revisionsto the estimate
of proved reserves.

It should not be assumed that the Standardized Measure included in this Report as of December 31, 2014 is the current
market value of the Company's estimated proved reserves. In accordance with SEC reguirements, the Company based the 2014
Standardized M easure on a twelve month average of commaodity prices on the first day of the month and prevailing costs on the
date of the estimate. Actual future prices and costs may be materially higher or lower than the prices and costs utilized in the
estimate. See "ltem 1A. Risk Factors," "ltem 2. Properties’ and Supplementary Information included in "ltem 8. Financial
Statements and Supplementary Data" for additional information regarding estimates of proved reserves.

TheCompany'sestimatesof proved reservesmaterially impact depl etion expense. If theestimatesof proved reservesdecline,
the rate at which the Company records depletion expense will increase, reducing future net income. Such a decline may result
from lower commoadity prices, which may make it uneconomical to drill for and produce higher cost fields. In addition, a decline
in proved reserve estimates may impact the outcome of the Company's assessment of its proved properties and goodwill for
impairment.

Impairment of proved oil and gas properties. The Company reviews its proved properties to be held and used whenever
management determines that events or circumstances indicate that the recorded carrying value of the properties may not be
recoverable. Management assesses whether or not an impairment provision is necessary based upon estimated future recoverable
proved and risk-adjusted probable and possibl e reserves, Management's Price Outlooks, production and capital costs expected to
beincurred to recover the reserves; discount rates commensurate with the nature of the properties and net cash flows that may be
generated by the properties. Proved oil and gas properties are reviewed for impairment at the level at which depletion of proved
propertiesiscal culated. SeeNotesB and D of Notesto Consolidated Financial Statementsincludedinltem 8. Financial Statements
and Supplementary Data" for information regarding the Company's impairment assessments.

Impairment of unproved oil and gas properties. At December 31, 2014, the Company carried unproved property costs of
$159 million. Management assesses unproved oil and gas properties for impairment on a project-by-project basis. Management's
impai rment assessmentsinclude evaluating the results of exploration activities, Management's Price Outlooks and planned future
sales or expiration of all or aportion of such projects.
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Suspended wells. The Company suspends the costs of exploratory wells that discover hydrocarbons pending a final
determination of the commercial potential of the discovery. The ultimate disposition of these well costsis dependent on the results
of future drilling activity and development decisions. If the Company decides not to pursue additional appraisal activities or
development of these fields, the costs of these wells will be charged to exploration and abandonment expense.

The Company does not carry the costs of drilling an exploratory well asan asset in its consolidated bal ance sheetsfollowing
the completion of drilling unless both of the following conditions are met:

(i) Thewell hasfound a sufficient quantity of reservesto justify its completion as a producing well.
(if) The Company is making sufficient progress assessing the reserves and the economic and operating viability of the
project.

Dueto the capital intensive nature and the geographical location of certain projects, it may take an extended period of time
to evauate the future potential of an exploration project and economics associated with making adetermination on its commercial
viability. In these instances, the project's feasibility is not contingent upon price improvements or advances in technology, but
rather the Company's ongoing efforts and expenditures related to accurately predicting the hydrocarbon recoverability based on
well information, gaining access to other companies production, transportation or processing facilities and/or getting partner
approval todrill additional appraisal wells. These activitiesare ongoing and being pursued constantly. Consequently, the Company's
assessment of suspended exploratory well costsis continuous until adecision can be made that thewell has found proved reserves
to sanction the project or is noncommercial and isimpaired. See Note F of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements included
in "ltem 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data' for additional information regarding the Company's suspended
exploratory well costs.

Deferred tax asset valuation allowances. The Company continually assesses both positive and negative evidence to
determine whether it is more likely than not that its deferred tax assets, if any, will be realized prior to their expiration. Pioneer
monitors Company-specific, oil and gasindustry and worldwide economic factorsand reassessesthe likelihood that the Company's
net operating loss carryforwards and other deferred tax attributes in each jurisdiction will be utilized prior to their expiration.
There can be no assurance that facts and circumstances will not materially change and require the Company to establish deferred
tax asset valuation allowances in certain jurisdictions in a future period.

Goodwill impairment. The Company reviews its goodwill for impairment at least annually. During the third and fourth
quarters of 2014 and 2013, the Company performed qualitative assessments of goodwill to assess whether it was more likely than
not that the fair value of the Company's reporting unit was less than its carrying amount as a basis for determining whether it was
necessary to perform the two-step goodwill impairment test. The Company determined that it was not likely that the Company's
goodwill wasimpaired. Thereisconsiderablejudgmentinvolvedinestimatingfair values, particularly in determining theval uation
methodologies to utilize, the estimation of proved reserves as described above and the weighting of different valuation
methodol ogies applied. See Note B of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statementsincluded in"Item 8. Financia Statements and
Supplementary Data" for additional information regarding goodwill and assessments of goodwill for impairment.

Litigation and environmental contingencies. The Company makes judgments and estimates in recording liabilities for
ongoing litigation and environmental remediation. Actual costs can vary from such estimates for a variety of reasons. The costs
to settlelitigation can vary from estimates based on differing interpretations of laws and opinions and assessments on the amount
of damages. Similarly, environmental remediation liabilities are subject to change because of changes in laws and regulations,
developing information relating to the extent and nature of site contamination and improvements in technology. A liability is
recorded for these types of contingencies if the Company determines the loss to be both probable and reasonably estimable. See
Note J of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements included in "Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data" for
additional information regarding the Company's commitments and contingencies.

Valuation of stock-based compensation. The Company calculatesthefair value of stock-based compensation using various
valuation methods. The valuation methods require the use of estimates to derive the inputs necessary to determinefair value. The
Company utilizes (a) the Black-Scholes option pricing model to measurethefair value of stock options, (b) the closing stock price
on the day prior to the date of grant for the fair value of restricted stock awards, (c) the closing stock price at the balance sheet
date for restricted stock awards that are expected to be settled wholly or partially in cash on their vesting date and (d) the Monte
Carlo simulation method for thefair value of performance unit awards. See Note H of Notesto Consolidated Financial Statements
included in "ltem 8. Financia Statements and Supplementary Data' for information regarding the Company's stock-based
compensation.

Valuation of other assets and liabilities at fair value. The Company periodically measures and records certain assets and
liahilities at fair value. The assets and liabilities that the Company periodically measures and records at fair value include trading
securities, commodity derivative contracts and interest rate contracts. The Company also measures and discloses certain financial
assetsand liabilities at fair value, such aslong-term debt. The valuation methods used by the Company to measure the fair values
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of these assets and liabilities require considerable management judgment and estimates to derive the inputs necessary to determine
fair value estimates, such as future prices, credit-adjusted risk-free rates and current volatility factors. See Note D of Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statementsincludedin "Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data" for information regarding
the methods used by management to estimate the fair values of these assets and liabilities.

New Accounting Pronouncements

The effects of new accounting pronouncements are discussed in Note B of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
included in "Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data."
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ITEM7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

Thefollowing quantitative and qualitative information is provided about financial instruments to which the Company was
a party as of December 31, 2014, and from which the Company may incur future gains or losses from changes in commodity
prices or interest rates.

The fair values of the Company's long-term debt and derivative contracts are determined based on observable inputs and
utilizing the Company's valuation models and applications. As of December 31, 2014, the Company was a party to commodity
swap contracts, interest rate swap contracts, commodity collar contracts and commodity collar contracts with short put options.
See Notes D and E of Notesto Consolidated Financial Statementsincluded in "Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary
Data" for additional information regarding the Company's fair value measurements and derivative contracts. The following table
reconciles the changes that occurred in the fair values of the Company's open derivative contracts during 2014:

Derivative Contract Net Assets (Liabilities)

Commodities Interest Rate Total
(in millions)
Fair value of contracts outstanding as of December 31, 2013..........ccccoveevrererrerinennns $ 145 $ — 3 145
Changesin contract fair VAIUES........c.coiirririeeere e 697 15 712
LO0 01 1r= ol 10T 0 =S (87) (@) (91)
CONtraCt tErMINGLIONS. ........eueireeeiirieeretee et a e b e aesenes 2 (19 (12)
Fair value of contracts outstanding as of December 31, 2014..........ccccoevvveennrerinennne $ 757 $ 3) $ 754

Quantitative Disclosures

Interest rate sensitivity. See Note G of Notesto Consolidated Financial Statementsincluded in "Item 8. Financial Statements
and Supplementary Data" and Capital Commitments, Capital Resourcesand Liquidity included in"ltem 7. Management's Discussion
and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations' for information regarding the Company's outstanding debt and debt

transactions.

The following table providesinformation about financial instruments to which the Company was a party as of December 31,
2014 and that are sensitive to changesin interest rates. The table presents debt maturities by expected maturity dates, the weighted
average interest rates expected to be paid on the debt given current contractual terms and market conditions, and the aggregate
estimated fair valueof the Company'soutstanding debt. For fixed ratedebt, theweighted averageinterest ratesrepresent thecontractual
fixed rates that the Company was obligated to periodically pay on the debt as of December 31, 2014. Although the Company had no
outstanding variable rate debt as of December 31, 2014, the average variable contractual ratesfor its credit facility projected forward

proportionate to the forward yield curve for LIBOR on February 13, 2015 is presented in the table below.

INTEREST RATE SENSITIVITY
DEBT OBLIGATIONS AND DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2014

Liability Fair
Value at
Year Ending December 31, December 31,
2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 Thereafter Total 2014
Total Debt: (dollars in millions)
Fixed rate principal
MatUrities (8) .....ccoceverveereene $ — $ 455 $ 48 $ 450 ¢ — $ 1300 $ 269 $ 2,938
Weighted average fixed
Interest rat€......evvvvevviccvnnnnns 6.15% 6.17% 6.11% 5.91% 5.80% 5.81%
Weighted average variable
Interest rate.........cooevevvvniennne 2.04% 2.88% 3.50% —% —% —%
Interest Rate Swaps (b):
Notional debt amount.......... $ 30 $ — $ — $ — $ — 3 — $
Weighted average fixed rate
payable (%) .....cccooevverreenen. 2.44%
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(&  Represents maturities of principal amounts excluding debt issuance discounts and net deferred fair value hedge losses.

(b)  Asof December 31, 2014, the Company was a party to interest rate derivative contracts whereby the Company will receive
the 10-year Treasury rate in exchange for paying aweighted average fixed rate of 2.43 percent on anotional amount of $200
million on June 30, 2015 and 2.46 percent on a notional amount of $100 million on September 15, 2015. During the period
from January 1, 2015 through February 13, 2015, the Company entered into additional interest rate derivative contracts that
expire on September 15, 2015 for a notional amount of $50 million with an average fixed rate payable of 2.20 percent in
exchange for receiving the 10-year Treasury rate as of the expiration date.

Commodity derivative instruments and price sensitivity. The following table provides information about the Company's ail,
NGL and gas derivative financia instruments that were sensitive to changesin oil, NGL and gas prices as of December 31, 2014.
Although mitigated by the Company'sderivative activities, declinesin oil, NGL and gas priceswoul d reduce the Company'srevenues.

The Company manages commodity price risk with derivative contracts, such as swap contracts, collar contracts and collar
contractswith short put options. Swap contracts provide afixed pricefor anotional amount of salesvolumes. Collar contractsprovide
minimum ("floor" or "long put") and maximum ("ceiling") prices on a notional amount of sales volumes, thereby allowing some
price participation if the relevant index price closes above the floor price. Collar contracts with short put options differ from other
collar contracts by virtue of the short put option price, below which the Company's realized price will exceed the variable market
prices by the long put-to-short put price differential.

See Notes B, D and E of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements included in "ltem 8. Financia Statements and
Supplementary Data" for a description of the accounting procedures followed by the Company relative to its derivative financial
instruments and for specific information regarding the terms of the Company's derivative financia instruments that are sensitive to
changesin oil, NGL or gas prices.

63



PIONEER NATURAL RESOURCES COMPANY
DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2014

Asset
Fair Value at
Year Ending December 31, December 31,
2015 2016 2017 2014 (a)
(in millions)
Qil Derivatives:
Average daily notional Bbl volumes:
SWEP CONEFACES. ...uvveveieririsierisesseseste e see et ss e seens 82,000 — — $ 430
Weighted average fixed price per Bbl........cccoeveecvevvecvennnee. $ 7118 $ — $ —
Collar contracts with short puts (B)(C) ....ccoveveveveveverercrereeene 13,767 73,000 — $ 204
Weighted average ceiling price per Bbl ........ccccovevvririnenees $ 101.36 $ 96.46 $ —
Weighted average floor price per Bbl .........cccccvuervnnencnees $ 86.82 $ 8547 $ —
Weighted average short put price per Bl ..........cccccviveinnene $ 75.73 $ 7435 $ —
Average forward NYMEX 0il prices (d) .....c.coovvveveeereererererenne. $ 5757 $ 6340 $ —
Rollfactor Swap CONLractS (€) .........ceereerererererereeereesesererenenens 36,575 — — 3 11
Weighted average fixed price per Bbl.........ccoceeerrrnenencnens $ 006 $ — 3 —
Average forward NYMEX rollfactor prices (d).....c.ccovvvvrerrrnnes $ 117) $ — $ —
NGL Derivatives:
Average daily notional Bbl volumes:
Swap CONraCES (F)(Q) «eveeeerrreererererereneeirieee s enesesees — 4,000 — $ 5
Weighted average fixed price per Bbl........cccoevvecvereecvennnee. $ — 3 1229 $ —
Average forward NGL prices () .......ccccoeeveveeeveeseeecsecreeeenn. $ — $ 921 $ —
Gas Derivatives:
Average daily notional MMBtu volumes:
SWEP CONTACES.....cvcveveveiieieseierete bbbt se s besens 20,000 70,000 — % 24
Weighted average fixed price per MMBtU........ccccevvvevvnenes $ 431 $ 406 $ —
Collar contracts with short PULS..........ccccererererererseeceenenenens 285,000 20,000 — $ 79
Weighted average ceiling price per MMBtU..........ccccvererenenes $ 507 $ 536 $ —
Weighted average floor price per MMBUU...........ccccvevevnene. $ 400 $ 400 $ —
Weighted average short put price per MMBtu...................... $ 300 $ 300 $ —
Average forward NYMEX gas prices (d) ...ovvveeereereeenenirenens $ 295 $ 330 $ —
BasiS SWaP CONTACES (i) ..cuvuvreerererereereeeresesesiseeieieeeseseseseneeeas 125,000 15,000 30,000 $ 1
Weighted average fixed price per MMBTU.............c.cc...... (0.19) (0.32) (0.34)
Average forward basis differential prices (j)........c.cooovvviiiiinnnes $ 0.27) $ (0.36) $ (0.34)

(@ In accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board Accounting Standards Codification (*ASC") 210-20 and ASC
815-10, the Company classifies the fair value amounts of derivative assets and liabilities executed under master netting
arrangements as net derivative assets or net derivativeliabilities, asthe case may be. The net asset and liability amounts shown
above have been provided on a commodity contract-type basis, which may differ from their master netting arrangements
classifications.

(b)  Counterparties have the option to extend for an additional year 5,000 Bbls per day of 2015 collar contracts with short puts
with a ceiling price of $100.08 per Bbl, a floor price of $90.00 per Bbl and a short put price of $80.00 per Bbl. The option
to extend is exercisable on December 31, 2015. These contracts give the counterparties the option to extend the contracts
under the same terms for an additional year if the option to extend is exercised by the counterparties on December 31, 2015.

(c)  During the period from January 1, 2015 through February 13, 2015, the Company converted (i) 3,000 Bbls per day of 2015
collar contracts with short puts into new 2015 collar contract with short puts with a ceiling price of $78.33 per Bbl, afloor
price of $66.50 per Bbl and a short put price of $40.00 per Bbl and (ii) 55,000 Bbls per day of 2016 collar contracts with short
putsinto new 2016 collar contracts with short puts with a ceiling price of $77.41 per Bbl, afloor price of $66.58 per Bbl and
ashort put price of $41.55 per Bhl.

(d)  Theaverage forward NYMEX ail, gas and rollfactor prices are based on February 13, 2015 market quotes.

() Represents swaps that fix the difference between (i) each day's price per Bbl of WTI for the first nearby month less (ii) the
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price per Bbl of WTI for the second nearby NY MEX month, multiplied by .6667; plus (iii) each day's price per Bbl of WTI
for the first nearby month less (iv) the price per Bbl of WTI for the third nearby NYMEX month, multiplied by .3333.
Represent contracts that reduce the price volatility of ethane forecasted for sale by the Company at Mont Belvieu, Texas-
posted prices.

During the period from January 1, 2015 through February 13, 2015, the Company entered into (i) 5,000 Bbls per day of ethane
swap contracts for February through December 2015 with afixed price of $7.83 per Bhl, (ii) 500 Bbls per day of ethane swap
contracts for March through December 2015 with a fixed price of $7.56 per Bhl, (iii) 8,500 Bbls per day of propane swap
contracts for February through December 2015 with a fixed price of $21.48 per Bbl and (iv) 2,000 Bbls per day of propane
swap contracts for 2016 with afixed price of $21.63 per Bhl.

Forward component NGL prices are derived from respective active-market NGL component price quotes on February 13,
2015.

Represent swaps that fix the basis differentials between the index prices at which the Company sells its Gulf Coast, Mid-
Continent and Permian Basin gas, respectively, and the NY MEX Henry Hub index price used in gas swap and collar contracts.
The average forward basis differential prices are based on February 13, 2015 market quotes for basis differentials between
the relevant index prices and NY MEX-quoted forward prices.

Marketing and basis differential derivatives. The Company periodically entersinto buy and sell marketing arrangements to

fulfill firm pipeline transportation commitments. Associated with these marketing arrangements, the Company may enter into index
swaps to mitigate price risk. As of December 31, 2014, the Company had oil index swap contracts totaling 10,000 Bbls per day for
2015 with a price differential of $2.99 per Bbl between Cushing WTI and LLS. As of December 31, 2014, these positions had an
asset fair value of $3 million. Based on February 13, 2015 market quotes, the average forward basis differential price was $2.80 per
Bbl between the relevant quoted forward oil index prices.
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PIONEER NATURAL RESOURCES COMPANY

Quialitative Disclosures

The Company's primary market risk exposures are to changes in commodity prices and interest rates. These risks did not
change materially from December 31, 2013 to December 31, 2014.

Non-derivative financial instruments. The Company is a borrower under fixed rate debt instruments and, from time to
time, under avariable rate debt instrument that givesrise to interest rate risk. The Company's objective in borrowing under fixed
or variable rate debt isto satisfy capital requirements while minimizing the Company's costs of capital. The Company also enters
into oil and gas purchase and sal e transactions with third parties to satisfy unused pipeline capacity commitments and to diversify
aportion of the Company'sWTI oil salesto a Gulf Coast market price. See Note G of Notesto Consolidated Financial Statements
included in "Item 8. Financia Statements and Supplementary Data" for adiscussion of the Company's debt instruments.

Derivative financial instruments. The Company, from time to time, utilizes commodity price and interest rate derivative
contracts to mitigate commaodity price and interest rate risks in accordance with policies and guidelines approved by the Board.
In accordance with those policies and guidelines, the Company's executive management determines the appropriate timing and
extent of derivative transactions.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC
ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Stockholders of
Pioneer Natural Resources Company

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Pioneer Natural Resources Company (the " Company™)
as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, and the related consolidated statements of operations, comprehensive income (10ss), equity
and cash flowsfor each of thethree yearsin the period ended December 31, 2014. Thesefinancial statements are the responsibility
of the Company's management. Our responsibility isto express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on atest basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosuresin the financial statements. An audit a so includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial
position of Pioneer Natural Resources Company at December 31, 2014 and 2013, and the consolidated results of its operations

and its cash flows for each of the three yearsin the period ended December 31, 2014, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles.

Wealso haveaudited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company A ccounting Oversight Board (United States),
Pioneer Natural Resources Company's internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2014, based on criteria
established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway
Commission (2013 framework) and our report dated February 19, 2015 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

/s Ernst & Young LLP

Dallas, Texas
February 19, 2015
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PIONEER NATURAL RESOURCES COMPANY

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(in millions)

December 31,

2014 2013
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and Cash EQUIVAIENES...........ccciucuiiiciceteec ettt ettt st se bbb e tenns $ 1,025 $ 393
Accounts receivable;
THAHE, NMEL ...ttt b bt h e b e et bt b e ne b e et r e reneas 436 431
DU SR 0] 0T 11 1= SR 4 3
INCOME tAXES FECAIVADIE ...ttt b st 23 5
INVENEOTTES. ...ttt ettt bbb et b e e e bt e b e b et e et b se et e b e s b e b et e see e e 241 220
(= 072 0 T 0= =R 15 16
ASSELS NEIA FOF SAIE ..t st e e e neens — 584
Other current assets:
DEIVELIVES. ....cveiieeteieie sttt ettt st et bese et e st s e et et e be b e seebesese et et stebesenbebeseebenesaetenentas 578 76
L0111 SO STR 37 2
01 I T (0= g A= S £ 2,359 1,730
Property, plant and equipment, at cost:
Qil and gas properties, using the successful efforts method of accounting:
=0 I o] (0] 7 g 1= S 15,662 13,406
UNPrOVED PIOPEITIES ..ottt ettt b ettt st b et bbb b s b e se b e e e 159 123
Accumulated depletion, depreciation and amOortiZation.............coccvereeererernene e (5,431) (4,903)
Total property, plant and EQUIPIMENL.........ccoieiirieie et enaesre s 10,390 8,626
L0017 | S 272 274
Other property and eqQUIPMENt, NEL.........oiiiiieeeee e e b e a e e e 1,391 1,224
Other assets:
Investment in UNCONSOlidated affiliae .........cciereeiririeere e e 239 225
DS Y =SS 181 91
(@10 S 0 1= OSSPSR 94 124

$ 14,926 $ 12,294

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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PIONEER NATURAL RESOURCES COMPANY
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (continued)

(in millions)

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable:

1S =S 0= Y= o] =S
INCOME LAXES PAYBIIE......eeeeeee et s e e s re e eaesaesneenaeeennas
DEfEITEd INCOMETAXES .....ocueeei ettt sttt st sa e e re s ae e b et e saeeaeentebeeaesneensentennas
LiabilitiES held fOr SAlE.......cecuiieeeecee ettt sttt et sre s
Other current liabilities:

LONG-TEIMI AEDE ...t e ettt ae e e e e ebesbesaeaeeaesaenneneerenrenens
[T A= Y=
DEfEITEA INCOME TAXES. ......cviiecteeeecie ettt ettt ettt e e e e be st e ebeeaeebesbesbeeaeeneesbesbesbeennensestenes
OthEr [HADITTIES......c.ccveieeeiee ettt ettt s e et et et et seebesbe st eaeebestenseresbeseenis
Equity:

Common stock, $.01 par vaue; 500 million shares authorized; 152 million and 146 million
shares issued as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.......coevevevevecceecece s

Additional paid-in CaPITAL.........ccveeere e ae e
Treasury stock, at cost: 3 million shares as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.........
R E = 0= == 11 0110 RSP
Total equity attributable to common StOCKNOIAErS.........coveieciii e
Noncontrolling interest in consolidated SUDSIAIANES ..........cooveiririinrie s
TOLA EOUITY ..ttt et b e bbbkt b et
Commitments and contingencies

December 31,

2014 2013
1,197 $ 910
123 150
40 62
1 R
161 19
— 39
3 12
55 58
1,580 1,250
2,665 2,653
2 10
1,803 1,473
287 293
2 1
6,167 5,080
(171) (144)
2,583 1,665
8,581 6,602
8 13
8,589 6,615
14926 $ 12,294

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

70



PIONEER NATURAL RESOURCES COMPANY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

(in millions, except per share data)

Revenues and other income:

(O 1= I o= PSP
Sales of purchased Oil 8Nd gaS.........cvoveirreer s
INterest and OLNEr .........cc.oieiiie e
Derivative QaiNs, NEL.........ceceeieiiiiceeee et
Gain on disposition Of @SSELS, NEL .......ccccvveeeere e s

Costs and expenses:

Oil and gas ProduUCTiON..........cceieieeierise e eeens
Production and ad ValOrem taXes..........ccverereienenieieeseseese e
Depletion, depreciation and @amortization............coeeeeveenneenseieneseneseenens
Purchased Oil @nd gaS.........cciereirireeee e
Impairment of Oil and gas Properties........ccovvveveveieveeese e
Exploration and abandOnmENtS...........ccceverereereereseseeeeesee e seeeeenee e eneens
Genera and admiNISLIAtiVE. ........cvveieeeeiereeees e

Income (loss) from continuing operations before income taxes...........c.cc.c......
Income tax benefit (ProViSION) .......cccceveierieeeece e
Income (loss) from continuiNg OPEratioNS ..........cccvvveeereereresereeee e e
L oss from discontinued operations, Net Of taX ........ccoccovevrererenenense e
NEL INCOME (I0SS) ...veneeeerterieeeeete ettt sttt s ene s

Net (income) loss attributable to noncontrolling interests..........cccevevevveenee.
Net income (loss) attributable to common stockholders...........cccoovvvecvicerieniineiceens

Basic earnings per share attributable to common stockholders:

Income (10ss) from continuing OPEratioNS.........c.coeeeeererierere e
Loss from discontinued Operations............cceeveveeveiesieeieese e e
N g Te e o (0 S

Diluted earnings per share attributable to common stockhol ders:

Income (10ss) from continuing OPEratioNS.........c..coeeeeerererere e
Loss from discontinued Operations............cceeveveeveseseeieese s s
N oo o (0 S

Weighted average shares outstanding:

Amounts attributable to common stockholders:

Income (10ss) from continUING OPEratioNS.........ccorueeririererieeresee e
Loss from discontinued operations, Net Of taX..........ccccevereerieiennieneneieeen
N oo g = (0SS S

Year Ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012
3599 $ 3088 $ 2512
726 334 122

9 17 1)
712 4 330

9 209 46
5,055 3,652 3,000
693 583 532
220 192 169
1,047 889 689
703 336 120
— 1,495 —
177 97 97
333 296 244
12 12 8
184 184 204
89 137 114
3,458 4,226 2,177
1,597 (574) 832
(556) 213 (288)
1,041 (361) 544
(111) (438) (301)
930 (799) 243
— (39) (51)
930 $  (838) $ 192
717 $ (294 $ 3.99
(0.77) (3.22) (2.45)
640 $ (6.16) $ 154
715 $ (294 $ 3.88
(0.77) (3.22) (2.38)
638 $ (6.16) $ 1.50
144 136 123
T44 136 126
1041 $  (400) $ 493
(111) (438) (301)
930 $  (838) $ 192

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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PIONEER NATURAL RESOURCES COMPANY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)
(in millions)

Year Ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012
NEL INCOME (I0SS) ..vvveviieteiesictee ettt sttt st re et e et ebeseebene e $ 930 $ (799) $ 243
Other comprehensive activity:
Net hedge losses included in continuing OPErations...........ccccoevereeeererereeeereseeseenens — — 5
INCOME tAX DENEFIL ... e e — — 2
Other coOmPreneNSIVE 8CHIVITY.......cccveeeiere e — — 3
Comprehensive iNCOME (I0SS) .....cviureiririiirieieeriee et 930 (799) 246
Net (income) loss attributable to noncontrolling interests.........ooeeeererecneieneenens — (39 (51
Comprehensive income (loss) attributable to common stockholders........................ $ 930 $ (838) $ 195

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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PIONEER NATURAL RESOURCES COMPANY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(in millions)

Year Ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012
Cash flows from operating activities:
NEL INCOME (I0SS) ....evveurneerereririeeeieiee st st se st sese et sneesenese e sesanaenas $ 930 $ (799) $ 243
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash provided by operating
activities:
Depletion, depreciation and amortization ............cccceveeeieeiesesc e 1,047 889 689
Impairment of Oil and gas ProPEries.........cccuverrrirrieienree e — 1,495 —
Impairment of inventory and other property and equipment ............ccccoevveeeceennns 8 62 6
Exploration expenses, including dry hOles..........cooevreiinneinnennereeseeeee 90 21 31
Deferred INCOME tAXES........oci ettt st e e et reennenens 552 (224) 284
Gain on disposition Of @SSELS, NEL.........ccovreerriiree e 9) (209) (46)
Accretion of discount on asset retirement obligations..........cccccevevcecescceneeene, 12 12 8
DisCONtINUEd OPEILIONS. ......civeviirieiiriieerie ettt 251 633 520
1S oS S o< = TS 17 17 36
Derivative related aCtiVIty ... (609) 164 69
Amortization of stock-based COMPENSALION ..........ccevvverieiece e 84 71 63
Amortization of deferred reVENUE...........covo v — — (42)
L0 111 TSRS 34 (6) (47)
Change in operating assets and liabilities
ACCOUNES reCEIVADIE, NEL ... e (29) (123) (28)
INCOME taXES FECAIVADIE ... (18) 3 (6)
T 12 010 =SSP (37) (39) 33
Prepaid EXPENSES ..ot 3 Q 1
Other CUMTENT BSSELS.......evieeeierie ettt sttt st b et b e sbe e e ene 1 4 14
ACCOUNES PAYADIE ...t 104 209 46
INLErESt PAYADIE ..o s (22 (6) 11
INCOME tAXES PAYADIE ... 1 — (20
Other current lHabilitiES.........ccveve i e (38) (27) (38)
Net cash provided by operating actiVities.........cooeeveirnenennenseesee e 2,366 2,146 1,837
Cash flows from investing activities:
Proceeds from disposition of assets, net of cash sold.........cccooveiinicinciniice 877 711 96
Payments for acquisition, net of cash acquUIred ...........ccceeveceveiecieceece e, — — (297)
Distribution from unconsolidated subsidiary...........ccccoevenrrienneinneres e — 25 —
Additionsto 0il and gas Properties........ccveceeveiececeece s (3,243) (2,639) (2,758)
Additions to other assets and other property and equipment, Net.........c.cccoeveeernnnen. (333 (237) (297)
Net cash used in iNVESting aCtiVItieS ........ccccecvcecceeieceeeceese e (2,699) (2,140) (3,256)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Borrowings under long-term debt...........ccooeiiiiiecie e 523 467 1,777
Principa payments on 1ong-term debt............coevrrenneiinneireee e (523) (1,547) (612)
Proceeds from issuance of common stock, net of issuance CostS.........ouvreerernnennns 980 1,281 —
Distributions to NoNCONtrolliNg INLErESS ......c.couevrereririeerre e 1) (36) (36)
Payments of other [1abilitieS ........ccvveeeee e — (@] D
Exercise of long-term incentive plan stock options and employee stock purchases 13 10 7
Purchase Of treasury StOCK .......c.coviiieeieic e e (34) (20) (63)
Excess tax benefits from stock-based payment arrangements...........ccooeeenereenenen 19 18 58
Payment of finanCiNg fEES ......cvee e — — 9
DiVIAeNdS PAIT......c.cieeveeiieetei ittt sttt (12) (12) (10)
Net cash provided by financing activitieS..........ccccooeieei e, 965 158 1,111
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equIvAlENtS..........ccoeeereinnecncecneee 632 164 (308)
Cash and cash equivaents, beginning of period...........cccoeevieveie e, 393 229 537
Cash and cash equivalents, end Of PEriod ..........cerrerirrerreereere s $ 1025 $ 393 % 229

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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NOTE A. Organization and Nature of Operations

Pioneer Natural Resources Company ("Pioneer” or the "Company") is a Delaware corporation whose common stock is
listed and traded on the New York Stock Exchange. The Company is alarge independent oil and gas exploration and production
company in the United States, with operations primarily in the Permian Basin in West Texas, the Eagle Ford Shale play in South
Texas, the Raton field in southeastern Colorado and the West Panhandle field in the Texas Panhandle. The Company's objective
isto maximize shareholder investment returns by maintaining financial flexibility, capital allocation discipline and enhancing net
asset value through accretive drilling programs, joint ventures and acquisitions.

NOTE B. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Principles of consolidation. The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its wholly-
owned and mgjority-owned subsidiaries since their acquisition or formation. All material intercompany bal ances and transactions
have been eliminated.

Certain reclassifications have been madeto the 2013 and 2012 financial statement and footnote amountsin order to conform
them to the 2014 presentations.

Use of estimates in the preparation of financial statements. Preparation of the accompanying consolidated financial
statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles in the United States ("GAAP") requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting periods.
Depletion of oil and gaspropertiesandimpairment of goodwill and proved and unproved oil and gasproperties, in part, isdetermined
using estimates of proved, probable and possible oil and gas reserves. There are numerous uncertaintiesinherent in the estimation
of quantities of proved, probable and possible reserves and in the projection of future rates of production and the timing of
development expenditures. Similarly, evaluations for impairment of proved and unproved oil and gas properties are subject to
numerous uncertainties including, among others, estimates of future recoverable reserves and commaodity price outlooks. Actual
results could differ from the estimates and assumptions utilized.

Cash and cash equivalents. The Company's cash and cash equivalents include depository accounts held by banks and
marketabl e securities with origina issuance maturities of 90 days or less.

Accounts receivable. As of December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Company had accounts receivable — trade, net of allowances
for bad debts, of $436 million and $431 million, respectively. The Company's accounts receivable — trade are primarily comprised
of oil and gas salesreceivables, joint interest receivables and other receivables for which the Company does not require collateral
security.

Asof both December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Company's allowances for doubtful accountstotaled $1 million. The Company
establishesallowancesfor bad debtsequal to the estimabl e portions of accountsreceivablefor which failureto collect isconsidered
probable. The Company estimates the portions of joint interest receivables for which failure to collect is probable based on
percentages of joint interest receivables that are past due. The Company estimates the portions of other receivables for which
failure to collect is probable based on the relevant facts and circumstances surrounding the receivable. Allowances for doubtful
accountsarerecorded asreductionsto the carrying val ues of the receivablesincluded in the Company's consolidated balance sheets
and as charges to other expense in the consolidated statements of operations in the accounting periods during which failure to
collect an estimable portion is determined to be probable.

Inventories. The Company'sinventories consist of materials, supplies and commodities. The Company's materials and
suppliesinventory is primarily comprised of oil and gas drilling or repair items such as tubing, casing, proppant used to fracture-
stimulate oil and gaswells, chemicals, operating supplies and ordinary maintenance materialsand parts. The materialsand supplies
inventory isprimarily acquired for usein futuredrilling operations or repair operationsandis carried at thelower of cost or market,
on afirst-in, first-out cost basis. Vauation allowances for materials and supplies inventories are recorded as reductions to the
carrying values of the materials and supplies inventories in the Company's consolidated balance sheets and as charges to other
expense in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations.

Commodity inventories are carried at the lower of cost or market, on afirst-in, first-out basis. The Company's commodity
inventories consist of ail, natural gasliquids ("NGLs") and gas volumes held in storage or as lin€fill in pipelines. Any valuation
allowances of commaodity inventories are recorded as reductions to the carrying values of the commodity inventoriesincluded in
the Company's consolidated balance sheets and as charges to other expense in the consolidated statements of operations.
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The following table presents the Company's materials and supplies and commoadity inventories as of December 31, 2014
and 2013:

As of December 31,

2014 2013
(in millions)
Materials and SUPPHES (B) ...coveveeeieereieicie ettt ettt ettt e bbbt se et be st et sn et e aens $ 223 % 211
COMMOUITIES ...ttt sttt sttt st s et et et b e se e b e st se et et st ebeseebeneneebenensete e 18 13
Less: Noncurrent materials and SUPPHES (1) ....cveveveeeeeieie e — (4

$ 241 % 220

(@  Asof December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Company's materials and supplies inventories were net of valuation allowances of
$22 million and $32 million, respectively. See Note D for additional information regarding inventory impairments.
(b)  Included in other noncurrent assets in the Company's accompanying consolidated balance sheet.

Oil and gas properties. The Company utilizes the successful efforts method of accounting for its oil and gas properties.
Under this method, all costs associated with productive wells and nonproductive development wells are capitalized while
nonproductive exploration costs and geological and geophysical expenditures are expensed. The Company capitalizesinterest on
expenditures for significant development projects, generally when the underlying project is sanctioned, until such projects are
ready for their intended use.

The Company does not carry the costs of drilling an exploratory well asan asset in its consolidated bal ance sheetsfollowing
the completion of drilling unless both of the following conditions are met:

(i) Thewell hasfound a sufficient quantity of reservesto justify its completion as a producing well.
(if) The Company is making sufficient progress assessing the reserves and the economic and operating viability of the
project.

Dueto the capital intensive nature and the geographical |ocation of certain projects, it may take an extended period of time
toevaluatethefuture potential of an exploration project and theeconomi csassoci ated with making adetermination onitscommercial
viability. In these instances, the project's feasibility is not contingent upon price improvements or advances in technology, but
rather the Company's ongoing efforts and expenditures related to accurately predicting the hydrocarbon recoverability based on
well information, gaining access to other companies production data in the area, transportation or processing facilities and/or
getting partner approval to drill additional appraisal wells. These activities are ongoing and are being pursued constantly.
Consequently, the Company's assessment of suspended exploratory well costsis continuous until a decision can be made that the
project has found sufficient proved reserves to sanction the project or is noncommercial and is charged to exploration and
abandonments expense. See Note F for additional information regarding the Company's suspended exploratory well costs.

The Company ownsinterestsin six gas processing plants and eight treating facilities. The Company is the operator of one
of the gas processing plants and all eight of the treating facilities. The Company's ownership interests in the gas processing plants
and treating facilities are primarily to accommodate handling the Company's gas production and thus are considered a component
of the capital and operating costs of the respective fields that they service. To the extent that there is excess capacity at aplant or
treating facility, the Company attemptsto processthird party gas volumesfor afeeto keep the plant or treating facility at capacity.
All revenues and expenses derived from third party gas volumes processed through the plants and treating facilities are reported
as components of oil and gas production costs. Third party revenues generated from the processing plants and treating facilities
in continuing operations for the years ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012 were $56 million, $53 million and $31 million,
respectively. Third party expenses attributabl e to the processing plants and treating facilities in continuing operations for the same
respective periods were $24 million, $21 million and $19 million. The capitalized costs of the plants and treating facilities are
included in proved oil and gas properties and are depleted using the unit-of-production method along with the other capitalized
costs of the field that they service.

The capitalized costs of proved properties are depl eted using the unit-of-production method based on proved reserves. Costs
of significant nonproducing properties, wellsin the process of being drilled and devel opment projects are excluded from depletion
until the related project is completed and proved reserves are established or, if unsuccessful, impairment is determined.
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Proceeds from the sales of individual properties and the capitalized costs of individual properties sold or abandoned are
credited and charged, respectively, to accumul ated depletion, depreciation and amortization, if doing so does not materially impact
the depletion rate of an amortization base. Generally, no gain or lossisrecognized until an entireamortization baseissold. However,
gain or lossisrecognized from the sale of lessthan an entire amortization base if the disposition is significant enough to materially
impact the depletion rate of the remaining properties in the amortization base.

The Company performs assessments of its long-lived assets to be held and used, including proved oil and gas properties
accounted for under the successful efforts method of accounting, whenever events or circumstancesindicate that the carrying value
of those assets may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is indicated if the sum of the expected future cash flowsis less than
the carrying amount of the assets. In these circumstances, the Company recognizes an impairment loss for the amount by which
the carrying amount of the assets exceeds the estimated fair value of the assets. See Note D for additional information regarding
the Company's impairment of proved oil and gas properties.

Unproved oil and gas properties are periodically assessed for impairment on a project-by-project basis. These impairment
assessments are affected by the results of exploration activities, commodity price outlooks, planned future sales or expirations of
all or aportion of such projects. If the estimated future net cash flows attributable to such projects are not expected to be sufficient
to fully recover the costs invested in each project, the Company will recognize an impairment loss at that time.

Goodwill. During 2004, the Company recorded goodwill associated with abusi ness combination, which represents the cost
of an acquired entity over the net amounts assigned to assets acquired and liabilitiesassumed. 1n accordance with GAAP, goodwill
is not amortized to earnings, but is assessed for impairment whenever events or circumstances indicate that impairment of the
carrying value of goodwill islikely, but no less often than annually. If the carrying value of goodwill is determined to beimpaired,
itisreduced for theimpaired value with a corresponding charge to earningsin the period in which it is determined to be impaired.
During the third quarter of 2014, the Company performed its annual qualitative assessment of goodwill to determine whether it
was more likely than not that the fair value of the Company’s reporting unit was less than its carrying amount as a basis for
determining whether it was necessary to perform the two-step goodwill impairment test. The Company reeval uated this assessment
during the fourth quarter of 2014 due to reductionsin (i) management's longer-term commodity price outlooks (*Management's
Price Outlooks") and (ii) the Company's common stock price. Based upon the results of the assessments, the Company determined
that it was not likely that the Company's goodwill was impaired.

The Company reduced the carrying value of goodwill by $2 million and $24 million during the years ended December 31,
2014 and 2013, respectively, reflecting the portion of the Company's goodwill related to assets sold or included in assets held for
sale. During 2014, the reduction of goodwill primarily reflected the Company's goodwill related to the Hugoton field assets sold
in September 2014, while the 2013 reduction was primarily associated with the sale of 40 percent of Pioneer'sinterest in 207,000
net acres leased by the Company in the horizontal Wolfcamp Shale play in the southern portion of the Spraberry field in West
Texas, and the planned sales of the Company's Alaska subsidiary and Barnett Shale net assets that were subsequently completed
during 2014. See Note C for additional information regarding the Company's divestitures.
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Other property and equipment, net. Other property and equipment is recorded at cost. At December 31, 2014 and 2013,
respectively, the net carrying value of other property and equipment consisted of the following:

As of December 31,

2014 (a) 2013 (a)
(in millions)
Proved and unproved sand Properties (D) .......cooeoeeeeeiere e $ 469 $ 451
Land and BUITAINGS........couoie ettt e re e et st ebeeae e e e besbeeneeneas 440 345
EQUIPMENT QN0 TGS (C) 1vrveeietiitieieeste ettt ettt sttt s e e be b e sresaeetesbesbesaeeneesbesreeneeneas 348 313
Transportation EQUIPIMENT .........cceieiieeeeeste e ste et e see s e teete e e e sre e sreeaeeseestesbesaeesessesresseessenseseessessennes 35 41
FUMNITUIE @NO FIXTUIES.....ccveee ettt sttt sttt 70 48
L easehOld iMPIrOVEMENES ......c.cciiiiieeicies ettt sttt st e e e bt e e b e besae e ene st e e enenns 29 26

$ 1391 $ 1,224

(@ At December 31, 2014 and 2013, other property and equipment was net of accumulated depreciation of $563 million and
$458 million, respectively.

(b)  Includes sand mines, facilities and unproved leaseholds that primarily provide the Company and other unrelated customers
with proppant used in the fracture stimulation of oil and gas wells.

(©) Includeswell servicing rigs and equipment and fracture stimulation equipment including assets owned by subsidiaries that
provide pumping and well services on Company-operated properties. Asof December 31, 2014, the Company owned eight
fracture stimulation fleets and other ailfield services equipment, including pulling units, fracture stimulation tanks, water
transport trucks, hot oilers, blowout preventers, construction equipment and fishing tools.

The primary purposes of the Company's sand mines and pumping and well services operations are to accommodate the
Company'sdrilling and producing operations by increasing the availability of supplies, equipment and services, rather than being
dependent on third-party availability, and to contain associated costs. All intercompany gains or losses of the Company's sand
mines and pumping and well services operations are eliminated.

Earningsfrom sales of proppant to third-party customers and from providing pumping and well servicesto working interest
owners in Company-operated properties are included in interest and other income in the accompanying consolidated statements
of operations.

The capitalized costs of proved sand properties are depleted using the unit-of-production method based on proved sand
reserves. Equipment items are generally depreciated by individual component on a straight line basis over their economic useful
lives, which are generally from two to 12 years. L easehold improvements are amortized over the lesser of their economic useful
lives or the underlying terms of the associated |eases.

The Company evaluates other property and equipment for potential impairment whenever indicators of impairment are
present. Circumstances that could indicate potential impairment include: significant adverse changes in industry trends and the
economic outlook; legal actions; regulatory changes; and significant declines in utilization rates or oil and gas prices. If it is
determined that other property and equipment is potentially impaired, the Company performs an impairment evaluation by
estimating the future undiscounted net cash flow from the use and eventual disposition of other property and equipment grouped
at the lowest level that cash flows can be identified. If the sum of the future undiscounted net cash flows is less than the net book
value of the property, an impairment loss is recognized for the excess, if any, of the assets' net book value over its estimated fair
value.

Investment in unconsolidated affiliate. During 2010, the Company formed EFS Midstream LLC ("EFS Midstream”) to
own and operate gas and liquids gathering, treating and transportation assetsin the Eagle Ford Shale play in South Texas. During
June 2010, the Company sold a 49.9 percent member interest in EFS Midstream to an unaffiliated third party for $46 million of
cash proceeds. Associated therewith, the Company recorded a deferred gain that is being amortized as a reduction in production
costs over a 20 year period, representing the term of a continuing commitment of Pioneer to deliver production volumes through
EFS Midstream handling and gathering facilities. As of December 31, 2014, the deferred gain totaled $39 million and isincluded
in other current and noncurrent liabilities in the Company's accompanying consolidated balance sheet.

79



PIONEER NATURAL RESOURCES COMPANY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2014, 2013, and 2012

The Company does not have control of EFS Midstream. Consequently, the Company accounts for this investment under
the equity method of accounting for investmentsin unconsolidated affiliates. Under the equity method, the Company'sinvestment
in unconsolidated affiliates isincreased for investments made and the investor's share of the investee's net income, and decreased
for distributions received, the carrying value of member interests sold and the investor's share of the investee's net losses.

The Company's equity interest in the net income or loss of EFS Midstream is recorded in interest and other income, net of
eliminations of the profit associated with gathering, treating and transportation fees charged to the Company by EFS Midstream,
in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations. See Note M for the Company's equity interest in the net income of
EFS Midstream for the years ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012.

During November 2014, the Company announced that it is pursuing the divestment of its 50.1 percent share of EFS
Midstream. The Company is marketing its equity investment in EFS Midstream and no assurance can be given that a sale will be
completed in accordance with the Company's plans or on terms and at a price acceptabl e to the Company.

Asset retirement obligations. The Company records a liability for the fair value of an asset retirement obligation in the
periodinwhichitisincurredif areasonableestimate of fair value can bemade. Asset retirement obligationsare generally capitalized
as part of the carrying value of the long-lived asset to which it relates. Conditional asset retirement obligations meet the definition
of liabilities and are recognized when incurred if their fair values can be reasonably estimated.

The Company records the current and noncurrent portions of asset retirement obligations in other current liabilities and
other liabilities, respectively, in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets and expenditures are classified as cash used in
operating activities in the accompanying consolidated statements of cash flows. See Note | for additional information about the
Company's asset retirement obligations.

Treasury stock. Treasury stock purchases are recorded at cost. Upon reissuance, the cost of treasury shares held is reduced
by the average purchase price per share of the aggregate treasury shares held.

Issuance of common stock. In November 2014 and February 2013, the Company issued 5.75 million shares and 10.35
million shares of its common stock, respectively, and realized cash proceeds of $980 million and $1.3 billion, respectively, net of
associated underwriting and offering expenses.

Noncontrolling interest in consolidated subsidiaries. The Company ownsthemajority interestsin certain subsidiarieswith
operationsin the United States. Prior to December 17, 2013, the Company owned a 0.1 percent general partner interest and a52.4
percent limited partner interest in Pioneer Southwest Energy Partners L.P. ("Pioneer Southwest") and consolidated the financial
position, results of operations and cash flows of Pioneer Southwest with those of Pioneer. Pioneer Southwest owned proved and
unproved oil and gas propertiesin the Spraberry field in the Permian Basin of West Texas. On December 17, 2013, the holders of
amajority of the outstanding common units of Pioneer Southwest approved an amended agreement and plan of merger, pursuant
towhich (i) al of the then outstanding common units of Pioneer Southwest were canceled and converted into the right to receive
0.2325 of ashare of common stock of the Company and (i) Pioneer Southwest became awholly-owned subsidiary of the Company.
The changes in the Company's ownership of Pioneer Southwest were accounted for by eliminating the noncontrolling interest
attributable to Pioneer Southwest. See Note C for additional information about Pioneer Southwest and the amended agreement
and plan of merger.

Noncontrolling interests in the net assets of consolidated subsidiaries totaled $8 million and $13 million as of December
31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. For the year ended December 31, 2014, the Company recorded anominal net loss attributable to
the noncontrolling interests, as compared to $39 million and $51 million of net income attributable to the noncontrolling interests
for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively. The decrease in income attributable to noncontrolling interests
for theyear ended December 31, 2014, as compared to 2013 and 2012, isdue to the Company's acquisition of all of the outstanding
common units of Pioneer Southwest not owned by the Company in December 2013.
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In accordance with GAAP, the Company recordstransfers of any gains or losses, net of taxes, from noncontrolling interests
in consolidated subsidiaries to additional paid in capital proportionate to the ownership after giving effect to the purchase or sadle
of common units. The following table presents the Company's net income or loss attributable to common stockholders adjusted
for changes in equity as aresult of transactions that changed the Company's ownership interest in Pioneer Southwest:

Year Ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012
(in millions)
Net income (loss) attributable to common stockholders...........coveveeeiiceeeccieicee, $ 930 $ (838 $ 192
Transfers from the noncontrolling interest in consolidated subsidiaries:
Decrease in additional paid-in capital for deferred taxes recognized attributable
to Pioneer Southwest's 2008 initial public offering of 9.5 million common units — — (49
Increase in additional paid-in capital from Pioneer Southwest merger .................... — 169 —
Increase in additional paid-in capital from deferred taxes recognized attributable
t0 PioNeer SOUtWESE MENQES .......ccveieeeeiiecieeeec et s s — 200 —
Decrease in additiona paid-in capital from Pioneer Southwest merger transaction
COSES....eviteeteueete st et ete et et et et e s be st et ebe et e e ebeebesbe st ebesheasebeebesbensenesbeaseneebesbensenesaesaennateas D 4 —
Net increase (decrease) in equity from transactions with noncontrolling interests.. (@0} 365 (49
Net income (loss) attributable to common stockholders and changes in equity from
transactions with NoNcoNtrolling iNtErestS.........covveveeeeeveveveveeceeeee e $ 929 $ 473) $ 143

Revenue recognition. The Company recogni zesrevenuewhenitisrealized or realizableand earned. Revenuesareconsidered
realized or realizable and earned when: (i) persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists, (ii) delivery has occurred or services
have been rendered, (iii) the seller's price to the buyer is fixed or determinable and (iv) collectability is reasonably assured.

The Company uses the entitlements method of accounting for oil, NGLs and gas revenues. Sales proceeds in excess of the
Company's entitlement are included in other liabilities and the Company's share of salestaken by othersisincluded in other assets
in the accompanying consolidated bal ance sheets. The Company had no material oil, NGL or gas entitlement assets or liabilities
as of December 31, 2014 or 2013.

The Company enters into purchase transactions with third parties and separate sal e transactions with third parties to satisfy
unused pipeline capacity commitments and to diversify a portion of the Company's WTI oil salesto a Gulf Coast market price.
Revenues and expenses from these transactions are presented on agross basis as the Company actsasa principal in the transaction
by assuming the risk and rewards of ownership, including credit risk, of the commaodities purchased and assuming responsibility
todeliver thecommoditiessold. Deficiency paymentson excess pipelinecapacity areincludedin other expenseintheaccompanying
consolidated statements of operations. See Note N for further information on transportation commitment charges.

Derivatives. All derivatives are recorded in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets at estimated fair value. Effective
February 1, 2009, the Company discontinued hedge accounting on al of its then-existing hedge contracts. The effective portions
of the discontinued deferred hedges as of February 1, 2009 were included in accumulated other comprehensive income (10ss)
("AOCI - Hedging") and were transferred to earnings during the same periods in which the forecasted hedged transactions were
recognized in the Company's earnings. During 2012, the remaining AOCI - Hedging losses were transferred to earnings. Since
discontinuing hedge accounting, the Company has recognized all changes in the fair values of its derivative contracts as gains or
losses in the earnings of the periods in which they occur.

TheCompany classifiesthefair valueamountsof derivative assetsand liabilitiesexecuted under master netting arrangements
as net current or noncurrent derivative assets or net current or noncurrent derivative liabilities, whichever the case may be, by
commaodity and counterparty. Net derivative asset values are determined, in part, by utilization of the derivative counterparties
credit-adjusted risk-free rate curves and net derivative liabilities are determined, in part, by utilization of the Company's credit-
adjusted risk-free rate curve. The credit-adjusted risk-free rate curves for the Company and the counterparties are based on their
independent market-quoted credit default swap rate curves plus the United States Treasury Bill yield curve as of the valuation
date. See Note E for additional information about the Company's derivative instruments.
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Environmental. The Company'senvironmental expendituresare expensed or capitalized depending ontheir futureeconomic
benefit. Expenditures that relate to an existing condition caused by past operations and that have no future economic benefitsare
expensed. Expenditures that extend the life of the related property or mitigate or prevent future environmental contamination are
capitalized. Liabilities for expenditures that will not qualify for capitalization are recorded when environmental assessment and/
or remediation is probable and the costs can be reasonably estimated. Such liabilities are undiscounted unless the timing of cash
payments for the liability isfixed or reliably determinable. Environmental liabilities normally involve estimates that are subject
to revision until settlement occurs.

Stock-based compensation. Stock-based compensation expense is being recognized on restricted stock, restricted stock
units, performance unitsand stock option awardsthat are expected to be settled in the Company's common stock ("Equity Awards")
in the Company's financial statements on a straight line basis over the awards vesting periods based on their fair values on the
dates of grant or modification, as applicable. Stock-based compensation awards generally vest over a period of three years. The
amount of stock-based compensation expense recognized at any date is approximately equal to the ratable portion of the grant
date value of the award that is vested at that date.

Stock-based compensation liability awards ("Liability Awards') are restricted stock awards that are expected to be settled
in cash on their vesting dates, rather than in common stock. Liability Awards are recorded as accounts payable—affiliates based
on the vested portion of the fair value of the awards on the balance sheet date. The fair values of Liability Awards are updated at
each balance sheet date and changesin the fair values of the vested portions of the awards are recorded as increases or decreases
to stock-based compensation expense.

The Company utilizes (i) the Black-Scholes option pricing model to measure the fair value of stock options, (ii) the prior
day's closing stock price on the date of grant for the fair value of Equity Awards and Liability Awards and (iii) the Monte Carlo
simulation method for the fair value of performance unit awards.

Segments. Operating segments are defined as components of an enterprise that (i) engage in activities from which it may
earn revenues and incur expenses (ii) for which separate operational financial information is available and is regularly evaluated
by the chief operating decision maker for the purpose of allocating resources and assessing performance.

Based upon how the Company is organized and managed, the Company has only one reportabl e operating segment, which
isoil and gas exploration and production. The Company considers its vertical integration services as ancillary to its oil and gas
exploration and producing activities and manages these servicesto support such activities. In addition, the Company hasasingle,
company-wide management team that allocates capital resources to maximize profitability and measures financial performance
asasingle enterprise.

Assets held for sale and discontinued operations. On the date at which the Company meets all the held for sale criteria,
the Company discontinues the recording of depletion and depreciation of the assets or asset group to be sold and reclassifies the
assets and related liabilities to be sold as held for sale on the accompanying consolidated balance sheets. The assets and liaghilities
are measured at the lower of their carrying amount or estimated fair value less cost to sell.

In addition, after determining that held for sale criteria has been met, the Company considers whether the assets held for
sale meet the criteriato be considered discontinued operations. |f the assets held for sale are considered discontinued operations,
the Company classifies the results of operations from the assets held for sale asincome or loss from discontinued operations, net
of tax in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations for the current period and all prior periods. See Note C for
additional information about the Company's divestitures.

New accounting pronouncements. In February 2015, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued
Accounting Standards Update ("ASU") 2015-02, "Consolidation (Topic 810): Amendments to the Consolidation Analysis.” ASU
2015-02 affectsreporting entities that are required to eval uate whether they should consolidate certain legal entities. ASU 2015-02
is effective for periods beginning after December 15, 2015 with early adoption permitted. The Company is currently evaluating
the new guidance and has not determined the impact this standard may have on its financial statements.

In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU 2014-09, "Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606)," which supersedes
the revenue recognition requirementsin Accounting Standards Codification ("ASC") Topic 605, "Revenue Recognition," and most
industry-specific guidance. ASU 2014-09 is based on the principle that revenue is recognized to depict the transfer of goods or
servicesto customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those
goods or services. ASU 2014-09 also requires additional disclosure about the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue
and cash flows arising from customer contracts. ASU 2014-09 appliesto all contracts with customers except those that are within
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the scope of other topicsin the FASB ASC. The new guidance is effective for annual reporting periods beginning after December
15, 2016 for public companies. Early adoption is not permitted. Entities have the option of using either a full retrospective or
modified approach to adopt ASU 2014-09. The Company is currently evaluating the new guidance and has not determined the
impact this standard may have on its financial statements or decided upon the method of adoption.

In April 2014, the FASB issued ASU 2014-08, "Presentation of Financial Statements (Topic 205) and Property, Plant, and
Equipment (Topic 360): Reporting Discontinued Operations and Disclosures of Disposals of Components of an Entity." ASU
2014-08 prospectively changes the criteriafor reporting discontinued operations while enhancing disclosures around disposal s of
assetswhether or not the disposal meetsthe definition of adiscontinued operation. ASU 2014-08 iseffectivefor annual and interim
periods beginning after December 31, 2014 with early adoption permitted but only for disposals that have not been reported in
financial statementspreviously issued. Theimpact of thisguidance onthe Company'sconsolidated financial statementswill depend
onthesize and nature of the Company's disposal transactionsin the future, which the Company cannot accurately predict. Severa
of the Company's past dispositions that were treated as discontinued operations may not have been classified as such had the new
guidance been in effect.

NOTE C. Acquisitions and Divestitures
Divestitures Recorded in Continuing Operations

The Company recorded net gains on the disposition of assetsin continuing operations of $9 million, $209 million and $46
million during theyearsended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012, respectively. Thefollowing describesthe significant divestitures
included in continuing operations:

e \ertical drilling rigs. During December 2013, the Company committed to aplan to sell the Company's mgjority interest
in Sendero Drilling Company, LLC ("Sendero") to Sendero's minority interest owner. At December 31, 2013, the assets
and liahilities of Sendero were classified as held for sale at their estimated fair value. In March 2014, the Company
completed the sale of Sendero for cash proceedsof $31 million . Aspart of the sales agreement, the Company committed
to lease from Sendero 12 vertical rigs through December 31, 2015 and eight vertical rigs in 2016. See Note D for
information about impairment charges related to Sendero.

e Permian Basin. During February 2014, the Company completed the sale of proved and unproved propertiesin Gaines
and Dawson counties in the Spraberry field in West Texas for cash proceeds of $72 million, which resulted in again
of $2 million on the unproved property sold.

e Southern Wolfcamp. In January 2013, the Company signed an agreement with Sinochem Petroleum USA LLC
("Sinochem™) to sell 40 percent of Pioneer's interest in 207,000 net acres leased by the Company in the horizontal
Wolfcamp Shale play in the southern portion of the Spraberry field in West Texasfor total consideration of $1.8 billion.
In May 2013, the Company completed the sale for cash proceeds of $624 million, which resulted in a gain of $181
million related to the unproved property interests conveyed to Sinochem. Sinochemispaying theremaining $1.2 billion
of the transaction price by carrying 75 percent of Pioneer's portion of ongoing drilling and facilities costs attributable
to the Company's joint operations with Sinochem in the southern portion of the horizontal Wolfcamp Shale play. At
December 31, 2014, the unused carry balance totaled $575 million.

¢ West Panhandle. During thefirst quarter of 2013, the Company completed asale of itsinterest in unproved oil and gas
properties adjacent to the Company's West Panhandle field operations for net cash proceeds of $38 million, which
resulted in again of $22 million.

e Eagle Ford Shale. In January 2012, the Company sold a portion of its interest in an unproved oil and gas property in
the Eagle Ford Shale play to unaffiliated third parties for cash proceeds of $55 million, which resulted in again of $43
million.

e Other. During 2014, 2013 and 2012, the Company sold other proved and unproved properties, inventory and other
property and equipment and recorded net gains of $4 million, $5 million and $3 million, respectively.

Divestitures Recorded in Discontinued Operations
The Company has reflected its Hugoton, Barnett Shale, Pioneer Alaska and Pioneer South Africa results of operations as

discontinued operations in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations.

83



PIONEER NATURAL RESOURCES COMPANY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2014, 2013, and 2012

Hugoton. In September 2014, the Company completed the sale of its net assets in the Hugoton field in southwest Kansas
for cash proceeds of $328 million, including normal closing adjustments. See Note D for information about impairment charges
on the Hugoton assets.

Barnett Shale. During thefourth quarter of 2013, the Company committed to aplan to divest of its net assetsin the Barnett
Shalefield in North Texas. In September 2014, the Company completed the sale of its Barnett Shale net assets for cash proceeds
of $150 million, including normal closing adjustments. See Note D for information about impairment charges on the Barnett
Shaleassets. Alsoincluded in discontinued operationsin 2013 isthe sale of the Company'sinterest in certain proved and unproved
oil and gas propertiesin the Barnett Shale field for net cash proceeds of $34 million, which resulted in again of $9 million on the
unproved properties sold.

Alaska. During the fourth quarter of 2013, the Company committed to a plan to sell 100 percent of the capital stock in
Pioneer'sAlaskasubsidiary ("Pioneer Alaska'). InApril 2014, the Company compl eted the sal e of Pioneer Alaskafor cash proceeds
of $267 million, including normal closing and other adjustments. SeeNote D for information about impairment charges on Pioneer
Alaska. Therecasting of Pioneer Alaska resultsto income (loss) from discontinued operationsincludes the sale of the Company's
interest in the Cosmopolitan Unit in the Cook Inlet of Alaska in August 2012 for cash proceeds of $10 million, which, together
with certain Company obligations assumed by the purchasers, resulted in again of $13 million.

South Africa. During the first quarter of 2012, the Company agreed to sell its net assets in South Africa (" Pioneer South
Africa"), effective January 1, 2012, for $60 million of cash proceeds before normal closing and other adjustments, and the buyer's
assumption of certain liabilities of the Company's South Africa subsidiaries. In August 2012, the Company completed the sale of
Pioneer South Africa for cash proceeds of $16 million, including normal closing adjustments for cash revenues and costs and
expenses from the effective date through the date of the sale, resulting in a gain of $29 million.
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The following table represents the components of the Company's discontinued operations for the years ended December
31, 2014, 2013 and 2012:

Year Ended December 31,
2014 2013 2012
(in millions)

Revenues and other income:

Ol BN GBS....ecviiiecciete ettt sttt bbbttt $ 198 $ 329 % 349
Interest and OtNEN (@) .....eoveeveeeeierie ettt e e e 31 38 29
Gain on disposition Of @SSELS, NEL ......ccvveeeeirereere e e 9 9 41
238 376 419

Costs and expenses:
(OT11r=1aTo W T="SJ o] {0 o 1ot (o] o 1S 60 117 107
Production and ad VAl OreM taXES..........ccueeriereerereneeeeeseseese e e e s 12 19 19
Depletion, depreciation and @amOrtiZation............oeerreireenneiesseesee e 11 122 121
Impairment of oil and gas properties (D) ..o 305 729 533
Exploration and abandOnmENtS...........cccevereneeeereseseseeseese e eee e e eseeseeseens 4 54 109
General and adMiNIStrAtiVE. .......ccevueerireeeesere e e 3 12 6
Accretion of discount on asset retirement obligations...........coveveeernirecineeene 1 1 3
OBNEN <.ttt bbbttt 13 9 3
409 1,063 901
Loss from discontinued operations before income taxes..........ooooveenrecenneneneenene (171) (687) (482)
CUITENt taX PrOVISION ...ttt sttt — (6) (20
Deferred tax DENEfit ... ..o e 60 255 191
Loss from discontinUed OPEratioNS............cceeeeeeeeeeeietereeeeee et venis $ (111) $ (438) $ (3012)

(@  Primarily comprised of Alaskan Petroleum Production Tax credits on qualifying capital expenditures.

(b)  Represents noncash impairment charges of $97 million and $539 million on Pioneer Alaska net assets during the years
ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively, noncash impairment charges of $174 million, $190 million and $533
million on the Company's net assets in the Barnett Shale field during the years ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012,
respectively, and a noncash impairment charge of $34 million on the Company's net assets in the Hugoton field during the
year ended December 31, 2014. See Note D for additional information regarding the noncash impairment charges.

Asof December 31, 2013, the carrying values of the Company's ownership in Pioneer Alaska, the Barnett Shalefield and
Sendero were included in assets and liabilities held for sale in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet and were comprised
of the following (the Company had no assets held for sale as of December 31, 2014):

December 31, 2013
(in millions)

Composition of assetsincluded in assets held for sale:

Current assets (excluding cash and cash eqUIVAIENES) .........couciieirrireee e $ 58
Property, plant and €QUIPIMENE..........coiiierere sttt a e e eb e s bt et se e e e s sb e beneenas 526
TOAl @SSELS....vvvteeeireaeie ettt bbb bbb bbb bbbttt $ 584

Composition of liabilitiesincluded in liabilities held for sdle:

CUITENE TTADIITTIES ...ttt sttt e s e s e s e e sae e sae e saeesaeesaeesaessaessanesanssanssenesanesanesanssens $ 29
(010 T= [T o T =TSPTSRO 10
LI = IR T oL L= TSRS $ 39
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Acquisitions

Affiliated Partnerships. In December 2014, the Company acquired the remaining limited partner interestsin five affiliated
partnerships for $54 million and caused the partnerships to be merged with and into a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company.

Pioneer Southwest Merger Transaction. In December 2013, the Company completed the acquisition of al of the outstanding
common units of Pioneer Southwest not already owned by the Company, through a merger of a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company into Pioneer Southwest, the result of which was that Pioneer Southwest became a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company. All of the common units outstanding as of the closing of themerger, except for the common unitsowned by the Company,
were canceled and converted into the right to receive 0.2325 of a share of common stock of the Company per common unit (the
"Conversion Ratio"). Consequently, in December 2013, the Company issued an aggregate of 3.96 million shares of its common
stock to Pioneer Southwest unitholders.

The Company subsequently caused Pioneer Southwest, its general partner and all of Pioneer Southwest's subsidiariesto be
merged with and into a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, the result of which was that all common units of Pioneer
Southwest were canceled and the Company no longer holds any common units.

Premier Silica Business Combination. In April 2012, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company acquired an industrial
sand mining business that is now named Premier SilicaLLC ("Premier Silica'). Premier Silica's primary mine operations arein
Brady, Texas. The Brady mine facilities primarily produce, process and provide sand to the Company for use as proppant in its
fracture stimulation of oil and gaswellsin Texas. Premier Silica's sand production that isin excess of the Company's sand needs
for fracture stimulation and sand production that isnot usablefor fracture stimulation is primarily sold to third partiesfor industrial
and recreational purposes. The aggregate purchase price of Premier Silicawas $297 million, including closing adjustments.

NOTE D. Fair Value Measurements

Fair valueis defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or the price paid to transfer aliability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. Fair value measurements are based upon inputs that market
participants use in pricing an asset or liability, which are characterized according to a hierarchy that prioritizes those inputs based
on the degree to which they are observable. Observable inputs represent market data obtained from independent sources, whereas
unobservableinputsreflect acompany's own market assumptions, which are used if observableinputs are not reasonably available
without undue cost and effort. The three input levels of the fair value hierarchy are as follows:

e Level 1—quoted pricesfor identical assets or liabilitiesin active markets.

e Level 2—quoted pricesfor similar assets or liabilitiesin active markets; quoted pricesfor identical or similar assets or
liabilitiesin marketsthat are not active, inputs other than quoted pricesthat are observablefor the asset or liability (e.g.
interest rates) and inputs derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data by correlation or other
means.

e Level 3—unobservableinputs for the asset or liability.

Assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis. The fair value input hierarchy level to which an asset
or liability measurement in its entirety fallsis determined based on the lowest level input that is significant to the measurement in
its entirety.
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The following tables present the Company's assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value on arecurring basis as of
December 31, 2014 and 2013 for each of the fair value hierarchy levels:

Fair Value Measurements at December 31, 2014 Using

Quoted Prices in Significant Other Significant
Active Markets for Observable Unobservable Fair Value at
Identical Assets Inputs Inputs December 31,
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) 2014
(in millions)
Assets:
Commodity derivatives.........ccoorrrrreeeenenereririnas $ — $ 759 $ — 3 759
Deferred compensation plan assets........cccceevveneeen. 70 — — 70
Total SSELS.....coe e 70 759 — 829
Liabilities:
Commodity derivatives..........ccceeeereereneeeneneienens — 2 — 2
Interest rate derivatives .........ooeeeeerereeeeeneseeee — 3 — 3
Total [1abilItIeS.....ccveeeereceeeee e — 5 — 5
Total recurring fair value measurements............... $ 70 $ 74 % — 9 824
Fair Value Measurements at December 31, 2013 Using
Quoted Prices in Significant Other Significant
Active Markets for Observable Unobservable Fair Value at
Identical Assets Inputs Inputs December 31,
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) 2013
(in millions)
Assets:
Commodity derivatives..........cccceeeeeereneeeneneneeens $ — 3 157 $ — % 157
Interest rate derivatives .........ooeeeeererecrcneseeee — 10 — 10
Deferred compensation plan assets........cccccvvveeeeen. 64 — — 64
Total @SSELS.....viive et 64 167 — 231
Liabilities:
Commodity deriVativesS.........cccveerreeernenerieennienes — 12 — 12
Interest rate derivatiVes........c.coeeeeeeeeecveccvecceeeeee e — 10 — 10
Total liabilitieS......cocveeeiececeee e — 22 — 22
Total recurring fair value measurements............... $ 64 $ 145 $ — % 209

Commodity derivatives. The Company's commodity derivativesrepresent oil, NGL and gas swap contracts, collar contracts
and collar contracts with short puts. The asset and liability measurements for the Company's commodity derivative contracts
represent Level 2 inputs in the hierarchy. The Company utilizes discounted cash flow and option-pricing models for valuing its
commodity derivatives.

The asset and liability values attributabl e to the Company's commoadity derivatives were determined based on inputs which
include(i) thecontracted notional volumes, (ii) independent active market pricequotes, (iii) theapplicabl eestimated credit-adjusted
risk-free rate yield curve and (iv) theimplied rate of volatility inherent in the collar and collar contracts with short puts, which is
based on active and independent market-quoted volatility factors.

Deferred compensation plan assets. The Company's deferred compensation plan assets represent investmentsin equity and
mutual fund securities that are actively traded on major exchanges. These investments are measured based on observable prices
on major exchanges. As of December 31, 2014 and 2013, the significant inputs to these asset exchange values represented Level
1 independent active exchange market price inputs.
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Interest rate derivatives. The Company's interest rate derivative assets and liabilities as of December 31, 2014 and 2013
represent Treasury rate swap contracts and interest rate swap contracts, respectively. The Company utilizes discounted cash flow
models for valuing its interest rate derivatives. The net derivative values attributable to the Company's interest rate derivative
contracts as of December 31, 2014 and 2013 are based on (i) the contracted notional amounts, (ii) London Interbank Offered Rate
("LIBOR") yield curves provided by counterparties and corroborated with forward active market-quoted LIBOR yield curves and
(iii) theapplicablecredit-adjusted risk-freerateyield curve. The Company'sinterest rate derivative asset and liability measurements
represent Level 2 inputsin the hierarchy priority.

Assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a nonrecurring basis. Certain assets and liabilities are measured at fair
value on a nonrecurring basis. These assets and liabilities are not measured at fair value on an ongoing basis, but are subject to
fair value adjustments in certain circumstances. These assets and liabilities can include inventory, proved and unproved oil and
gas properties and other long-lived assets that are written down to fair value when they are impaired or held for sale.

Inventories. During the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Company recognized impairment charges of $8
million and $23 million, respectively, primarily to reduce the carrying value of its excess well pipe inventory. The Company
calculated the estimated fair value of the inventory using significant Level 2 assumptions based on third-party price quotesfor the
asset in an active market. The impairment charges are included in other expense in the Company's accompanying consolidated
statements of operations.

Proved oil and gas properties. During 2013 and 2012, reductions in Management's Price Outlooks provided indications of
possibleimpairment of the Company's predominately dry gas propertiesin the Raton field in southeastern Colorado and the Barnett
Shale field in North Texas. As a result of management's assessments, during the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, the
Company recognized impairment chargesto reduce the carrying values of the Raton field and the Barnett Shalefield, respectively,
to their estimated fair values. The impairment charge associated with the Barnett Shale field is reported in loss from discontinued
operations, net of tax in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations.

The Company calculated the fair values of the Raton field and the Barnett Shale field proved properties using a discounted
cash flow model. Significant Level 3 assumptions associated with the calculation of discounted future cash flows included
Management's Price Outlooks and management's outlooks for (i) production costs, (ii) capital expenditures, (iii) production and
(iv) estimated proved reserves and risk-adjusted probable reserves. Management's Price Outlooks are devel oped based on third-
party longer-term commodity futures price outlooks as of each measurement date. The expected future net cash flows were
discounted using an annual rate of 10 percent to determine fair value.

Thefollowing table presentsthefair value and fair value adjustments (in millions) for the Company's 2013 and 2012 proved
property impairments, aswell asthe average oil price per barrel ("Bbl™) and gas price per British thermal unit ("MMBtu") utilized
in respective Management's Price Outlooks:

Year ended Fair Fair Value  Management's Price Outlooks

December 31, Value Adjustment Qil Gas
Barnett Shale.......coooeoriiiieeeeecee 2012 $ 185 $ (533) % 87.09 $ 4.78
REION ... 2013 $ 534 $ (1,495) $ 8040 $ 4.43

It isreasonably possiblethat the estimate of undiscounted future net cash flows attributable to these or other properties may
change in the future resulting in the need to impair their carrying values. The primary factors that may affect estimates of future
cash flows are (i) future adjustments, both positive and negative, to proved and appropriate risk-adjusted probable and possible
oil and gas reserves, (ii) results of future drilling activities, (iii) Management's Price Outlooks and (iv) increases or decreasesin
production and capital costs associated with these fields.
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Assets associated with divestitures. Long-lived assets that are classified as held for sale are recorded at the lower of the
asset's net carrying amount or estimated fair value less costs to sell. At December 31, 2013, the Sendero assets, Pioneer Alaska
and the Barnett Shale field assets were classified as held for sale and carried as such until their divestituresin March 2014, April
2014 and September 2014, respectively. Beginning in the third quarter of 2014, the Hugoton field assets were classified as held
for sale until their divestiturein September 2014. At December 31, 2013, thefair value of the Barnett Shalefield assets was based
upon aweighted average cal culation that utilized management inputs for both an estimated sales price and a discounted cash flow
model for the proved properties using Level 3 assumptions as discussed in the proved oil and gas properties section above, while
Sendero and Pioneer Alaska fair values were each based solely on estimated sales prices, less costs to sell. During 2014, the fair
value measurements of all assets classified as held for sale were based on their sales prices, less costs to sell. See Note C for
additional information regarding the Company's divestitures.

The following table presents the fair value adjustments made by the Company during the years ended December 31, 2014
and 2013 related to assets associated with divestitures:

Year Ended December 31, 2014 Year Ended December 31, 2013

Estimated Fair Estimated Fair
Value Less Fair Value Value Less Fair Value
Classification Costs to Sell Adjustment Costs to Sell Adjustment
(in millions)
Sendero ......cceeeeveeeeeeeeeinn Continuing operations........ $ 31 $ (25)
Pioneer Alaska.................... Discontinued operations.... $ 253 % 97 $ 3Bl $ (539)
Barnett Shalefield.............. Discontinued operations.... $ 149 $ a74) $ 180 $ (190)
Hugoton field...........ccu....... Discontinued operations.... $ 328 $ (39

Unproved oil and gas properties. During December 2014 and 2012, the Company recorded impairment charges of $50
million and $72 million to reduce the carrying value of unproved properties in southeast Colorado (reported in exploration and
abandonments in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations) and the Barnett Shale field (reported in loss from
discontinued operations, net of tax in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations), respectively. The Company
calculated the estimated fair values of the unproved acreage in southeast Colorado and in the Barnett Shale field using significant
Level 3 assumptions based on average lease bonuses per acre for its prospective acreage. No value was allocated to acreage that
the Company does not plan to develop in southeast Colorado and in the Barnett Shale field.

Financial instruments not carried at fair value. Carrying valuesand fair values of financial instrumentsthat are not carried
at fair value in the consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2014 and 2013 are as follows:

December 31, 2014 December 31, 2013

Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Value Value Value Value
(in millions)

LONG-termM debt........coeiriiereeirre s $ 2,665 $ 2938 $ 2,653 $ 3,019

Long-term debt includes the Company's credit facility and the Company's senior notes. Thefair value of debt is determined
utilizing inputs that are Level 2 measurements in the fair value hierarchy.

Credit facilities. The fair values of the Company's credit facility is calculated using a discounted cash flow model based on
(i) forecasted contractual interest and fee payments, (ii) forward active market-quoted United States Treasury Bill ratesand (iii) the
applicable credit-adjustments.

Senior notes. The Company's senior notes represent debt securities that are not actively traded on major exchanges. The
fair values of the Company's senior notes are based on their periodic values as quoted on the major exchanges.

The Company has other financial instruments consisting primarily of cash equivalents, receivables, prepaid expenses,
payables and other current assets and liabilities that approximate fair value due to the nature of the instrument and their relatively
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short maturities. Non-financial assets and liabilitiesinitially measured at fair valueinclude assets acquired and liabilities assumed
in a business combination, goodwill and asset retirement obligations.

Concentrations of credit risk. As of December 31, 2014, the Company's primary concentration of credit risks are the risks
of collecting accounts receivable — trade and the risk of counterparties failure to perform under derivative obligations. See Note
L for information regarding the Company's major customers.

The Company hasentered into International Swap Deal ersAssociation Master Agreements ("1 SDA Agreements") with each
of its derivative counterparties. The terms of the ISDA Agreements provide the Company and the counterparties with rights of set
off upon the occurrence of defined acts of default by either the Company or a counterparty to a derivative, whereby the party not
indefault may set off all derivativeliabilitiesowed to the defaulting party against all derivative asset receivablesfromthe defaulting
party. See Note E for additional information regarding the Company's derivative activities and information regarding derivative
net assets and liabilities by counterparty.

NOTE E. Derivative Financial Instruments

The Company utilizescommodity swap contracts, collar contractsand collar contractswith short putsto (i) reducethe effect
of price volatility on the commaodities the Company produces and sells or consumes, (ii) support the Company's annual capital
budgeting and expenditure plansand (iii) reduce commodity price risk associated with certain capital projects. The Company al o,
from time to time, utilizes interest rate contracts to reduce the effect of interest rate volatility on the Company's indebtedness.
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Oil production derivative activities. All material physical sales contracts governing the Company's oil production are tied
directly to, or are highly correlated with, New York Mercantile Exchange ("NY MEX") West Texas Intermediate ("WTI") oil prices.
The Company usesderivative contractsto manageoil pricevolatility and basisswap contractsto reducebasisrisk between NY MEX
prices and actual index prices at which the oil is sold.

The following table sets forth the volumes per day associated with the Company's outstanding oil derivative contracts as
of December 31, 2014 and the weighted average oil prices for those contracts:

2015 2016
Swap contracts:
RV o 10 10 T (2] o)) 82,000 —
o e 1= g = o] ST $ 7118 $ —
Collar contracts with short puts:
VOIUME (BBIS) (B)(10).. vttt 13,767 73,000
Price per Bhl:
(07111 2T TSSOSO $ 10136 $ 96.46
FlOOK .t $ 86.82 $ 85.47
S 0T 1 | TSR $ 7573 $ 74.35
Rollfactor swap contracts:
VOIUME (BB .ttt ettt nb e es 36,575 —
NY MEX TOH PFICE () urucvveereerieecteieeeetesesseteeessetesseaetesessesessbeses st sesessebessbesessstesessebessssstessnsstesansesans $ 0.06 $ —

(@) Counterparties have the option to extend for an additional year 5,000 Bbls per day of 2015 collar contracts with short
puts with aceiling price of $100.08 per Bbl, afloor price of $90.00 per Bbl and a short put price of $80.00 per Bbl. The
option to extend is exercisable on December 31, 2015. These contracts give the counterparties the option to extend the
contractsunder the sametermsfor an additional year if the option to extend isexercised by the counterpartieson December
31, 2015.

(b) During the period from January 1, 2015 through February 13, 2015, the Company converted (i) 3,000 Bbls per day of
2015 collar contracts with short putsinto new 2015 collar contract with short puts with aceiling price of $78.33 per Bhl,
afloor price of $66.50 per Bbl and ashort put price of $40.00 per Bbl and (ii) 55,000 Bbls per day of 2016 collar contracts
with short putsinto new 2016 collar contractswith short putswith aceiling price of $77.41 per Bbl, afloor price of $66.58
per Bbl and a short put price of $41.55 per Bbl.

(c) Represents swaps that fix the difference between (i) each day's price per Bbl of WTI for the first nearby month less (ii)
the price per Bbl of WTI for the second nearby NY MEX month, multiplied by .6667; plus (iii) each day's price per Bbl
of WTI for the first nearby month less (iv) the price per Bbl of WTI for the third nearby NYMEX month, multiplied
by .3333.

NGL production derivative activities. All material physical sales contracts governing the Company's NGL production are
tied directly or indirectly to either Mont Belvieu or Conway fractionation facilities NGL component product posted prices. The
Company uses derivative contracts to manage the NGL component product price volatility.

The following table sets forth the volumes per day associated with the Company's outstanding NGL derivative contracts as
of December 31, 2014 and the weighted average NGL prices for those contracts:

2015 2016
Swap contracts:
VOIUME (BBI) (8) ..+ eueeveeereeeeie sttt bbb bbb st ae st e e — 4,000
AVErage PriCE P BBl ..ot $ — 3 12.29

(@) Represent derivative contracts that reduce the price volatility of ethane forecasted for sale by the Company at Mont
Belvieu, Texas-posted prices.
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During the period from January 1, 2015 through February 13, 2015, the Company entered into (i) 5,000 Bbls per day of
swap contractsfor ethaneforecasted for sale by the Company at Mont Belvieu, Texas-posted pricesfor February through December
2015 with afixed price of $7.83 per Bhl, (ii) 500 Bbls per day of swap contracts for ethane forecasted for sale by the Company at
Mont Belvieu, Texas-posted pricesfor March through December 2015 with afixed price of $7.56 per Bhbl, (iii) 8,500 Bbls per day
of swap contracts for propane forecasted for sale by the Company at Mont Belvieu, Texas-posted prices for February through
December 2015 with afixed price of $21.48 per Bbl and (iv) 2,000 Bbls per day of swap contracts for propane forecasted for sale
by the Company at Mont Belvieu, Texas-posted prices for 2016 with afixed price of $21.63 per Bhl.

Gas production derivative activities. All material physical sales contracts governing the Company's gas production aretied
directly or indirectly to NYMEX Henry Hub ("HH") gas prices or regional index prices where the gasis sold. The Company uses
derivative contracts to manage gas price volatility and basis swap contracts to reduce basis risk between HH prices and actual
index prices at which the gasis sold.

The following table sets forth the volumes per day associated with the Company's outstanding gas derivative contracts as
of December 31, 2014 and the weighted average gas prices for those contracts:

2015 2016 2017
Swap contracts:
VOIUME (MMBRU)....c.eiieietetctcc ettt 20,000 70,000 —
o e o1 Y 111 $ 431 $ 406 $ —
Collar contracts with short puts:
VOIUME (MMBRU)....c.eiiieeteteteterere s 285,000 20,000 —
Price per MMBtu:
(071113 RO $ 507 $ 536 $ —
o TP SRTR $ 400 $ 400 $ —
LS 10 B o OO $ 300 $ 3.00 $ —
Basis swap contracts:
Gulf Coast basis SWaP CONFACES () ...e.vvveveereerererieereeieeriee s 20,000 — —
Price differential (S/MMBLU) ......covreruriieerieiereeseseee et $ — $ — $ —
Mid-Continent index SWap VOIUME (@) ......ccoevverreeeeriesierieeeeree e e seeeeseeseeseesseeseeneas 95,000 15,000 30,000
Price differential ($/MMBIU) ......c.cceoiririrreereeer e e $ (024) $ 032 $ (0.34)
Permian Basin index swap VOIUME (@) .......ccoevverrieieie e 10,000 — —
Price differential (S/MMBIU) ......cccovovririrrieeieeresere st seneenas $ (013) $ — 3 —

(8 Represent swapsthat fix the basis differentials between the index prices at which the Company sells its Gulf Coast, Mid-
Continent and Permian Basin gas, respectively, andtheNY MEX Henry Hubindex price used in gasswap and collar contracts.

Marketing and basis differential derivatives activities. Periodically, the Company enters into buy and sell marketing
arrangements to fulfill firm pipeline transportation commitments. Associated with these marketing arrangements, the Company
may enter into index swaps to mitigate price risk. As of December 31, 2014, the Company had oil index swap contracts totaling
10,000 Bhbls per day for 2015 with a price differential of $2.99 per Bbl between Cushing WTI and Louisiana Light Sweet.

Interest rate derivative activities. During the second quarter of 2014, the Company terminated its interest rate derivative
contracts for cash proceeds of $14 million. Prior to termination, the Company received a fixed interest rate of 3.95 percent in
exchange for paying a floating interest rate comprised of the three-month London Interbank Offered Rate ("LIBOR") plus an
average rate of 1.11 percent on a notional amount of $400 million.

Asof December 31, 2014, the Company was a party to (i) interest rate derivative contracts that expire on June 30, 2015 for
anotional amount of $200 millionand (ii) interest rate derivative contractsthat expire on September 15, 2015 for anotional amount
of $100 million. The Company will pay an average fixed rate of 2.43 percent and 2.46 percent, respectively, in exchange for
receiving the 10-year Treasury rate as of the expiration date.

During the period from January 1, 2015 through February 13, 2015, the Company entered into additional interest rate
derivative contracts that expire on September 15, 2015 for a notional amount of $50 million. The Company will pay an average
fixed rate of 2.20 percent in exchange for receiving the 10-year Treasury rate as of the expiration date.
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Tabular disclosure of derivative financial instruments. All of the Company's derivatives are accounted for as hon-hedge
derivatives as of December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013 and therefore all changesin thefair values of its derivative contracts
arerecognized asgains or lossesin the earnings of the periodsin which they occur. The Company classifiesthefair value amounts
of derivative assets and liabilities as net current or noncurrent derivative assets or net current or noncurrent derivative ligbilities,
whichever the case may be, by commodity and counterparty. The Company enters into derivatives under master netting
arrangements, which, in an event of default, alows the Company to offset payables to and receivables from the defaulting

counterparty.

The aggregate fair value of the Company's derivative instruments reported in the consolidated balance sheets by type and
counterparty, including the classification between current and noncurrent assets and liabilities, consists of the following:

Fair Value of Derivative Instruments as of December 31, 2014

Gross Amounts Net Fair Value
Consolidated Offset in the Presented in the
Balance Sheet Fair Consolidated Consolidated Balance
Type Location Value Balance Sheet Sheet
(in millions)
Derivatives not designated as hedging instruments
Asset Derivatives:
Commaodity price derivatives............. Derivatives - current...... $ 579 $ 12 $ 578
Commodity price derivatives............. Derivatives - noncurrent  $ 182 $ D 181
$ 759
Liability Derivatives:
Commodity price derivatives............. Derivatives - current...... $ 1 % 1 $ —
Interest rate derivatives.........coeuenee. Derivatives - current...... 3 % — 3
Commodity price derivatives............. Derivatives - noncurrent  $ 3 % (1) 2
$ 5

Fair Value of Derivative Instruments as of December 31, 2013

Gross Amounts Net Fair Value
Consolidated Offset in the Presented in the
Balance Sheet Fair Consolidated Consolidated Balance
Type Location Value Balance Sheet Sheet
(in millions)
Derivatives not designated as hedging instruments
Asset Derivatives:
Commodity price derivatives............. Derivatives - current...... $ 73 % 7 $ 66
Interest rate derivatives.........ovuvueneee Derivatives - current...... $ 10 $ — 10
Commaodity price derivatives............. Derivatives - noncurrent  $ % % 4 91
Interest rate derivatives..........cuu.... Derivatives - noncurrent  $ 15 $ (15) —
$ 167
Liability Derivatives:
Commodity price derivatives............. Derivatives - current...... $ 19 3% 7 3% 12
Commaodity price derivatives............. Derivatives - noncurrent  $ 4 $ 4 —
Interest rate derivatives..........cuu.... Derivatives - noncurrent  $ 25 $ (15) 10
$ 22
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Thefollowing table detail sthelocation of gainsand lossesreclassified from AOCI-Hedging into earnings on the Company's
discontinued cash flow hedging contracts in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations:

Amount of Gain/(Loss) Reclassified
from AOCI into Earnings

Year Ended December 31,

Location of Gain/(Loss)
Reclassified from AOCI

Derivatives in Cash Flow Hedging Relationships into Earnings 2014 2013 2012
(in millions)
Commodity price derivatives..........cocoverereerennen. Oil and gasrevenue................. $ — 8 — 3 (3
Interest rate derivatives.........cooovvveenneecnieenennes Interest expense..........cccvvveneee. — — (2
TOA et $ — $ — $ (5)

The following table details the location of gains and losses recognized on the Company's derivative contracts in the
accompanying consolidated statements of operations:

Amount of Gain/(Loss) Recognized in
Earnings on Derivatives

Year Ended December 31,

Location of Gain/(Loss)
Recognized in Earnings on

Derivatives Not Designated as Hedging Instruments Derivatives 2014 2013 2012
(in millions)
Commodity price derivatives..........cocoovrureeueeennen. Derivative gains, net............... $ 697 $ 6) $ 353
Interest rate derivatives.........coveeeeve v, Derivative gains, net................ 15 10 (23)
TOtEAL e $ 712 % 4 $ 330

Derivative counterparties. The Company uses credit and other financial criteria to evaluate the credit standing of, and to
select, counterparties to its derivative instruments. Although the Company does not obtain collateral or otherwise secure the fair
value of its derivative instruments, associated credit risk is mitigated by the Company's credit risk policies and procedures.

The following table provides the Company's net derivative assets or liabilities by counterparty as of December 31, 2014:

Net Assets

(in millions)
JP IMOFGAN ChaSE....c.ecueuireetereeieie sttt sttt sttt st b et e b et bbbt ekt e bbb et e ettt bee $ 130
J- ATON & COMPEAINY ...ttt er et sttt s e et r e s b s R e e et e e e e e e e e b e e R e e et eb e se e e s e er e ne e e es 120
L= o I o o ST TTOTSRURURRN 101
CHLIDANK, INLA et ettt 98
Y Lol o= S = ] = TSRS 69
BMO FiNANCIA GIOUP .....cviueeetieiteiereetetrt ettt sttt et e bt rs bbbt e b e bbb e e bt st eb et s s b ens 47
BarcClays Capital..........ceeuerieieeeeieeieie ettt ettt b bt b e e ne et b b e e eae b e e e ene 45
WIS Farg0 Bank, NLA ... ..ottt e ettt te et e et s aeese e e besteeneenaetesaeeneeneetenteeneennes 44
S oot (Y €= 0T = TR 39
MACHUBITE BENK........cvieiectiiieteeet ettt bbbt b bbbt n b 19
(O o RS DTS = TSP 18
TOFONMEO DOMINMION ...ttt ettt r ettt r bt r e e ne e res 12
DN NOFSKE BANK ....euveeeeviieieeisiesteceie e sttt seee s te e e sesee e enessenaesesseseeseesesaensenensesseseenensens 11
ROyal Bank Of CaNAOAL........coueuiririeiirieiieieet bbbttt 1
10 = TSSOSO ST TSRS PRTOO $ 754
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NOTE F. Exploratory Well Costs

The Company capitalizes exploratory well and project costs until adetermination is made that the well or project has either
found proved reserves, isimpaired or issold. The Company's capitalized exploratory well and project costs are presented in proved
properties in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets. If the exploratory well or project is determined to be impaired, the
impaired costs are charged to exploration and abandonments expense.

Thefollowing table reflects the Company's capitalized exploratory well and project activity during each of the years ended
December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012:

Year Ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012
(in millions)

Beginning capitalized exploratory Well COSES ........cvvvimiiicririiee et $ 159 $ 213 % 108
Additionsto exploratory well costs pending the determination of proved reserves. 1,860 1,220 926
Reclassification due to determination of proved reServes..........ocoeereerecneieneenens (1,628) (1,045) (790)
Disposition Of aSSELS SOI.......cceeeeieice e e 47 (93) —
IMpairment Of PrOPEItIES .......ceieieee et eenens (13) (87) —
Exploratory well costs charged to exploration and abandonment expense (a)......... (26) (49) 3D

Ending capitalized exploratory Well COStS () ........cccvveverereiieeeeeceeierere e $ 305 $ 159 $ 213

(@&  Includes exploration and abandonment expense of $43 million and $22 million in 2013 and 2012, respectively, that is
included in discontinued operations for each respective period in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations.

(b)  The December 31, 2013 balance includes $60 million of capitalized exploratory well costs classified asheld for salein the
accompanying consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2013.

The following table provides an aging, as of December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012 of capitalized exploratory costs and the
number of projects for which exploratory well costs have been capitalized for a period greater than one year, based on the date
drilling was completed:

As of December 31,
2014 2013 2012
(in millions, except well counts)

Capitalized exploratory well costs that have been suspended:
ONEYEIN OF |E5S ...ttt ettt bbb bbbt $ 305 3% 116 $ 191
MOFEhaN ONE YEEN .......ccvevieei ettt ere e st e reeneeneas — 43 22
$ 305 $ 159 $ 213

Number of projects with exploratory well costs that have been suspended for a
period greater than ONE VAN ..........cv et — 1 1

The $43 million and $22 million of suspended well coststhat were suspended for aperiod greater than oneyear at December

31, 2013 and December 31, 2012, respectively, related to Pioneer Alaska, which wassold in April 2014. See Note Cfor additional
information on the sale of Pioneer Alaska.
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NOTE G. Long-term Debt and Interest Expense

L ong-term debt, including theeffectsof issuancediscountsand net deferred fair valuehedgel osses, consisted of thefollowing
components at December 31, 2014 and 2013:

December 31,

2014 2013
(in millions)

Outstanding debt principal balances:
5.875% SENIiOr NOLES AUE 2016........c.cviieeieiecieeeeee ettt te ettt te e eteste e aeebeeseneesesbesseseeseesensesestessens $ 455 % 455
6.65% SENIOF NOLES AUE 2017 ..ottt ettt sttt esae st et e eaeesaestesteereensesseseesreenneeesrens 485 485
6.875 % Senior NOLES AUE 20L8.........ccoeiieieeeeeee ettt st e et e e saesae st e ese e e e ssesresreenneeeseens 450 450
7.500 % SENIOr NOLES UE 2020........cccueiriitieieeeecteiteete et eetesteeteeteeeestesbeebeeseesestesbeebeensessesbesteessenseseens 450 450
3.95% SENIOr NOLES AUE 2022.........ccueeeiiie ittt sttt st e st s b s e aa e b e sbesaesseessaseereeaeeseensennas 600 600
7.20% SENiOr NOLES AUE 2028............eoieeieitieieeee ettt ettt st te e e e sae s teste e e esaestesteereensesseseesreeneeneesrens 250 250
2,690 2,690
[ SSUBNCE GISCOUNES ......vieerietineieteee ettt ettt bbbttt b ettt (24) (36)
Net deferred fair value hedge 10SSES........couciiiieiee e (D) QD
TOtal 1ONG-TEIMN A ...ttt ettt ee e ettt essae e s seenesesetens $ 2,665 $ 2,653

Credit facility. The Company maintains a revolving credit agreement (the "Credit Facility") with a syndicate of financial
institutionswith aggregatel oan commitmentsof $1.5 billionthat expirein December 2017. Asof December 31, 2014, the Company
had no outstanding borrowings under the Credit Facility.

Borrowings under the Credit Facility may be in the form of revolving loans or swing line loans. Aggregate outstanding
swing lineloansmay not exceed $150 million. Revolving loans under the Credit Facility bear interest, at the option of the Company,
based on (&) arate per annum equal to the higher of the prime rate announced from time to time by Wells Fargo Bank, National
Association or the weighted average of the rates on overnight Federal funds transactions with members of the Federa Reserve
System during the last preceding business day plus 0.5 percent plus adefined alternate base rate spread margin, which is currently
0.5 percent based on the Company's debt rating or (b) a base Eurodollar rate, substantially equal to LIBOR, plus a margin (the
"Applicable Margin"), whichiscurrently 1.50 percent and is also determined by the Company's debt rating. Swing lineloans under
the Credit Facility bear interest at arate per annum equal to the "ASK" rate for Federal funds periodically published by the Dow
Jones Market Service plusthe Applicable Margin. Letters of credit outstanding under the Credit Facility are subject to aper annum
fee, representing the Applicable Margin plus 0.125 percent. The Company also pays commitment fees on undrawn amounts under
the Credit Facility that are determined by the Company's debt rating (currently 0.25 percent). Borrowings under the Credit Facility
are general unsecured obligations.

The Credit Facility requires the maintenance of aratio of total debt to book capitalization, subject to certain adjustments,
not to exceed .60 to 1.0. As of December 31, 2014, the Company was in compliance with al of its debt covenants.

Senior notes. The Company's senior notes are general unsecured obligations ranking equally in right of payment with all
other senior unsecured indebtedness of the Company and are senior in right of payment to all existing and future subordinated
indebtedness of the Company. The Company is a holding company that conducts all of its operations through subsidiaries;
consequently, the senior notes are structurally subordinated to all obligations of its subsidiaries. Interest on the Company's senior
notes is payable semiannually.

Convertible senior notes. Asof December 31, 2012, the Company had $480 million of Convertible Senior Notesoutstanding.
During December 2012 and March 2013, the Company's stock price met the price threshold that caused the Convertible Senior
Notes to be convertible during the six months ended June 30, 2013 at the option of the holdersinto a combination of cash and the
Company's common stock based on a formula set forth in the indenture supplement pursuant to which the Convertible Senior
Notes were issued. On April 15, 2013, the Company announced that it would exercise its option to redeem al Convertible Senior
Notes that had not been converted by the holders before May 16, 2013. Associated therewith, during the six months ended June
30, 2013, holdersof $479 million principal amount of the Convertible Senior Notesexercised their right to convert their Convertible
Senior Notesinto cash and shares of the Company's common stock. The Company paid the tendering holders $479 million of cash
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and issued to the tendering holders 4.4 million shares of the Company's common stock in accordance with the terms of the
Convertible Senior Notesindenture agreement. On May 16, 2013, the Company paid $1 millionin principal and interest to redeem
al Convertible Senior Notes that remained outstanding.

For the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, the Company recorded $9.4 million and $33.5 million, respectively, of
interest expense relating to the Convertible Senior Notes, which had an effective interest rate of 6.75 percent.

Principal maturities. Principal maturities of long-term debt at December 31, 2014, are as follows (in millions):

2005, ..ottt ettt ettt ebe et et eaeebe b et eaeebe et eaeeheateateateheebeateheebebeateaeeheseteebebenteaeebeateneeteebenteneatesrensns $ —
2016.....coeeeeeteeeetete et ettt et et e ettt et et be et ebe et bete et ebe st et ebe s ebeAe st ebeAe et ebeatebete s ebeAeesebentetebe s ebebe et ebentetebentebebe s ebenesteteneatetens $ 455
2007 .ottt ettt ettt sttt a et et beAe e beaeeaete e ebeRe st beAe et ekeAeebebe e eteReeeebeReetebe e ebeRe s ebeneateteneetebe e ebene st tenearetens $ 485
20 1 OO $ 450
2009, ettt ettt et et bt ebe b eaeeteahe e eaeebeeteateheebe et eatehe et eateheetesbenteaeeheseseeteebenteaeebeatentebeebenteneetesrentns $ —
LIS == L TSR SRPTPRRR $ 1,300

Interest expense. The following amounts have been incurred and charged to interest expense for the years ended December
31, 2014, 2013 and 2012:

Year Ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012
(in millions)

Cash PayMENtS fOr INEEIESE .......c.cveviiieeieeectcte ettt bens $ 193 $ 183 $ 168
Amortization of iSSUANCE AiSCOUNES ........ccceuerierieiririerieeees e 12 12 28
Amortization of net deferred hedge 10SSES (8) ....vvvvveereerrierieere s — — 2
Amortization of capitalized 10an FEES .......ccoeeiiiiriei e 5 5 6
NEt ChaNQGES 1N BCCTUAIS. ..ottt s e enas (22 (6) 11
INEEIESE INCUITEA ...ttt e et b e ene s 188 194 215
L eSS CapitaliZed INLEIESE .........ccoiieeeeeeeieie et e 4 (20) (1
TOtal INEErESE EXPENSE. ...eeieereerereeteeeeeiee sttt et s s e e e e e e b seeenene e e es $ 184 % 184 $ 204

(&  Includesinterest rate derivative hedges of $2 million for the period ended December 31, 2012 that were reclassified from
AQCI - Hedging into earnings upon expiration (see Note E).

NOTE H. Incentive Plans

Deferred compensation retirement plan. InAugust 1997, the Compensation Committee of the Company'sboard of directors
(the"Board") approved adeferred compensation retirement plan for the officers and certain key employees of the Company. Each
officer and key employeeis allowed to contribute up to 25 percent of their base salary and 100 percent of their annual bonus. The
Company will provide a matching contribution of 100 percent of the officer's and key employee's contribution limited to the first
ten percent of the officer's base salary and eight percent of the key employee's base salary. The Company's matching contribution
vestsimmediately. A trust fund has been established by the Company to accumulate the contributions made under this retirement
plan. The Company's matching contributions were $3 million, $3 million and $2 million for the years ended December 31, 2014,
2013 and 2012, respectively.
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401(k) plan. The Pioneer Natural Resources USA, Inc. ("Pioneer USA," a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company)
401(k) and Matching Plan (the "401(k) Plan") is a defined contribution plan established under the Internal Revenue Code
Section 401. All regular full-time and part-time employees of Pioneer USA are eligible to participate in the 401(k) Plan on the
first day of the month following their date of hire. Participants may contribute an amount up to 80 percent of their annual salary
into the 401(k) Plan. Matching contributions are made to the 401(k) Plan in cash by Pioneer USA in amounts equal to 200 percent
of aparticipant's contributions to the 401(k) Plan that are not in excess of five percent of the participant's base compensation (the
"Matching Contribution"). Each participant's account is credited with the participant's contributions, Matching Contributions and
alocations of the 401(k) Plan's earnings. Participants are fully vested in their account balances except for Matching Contributions
and their proportionate share of 401(k) Plan earnings attributable to Matching Contributions, which proportionately vest over a
four-year period that begins with the participant's date of hire. During the years ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012, the
Company recognized compensation expense of $33 million, $30 million and $25 million, respectively, as a result of Matching
Contributions.

Stock-based compensation costs. In accordance with GAAP, the Company records stock-based compensation expense
ratably over the vesting periods of the Company's stock-based compensation awards using the awards fair value. The Company
maintains three plans providing for stock-based compensation, the Pioneer Long-Term Incentive Plan ("LTIP"), the Pioneer 2008
PSE Employee Long-Term Incentive Plan ("PSE LTIP") and the Company's Employee Stock Purchase Plan ("ESPP").

Pioneer Long-Term Incentive Plan. The LTIP providesfor the granting of various forms of awards, including stock options,
stock appreciation rights, performance units, restricted stock and restricted stock unitsto directors, officers and employees of the
Company. The shares to be delivered under the LTIP shall be made available from (i) authorized but unissued shares, (ii) shares
held astreasury stock or (iii) previously issued shares reacquired by the Company, including shares purchased on the open market.
Thefollowing table shows the number of sharesavailablefor issuance pursuant to awards under the Company's LTIPat December
31, 2014:

Approved and aUthOrZEA @WEAITS............c.oiireeeees ettt re e e testeeresseeneesseneeeneeneen 9,100,000
AWards iSSUEd Gfter May 3, 2006...........cuerirueeirieiiirietererieie sttt b et e bbbt b et e b e e b b e b ese b b e et b e b ens (6,738,082)
Awards availabl @ FOr FULUIE Grant............ooeooeiieree ettt st b e s e e s b e be e neseeseeneenens 2,361,918

Pioneer 2008 PSE Employee Long-Term Incentive Plan. The PSE LTIP was adopted by Pioneer Southwest in May 2008.
Theplan, along with al of Pioneer Southwest's obligations under outstanding awards, was assumed by the Company in connection
with the Company's acquisition of all outstanding common units of Pioneer Southwest not owned by the Company in December
2013, at which time the plan's name was changed. The only outstanding awards under the PSE LTIP at the time of the acquisition
were phantom units of Pioneer Southwest, all of which were converted into restricted stock units of the Company, and no awards
have been granted under the PSE LTIP since the Company's assumption of the plan. The PSE LTIP provides for the granting of
various forms of awards, including stock options, stock appreciation rights, performance units, restricted stock and other stock-
based awards to directors, officers and employees of the Company. The shares to be delivered under the PSE LTIP shall be made
available from (i) authorized but unissued shares, (ii) shares held as treasury stock or (iii) previously issued shares reacquired by
the Company, including shares purchased on the open market. The following table shows the number of Pioneer common shares
available for issuance pursuant to awards under the PSE LTIP at December 31, 2014:

APProved and QUENOMTZE BWEAITS............ciriiieierieieere ettt st b et b et se b st b bt s et st bebe e b e e b e e e 678,034
Awards issued UNAEr the PSE LTIP.......c.oiie ettt st b e bbb e (23,192)
Awards available fOr FULUNE Orant..........c.cceeeieeeees et ettt e re e e e te s beene e e e aeee e 654,842
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Employee Stock Purchase Plan. The Company has an ESPP that alows eligible employees to annually purchase the
Company's common stock at adiscounted price. Officers of the Company are not eligible to participate in the ESPP. Contributions
tothe ESPPare limited to 15 percent of an employee's pay (subject to certain ESPP limits) during the eight-month offering period
(January 1 to August 31). Participants in the ESPP purchase the Company's common stock at a price that is 15 percent below the
closing sales price of the Company's common stock on either thefirst day or thelast day of each offering period, whichever closing
salespriceislower. Thefollowing table showsthe number of sharesavailable for issuance under the ESPP at December 31, 2014:

Approved and aUthOMZEA SNAIES ..o st s b e e ae e e e s re st e ereeaesresresreenneneas 1,250,000
S o SR 1S U= TSP (774,638)
Shares availabl € FOr fULUNE ISSUBNCE..........eiieeceeecteestee et eesee st st e st e st e e sbe s sbessae e bessbessbessseebeesbessbessseeseestens 475,362

Thefollowing table reflects stock-based compensation expense recorded for each type of stock-based compensation award
and the associated income tax benefit for the years ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012:

Year Ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012
(in millions)
Restricted StoCk-EQUItY AWEITS..........ccoiiveieieiiereieciee e $ 65 $ 57 $ 50
Restricted stock-Liahility AWEITS.........ccovvrerrieireereee e 28 40 23
SEOCK OPLIONS () .-veevereeeeeeie ettt st s eae e e e 2 3 4
Performance UNit @WardsS...........cceieiieeeeeeie st st 13 9 6
S P STRS 2 2 2
OLNEN et ettt et e e aeeae et et e beereeaeentebeereeaeennens — 1 1
TOMAL. .ttt ettt e b ettt bt ae e be et e st et e e be st eaeere et eneeteebeneeaeans $ 110 $ 112 $ 86
INCOME tAX DENEFIL........cveecveececeeeee ettt ettt aeaees $ 33 % 36 3$ 28

(@  Cash proceeds received from stock option exercises during 2014, 2013 and 2012 amounted to $6 million, $5 million and
$3 million, respectively.

As of December 31, 2014, there was $122 million of unrecognized stock-based compensation expense related to unvested
share-based compensation plans, including $25 million attributable to Liability Awards. The stock-based compensation expense
will be recognized on a straight-line basis over the remaining vesting periods of the awards, which is a period of less than three
years on aweighted average basis.

Restricted stock awards. During 2014, the Company awarded 546,710 restricted shares or units of the Company's common
stock ascompensationtodirectors, officersand employees of the Company (including 140,093 sharesor unitsrepresenting Liability
Awards). The Company's issued shares, as reflected in the consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2014, do not include
170,210 of issued, but unvested shares awarded under stock-based compensation plans that have voting rights.

The following table reflects the restricted stock award activity for the year ended December 31, 2014:

Equity Awards Liability Awards
Weighted
Average Grant-
Number of Date Fair
Shares Value Number of Shares
Outstanding at beginning of Year ... 1,371,207 $ 117.09 422,382
Shares granted..........ccvveeeeiiirceee e s 406,617 $ 184.39 140,093
ShareS fOrfaIteU... ..o e (79,777) $ 134.25 (33,052)
SNAIES VESIEU ... eeeeereeeesee s ses e ees s sesseeeesesseeseesees e eseneee (464,508) $ 108.79 (201,336)
Outstanding at end Of YEar .........ccccveeeceierice e 1233539 $ 140.57 328,087
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The weighted average grant-date fair value of restricted stock equity awards awarded during 2014, 2013 and 2012 was
$184.39, $134.17 and $113.09, respectively. The fair value of shares for which restrictions lapsed during 2014, 2013 and 2012
was $88 million, $69 million and $137 million, respectively, based on the market price on the vesting date.

As of December 31, 2014 and 2013, accounts payable — due to affiliates in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets
includes $23 million and $33 million of liabilities attributable to the Liability Awards, representing the earned portion of the fair
value of the outstanding awards as of that date. The fair value of Liability Awardsfor which restrictionslapsed during 2014, 2013
and 2012 was $38 million, $26 million and $14 million respectively, based on the market price on the vesting date.

Stock option awards. Certain employees may be granted options to purchase shares of the Company's common stock with
an exercise price equal to thefair market value of Pioneer common stock on the date of grant. Thefair value of stock option awards
is determined using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model. Option awards have aten-year contract life. The expected life of an
option is estimated based on historical and expected exercise behavior. The volatility assumption was estimated based upon
expectations of volatility over the life of the option as measured by historical volatility. The risk-free interest rate was based on
the United States Treasury rate for aterm commensurate with the expected life of the option. The dividend yield was based upon
aseven-year average dividend yield.

The Company did not grant any stock options during the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013. The Company used
the following weighted-average assumptions to estimate the fair value of stock options granted during the year ended December
31, 2012

2012
EXPECtEd OPLiON [IfE = YEAI'S .....eeiieieieete ettt bbbt b bbb 7.0
RV 0] = /SO 49.4%
RISK-TTEE INTEIESE FBLE.......cveeeeceire ettt b e e b e st e bt e b e e b e b e b n s 1.5%
DTN = oo Y= Lo OSSPSR PN 0.4%

A summary of the Company's nonstatutory stock option awards activity for the year ended December 31, 2014 is presented
below:

Weighted
Average
Weighted Remaining
Number Average Contractual Aggregate
of Shares Exercise Price Life Intrinsic Value
(in years) (in millions)
Outstanding at beginning of year...........cccccoeeeveveenene. 289,927 $ 74.90
Options EXErCISEd .......c.cuveeeerererereieereeee s eneenas (90,869) $ 69.19
Outstanding at end Of YEar ........covururereerenenererinieieeenas 199,058 $ 77.51 596 $ 14
Exercisable at end of year..........ccccceeevveevevecrcvcrcecee, 106,278 $ 45.86 492 $ 11

The weighted average grant-date fair value of options awarded during 2012 was $56.29 using the Black-Scholes option-
pricing model. Theintrinsic value of options exercised during 2014, 2013 and 2012 was $12 million, $21 million and $17 million,
respectively, based on the difference between the market price at the exercise date and the option exercise price.
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Performance unit awards. During 2014, 2013 and 2012, the Company awarded performance units to certain of the
Company'sofficersunder the LTIP. The number of shares of common stock to beissued isdetermined by comparing the Company's
total shareholder return to the total shareholder return of a predetermined group of peer companies over the performance period.
The performance unit awards vest over a 34-month service period. The grant-date fair values per unit of the 2014, 2013 and 2012
performance unit awards were $232.20, $189.23 and $172.57, respectively, which amounts were determined using the Monte
Carlo simulation method and are being recogni zed as stock-based compensation expense ratably over the performance period. The
Monte Carlo simulation model utilizes multiple input variables that determine the probability of satisfying the market condition
stipulated in the award grant and cal culates the fair value of the award. Expected volatilities utilized in the model were estimated
using ahistorical period consistent with the remaining performance period of approximately three years. Therisk-freeinterest rate
was based on the United States Treasury rate for aterm commensurate with the expected life of the grant. The Company used the
following assumptions to estimate the fair value of performance unit awards granted during 2014, 2013 and 2012:

2014 2013 2012
RiSK-free intereSt rate........cccvvveeeeeeeieeeee e 0.62% 0.40% 0.40%
Range of VOolatilitieS ........cccoevvveneineeee e 29.0%- 41.5% 30.4%- 42.9% 33.6%- 49.0%

The following table summarizes the performance unit activity for the year ended December 31, 2014:

Weighted Average

Number of Grant-Date

Units (a) Fair Value
Beginning performance UNit @WardsS............ccoeevereieieeierese s ee e s sae e sneas 134,476 $ 183.66
UNIES GIANTEH .....cvcviectee ettt ettt bbbt s e et e et be e benns 67,182 $ 232.20
UNIES FOMFEITEA ...t bbb (1,153) $ 189.23
8T TSRS =0 (o) SRS (45,772) $ 172.87
Ending performance UNit @WardS............cocvieieeiere et enaesne s 154,733 $ 207.88

(@  These amounts reflect the number of performance units granted. The actual payout of shares may be between zero percent
and 250 percent of the performance units granted depending upon the total shareholder return ranking of the Company
compared to peer companies at the vesting date.

(b)  On December 31, 2014, the service period lapsed on 44,949 of these performance unit awards, which does not include 823
retirement deferred shares scheduled for release on December 31, 2015. The lapsed units earned two shares for each vested
award representing 89,898 aggregate shares of common stock issued on January 2, 2015.

The fair value of shares for which restrictions lapsed during 2014, 2013 and 2012 was $13 million, $19 million and $19
million, respectively, based on the market price on the vesting date.
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NOTE I. Asset Retirement Obligations

The Company's asset retirement obligations primarily relate to the future plugging and abandonment of wells and related
facilities. Market risk premiums associated with asset retirement obligations are estimated to represent a component of the
Company's credit-adjusted risk-free rate that is utilized in the calculations of asset retirement obligations. The following table
summarizes the Company's asset retirement obligation activity during the years ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012:

Year Ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012
(in millions)

Beginning asset retirement obligations.........cccceviierrririeseere s $ 194 % 198 $ 137
Obligations assumed iN aCqUISITIONS..........ceerieeririeireeieerieeee s 6 — 10
New wells placed 0N ProdUCLioN............ccceeieiiiicecse e 5 6 10
Changes in StMELES (@) .....vevvereeeeereererieeiesese st eeesee s e e e e e eseeaeseesre e eneenes 7 8 52
DispOSItioN Of WEIIS. ..o 14 (16) 2
ODbligations SEE .....c.coueieeeee e e (21 (15) (18)
Accretion of discount on continuing OPErations..........ccccvcveeecevesece e 12 12 8
Accretion of discount on discontinued OpPerations.............ccevveceriereseereeseseseeeeeens — 1 1

Ending asset retirement 0bligationS............oeereeeiennreeee s $ 189 $ 194 % 198

(@  Thechangesin the 2014, 2013 and 2012 estimates are primarily due to increases in abandonment cost estimates based on
recent actual costs incurred to abandon wells and declines in the credit-adjusted risk-free discount rates used to value the
Company's asset retirement obligations. The increases in the 2014 and 2012 estimates were further impacted by declines
inoil, NGL and gas prices used to calculate proved reserves, which had the effect of shortening the economic life of certain
wellsand increasing the present value of future retirement obligations. Theincreasesin 2013 estimates were partially offset
by higher commodity prices, which had the effect of lengthening the economic life of certain wells and decreasing the
present value of future retirement obligations.

As of December 31, 2014 and 2013, the current portions of the Company's asset retirement obligations were $28 million
and $19 million, respectively.

NOTE J. Commitments and Contingencies

Severance agreements. The Company has entered into severance and change in control agreements with its officers and
certain key employees. The current annual salaries for the officers and key employees covered under such agreements total $41
million.

Indemnifications. The Company has agreed to indemnify itsdirectors and certain of its officers, employees and agentswith
respect to claims and damages arising from acts or omissions taken in such capacity, as well as with respect to certain litigation.

Legal actions. The Company is party to various proceedings and claims incidental to its business. While many of these
mattersinvolveinherent uncertainty, the Company believes that the amount of the liability, if any, ultimately incurred with respect
to these proceedingsand claimswill not have amaterial adverse effect on the Company's consolidated financial position asawhole
or onitsliquidity, capital resources or future annual results of operations. The Company records reserves for contingencies when
information available indicates that alossis probable and the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated.

Obligations following divestitures. In connection with itsdivestiture transactions, the Company may retain certain liabilities
and provide the purchaser certain indemnifications, subject to defined limitations, which may apply to identified pre-closing
matters, including matters of litigation, environmental contingencies, royalty obligations and income taxes. These retention and
indemnification arrangementswere undertaken by the Company with respect to someor all of such pre-closing mattersin connection
with the sale of its Argentine assets in 2006, the sale of its Canadian assetsin 2007, the sale of Pioneer Tunisiain February 2011,
the sale of Pioneer South Africain August 2012, and the sale of Pioneer Alaska and the Company's Hugoton and Barnett Shale
assets in 2014, as well as in connection with sales of joint interests. The Company does not believe that these obligations are
probable of having a material impact on its liquidity, financia position or future results of operations.
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Drilling commitments. The Company periodically enters into contractual arrangements under which the Company is
committed to expend funds to drill wellsin the future. The Company also enters into agreements to secure drilling rig services,
which require the Company to make future minimum payments to the rig operators. The Company records drilling commitments
in the periods in which the well isdrilled or rig services are performed. Future minimum drilling commitments at December 31,
2014 are as follows (in millions):

2005 ..ottt ettt te ettt ebeete ittt ehe et eaeeteteeeaeeteateatebeeteteteeteeseaseseeteteseeteeteteaeeseseseeteebenteneeseasenneteatn $ 303
2006 .....cueeeeteee ettt ettt ettt et et te et et et et ebe et ebe et et eae et ebe et ete et eteas et ebeatesehetetessetebeasetebestebeseetetenseteteaseteaeetebenserereantenn $ 197
2007 ..ottt ettt ettt a et b et et ebe et b eA e et ket et eke s ebeReeheheAt s eRe st eReeaebeRe A ebe st beRe s sent et ebe e eteaetebeneeterennetens $ 113
D20 1 OSSPSR $ 32
2009 .ttt ettt te e eteeteete ittt eae et eaeebeeteteaeeteateatebeeteteteeteeteateseeteteseeteeteteaeeteateseeteebenteseereesenseteatn $ 2
TREIEAMTEY ...ttt ettt st e et st et e teebe s be e eaeebe st eseebesbesaeseebeebensebeebesbeneeseebeseneebebenseneabeseeneereebenteneerees $ —

Lease agreements. The Company leases equipment and office facilities under operating leases. Rent expense for the years
ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012 was $66 million, $58 million and $48 million, respectively. These payments include
$9 million, $10 million and $8 million associated with discontinued operations for the years ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and
2012, respectively, which are included in earnings from discontinued operations, net of tax, in the accompanying consolidated
statements of operations. Future minimum lease commitments under noncancel able operating leases at December 31, 2014 are as
follows (in millions):

0 X TS $ 30
2006 ... ettt ete b e beehe e teateeheehe et e beeheebe et ateshe ke eheeteshesheehe et eabeeheeheeatetesheebeeasenseareabeereententesbeereens $ 22
2007 ..ottt te e teeteeheeteeteeteehe et eabesteete et eteaEeateeheeteatesheeheeteateeteeteeasetesheeheeaeerearesheeaeententeareerean $ 20
2018 ettt ettt ettt st et eheebete st bt ehe s eAeebebeaeehebeeaeReehebanteteetestensebeetenteseebeebeteReebeseneeteebenteneereareneereatan $ 19
0 X ST $ 19
TREIEATEY ..ottt ettt sttt et e ste s be s beebe e e e saesheebeeseensesbesbeebeeas e besheebeeaeenseeheeheeheensetesheebeeaeentestesteeneens $ 27

Firm purchase, gathering, processing, transportation and fractionation commitments. The Company from timeto time
entersinto, and as of December 31, 2014 isaparty to, take-or-pay agreements, which include contractual commitmentsto purchase
sand and water to accommodatethe Company'sdrilling operationsand contractual commitmentswith midstream service companies
and pipeline carriers for future gathering, processing, transportation and fractionation. These commitments are normal and
customary for the Company's busi ness activities. Future minimum purchase, gathering, processing, transportation and fractionation
commitments at December 31, 2014 are as follows (in millions):

2005, ettt e—eeetee ettt e eteeebeeeateeeaeeaebeeeaseeeaaeeeateeeaseteateteeteeeaseeeaheeeateeeaseeeaneeeateeeaseeeareaateeans $ 455
2006......cueieeteeeeeete et ete ettt ettt et et et et te et et e et eb et et ebe et ebeae et ebe At ehebe e ebebe et ebeAe et ebentebebe e ebeAe et ebeseebebentebete s ebeneetebeneetereasatenens $ 486
2007 ..ottt ettt ettt ettt b e e hebe et beAe et ebeAe e eke e eAeAe s beAe et eReneeteRe e ebeReeeeteReesebeneebebe s ebene et tene et se e etenens $ 364
20 1< OO $ 332
2009, ettt et et ete et et et et et et ete et ebeae et eteatetete et eteae et eteAsesebentetebe et eteaeetebeneetetentetese et ebeseetetensetereaseteseas $ 325
LIS == L (SRS RRSRSRRSTRI $ 1,011

Certain future minimum gathering, processing, transportation and fracti onation fees are based upon rates and tariffs subject
to change over the lives of the commitments. The above commitments include demand fees associated with volume delivery
commitments, principally comprised of approximately 50,000 Bbls per day through August 2017 related to the Company's Permian
Basin operations. If the Company does not expect to be able to fulfill its short-term and long-term delivery obligations from
projected production of available reserves, the Company expects to purchase third party volumes to satisfy its commitment if itis
economical to do so; otherwise, it will pay demand fees for commitment shortfalls.

NOTE K. Related Party Transactions

Transactions with affiliated partnerships. Prior to December 2014, the Company, through a wholly-owned subsidiary,
served as operator of propertiesin which it and its affiliated partnerships had an interest. The Company received lease operating
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and supervision charges in accordance with standard industry operating agreements related to the operation of the propertiesin
which it and its affiliated partnerships had an interest and other feesrelated to the administration of the affiliated partnerships. For
the years ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012, the Company received $3 million, $3 million and $2 million, respectively,
associated with these fees.

In December 2014, the Company acquired the remaining limited partner interestsin the affiliated partnerships and caused
the partnerships to be merged with and into the Company. Prior to the acquisition, the Company proportionately consolidated the
affiliated partnerships.

Transactions with EFS Midstream. The Company, through awholly-owned subsidiary, owns a noncontrolling interest in
its unconsolidated affiliate, EFS Midstream. During the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Company received $50
million and $25 million, respectively, in distributions from EFS Midstream.

The Company aso (i) provides certain services as the manager of EFS Midstream in accordance with a Master Services
Agreement and (ii) is the operator of Eagle Ford Shale properties for which EFS Midstream provides certain services under a
Hydrocarbon Gathering and Handling Agreement (the "HGH Agreement").

Master Services Agreement. The terms of the Master Services Agreement provide that the Company will perform certain
manager services for EFS Midstream and be compensated by monthly fixed payments and variable payments attributable to
expensesincurred by employeeswhosetimeis substantially dedicated to EFS Midstream's business. During 2014, 2013 and 2012,
the Company received $3 million, $3 million and $2 million of fixed payments and $18 million, $16 million and $12 million of
variable payments, respectively, from EFS Midstream. During 2013, the Company purchased other plant and equipment from EFS
Midstream totaling $3 million.

Hydrocarbon Gathering and Handling Agreement. Under the terms of the HGH Agreement, EFS Midstream is obligated
to construct certain equipment and facilities capable of gathering, treating and transporting oil and gas production from the Eagle
Ford Shale propertiesoperated by the Company. TheHGH Agreement al so obligatesthe Company anditsEagle Ford Shaleworking
interest partners to use the EFS Midstream gathering, treating and transportation equipment and facilities. In accordance with the
terms of the HGH Agreement, the Company paid EFS Midstream $103 million, $81 million and $59 million of gathering and
treating fees during 2014, 2013 and 2012, respectively. Such amounts were expensed as oil and gas production costs in the
accompanying consolidated statements of operations.

NOTE L. Major Customers

The Company's share of 0il and gas production is sold to various purchaserswho must be prequalified under the Company's
credit risk policiesand procedures. The Company recordsallowancesfor doubtful accountsbased onthe age of accountsreceivables
andthefinancia condition of itspurchasersand, depending on factsand circumstances, may require purchasersto providecollateral
or otherwise secure their accounts.

The following purchasersindividually accounted for ten percent or more of the Company's consolidated oil, NGL and gas
revenues, including the revenues from discontinued operations, in at |east one of the three years ended December 31, 2014:

Year Ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012
PlainS Marketing LP........couoiieieeeee e e s 24% 26% 25%
Occidental Energy Marketing INC. ........ccviieeeienesiceece et 13% 12% 13%
Enterprise ProduCtS PartNErS L.P........c.oov e 11% 12% 14%
Valero Marketing and SUPPlY COMPENY.......coriueirreririeenesiee st 10% 5% —%

The loss of any of these significant purchasers could have a material adverse effect on the ability of the Company to sell
its oil and gas production.
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NOTE M. Interest and Other Income

The following table provides the components of the Company's interest and other income during the years ended

December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012:

Year Ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012
(in millions)

Equity interest in income of EFS MidStrEam.........ccovveeueirenrenenenesiseseeeeesesesesenenens $ 13 8 7% 2
OLNEN INCOME. ...ttt b bbbt b b nn e 9 9 6
Deferred compensation plan iNCOME..........ccveiieiiecieeieseee e 3 6 2
[NEENESE INCOME......c.vvieetce ittt — — 1
Loss from vertical integration SErVICES () .......cererverererreerenienerieeresiee st seseeresens (16) (5) (12
Total interest and Other INCOME..........covoirirriririeeeee e es $ 9 $ 17 $ (1)
(8 Lossfromvertical integration servicesrepresents net margins, after intercompany gainsor losses are eliminated, associated

with (i) sales of proppant to third-party customers and providing fracture stimulation and well services to working interest
owners in Company-operated properties and (ii) extended idle time activities. For the three years ended December 31,
2014, 2013 and 2012, these net margins include $374 million, $285 million and $248 million of gross vertical integration
revenues, respectively and $390 million, $290 million and $260 million of total vertical integration costs and expenses,
respectively.

NOTE N. Other Expense

Thefollowing table providesthe components of the Company's other expense during the yearsended December 31, 2014,

2013 and 2012
Year Ended December 31,
2014 2013 2012
(in millions)

Transportation commitment Charge (3) ........o.eeeeeueverereeeiceeeee et $ 46 $ 39 % 39
L@ 15 1= TSR 19 16 20
Terminated drilling rig contract charges (D).........cveoevevievieeiecere e 9 1 16
Impairment of inventory and other property and equipment (C)......c.ccoevveeerrererineene 8 62 6
Above market and idle drilling and well services equipment charges (d) .................. 7 10 33
Contingency and environmental accrual adjustments...........ccccoeeveeevieveeceevese e — 9 —
TOtal OthEr EBXPENSE......c.evcviierce ettt ettt ae b $ 89 $ 137 $ 114

(@  Primarily represents firm transportation payments on excess pipeline capacity commitments.

(b)  Primarily represents charges to terminate rig contracts that were not required to meet planned drilling activities.

(¢) Primarily represents charges of $8 million and $36 million to reduce excess materials and supplies inventories to their
market valuesfor the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively, and acharge of $25 million for the year ended
December 31, 2013 to reduce the carrying value of Sendero to its estimated fair value. See Notes C and D for additional
information on the fair value of Sendero and material and supplies inventory, respectively.

(d) Primarily represents expenses attributable to the portion of Pioneer's contracted drilling rig rates that were above market

rates and idle drilling rig and fracture stimulation fleet fees, neither of which were chargeable to joint operations.

NOTE O. Income Taxes

The Company and its eligible subsidiaries file a consolidated United States federal income tax return. Certain subsidiaries

arenot eligibleto beincluded in the consolidated United States federal incometax return and separate provisionsfor incometaxes
have been determined for these entities or groups of entities. The tax returns and the amount of taxable income or loss are subject
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to examination by United States federal, state, local and foreign taxing authorities. The Company made current and estimated tax
paymentsof $22 million, $12 millionand $32 million (net of tax refunds) during 2014, 2013 and 2012, respectively. These payments
and net refunds include tax payments related to Pioneer South Africa's operations of $10 million during 2012.

The Company continually assesses both positive and negative evidence to determine whether it is more likely than not that
deferred tax assets can berealized prior to their expiration. Pioneer monitors Company-specific, oil and gasindustry and worldwide
economic factors and assesses the likelihood that the Company's net operating loss carryforwards ("NOLS") and other deferred
tax attributes in the United States, state, local and foreign tax jurisdictions will be utilized prior to their expiration.

The Company recognizesthetax benefit from an uncertain tax position only if it ismorelikely than not that the tax position
will be sustained upon examination by the taxing authorities, based upon the technical merits of the position. During 2014, the
Company recognized a $21 million tax benefit resulting from the resolution of the tax uncertainty related to net operating loss
carryovers and alternative minimum tax credits obtained from the 2012 acquisition of Premier Silica. There are no unrecognized
tax benefits as of December 31, 2014.

With respect to income taxes, the Company's policy isto account for interest charges as interest expense and any penalties
as other expense in the consolidated statements of operations. The Company filesincome tax returnsin the United States federal
jurisdiction, and various state and foreign jurisdictions. As of December 31, 2014, there are no proposed adjustments or uncertain
positionsin any jurisdiction that would have asignificant effect on the Company'sfuture results of operationsor financial position.
The Company's earliest open yearsin its key jurisdictions are as follows:

(02T 0 RS = (<O 2013
AV 0T Y O RS T = (- 2009
ST UL AN o= RN 2009

The Company's income tax (provision) benefit and amounts separately allocated were attributable to the following items
for the years ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012:

Year Ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012
(in millions)
Income tax (provision) benefit from continuing Operations..........c.ccocoveeverveeeeenennen. $ (556) $ 213 % (288)
Income tax (provision) benefit from discontinued operations...........ccccoevervecececenne. $ 60 $ 249 % 181
Changes in stockholders' equity:
Net deferred hedge (10SS) GaAIN.......c.ceeeeeveeeeeceeeeeeee ettt $ — $ — 3 2
Excess tax benefit related to stock-based compensation ..........ccovveeeciennnnneees $ 19 $ 18 $ 58
Tax benefit attributable to conversion of 2.875% senior convertible notes............. $ — 3 38 $ —
Tax benefit attributable to 2013 merger with Pioneer Southwest.............cccocveeneee $ — 3 200 $ —
Tax attributable to 2008 Pioneer Southwest initial public offering.........c.ccoceeeeeeeee $ — 3 — % (49)
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The Company'sincometax (provision) benefit attributabl e to income from continuing operations consisted of the following
for the years ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012:

Year Ended December 31,
2014 2013 2012
(in millions)

Current:
ULS. FEABIEL ...ttt $ 3 % (1) $ (5)
ULS. SEBLE..veoeeeereeeeeeeeesesseeseseeeeseseseesses e s e s eeesseeeees e e e s eee s eees e eeesese e (1) — 1
@ (1D @

Deferred:

QIR 1= = = [T (537) 208 (270)
ULS. SEBLE..veooeeeeeeeeeeeese e seseeeee e seessseseeseseees s aes s ees s see s e eee s eee s eeee e (15) 16 (14)
(552) 224 (284)
Income tax (provision) benefit from continuing Operations............ccocceevrreceeeceenene $ (556) $ 213 $ (288)

Reconciliations of the United States federal statutory tax rate to the Company's effective tax rate for income (loss) from
continuing operations are as follows for the years ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012:

Year Ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012
(in millions, except percentages)
Income (loss) from continuing operations before income taxes...........coovvveeeeerenne. $ 1597 $ (574 $ 832
Less: Net income attributable to noncontrolling iNterests ..........ooveeeeerereeenesenene. — (39 (51)
Income (loss) from continuing operations attributable to common stockholders
DEfOrE INCOME tAXES ......cuvviiiic s 1,597 (613) 781
Federal Statutory iNCOME taX FaLE.........eveeririereeierierie st s 35% 35% 35%
(Provision) benefit for federal income taxes at the statutory rate...........cccecvevvveeenene. (559) 215 (273)
State income tax (provision) benefit (net of federal tax) .........coceevevenvenncinneenn (10) 10 (8)
Premier SiliCaDENEfiT... ..o s 21 — —
L@ 13 1= TSRS (8) (12) (7
Income tax (provision) benefit from continuing operations.............ccceceveveeeivcvennee. $ (556) $ 213 % (288)
Effective income tax rate, excluding income attributable to the noncontrolling
L L= = ST U STOP PRSP RSPO 35% 35% 37%
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The tax effects of temporary differences that give rise to significant portions of the deferred tax assets and deferred tax
liahilities related to continuing operations are as follows as of December 31, 2014 and 2013:

December 31,
2014 2013
(in millions)

Deferred tax assets:
Net operating 10SS CarryfOrWAIT (8) ... .coeeererereruerereeeenereresesesteeeeeeeseseseseseseseesese e e sesesessssesssanas $ 330 $ 329
Asset retirement ODlIQaLIONS ........cciieeeieci e et reenas 68 74
1100 1A= 71 68
OLNEY et st e b b e et e be e he e re e b e beeheeaeebenbeebeeheenaebebeeteeneenbebenras 74 74
TOtal dEfErTed taX @SSELS. ... .ot ittt s st se st e e e e e 543 545

Deferred tax liabilities:
Oil and gas properties, principally due to differencesin basis, depletion and the deduction of

intangible drilling COStS TOr taX PUIPOSES........cviriieriererieiee st e st te et e resteaese b seens (1,881) (1,570)
Other property and equipment, principally due to the deduction of bonus depreciation for tax
PUIDOSES. ....ueveteueetesteseeseasessesseseatestesessessesseseatestassesesseseesseseebessaseasesbeseeneasestensesestesteseesesrensans (251) (255)
Net deferred NEAGE JAINS .......coiv e e r et neene e s (280) (109)
(1 1 TSRS (95) (203)
Total deferred tax [iabilitIES.........ccuviiiiieirei e (2,507) (2,037)
Net deferred tax HahiliTy .....oeeieirreeere et es $ (1,964) $ (1,492)
Reflected in accompanying consolidated balance sheets as.
Current deferred income taX [Hahility .......ccceeerrirrrieereee e $ (161) $ (29)
Noncurrent deferred income tax lability ........c.coeveeiieenie e (1,803) (1,473)
10| OSSR $ (1,964) $ (1,492)

(&  Net operating loss carryforwards as of December 31, 2014 consist of $927 million of U.S. federal NOLs which expire
primarily in 2032 and $120 million of Colorado NOLs which expire between 2027 and 2033.

NOTE P. Net Income Per Share Attributable To Common Stockholders

In the calculation of basic net income (loss) per share attributable to common stockholders, participating securities are
alocated earningsbased on actual dividend distributionsreceived plusaproportionate share of undistributed net incomeattributable
to common stockholders, if any, after recognizing distributed earnings. The Company's participating securities do not participate
in undistributed net losses because they are not contractually obligated to do so. The computation of diluted net income (loss) per
share attributable to common stockholders reflects the potential dilution that could occur if securities or other contracts to issue
common stock that are dilutive were exercised or converted into common stock or resulted in the issuance of common stock that
would then sharein the earnings of the Company. During periodsin which the Company realizes aloss from continuing operations
attributable to common stockholders, securities or other contracts to issue common stock would not be dilutive to net loss per
share and conversion into common stock is assumed not to occur. Diluted net income (10ss) per shareis cal culated under both the
two-class method and the treasury stock method and the more dilutive of the two calculations is presented.

The Company's basic net income (loss) per share attributable to common stockholdersis computed as (i) net income (10ss)
attributable to common stockholders, (i) less participating share- and unit-based basic earnings (iii) divided by weighted average
basi c shares outstanding. The Company's diluted net income (loss) per share attributable to common stockholdersis computed as
(i) basic netincome (loss) attributableto common stockholders, (ii) plusdiluted adjustmentsto participating undistributed earnings
(i) divided by weighted average diluted shares outstanding.
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The following table is a reconciliation of the Company's net income (loss) attributable to common stockholders to basic
and diluted net income (loss) attributable to common stockholders for the years ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012:

Year Ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012
(in millions)
Net income (loss) from continuing operations attributable to common stockholders $ 1,041 $ (400) $ 493
Participating basiC €arnings (8).........coeeirrenreerriee e (20 — 2
Basic and diluted net income (loss) from continuing operations attributable to
COMMON StOCKNOITENS ...t 1,031 (400) 491
Basic and diluted net loss from discontinued operations attributable to common
SLOCKNOIGEYS ...t s (1112) (438) (301)
Basic and diluted net income (loss) attributable to common stockholders................. $ 920 $ (838) $ 190

(8  Unvestedrestricted stock awardsand Pioneer Southwest phantom unit awards(prior tothe December 2013 Pioneer Southwest
merger) represent participating securities because they participate in nonforfeitable dividends or distributions with the
common equity owners of the Company or Pioneer Southwest, as applicable. Participating share- or unit-based earnings
represent the distributed and undistributed earnings of the Company attributable to the participating securities. Unvested
restricted stock awards and phantom unit awards do not participate in undistributed net losses as they are not contractually
obligated to do so.

The following table is areconciliation of basic weighted average common shares outstanding to diluted weighted average
common shares outstanding for the years ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012:

Year Ended December 31,

2014 2013 (a) 2012
(in millions)
Weighted average common shares outstanding:
BASIC ...ttt 144 136 123
Convertible Senior Notes dilution (D).........coeerreinneireeeeresee e — — 3
DITULEA ...t 144 136 126

(@  The following common share equivalents were excluded from the weighted average diluted shares for the year ended
December 31, 2013 because they would have been anti-dilutive to the loss recorded for the period: (i) 135,190 outstanding
optionsto purchase the Company's common stock, (ii) 200,360 common shares attributabl eto unvested performance awards
and (iii) 1,087,401 common sharesrel ated to the 2013 redemption of the Convertible Senior Notes, representing thewei ghted
average portion of the year that is not included in the basic weighted average common shares outstanding.

(b)  Weighted average common shares outstanding have been increased to reflect the dilutive effect that would have resulted if
the Convertible Senior Notes had qualified for and been converted during the year ended December 31, 2012.
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Oil & Gas Exploration and Production Activities

The Company has only one reportable operating segment, which is oil and gas exploration and production in the United
States. See the Company's accompanying statements of operations for information about results of operations for oil and gas
producing activities.

Capitalized Costs

December 31,
2014 2013 (a)
(in millions)

Oil and gas properties:

1Y TR $ 15662 $ 14,292
L0 g0l 0) 7= o RS UTSTUTRS 159 123
Capitalized costsfor 0il and gas ProPerties........covieeeereiereeeere s 15,821 14,415
Less accumulated depletion, depreciation and @amortiZation ..........cccoveeernenneenseneseesese e (5,431) (5,294)
Net capitalized costs for 0il and gas ProPErties.........coverirereeienererresir e $ 10,390 $ 9,121

(@  Includes $885 million of proved property and $391 million of accumulated depletion, depreciation and amortization rel ated
to Pioneer Alaska and the Barnett Shale field, which were classified as assets held for sale at December 31, 2013.

Costs Incurred for Oil and Gas Producing Activities (a)

Year Ended December 31,
2014 2013 2012
(in millions)

Property acquisition costs:

PIOVE. ...ttt ettt st ettt st se e et eebeneetesaesneneenens $ 19 $ 13 % 17
UNPIOVEA ...ttt sttt s b et sttt eb e e se e enens 85 63 141
(o] o] = 0] g oo 1 £ 1,943 1,291 967
DEVEIOPMENT COSES......viuveuereeriereeesiesieesieseeseeeseesseesseseeseesessessesessessesaesessessenessenses 1,535 1,481 1,881
TOtal COSESINCUITE.......ocveieeicei ettt ettt st te e beebeereeneas $ 3582 % 2848 $ 3,006

(@  Thecostsincurred for oil and gas producing activities includes the following amounts of asset retirement obligations:

Year Ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012
(in millions)
EXPIOration COSES ......cueururmiiireririeietreeee st ene s $ 3 $ 3 $ 2
DeVElOPMENE COSES.....couiivierenierie et e 4 10 57
TOUBl ..t $ 7 $ 13 $ 59

Reserve Quantity Information

The estimates of the Company's proved reserves as of December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012 were based on evaluations
prepared by the Company's engineers and audited by independent petroleum engineers with respect to the Company's major
properties and prepared by the Company's engineers with respect to all other properties. Proved reserves were estimated in
accordance with guidelines established by the United States Securities and Exchange Commission (the "SEC") and the FASB,
which require that reserve estimates be prepared under existing economic and operating conditions based upon an average of the
first-day-of-the-month commodity price during the 12-month period ending on the balance sheet date with no provision for price
and cost escalations except by contractual arrangements.
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Proved reserve quantity estimates are subject to numerous uncertainties inherent in the estimation of quantities of proved
reserves and in the projection of future rates of production and the timing of development expenditures. The accuracy of such
estimates is afunction of the quality of available data and of engineering and geological interpretation and judgment. Results of
subsequent drilling, testing and production may cause either upward or downward revision of previous estimates. Further, the
volumesconsidered to becommercially recoverablefluctuatewith changesin pricesand operating costs. The Company emphasizes
that proved reserve estimates are inherently imprecise and that estimates of new discoveries are more imprecise than those of

currently producing oil and gas properties. Accordingly, these estimates are expected to change as additional information becomes
availablein the future.
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PIONEER NATURAL RESOURCES COMPANY

UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012

Revisions of previous estimates. At December 31, 2014, revisions of previous estimates are comprised of 79 MMBOE of
negative revisions due to removing vertical proved undevel oped locations in the Spraberry/Wolfcamp play, replacing previously
recorded undeveloped horizontal locations with new locations based on new well performance data, updated well performance
profilesand updated cost estimates, partially offset by 12 MMBOE of positivepricerevisions. During 2014, the Company continued
to shiftitsdrilling activity in the Spraberry/Wolfcamp play in the Midland Basin of West Texas from vertical drilling to horizontal
drilling. The Company believes that replacing vertical drilling with horizontal drilling will enhance ultimate resource recoveries
and improve rates of return per dollar invested. As aresult, Pioneer no longer expects to drill any vertical proved undevel oped
locations. Consequently, the Company's proved undeveloped reserves were reduced by 39 MMBOE associated with vertical
drilling locationsin the Spraberry/Wolfcamp area. Based on the limited horizontal drilling conducted to date in six Wolfcamp and
Spraberry shaleinterval s across Pioneer's acreage position in the Spraberry/Wolfcamp field, sufficient production and well control
datais not yet available to support the replacement of the vertical proved undevel oped reserves removed in 2014 and 2013 with
horizontal proved undevel oped reserve additions. During 2014, the Company also removed 14 MMBOE of proved undevel oped
reserves associated with horizontal locationsin the Spraberry/Wolfcamp areathat are no longer expected to be drilled within five
years as aresult of optimizing the Company's horizontal drilling program in other areas of the field. Negative well performance
revisionsof 19 MM BOE werecomprised of acombination of negativerevisionsassociated with horizontal and vertical downspacing
performanceand normal production declinechanges. Cost inflation resulted in negativerevisionsof 6 MMBOE dueto the assumed
economic limit of producing and planned wells being shortened. The December 31, 2014 NYMEX price used for oil and gas
reserve preparation based upon SEC guidelines was $94.98 per barrel of oil and $4.35 per Mcf of gas, compared to $96.82 per
barrel of oil and $3.67 per Mcf of gas at December 31, 2013.

At December 31, 2013, revisions of previous estimates are comprised of 319 MMBOE of proved undevel oped reservesthat
were no longer expected to be drilled and 11 MMBOE of negative revisions attributable to updated performance profiles and cost
estimates, partially offset by 30 MMBOE of positive price revisions. As noted above, the Company began shifting its drilling
activity in the Spraberry/Wolfcamp play in the Midland Basin of West Texas from vertical drilling to horizontal drilling during
2013 based on the Company's belief that replacing vertical drilling with horizontal drilling would enhance ultimate resource
recoveries and improve rates of return per dollar invested. Asaresult, Pioneer no longer expected to drill asignificant number of
itspreviously recorded vertical proved undevel oped locations. Consequently, proved undevel oped reservesassociated with vertical
drilling locationsin the Spraberry/Wolfcamp areawere reduced by 231 MMBOE during 2013. Pioneer also removed an additional
88 MMBOE of proved undevel oped reserves that were primarily attributable to the announced divestitures of Pioneer's Alaska
and Barnett Shale Combo assets (45 MMBOE) and previously recorded gas wells that were no longer expected to be drilled due
to thereallocation of drilling capital to higher-rate-of-return oil wells. The December 31, 2013 NYMEX price used for oil and gas
reserve preparation based upon SEC guidelines was $96.82 per barrel of oil and $3.67 per Mcf of gas, compared to $94.84 per
barrel of oil and $2.76 per Mcf of gas at December 31, 2012.

At December 31, 2012, revisions of previous estimates are comprised of 82 MMBOE of negative price revisions and 27
MMBOE of negative revisions due to updated performance profiles and cost estimates. The December 31, 2012 NYMEX price
used for oil and gasreserve preparation based upon SEC guidelineswas $94.84 per barrel of oil and $2.76 per Mcf of gas, compared
to $96.13 per barrel of oil and $4.12 per Mcf of gas at December 31, 2011.

Extensions and discoveries. Extensions and discoveries at December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012 are primarily comprised of
discoveriesand extensionsin the Spraberry, Wolfcamp, Strawn and Atokahorizonsin the Spraberry/Wolfcamp areaand discoveries
in the Eagle Ford Shale.

Sales of minerals-in-place. Sales of minerals-in-place in 2014, 2013 and 2012 are primarily related to the divestments of
the Hugoton field, the Barnett Shale field and Pioneer Alaskain 2014, the divestment of 40 percent of the Company'sinterest in
207,000 net acresin the horizontal Wolfcamp Shale play in the southern portion of the Spraberry field in West Texasin 2013, and
the divestment of Pioneer South Africain 2012. See Note C for additional information regarding the Company's divestitures and
discontinued operations.

Purchases of minerals-in-place. Purchases of minerals-in-place during all years are primarily attributable to acquisitions
in the Company's Spraberry/Wolfcamp area.

Improved recovery. Additions from improved recovery during 2012 related to recognizing secondary recovery reserves
attributable to waterflooding the Nuigsut horizon of the Alaskan Oooguruk development project.
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The following table provides the Company's proved developed and proved undeveloped reserves for the years ended
December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012.

Oil NGLs Gas Total
(MBbls) (MBbls) (MMcf) (MBOE)
Proved Developed Reserves:
December 31, 2012.......ooiereeeeeiee e e 230,700 134,637 1,605,209 632,872
December 31, 2013.......ocieeeerereeeere e s 256,638 148,161 1,703,667 688,743
December 31, 2014.......oceeeeeeeeeeee e e e 267,193 130,206 1,486,289 645,113
oil NGLs Gas Total
(MBblIs) (MBblIs) (MMcf) (MBOE)
Proved Undeveloped Reserves:
December 31, 2012.......ooieeeeeeeeee e e s 256,138 97,939 592,271 452,789
December 31, 2013.......ooiieeiereeeere e e s 85,467 37,261 202,674 156,507
December 31, 2014.......oceeeeeeeeeeeees e e 84,891 39,038 182,583 154,360

Thefollowing table summarizes the Company's proved undevel oped reserves activity during the year ended December 31,
2014 (in MBOE).

Beginning proved UNAEVEIOPE FESENVES.........ccviuieiere sttt eieeste e steeeesae e teeseeaestestesaeessensesaesresneensenseseessenneenns 156,507
REVISIONS Of PreVIOUS ESHIMBEES. ......cciiieieeieieeeeeteste s e stesee e s e teses e seeseesessestesesseseeseesessesseneesesseseenensesseneesenses (59,329)
EXTENSIONS AN0 QISCOVEIIES ...ttt ettt et et s b e s te e ae et e e st e e steesae e beesbeeabeesseesbeesbeesseenseebeesbeesseenseebeeares 90,865
SAlES Of MINEIAIS-TN-PIACE. ......eieetiieitirte bbbt b et b et n bbbt nn s (6,535)
Transfersto Proved AEVEIOPE. ... ...cviiiieee et st e st e st s ae e e e e s e sresseensensesnesneeneens (27,148)

Ending proved UNAeVEIOPEO FESEIVES........ccoiiiirieeeeresesteeeeseeste e steeseeseestestesseeeessestesseeseeneesaessesseensenseseessensennes 154,360

As of December 31, 2014, the Company had 394 proved undeveloped well locations as compared to 783 and 3,810 at
December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively. The Company has no proved undeveloped well locations that are scheduled to be
drilled more than five years from their original date of booking.

The changes in proved undevel oped reserves during 2014 are comprised of the following items:

Revisions of previous estimates. Revisions of previous estimates are comprised of 59 MMBOE of negative revisions due
to removing vertical proved undevel oped locations in the Spraberry/Wolfcamp play, replacing previously recorded undevel oped
horizontal |ocations with new locations based on new well performance data, updated well performance profiles and updated cost
estimates. As described in revisions of previous estimates of total proved reserves, the Company shifted its drilling activity in the
Spraberry/Wolfcamp play in the Midland Basin of West Texas during 2014 and 2013 from vertical drilling to horizonta drilling,
resulting in the 2014 removal of 39 MMBOE associated with proved undevel oped vertical |ocations. During 2014, the Company
also removed 14 MMBOE of proved undevel oped reserves associated with horizontal locations in the Spraberry/Wolfcamp area
that are no longer expected to be drilled within five years as a result of optimizing the Company's horizontal drilling program in
other areas of the field.

Extensions and discoveries. Extensions and discoveries are primarily comprised of extensions and discoveries in the
Spraberry, Wolfcamp, Strawn and Atoka horizons in the Spraberry/Wolfcamp area and discoveriesin the Eagle Ford Shale.

Sales of minerals-in-place. Sales of minerals-in-place are primarily related to the divestments of the Hugoton field, the
Barnett Shale field and Pioneer Alaska

Transfers to proved developed. Transfersto proved devel oped reserves represents those undevel oped proved reserves that
moved to proved developed as a result of development drilling during 2014. During 2014, the Company incurred $1.5 billion of
development costs and developed 17 percent of its proved undevel oped reserves.

The Company uses both public and proprietary geologic data to establish continuity of the formation and its producing
properties. Thisincluded seismic data and interpretations (2-D, 3-D and micro seismic); open hole log information (both vertical
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and horizontally collected) and petrophysical analysis of the log data; mud logs; gas sample analysis; drill cutting samples;
measurements of total organic content; thermal maturity; sidewall cores and data measured from the Company's internal core
analysisfacility. After the geol ogic areawas shown to be continuous, statistical analysisof existing producing wellswas conducted
to generate areas of reasonable certainty at distances from established production. Asaresult of thisanalysis, proved undevel oped
reserves for drilling locations within these areas of reasonable certainty were recorded during 2014.

Whilethe Company expects, based on Management's Price Outl ooks, that future operating cash flowswill provide adequate
funding for future development of its proved undevel oped reserves over the next five years, it may aso use any combination of
internally-generated cash flows, cash and cash equivalents on hand, availability under its credit facility, proceeds from the sale of
joint interests and nonstrategic assets or external financing sources to fund these and other capital expenditures, including
exploratory drilling and acquisitions. The following table represents the estimated timing and cash flows of developing the
Company's proved undevel oped reserves as of December 31, 2014 (dollarsin millions):

Estimated
Future Future Future

Production Future Cash Production Development Future Net
Year Ended December 31, (a) (MBOE) Inflows Costs Costs Cash Flows
2015, s 6,236 $ 412 $ 51 $ 677 $ (316)
2016, s 13,139 788 106 687 (5)
20017 s 14,282 848 117 432 299
2018 s 13,608 846 115 459 272
20019, s 12,731 798 110 219 469
Thereafter (D) .....ccvvveereereeeeere e 94,364 5477 1,362 24 4,091

154,360 $ 9,169 $ 1861 $ 2498 $ 4,810

(@  Production and cash flows represent the drilling results from the respective year plus the incremental effects of proved
undeveloped drilling.

(b)  The $24 million of future development costs includes (i) $4 million of completion costs forecasted in 2020 and (ii) $20
million of net abandonment costs in future years.
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Standardized Measure of Discounted Future Net Cash Flows

Thestandardized measureof discounted futurenet cash flowsiscomputed by applying commodity pricesusedin determining
proved reserves (with consideration of price changes only to the extent provided by contractual arrangements) to the estimated
future production of proved reserves less estimated future expenditures (based on year-end estimated costs) to be incurred in
developing and producing the proved reserves, discounted using arate of ten percent per year to reflect the estimated timing of
the future cash flows. Future income taxes are calculated by comparing undiscounted future cash flows to the tax basis of oil and
gas properties plus avail able carryforwards and credits and applying the current tax rates to the difference. The discounted future
cash flow estimates do not include the effects of the Company's commodity derivative contracts.

Discounted future cash flow estimates like those shown below are not intended to represent estimates of the fair value of
oil and gas properties. Estimates of fair value should also consider probable and possible reserves, anticipated future commodity
prices, interest rates, changes in devel opment and production costs and risks associated with future production. Because of these
and other considerations, any estimate of fair valueis necessarily subjective and imprecise.

Thefollowing tables provide the standardized measure of discounted future cash flows as of December 31, 2014, 2013 and
2012, aswell asarollforward in total for each respective year:

December 31,

2014 2013 2012
(in millions)

Qil and gas producing activities:
FULUrE CaSN INFIOWS.....oeeceeiicte ettt st $ 42,061 $ 43542 % 56,693
FULUre ProdUCEiON COSES........coveveerierererieiereetee ettt b e be e (18,228) (20,044) (23,977)
Future devel opment COSES () ......eeveiverreieieeiese ettt et (4,285) (4,102) (9,804)
FULUre iNCOME taX EXPENSE.......cceiveeeresieieeeiesreseee e eessessesae e ssesteaesesseseenens (4,874) (4,955) (6,600)
14,674 14,441 16,312
10% annual diSCOUNt FACLOT.........coveviririeireeiee et (6,889) (7,240) (9,959)
Standardized measure of discounted future cash flows (0)........ccccoveveveveveverennee $ 7,785 $ 7301 $ 6,353

(@  Includes $626 million, $815 million and $840 million of undiscounted future asset retirement expenditures estimated as of
December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012, respectively, using current estimates of future abandonment costs. See Note | for
additional information regarding the Company's discounted asset retirement obligations.

(b)  Includes $283 million attributable to a 48 percent noncontrolling interest in Pioneer Southwest for 2012.
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Changes in Standardized Measure of Discounted Future Net Cash Flows

Year Ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012
(in millions)
Oil and gas sales, net of Production COSES.........ovurururueierenerereresieee e $ (2,813) $ (2,500) $ (2,038)
Revisions of previous estimates:
Net changes in prices and production COSES.........cocuvvriereeresesereesese e (1,570) (1,772) (3,070)
Changes in future devel OpMENt COSES ..o 115 1,340 (1,649)
ReVISIONS IN QUANEITIES. .....c.eeieeiieeteeteie s (581) (2,675) (1,127)
ACCIetion Of diSCOUNL.........o.cieeiiiierere et 1,326 832 1,109
Changesin production rates, timing and other (@)........ccccevvrvrieeceerene e 608 2,454 743
Extensions, discoveries and improved rECOVENY ........covvvrervrerieneseseeseesessesenenees 4,086 2,248 1,731
Development costs incurred during the period ... 403 1,255 1,400
Sales of MINEraAlS-IN-PIACE. ..o e (1,123) (338) (38
Purchases of MiNeralS-in-place ........cccccvvrvieeiieerc e 34 4 172
Change in present value of future Net revVeNUES ... 485 848 (2,767)
Net change in present value of future iNCOMEe taXes ..........cccveirrecernenenieesenee (1) 100 1,307
484 948 (1,460)
Balance, beginning Of YEar ... 7,301 6,353 7,813
Balance, end OF YA .....c..ciiiic e $ 7,785 $ 7,301 $ 6,353

(@ The Company's changes in Standardized Measure attributable to production rates, timing and other primarily represent
changes in the Company's estimates of when proved reserve quantities will be realized. During the twelve months ended
December 31, 2013, the Company's undiscounted future net cash flows from proved reserves declined; however, thetiming
of the recovery of the future net cash flows accelerated, partially due to the removal of lower-return-on-investment vertical

well locations, resulting in an increase in Standardized Measure.
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Selected Quarterly Financial Results

December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012

PIONEER NATURAL RESOURCES COMPANY

UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

The following table provides selected quarterly financial results for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, with

adjustments to conform to the annual results:

Year Ended December 31, 2014:

Oil and gas revenues:

ASTEPOMEA ...t
Adjustment for discontinued operations
ASAGIUSIEL ...
Total revenues and other income: (@)
ASTEPOME ...ttt
Adjustment for discontinued operations
ASAUSEE ...ttt nes
Total costs and expenses:
ASTEPOMEM ...
Adjustment for discontinued operations
ASAGIUSIEL ...
NEL TNCOIME.....c.eiiieiireee ettt
Net income attributable to common stockholders

Net income attributable to common stockholders per share:

Year Ended December 31, 2013:

Oil and gas revenues:

ASTEPOMEM ...
Adjustment for discontinued operations
ASAGIUSEEA. ...
Total revenues and other income: (a)
F XS] (= 0= o [OOSR
Adjustment for discontinued operations
ASAIUSEE. ...ttt renn
Total costs and expenses: (b)
ASTEPOMEM ...ttt
Adjustment for discontinued operations
ASAGIUSEEA. ... e
NELINCOME (I0SS) ...vuieirereieieeere et
Net income (loss) attributable to common stockholders

Net income (loss) attributable to common stockholders per share:

Quarter
First Second Third Fourth
(in millions, except per share data)

910 $ 959 $ %7 $ 804

(20) (21) — —

80 $ 938 $ %67 $ 804

%3 $ 953 $ 1513 $ 1,666

(19) (21) — —

944 3 932 % 1513 $ 1,666

761 $ 861 $ 866 $ 1,000

(13) (16) — —

748 $ 845 $ 866 1,000

123 % 1% 374 $ 431

123 % 1 % 3714 $ 431

085 $ 001 $ 258 $ 2.92
085 $ 001 $ 258 $ 291

729 % 781 $ 836 $ 810
(16) (18) (16) (18)

$ 713 $ 763 $ 820 $ 792
767 $ 1159 $ 823 $ 971
(16) (18) (16) (18)

$ 751 % 1141 3 807 $ 953
624 $ 636 $ 694 $ 2,328
(14) (13) (14) (13)

610 $ 623 $ 680 $ 2315
109 $ 3Bl $ 98 $ (1,358)
101 $ 337 % 91 $ (1,367)
077 $ 242 $ 065 $ (9.82)
075 $ 240 $ 065 $ (9.82)

€) The Company'stotal revenues and other incomeinclude net derivative losses of $104 million and $218 million during thefirst and second
quarters of 2014, respectively, and net derivative gains of $341 million and $693 million during the third and fourth quarters of 2014,
respectively. During 2013, the Company's total revenues and other income include net derivative gains of $144 million and $4 million
during the second and fourth quarters, respectively, and net derivative losses of $42 million and $102 million during the first and third

quarters, respectively.

(b) During the fourth quarter of 2013, the Company'stotal costs and expensesinclude (i) charges of $1.5 billion to impair the carrying value
of proved gas propertiesin the Raton field and (ii) charges of $49 million to impair the carrying value of excess materials inventory and

other property and equipment held for sale.
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ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND
FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

None.

ITEM9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Evaluation of disclosure controls and procedures. The Company's management, with the participation of its principal
executive officer and principal financial officer, have evaluated, as required by Rule 13a-15(b) under the Securities ExchangeAct
of 1934 ("the Exchange Act"), the effectiveness of the Company's disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act
Rule 13a-15(e)) as of the end of the period covered by this Report. Based on that evaluation, the principal executive officer and
principal financial officer concluded that the Company's disclosure controls and procedures were effective, as of the end of the
period covered by this Report, in ensuring that information required to be disclosed by the Company in the reports that it files or
submits under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified in the SEC's
rules and forms, including that such information is accumulated and communicated to the Company's management, including the
principal executive officer and principal financial officer, to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure.

Changes in internal control over financial reporting. There have been no changesin the Company'sinternal control over
financial reporting (as defined in Rule 13a-15(f) under the Exchange Act) that occurred during the three months ended December
31, 2014 that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, the Company'sinternal control over financia
reporting.

MANAGEMENT'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

The management of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial
reporting. The Company's internal control over financial reporting is a process designed by or under the supervision of the
Company's principal executive officer and principal financial officer and effected by the Board, management and other personnel
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of the Company's financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

The Company's management, with the participation of its principal executive officer and principal financia officer assessed
the effectiveness, as of December 31, 2014, of the Company's internal control over financial reporting based on the criteria for
effectiveinternal control over financia reporting established in "Internal Control — Integrated Framework (2013)," issued by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission. Based on the assessment, management determined that
the Company maintained effective internal control over financial reporting at a reasonable assurance level as of December 31,
2014, based on those criteria.

Ernst & Young LLP, the independent registered public accounting firm that audited the consolidated financial statements
of the Company includedin thisAnnual Report on Form 10-K, hasissued an attestation report on the effectiveness of the Company's
internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2014. The report, which expresses an unqualified opinion on the
effectiveness of the Company'sinternal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2014, isincluded in this Item under
the heading "Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm."
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC
ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Stockholders of
Pioneer Natural Resources Company

We have audited Pioneer Natural Resources Company's (the "Company™) internal control over financia reporting as of
December 31, 2014, based on criteria established in Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (2013 framework) (the COSO criteria). Pioneer Natura Resources
Company's management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting, and for its assessment
of the effectiveness of internal control over financia reporting included in the accompanying Management's Report on Internal
Control Over Financial Reporting. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal control over financial
reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtai n reasonabl e assurance about whether effectiveinternal
control over financia reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audit included obtaining an understanding of internal
control over financial reporting, assessing therisk that amaterial weakness exists, testing and eval uating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk, and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in
the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company'sinternal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financia reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions
of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonabl e assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of itsinherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also,
projections of any evaluation of effectivenessto future periods are subject to the risk that controls may becomeinadequate because
of changesin conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, Pioneer Natural Resources Company maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over
financial reporting as of December 31, 2014, based on the COSO criteria.

Wealso haveaudited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company A ccounting Oversight Board (United States),
the consolidated balance sheets of Pioneer Natural Resources Company as of December 31, 2014 and 2013 and the related
consolidated statements of operations, comprehensiveincome (l0ss), equity and cash flowsfor each of thethreeyearsin the period
ended December 31, 2014, and our report dated February 19, 2015 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

/s Ernst & Young LLP
Dadllas, Texas
February 19, 2015
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ITEM9B. OTHER INFORMATION

None.

PART 111

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The information required in response to this Item will be set forth in the Company's definitive proxy statement for the
annual meeting of stockholdersto be held during May 2015 and is incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The information required in response to this Item will be set forth in the Company's definitive proxy statement for the
annual meeting of stockholdersto be held during May 2015 and is incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND
RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

Securities Authorized for Issuance under Equity Compensation Plans

The following table summarizes information about the Company's equity compensation plans as of December 31, 2014:

Number of securities

remaining
Number of securities available for future
to be issued upon Weighted-average issuance under equity
exercise of exercise price of compensation
outstanding options, outstanding plans (excluding
warrants and rights options, warrants securities reflected in
(a) and rights first column)
Equity compensation plans approved by security holders:
Pioneer Natural Resources Company:
2006 Long-Term Incentive Plan (B)(C).......ccoc.erveerrreeerreennne. 106,278 $ 45.86 2,361,918
Employee Stock Purchase Plan (d)........ccccoeerneennencncenennes — — 475,362
Equity compensation plans not approved by security holders (e) — — 654,842
e = PO 106,278 $ 45.86 3,492,122

(@  Thereareno outstanding warrants or equity rights awarded under the Company's equity compensation plans. The securities
listed do not include restricted stock awarded under the Company's previous L ong-Term Incentive Plan and the Company's
2006 Long-Term Incentive Plan.

(b) In May 2006, the stockholders of the Company approved the 2006 Long-Term Incentive Plan, which provided for the
issuance of up to 9.1 million awards, as was supplementally approved by the stockholders of the Company during May
2009. Awards under the 2006 Long-Term Incentive Plan can be in the form of stock options, stock appreciation rights,
performance units, restricted stock and restricted stock units. No additional awards may be made under the prior Long-
Term Incentive Plan.

(c)  Thenumber of securities remaining for future issuance has been reduced by the maximum number of sharesthat could be
issued pursuant to outstanding grants of performance units at December 31, 2014.

(d)  The number of remaining securities available for future issuance under the Company's Employee Stock Purchase Plan is
based on the original authorized issuance of 750,000 shares plus an additional 500,000 shares supplementally approved
less 774,638 cumulative shares issued through December 31, 2014.

(e)  These represent awards available for issuance under the Pioneer Southwest 2008 Long-Term Incentive Plan, which was
assumed by the Company as part of the Pioneer Southwest merger.

See Note H of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements included in "Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary
Data" for a description of each of the Company's equity compensation plans.
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The remaining information required in response to this Item will be set forth in the Company's definitive proxy statement
for the annual meeting of stockholdersto be held during May 2015 and is incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS, AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE

The information required in response to this Item will be set forth in the Company's definitive proxy statement for the
annual meeting of stockholdersto be held during May 2015 and is incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES AND SERVICES

The information required in response to this Item will be set forth in the Company's definitive proxy statement for the
annual meeting of stockholdersto be held during May 2015 and is incorporated herein by reference.

PART IV

ITEM15. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES
(@) Listing of Financial Statements

Financial Statements

The following consolidated financial statements of the Company are included in "Item 8. Financia Statements and
Supplementary Data":

»  Report of Independent Registered Pubic Accounting Firm

»  Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2014 and 2013

e Consolidated Statements of Operations for the Years Ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012

»  Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income (Loss) for the Years Ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012
e Consolidated Statements of Equity for the Years Ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012

*  Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the Years Ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012

* Notesto Consolidated Financial Statements

»  Unaudited Supplementary Information

(b)  Exhibits

The exhibits to this Report that are required to be filed pursuant to Item 15(b) are included in the Company's Form 10-K
filed with the SEC on February 19, 2015.

(¢) Financial Statement Schedules
No financia statement schedules are required to be filed as part of this Report or they are inapplicable.
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Stock Exchange Listing - Common Stock
New York Stock Exchange: PXD

Corporate Information

Pioneer Natural Resources Company
5205 N. O'Connor Blvd., Suite 200
Irving, TX 75039

(972) 444-9001

www.pxd.com

Stock Transfer Agent and Registrar
Communication concerning the transfer or
exchange of shares, dividends, lost certificates

or change of address should be directed to:

Continental Stock Transfer & Trust Company
17 Battery Place, 8th Floor

New York, NY 10004

(888) 509-5586

www.continentalstock.com

Email: pioneer@continentalstock.com

Annual Meeting

The Annual Meeting of stockholders will be held
at 5205 N. O’'Connor Blvd., Suite 250, Irving,
Texas 75039, on Wednesday, May 20, 2015, at

9:00 a.m. Central Time.

SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

Information Requests

To receive additional copies of the Annual
Report on Form 10-K as filed with the SEC or
to obtain other Pioneer publications, please

contact:

Pioneer Natural Resources Company
Investor Relations

5205 N. O’Connor Blvd., Suite 200
Irving, TX 75039

(972) 969-3583

Email: ir@pxd.com

Investor Relations/Media Contact
Shareholders, portfolio managers, brokers
and securities analysts seeking information
concerning Pioneer’s operations or financial
results are encouraged to contact Frank
Hopkins, Senior Vice President, Investor
Relations at (972) 969-4065. Media inquiries
should be directed to Tadd Owens, Vice
President, Communications and Government

Relations at (972) 969-5760.




Pioneer Natural Resources Company
5205 N. 0’Connor Blvd., Suite 200

Irving, TX 75039

(972) 444-9001

NYSE: PXD

www.pxd.com




	TABLE OF CONTENTS
	Definitions Of Certain Terms And Conventions Used Herein
	Cautionary Statement Concerning Forward-Looking Statements
	PART I
	Item 1. Business
	General
	Available Information
	Mission And Strategies
	Business Activities
	Marketing Of Production
	Competition, Markets And Regulations

	Item 1A. Risk Factors
	Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments
	Item 2. Properties
	Reserve Estimation Procedures And Audits
	Proved Reserves
	Description Of Properties
	Selected Oil And Gas Information

	Item 3. Legal Proceedings
	Item 4. Mine Safety Disclosures

	PART II
	Item 5. Market For Registrant's Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters And Issuer Purchases Of Equity Securities
	Purchases Of Equity Securities By The Issuer And Affiliated Purchasers

	Item 6. Selected Financial Data
	Item 7. Management's Discussion And Analysis Of Financial Condition And Results Of Operations
	Financial And Operating Performance
	Significant Events
	First Quarter 2015 Outlook
	2015 Capital Budget
	Acquisitions
	Divestitures And Discontinued Operations
	Results Of Operations
	Capital Commitments, Capital Resources And Liquidity
	Critical Accounting Estimates
	New Accounting Pronouncements

	Item 7A. Quantitative And Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk
	Quantitative Disclosures
	Qualitative Disclosures

	Item 8. Financial Statements And Supplementary Data
	Index To Consolidated Financial Statements
	Report Of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm
	Consolidated Financial Statements
	Notes To Consolidated Financial Statements
	Unaudited Supplementary Information

	Item 9. Changes In And Disagreements With Accountants On Accounting And Financial Disclosure
	Item 9A. Controls And Procedures
	Management's Report On Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
	Report Of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

	Item 9B. Other Information

	PART III
	Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers And Corporate Governance
	Item 11. Executive Compensation
	Item 12. Security Ownership Of Certain Beneficial Owners And Management And Related Stockholder Matters
	Securities Authorized for Issuance under Equity Compensation Plans

	Item 13. Certain Relationships And Related Transactions, And Director Independence
	Item 14. Principal Accounting Fees And Services

	PART IV
	Item 15. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules




<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /None
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Gray Gamma 2.2)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Warning
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.3
  /CompressObjects /Off
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages false
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /LeaveColorUnchanged
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams true
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo false
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments false
  /PreserveOverprintSettings false
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile (Color Management Off)
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 150
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Average
  /ColorImageResolution 100
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.00000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 150
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Average
  /GrayImageResolution 100
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.00000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Average
  /MonoImageResolution 300
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.00000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile (None)
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /CreateJDFFile false
  /Description <<
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e55464e1a65876863768467e5770b548c62535370300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc666e901a554652d965874ef6768467e5770b548c52175370300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /FRA <>
    /ITA (Utilizzare queste impostazioni per creare documenti Adobe PDF adatti per visualizzare e stampare documenti aziendali in modo affidabile. I documenti PDF creati possono essere aperti con Acrobat e Adobe Reader 5.0 e versioni successive.)
    /JPN <>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020be44c988b2c8c2a40020bb38c11cb97c0020c548c815c801c73cb85c0020bcf4ace00020c778c1c4d558b2940020b3700020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken waarmee zakelijke documenten betrouwbaar kunnen worden weergegeven en afgedrukt. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /PTB <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents suitable for reliable viewing and printing of business documents.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice




